NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

POOR ORIGINAL

In the Matter of:

HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER COMPANY, et al.)) DOCKET NOS. 50-498 OL South Texas Nuclear Project Units 1 & 2) 50-499 OL

DATE: June 22, 1981

8107010156 810622 PDR ADOCK 05000498

PDR

ć

5

PAGES 5551 thru 5913

Ar: San Antonio, Texas

Rol Soli ALDERSO

400 Virginia Ave., S.W. Washington, D. C. 20024

Telephone: (202) 554-2345

	1	UNITED ST	TAT	ES OF AMERICA					
	2	BEFORE THE .							
	3	NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION							
	4								
2	5	In the Matter of:	X						
54-234	6	HOUSTON LIGHTIN & POWER	X						
2) 5	-	COMPANY, ET AL	X	Docket Nos. 50-498 OL					
(20	7	and an and the loss and the	X	50-499 OL					
20024	8	Units 1 and 2	L						
, D.C.	9			Bankruptcy Courtro					
NOTON	10			Third Floor Federal Building					
ASHIN	11			San Antonio, Texas					
G, W	12			Monday					
NIC				June 22, 1981					
BUIL	13								
TERS	14	PURSUANT TO ADJOU	RNM	MENT, the above-entitled					
EPOR	15	matter came on for further hearing at 9:30 a.m.							
W B	16	APPEARANCES:							
SET, S	17	Board Members:							
STRI	18	CHARLES BECHHOEFER, ESQ., Chairman							
HILL	10	Administrative Law Judge							
300	17	Atomic Safety & Licensi	ng	Board					
	20	Washington, D.C. 20555							
	21								
		Administrative Judge	EI	ngineer					
	22	Atomic Safety & Licensi	ng	Board					
	23	University of Californi	a	tory 1-46					
		Livermore, California	45	50					
	24								
	25								

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

H

APPEARANCES: (Continued)

	-	DR. JAMES C. LAMB, III, Environmental Engineer
	2	Administrative Judge
		Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
	3	313 Woodhaven Road
	.	Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27514
	4	chaper hill, horen odrorend
		For the NBC Staff.
112	5	tor the like bearr.
-33		FOWIN PETS ESO
55	6	TAV M CHTTEDER FSO
33)	_	Office of the Everytive Legal Director
(5	7	U C Nuclear Pagulatory Commission
124		Washington D C 20555
200	8	washington, D. C. 20000
ci .	. 1	DONALE E CELLS Drojoct Manager
9	9	Office of Nuclear Peactor Pegulations
NO		Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulations
19	10	U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
I		wasnington, D. C. 20555
ASI	11	
R		WILLIAM HUBACEK
NG	12	Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Id		Region IV
5	13	Arlington, Texas 76011
8 8		
ER	14	JOE TAPIA, Engineering Consultant
RT		n it said and a state of the st
EPC	15	For the Applicant, Houston Lighting & Power company:
×.	10	JACK R. NEWMAN, ESQ.
00		MAURICE AXELRAD, ESQ.
E	17	Lowenstein, Newman, Reis & Axelrad
LE		1025 Connecticut Avenue, N. W.
20	18	Washington, D. C. 20036
H		
8	19	FINISH COWAN, ESQ.
3		ALVIN H. GUTTERMAN, ESQ.
	20	Baker & Botts
		3000 One Shell Plaza
•	21	Houston, Texas 77002
	22	For the Intervenor, Citizens for Equitable Utilities, Inc.:
	23	WILLIAM S. JORDAN, III, ESQ.
		Harmon & Weiss
	24	1725 "I" Street, N. W., Suite 506
		Washington D. C. 20006
	25	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

.

1	A "GEARANCES: (Continued)
2	GEOFFREY M. GAY, ESQ.
3	Fort Worth, Texas 76109
4	For the Intervenor Citizens Concerned About Nuclear Power:
	LANNY SINKIN
-2345	838 East Magnolia Avenue
6	San Antonio, Texas /8212
7 (30)	
8 3003	
9 0.0	
NOLDN 10	
HSN 11	
5 12	
13	
a 14	
JUN 15	
REP	
N. 10	
1.17	
5 18 E	
19	
20	
21	
22	
22	
23	
24	
25	

-

1	<u>CONTENTS</u>	
2	STATEMENT BY:	PAGE NO.
3	Martin Raitiere	5559
4	Mary White	5563
5	Pat Legan	5568
6	Betsy Tennenbaum	5571
7	John Elder	5576
8	Richard W. Calvert	5578
9	Bill Hudson	5581
16	Barbara Miller	5589
11	Burk Edwards	5593
12	H. B. Zachry	5595
13	Leroy G. Denman, Jr.	5598
14	Walter Beilstein	5601
15	Larry Lyons	5605
16	Louis Stumberg	5609
17	Ellen Gutter	5611
18	Mike Glasgow	5612
19	Tom Wetzler	5615
20	Tom Willome	5620
21	Charles Perez	5624
22	Nancy Griffin	5627
23	Joy and Frank Hein	5630
24	Dr. Richard Pressman	5632
15	Roxanne Elder	5636

5554(a)

(202) 554-2345	1	STATEMENT BY	PAGE NO.
	2	Stephanie Horner	5643
	3	Martin Ross (oral statement)	5645
	4	Martin Ross (written statement)	5649
	5	A. W. Betts	5657
	6	Newton Trey Ellison	5662
	7	Teresa Waller	5667
20024	8	Dr. William Donovan	5800
4, D.C.	9	Jason Donovan	5804
NGTON	10	Jeana Hamilton	5807
VASHI	11	Fred Loxsom	5811
ING, W	12	John Van Coppenolle	5815
BUILD	13	Terry Burns	5819
TERS	14	Cindy Santos .	5823
REPOR	15	Rita Burnside	5824
S.W	16	Loretta Van Coppenolle	5827
LEET,	17	Edward Joyce	5832
H STF	18	C. E. Murphy	5837
300 71	19	Irena Abrego	5842
	20	Beverly Dorroh	5845
	21	Hugh Thomforde	5849
	22	Edward G. Conroy	5854
	23	Jimmy Elrod	5861
	24	Joseph Van Wernich	5863
	25	Glen White	5867

5554(b)

	1	STATEMENT BY:	PAGE NO.
	2	Richard C. Gusman	5872
	3	Resolution By American Legion	5874
	4	Resolution by Veterans of Foreign Wars	5876
345	5	Resolution by the Rotary Club	5878
) 554-2	6	Resolution by the Lions Club	5880
4 (202	7	Resolution by the Kiwanis Club	5882 ·
D.C. 2002	8	Resolution by the Woodmen of the World, Lodge 168	. 5884
GTON,	10	Resolution by the City of Bay City	5886
WASHIN	11	Resolution by the Bay City Chamber of Commerce	5888
DING,	12	Harris Connell	5894
FIINE	13	David Mumm	5896
TERS	14	Phillip Haves	5903
REPO	15	Bill Oliver	5906
S.W	16	Patsy Sherrer	5912
REET,	17		
TH ST	18		
300 7	19		
	20		
	21		
	22		
	23		
	24		
	25		

55 + (c)

	1		CON	<u>T</u> <u>E</u> <u>N</u>	<u>T</u> S		ROARD
	2	WITNESSES	DIRECT	CROSS	REDIRECT	RECROSS	EXAM.
	3	Jerome H. Goldberg,					
		Richard A. Frazar and					
	4	David G. Barker					
	. 1	(A Panel - Resumed)					
345	2	De Mar 1					
14 2	6	By Mr. Axelrad	20/2	5601			
) 56		By Mr. Jordan		5729			
202	7	By Mr. Beis		5730			
10		By Judge Hill		5750			5739
003	8	By Judge Lamb					5752
5		By Judge Bechhoefer					5762
D	9	By Judge Lamb					5768
NO		By Judge Bechhoefer					5770
191	10	By Mr. Newman			5773		
H		By Mr. Sinkin				5774	
VAS		By Mr. Jordan				5778	
G, V	12	By Mr. Newman			5788		
NIC		By Mr. Jordan				5789	
ILLE	13	Timothy K Logan					
BU	1	Charles S. Hedges					
SHS	14	W. Stephen McKay and					
RT		C. Bernt Pettersson					
CPO	15	(A Panel)					
R		By Mr. Gutterman	5792				
N.	10						
1, 8	17						
EE							
STF	18						
HI			EVI	TDTMC			
10	19		EAI	110115			
30		NUMBER		IDE	NTIFIED	IN EVID	ENCE
	20						
	21	CCANP No. 23			5701	Not of:	fered
	22	Applicant's No. 43			5679	568	L
	23						
	24						
	25						

	1.1.1	
	1	PROCEEDINGS
rers Building, Washington, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345	2	JUDGE BECHHUEFER: Good morning, ladies and
	3	gentlemen.
	4	This hearing represents a continuation of
	5	the stating License hearings, which have been held
	6	during the past few weeks in Bay City, Texas, and Houston,
	7	Texas.
	8	The subject matter of these hearings, broadly
	9	speaking, are the quality assurance/quality control
	10	problems which have been raised in connection with the
	11	construction and operation of the South Texas facility.
	12	Because we are in a new location, I will
	13	introduce the Board, and then ask the parties, also, to
	14	introduce themselves.
EPOR	15	On my left is Judge Ernest Hill. He is
LW. , R	16	employed at Livermore Laboratory in California, for his
EET, 8	17	full-time occupation.
H STR	18	On my right is Dr. James Lamb of the
LLL 00	19	University of North Carolina. Dr. Lamb is an
~	20	Environmental Scientist.
	21	I might add Judge Hill is a Nuclear Engineer.
	22	My name is Charles Bechhoefer. I am an
	23	attorney with the Atomic Safety & Licensing Board Panel
	24	of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
	25	I might add, I don't have sign, and that's

1-1

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

	1	representative, because my name is the most difficult					
20024 (202) 554-2345	2	to spell.					
	3	I would, for the benefit of those who have					
	4	not been here, the parties to identify themselves.					
	5	MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, I am Jack Newman					
	6	of the Washington law firm of Lowenstein, Newman, Reis,					
	7	and Axelrad.					
	8	On my left is my partner, Maurice Axelrad.					
t, D.C.	9	On my right is our co-counsel Finis Cowan					
NGTON	10	with the Houston law firm of Baker & Botts.					
NASHI	11	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Jordan.					
ING, V	12	MR. JORDAN: Mr. Chairman, I am William Jordan,					
BUILD	13	of the firm of Harmon & Weiss in Washington, D. C.,					
TERS	14	representing Citizens for Equitable Utilities, Inc.,					
REPOH	15	in this proceeding.					
S.W. ,	16	On my right is Geoffrey Gay of Fort Worth,					
REET,	17	who is my co-counsel.					
TH ST	18	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Sinkin.					
300 71	19	MR. SINKIN: Mr. Chairman, my name is Lanny					
	20	Sinkin. I am a pro se representative of Citizens					
	21	Concerned About Nuclear Power, based in San Antonio,					
	22	Texas.					
	23	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Reis.					
	24	MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, my name is Edwin					
	25	Reis. I am with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.					
	N						

--2

5556

To my right is Jay Gutierrez, another attorney 1 for the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, and to his right 2 is Joe Tapia, an engineering consultant to the Staff. 3 Sitting to my left will be Donald Sells, who 4 is Project Manager of this Project, who had to step out 5 for a moment. 6 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: This morning we are going 7 to begin the session with limited appearance statements 8 from those who wish to make such statements. 9 Those statements are not evidence, as such, 10 but if they present matters which should be taken into 11 account by the Board we may ask the parties to address 12 them. , 13 These statements will be limited to approxi-14 mately five minutes each. 15 I notice from the sing-up sheet that we 16 have many more persons signed up for the daytime session 17 than for the evening session. 18 To the extent that any of the people signed 19 up for the daytime session wish to do so, or could do so, 20 I think it would be preferable for as many people as 21 possible to be heard tonight. 22 Tonight we have decided not to take any 23 evidentiary material, so that the entire session, 24 beginning at 7:30 tonight, will be for limited appearances. 25

5557

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

0.84

. 3

We had announced that it would be through 9:00. If 1 necessary, we could run as late as, just before 10:00 2 o'clock. We have to be out of the building by 10:00. 3 The persons who are going to make statements 4 should come up to the microphone in the center here. 5 MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, I think there are 6 7 additional names that have been signed over on that sheet, as well as the ones you already have 8 9 May I also suggest, that just as in boarding 10 of an aircraft that maybe the people with small children 11 who are here and have other things to attend to might be 12 heard first, for their convenience. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: In terms of -- I would 13 normally call people in the order in which they are 14 15 listed, but I would be willing to have people with small children appear first. 16 17 I also have one name -- two people who had 18 asked to heard early, and I had thought I would call 19 them first. 20 The first is Martin Raitiere. 21 111 22 111 23 24 25

5558

-4

STATEMENT 1 of MARTIN RAITIERE 2 3 MR. RAITIERE: My name is Martin Raitiere. 4 I am presently a medical student here in San Antonio. 5 3345 I am the Chairman of San Antonio's Chapter of Physicians Jul 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 55/ For Social Responsibility, a non-profit organization 7 dedicated to informing the medical community, as well as 8 the general public about the medical hazards of nuclear 9 technology. 10 I would like to tell you something about 11 this group, by way of suggesting that the opposition to 12 nuclear power in this country comes from a responsible 13 well-informed and politically non-partiasn septrum of 14 15 interest. Five thousand doctors across the country 16 belong to Physicians For Social Responsibility. Many of 17 18 them distinguished members of the medical community from 19 such schools as Harvard, Yale and MIT. 20 PSR members have gathered much medical 21 evidence, testifying to the hazards of the nuclear fuel 22 chain. They have come to the following conclusions: 23 One: From a medical point of view nuclear 24 power plants are unsafe, due to large accidents or smaller 25 planned or unplanned releases radioactive effluents enter

1-

5559

the air and water. These effluents contain isotopes 1 that can cause cancers, leukemiss, and genetic diseases. 2 As early as last Thursday Department of Energy 3 officials admitted that a government-owned facility in 4 Oak Ridge, Tennessee has accidentally a minimum of 11,270 5 300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 pounds of radioactive uranium hexachloride gas, since the 6 facility opened in 1945. 7 While the DOE spokesman claimed the releases 8 do not represent any measurable health hazard, an NRC 9 consultant disagreed, noting that any uranium pollution 10 would cause health problems. 11 The fact that the harmful effects may not be 12 immediate, cancers may not appear for 15 to 30 years, 13 and latent genetic damage not until generations later, 14 in no way mitigates the seriousness of this threat. 15 Two: Nuclear waste cannot be safely stored. 16 The average nuclear plant produces 33 metric tons of 17 radioactive waste annually, including 500 pounds of 18 plutonium 239, which has a haif life of 24,400 years. 19 20 A study by the U. S. Environmental Protection Agency notes there is no evidence that the integrity of 21 22 high-level waste storage cannisters can be guaranteed 23 for more than a decade. A Department of Energy Report obtained last 24 Tuesday concedes that by the Year 2000 only 19 years from 25

1 -

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

now the nation will be burden with millions of tons of
 atomic waste, and leaves unresolved the question of how
 to dispose of it safely.

This report also projects that by the Year 2000 the nation's nuclear generating capacity will be a mere 100,000 megawatts; whereas, a decade ago nuclear energy officials believed that by that date the U.S. would have an atomic generating capacity of more than one million megawatts.

10 Three: We don't need nuclear power to solve
11 the energy crisis. Nuclear power provides 13 percent of
12 America's electricity, and only three percent of our
13 total energy. This contribution could easily be replaced
14 by many alternatives.

A five-year study undertaken at the Harvard
Business School concluded that American could cut its
consumption by 50 percent through conservation and
renewable technologies.

Ways to tap energy from the sun, wind, rivers and biomass already exist. To speed their implementation we have but to invest the capital presently tied up in nuclear technology.

Four: Nuclear power is not an example of a
peaceful use of the atom. Nuclear power plants generate
plutonium. Over 20 countries have thus gained access to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1

1	the material for nuclear bombs.
2	The concept of atoms for peace apart from the
3	limiting case of nuclear medicine is by and large a fraud.
4	In light of the foregoing observations, based
5	on sound scientific analyses, and backed by the authority
6	of a group that numbers among its members many distinguished
7	American physicians, I urge the Atomic Safety & Licensing
8	Board of the NRC, to deny a nuclear plant operating status
9	for the first time in its history.
10	Thank you.
11	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I have next a representative
12	I guess of the League of Women Voters.
13	111
14	111
15	111
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	
1000	ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

STATEMENT OF MARY WHITE

MS. WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 1 My name is Mary White. I'm president of the 2 San Antonio League of Women Voters. 3 The League if Women Voters stands for an 4 open government that is, among other things, aacountable 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 and responsible to all citizens and the League is 6 supporting meaningful citizen participation. 7 The League of Women Voters questions the 8 accessibility of these formal NRC hearings on such 9 10 matters as the STNP. How can the general public become aware of 11 the mechanics of participation? Adequate information 12 has not been disseminated. 13 The League of Women Voters has followed 14 15 the construction of the STNP for three years. We toured the plant a year ago and studied the Show Cause Order. 16 17 We became concerned over the safety problems 18 revealed in that Order. 19 In July we made a staement, which is 20 attached to this, at the City Council Hearings in order 21 to alert the public to the serious problems in construction. 22 In August we attended the NRC meetings at 23 Bay City, and in November we met with the Regional 24 Director, Mr. Seyfrit. 25 In spite of all of this involvement, and in

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

20024 (202) 554-2345

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C.

1

2

3

2-2

spite of the fact that we're a relatively well educated group of citizens, we were unaware until just a few days ago that we would be allowed to make a statement here.

We have not been able to see the recent
updates on the welding, cement or soil foundation problems
that beset the plant.

We question why it's necessary. Who is
responsible for informing the public. Should it be the
NRC? Should it be our own utility, or the managing
conservator, Houston Lighting & Power?

If a person or group feels that he has legitimate concerns and wants to act effectively, must he unemployed and wealthy in order to hire counsel and pay for travel and lodging in the city where the hearings are being held?

We realize that the NR is trying to give We realize that the NR is trying to give the public a voice in these matters, but the process is so lengthy, complicated and costly that it discourages the majority from even considering participation.

20 Only because of the charges and evidence 21 that surfaced as a result of the efforts of the present 22 Intervenors did the NRC begin to take a close look at 23 what was going on at the STNP.

24 The result was the Show Cause Order, the fine 25 and the shutdown in the major area of -- major areas of

construction for a year. 1 This indicates a real importance for public 2 input and public knowledge. 3 To be an Intervenor you must live with a 4 50-mile radius of the plant. 5 REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 We question whether this is reasonable, when 6 four cities are involved in this plant and only one of 7 them falls within that radius. 8 Also, San Antonio is downwind from this 9 facility, making it most vulnerable should there be an 10 accident. 11 We need accurate and objective information, 12 and this must be presented to the public, and we must 13 have a more realistic and practical criteria for public 14 15 input in these hearings. 300 7TH STREET, S.W. 16 Thank you. 17 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: At this point I might 18 comment, Ms. White. 19 Many weeks ago I approved a press release 20 which was supposed to have been issued in addition to 21 the notices in the Federal Registers, there was supposed 22 to have been press releases to all the newspapers in 23 the area. 24 I can't tell you whether it ever got out, 25 but I approved it many weeks ago.

2-3

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

MS. WHITE: There were a number of press 1 releases printed, and we kept a neat clipping file, but 2 as usual, those kind of things are relatively superficial 3 and the way they read, it would have indicated that only 4 the Intervenors were going to speak when you all came 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 here. 6 That's the reason that until about five days 7 ago all of a sudden we said, hey, we are going to be 8 allowed to say something. Can we? 9 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: But the release I approved 10 specifically said that limited appearance statements 11 12 would be taken, both in the morning session and in the evening session, and it was supposed to have emphasized 13 14 that. 15 MS. WHITE: Maybe we should be addressing 16 this to the media. 17 Thank you, sir. 18 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I might also add, there 19 are several public document rooms for this facility, and 20 information concerning all of these proceedings should 21 be there, all the detailed information. 12 But I'll also confess I haven't gone around 23 to read them there. 24 MS. WHITE: We've driven down to Bay City a 25 couple of times. Thank you.

2-4

5566

1	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you.
2	Pat Legan.
3	I hope I've pronounced your name right.
4	MR. LEGAN: I can assure you I've been
5	called worse than that. I say Legan, but it doesn't
6	matter.
7	Thank you.
8	111
9	
10	
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	

2-

5567

	1	OF
	2	PAT LEGAN '
	3	MR. LEGAN: I'll be very brief.
	4	My name is Pat Legan. I'm appearing here
345	5	simply as a citizen of San Antonio.
554-2	6	I was born here, raised here a long time ago
1 (202)	7	and I've been in business here for 35 years now.
20024	8	For the last ten years I've devoted a good
N, D.C.	9	bit of my time to trying to help San Antonio develop
IOLDN	10	economically.
VASHI	11	. I've served as President of the Chamber of
ING. 1	12	Commerce and as a Member of the Board of the Economic
BUILD	13	Development Foundation, and numerous committees.
TERS	14	I've also had the pleasure of serving on
REPOR	15	two task forces to try to examine the energy needs of
8.W.	16	San Antonio for the future, and a result of all this
REET,	17	I can tell you I'm not an energy expert and I'm not a
TH ST	18	nuclear expert.
300 77	19	I'm just a businessman and a citizen.
	20	But I have come to some definite conclusions
	21	and I want to pass these on to you, and I won't even use
	22	my whole five minutes, I hope.
	23	I've concluded that the South Texas Nuclear plant
	24	is very badly needed by San Antonio, and as quickly as
	25	possible.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

2.07

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

in the second

5569

1	I've also concluded that it's had more than
2	its share of problems, that it's had it share of waste
3	and mismanagement, and I deplore that.
4	At the same time, I haven't gotten to be
5	sixty years old without observing that most things
6	human beings do in this world seem to have their share
7	of mismanagement and cost slippages and time slippages.
8	I'm not defending what has gone on down
9	there, but I am hopeful that we can put this behind us
10	and have an expeditious resolution of these problems.
11	I think that San Antonio absolutely depends
12	upon this additional source of energy for the jobs that
13	we're going to need for our community.
14	We're just beginning to grow now. We're a
15	poor community. Our wage standard is well below other
16	communities of like size in the country.
17	We're now beginning to get the kind of
18	industry that can give our poor poople a better shake
19	in life with better jobs and more jobs, and that can
20	keep our children and grandchildren here in our community.
21	We are going to need the power that this
22	plant will produce, and it's my earnest hope that the
23	Commission will e expeditiously to fully, fairly and
24	openly consider all of the problems, but I would hope
25	that problems that have already been considered in other
The second s	

2-8	1	hearings, or problems that will be addressed in future
	2	required hearings, will not be a redundant matter that
	3	would further delay our project.
	4	I thank you very much for the opportunity to
346	5	make this short statement.
564.2	6	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Next, are there any of
1 (202)	7	this with children who would like to make statements
20024	8	fairly early?
v, D.C.	9	Come on up.
NGTOR	10	Will you identify yourself, please.
IHSVA	11	
ING, V	12	
arina	13	
TERS	14	
LEPOR	15	
8.W., B	16	
EET, S	17	
H STR	18	
300 71	19	
	20	
	21	
	22	
~	23	
	24	
	25	
	1.000	

2-9	1	STATEMENT
	2	BETSY TENNENBAUM
	3	MS. TENNENBAUM: My name is Betsy Tennenbaum.
	4	Gentlemen, I speak to you as a concerned
16	5	citizen of San Antonio, as a taxpayer, as a professional,
664.2	6	as the Acting President of the San Antonio Forum on Energy,
(202)	7	as a wife, and above all as a mother.
20024	8	I'm here to urge you to deny Houston Lighting
L D.C.	9	& Power a license to operate the South Texas Nuclear
AGTON NGTON	10	plant. My reasons follow.
VASHID	11	I begin with a disturbing pronouncement
NG. V	12	from the Union of Concern Scientists.
	13	They say that unless we dispense with nuclear
TERS	14	armants and nuclear power we human beings have less than
LEPOR	15	a 40 percent chance of surviving past the year 2000.
W.	16	A few months ago, when Dr. George Walk, a
BET.	17	Nobel Prize winning Fiochemist from Harvard said this,
H STB	18	I sat, like many others, rivited to my seat; depressed,
300 71	19	anguished, terrified.
	20	Now, lest you think me impressionable and
	21	the Union of Concerned Scientists rash, let me remind
	22	you who they include:
	23	Dr. James Watson, Nobel Laureate from
	24	Harvard, who discovered the structure of DNA.
	25	
	A	2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2

	.	5572
2-10	1	Dr. Linus Pauly from Stanford, who won the
	2	Nobel Prize on two different occasions for work in
	3	chemistry.
	4	Dr. Harold Urey, a Nobel Laureate in chemistry
	g 5	from Stanford.
	6	Dr. John Gofman, Professor Emeritus of
	(202) 7	medical physics at the University of California at
	8 20024	Berkeley.
1	9	Dr. Bernard Lown, Chairman of the Harvard
	NOL5 10	School of Public Health. To name just a few.
	NIHS 11	These distinguished scientists and phsicians,
	3 9 12	at the peak of their respective professions, are issuing
	13	us a warning, one which we must listen to most carefully.
	8 14	When you consider the following facts about
	15	nuclear technology, hair-raising facts, you begin to
	16	understand why our odds of survival are so bad.
	s 17	And if you have the dubious distinction of
	18	living only 150 miles upwind from one of the most ill-
	E 19	constructed nuclear power plants in the country, one's
	20	odds of survival become that much more diminished.
	21	First, there is the problem of emissions
	22	from nuclear reactors.
~	23	As you know, each reactor daily leaks
	24	radioactive effluents which are carcinogenic and mutagenic.
	25	According to Dr. Ernest Steinglass, Professor
		ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1	1	of radiologic physics at the University of Pittsburgh
	2	School of Medicine, the cancer rate near nuclear plants
	3	is five to six times that of areas without nuclear
	4	reactors nearby.
\$	5	Not surprisingly, the rate of cancer
564-23	6	mortality varies directly with the size of the nuclear
(202)	7	plant.
20024	8	The South Texas Nuclear plant will, if
D.C.	9	completed, be one of the largest in the United States.
IGTON	10	Then there is the problem of radioactive
ASHD	11	waste.
ING. W	12	After three decades and millions of dollars
BUILD	13	of research, there is still no satisfactory answer to .
TERS	14	its storage.
RPOR	15	Furthermore, several very serious accidents
M	16	at nuclear power plants have already occurred.
R.R.P.	17	In 1952 there was at Chalk River, Canada,
H STF	18	the core was largely destroyed.
200 77	19	In 1957, radiation from Britain's Windscale
	20	plant contaminated the countryside.
	21	In 1958, at a vast nuclear complex in
	22	Kyshtym, a small town in the Ural Mountains of Russia,
	23	a waste repository site exploded. It went critical.
	24	Hundreds of people died, and today this vast
	25	area is a wasteland.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

In 1961, at the SL-1 plant in Idaho Falls, 1 three workers were killed because of incorrect usage of . 2 the control rods. Another example of human frailty, 3 something that is hard to predict and contain. 4 In 1966, at the Enrico Fermi plant in 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W. , REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 Detroit there was a meltdown of the reactor core. As one nuclear engineer said, "We almost 7 lost Detroit." 8 In 1975, at the Browns Ferry plant in 9 Alabama, a raging fire put the safety system out of 10 commission. 11 We all know about Three Mile Island, plus 12 the most recent accident in Japan, and there are others. 13 As if this were not enough, there is a 14 problem of plutonium, which is generated in nuclear 15 16 power plants. Over 500 pounds per year; only ten to twenty 17 pounds of plutonium, you could carry it in a shopping bag, 18 are needed to make an atomic bomb. 19 To date, enough plutonium to make several 20 bombs is, in quotes, unaccounted for. This does not 21 22 make for sound sleep. Nuclear power in general, then, and the 23 South Texas Nuclear plant in particular, with its 24 scandal-ridden history, with its serious and prolonged 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5574



ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

-1		5576
	1	STATEMENT
	2	OF
	3	JOHN ELDER
	4	MR. ELDER: My name is John Elder. I'm a
	5	public school teacher and private citizen of San
64-234	6	Antonio.
(202) (7	I'd like to begin by saying that as an
20024	8	individual, I abhor the willingness of other individuals
D.C. 2	9	to let politicans, and even the so-called experts, make
GTON,	10	what amount to life and death decisions regarding nuclear
ABHIN	11	reactors.
NG. W	12	I'd like to touch very briefly on just three
UITDI	13	items, some of which have been mentioned already this
ERS B	14	morning.
EPORT	15	The first is a conclusion that I share with
W BI	16	the Physicians for Social Responsibility. This is a con-
CET. S.	17	clusion they reached some years ago; namely, that the
I STRI	18	risk of nuclear power is not worth the economic benefits.
ITT 00	19	This, in spite of the fact that many people are getting
	20	rich off of the contracts in effect right now.
	21	The second point: I'd like to offer my
	22	opinion that children young children especially are
	23	perhaps the most oppressed, voiceless segment of our
	24	population. This is my opinion.
	25	I think a fact may follow from that, and that

children -- human fetuses, human embryos -- have 1 increased susceptibility to ionizing radiation. I don't 2 think there's any question about that. 3 The third point (and one that has been 4 mentioned several times this morning) is my very deep 5 concern about the radioactive waste problem. In spite of 6 years of research (as has been mentioned), there has 7 been no satisfactory method to dispose of these wastes, 8 9 some of which have lives up to a half million years. In conclusion, I think we have a choice. 10 We may speak now, and we may fight to stop this madness, 11 or we may wait a very few years -- and in our bitterness, 12 13 curse the spreading cancers and our selfish short-14 sightedness. 15 Thank you very much. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Elder, do I notice 16 17 your wife on the list also? MR. ELDER: It's just myself. 18 19 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay. I saw her name on 20 the list .. 21 Anyone else with children who wish to appear 22 now? 23 (No response.) 24 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Is there anyone who has 25 some obligation which --

5577

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

3-2

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

000 7TH STREET, S.W.

		5578
3-3	1	STATEMENT
	2	OF
	3	RICHARD W. CALVERT
	4	MR. CALVERT: My name is Richard W. Calvert.
	5	I'm Chairman of the Board of National Bank of Commerce,
64-234	6	one of San Antonio's major banks.
202) 5	7	I have lived in San Antonio most of my life.
0024 (8	And during my career, I have tried to involve myself in
D.C. 2	9	the civic, charitable and economic activities of this
TON,	10	area.
NIHS	11	I am particularly interested in the resolution
IG, WA	12	of energy problems, since they are the key to future
ann	13	economic growth of our nation and this area, as well as
ERS BI	14	the economic well being of our citizens.
PORTI	15	As a banker, I am particularly aware of the
W., RÈ	16	devastating effect the expenditure of nearly \$100 bil-
ET, S.	17	lion a year for foreign oil has had on our balance of
STRE	18	payments and our economy.
HTT 0	19	I share with most Americans the feeling of
36	20	apprehension caused by the unrest and political upheaval
	21	in the Mideast, our principal source of oil.
	22	Clearly, we must use every means to regain
	23	the energy independence of this nation. The great majority
	24	of our scientists, engineers, political and business
	25	leaders agree that this can be accomplished by the
		ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

balanced use of coal and nuclear fuel, both abundant 1 domestic resources. 2 Yet, we hear that the construction of power 3 plants to utilize nuclear fuels in this country take an 1 average of 12 years to complete, while the same plants 5 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 are constructed in only six years in other countries, 6 notably France and Japan. 7 This is particularly frustrating since the 8 United States was the nation that first developed the 9 technology for the peaceful use of the atom. 10 I agree wholeheartedly with President Reagan 11 BUILDING. and his request for a shortening of the regulatory pro-12 cedures required to locate, build and operate these 13 REPORTERS 14 plants. The four owners of the South Texas Project 15 have been in the forefront among utilities in switching 100 7TH STREET, S.W. 16 17 to coal and nuclear energy and away from natural gas and 18 oil, in accordance with the best interest of our nation 19 and their ratepayers. 20 They have served their customers reliably and 21 economically for decades, to the credit of the utility 22 industry and their individual organizations. 23 Texas has one of the finest utility systems 24 in the nation, as a result of combined efforts of our 25 highly regarded utilities, so I doubt if there is any real

5579

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

		이 물건이 있는 것이 같은 것이 같은 것이 같은 것이 같은 것이 같이 많이 많이 많이 많이 많이 많이 많이 했다.
3-5	1	question as to their competence to operate this nuclear
	2	plant and to take every precaution that it will be built
	3	and operated safely.
	4	I, therefore, urge you to expedite this phase
2	5	of operating license procedures, so that the project
54-234	6	can be completed in a timely manner for the benefit of
(202)	7	our nation and the citizens of this area.
20024	8	Thank you.
D.C. 1	9	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I might say: Limit yours
GTON	10	to five minutes, because you've made two other appearances.
ASHIN	11	
NG, W	12	
INITO	13	
FERS F	14	
EPORT	15	
LW. R	16	
EET, 8	17	
H STR	18	
300 TT	19	
	20	
	21	
	22	
	23	
	24	
	25	

110		5581
36		STATEMENT
	2	OF
	3	BILL HUDSON
8	4	MR. HUJSON: I feel like we're old friends.
	5	My name is Bill Hudson. This is my home town,
64-234	6	though, San Antonio. I'm a citizen taxpaying citizen.
202) 5	7	And I've been reading the papers (as usual),
0027 (8	and I've got a few comments I'd like to make on the
D.C. 2	9	record.
TON.	10	In Boulder, Montana, which is nestled in a
VIHSV	11	picture postcard valley, offering fresh mountain air
NG, WI	12	and beautiful vistas with sparkling streams and vast
urnin	13	pine forest nearyby, most visitors who go there couldn't
ERS BI	14	care less about that.
PORT	15	They go to sit in cold, dark tunnels of ol
W. , RI	16	uranium mines, soeaking up low-level radiation from radon
ET, 8.	17	gas, and they pay for the privilege. Several thousand
I STRE	18	pilgrims trek there each year hoping that the radiation
ATT 00	19	will heal such nagging ailments as arthritis and
	20	rheumatism.
	21	Meanwhile, in Ottawa, Canada this was
	22	announced Monday, the 15th Ontario Hydro, which is a
	23	major Canadian electric utility, is expected to receive
	24	authorization from the Canadian National Energy Board
	25	this week to increase its electric power exports to the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1.35

	1	The
	2	utility in expo
	3	the Optamic Dep
	4	the oncario bep
45	5	closed last wee
554-23	6	ing the feasibi
(202)	7	plants being bu
0024	8	U. S.
D.C.	9	Wel
TON,	10	nuclear power p
SHIN	11	for Canada and
G, WA	12	the U.S. of mo
IIIDIN	13	source of trans
RS BL	14	New
PORTE	15	nuclear power e
I. , REI	16	operation this
T, 8.W	17	nuclear plant v
STREP	18	output to Maine
HTT (19	been delayed,
300	20	. Go
	21	A
		aidered for th

23

24

25

U. S.

The Ontario government has supports its utility in exporting power for profit. Robert Welch, the Ontario Deputy Premiere and Energy Minister, disclosed last week that the Energy Department is investigating the feasibility of increasing Canada's nuclear power plants being built in Ontario to supply power to the

5582

Welch stated that additional export-oriented nuclear power placts would generate considerable earnings for Canada and would probably forestall construction in the U.S. of more coal-fired plants, which are a serious source of transborder air pollution.

New Brunswick leads the way in Canadian nuclear power exports. It is scheduled to bring into operation this year the Powt La Port 630,000 kilowatt nuclear plant which will export about a third of its output to Maine and Massachusetts, since Seabrook has been delayed, of course.

Good work, fellows!

A second unit of smaller size is being considered for the same site with much of its output destined for New England as well.

Another item: In Washington, D. C. during the first week of June, a House Committee approved a

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
measure that would allow the Nuclear Regulatory Commission 3-8 to grant interim operating licenses to new nuclear power 2 plants, even when the full hearing procedures have not 3 been completed. 4 A similar bill is awaiting floor action in the 5 000 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 Senate, and supporters predict passage of a nuclear speed-6 up bill by the end of this session. 7 Why the fuss? Well, it seems that the 13 8 nuclear power plants nearest completion today face a 9 cumulative delay in operation of more than 90 months for 10 lack of licenses. 11 The Nuclear Regulatory Commission and Depart-12 ment of Energy argue about the 90-month estimation, 13 saying utilities hardly ever meet their planned con-14 struction completion dates -- I can't imagine why. 15 But in any case, the costs to the economy of 16 keeping a two billion dollar nuclear plant idle are 17 18 enormous. 19 The industry estimates it costs an average 20

21

22

23

24

25

of one million dollars per day in extra capital, carrying costs and additional conventional fuel costs that would have been displaced by the nuclear plant's operation.

For those of you who are not handy with numbers in your heads, that amounts to \$2.7 billion, which, coincidentally, matches the most recent estimate for the

3-9	1	entire STP.
	2	Other than placating a few local officials
	3	and people like me, I suppose and nuclear opponents,
	4	the licensing hearings have rendered little, if any,
(202) 554-2345	5	tangible benefits or improved operating plants or
	6	safety.
	7	Indeed, what started out as a good faith
20024	8	effort on the part of the Federal Government to get state
i, n.c.	9	and local officials to say at hearings in the new plant
AGTON	10	construction has turned into an obstructionist weapon
ASHIP	11	for those who categorically oppose nuclear energy.
ING, W	12	As the gentleman just said as the Chairman
BUILD	13	of NBC it used to take six years from conception to
LEHS	14	final operation of a nuclear plant. The time span has
EPOR	15	now stretched to 12 to 14 years in this country because
. W.	16	of the growth of cumbersome and unnecessary procedures.
EET, S	17	Procedural sabotage by the no-nukes has
H STR	18	been very effective. Their orchestrated effort has
300 TT	19	produced cost over-runs to the tune of several hundred
	20	percent in many cases.
	21	But let's compare nuclear power with the
	22	alternatives. Construction costs for coal plants I'm
	23	sure everyone is aware here have increased up until
	24	just recently at a greater rate than the nucle r
	25	plants.

3-10	1	Esso Resources of Alberta, Canada recently
	2	re-estimated that their coal-lake heavy oil plant will
	3	cost \$12.3 billion, instead of the \$4.7 billion estimated
	4	three years ago.
45	5	Nuclear power is still cheaper than the
554-23	6	alternative. You can run, but you cannot hide.
(202)	7	Let's look at what these Intervenors have
20024	8	been doing. Unfortunately, they have been tying up so
, D.C.	9	much of your time (the regulators) and the industry pro-
IGTON	10	fessionals, that they have had little opportunity to take
ASHIN	11	care of the real issues the real safety issues.
NG, W	12	I sat in Houston two weeks ago for two hours
Initrol	13	and listened to these fellows questioning an individual
ERS F	14	who at some point had had something to do with the
EPORT	15	construction of the South Texas Plant.
W R	16	No, he was not president; he may have been a
EET, 8	17	foreman. He was one of hundreds of engineers. And the
H STR	18	Intervenors there were five of them they asked him
TT 00	19	sequentially and you guys know this questions about
	20	his politics, his college curriculum, what he had v
	21	know, how he combed his hair my God I was
	22	impressed depressed, I simuld say ad nauseum.
	23	One of my favor the questions this is what
	24	I remember "Between 'raduation from college and your
	25	initial employment, how much on-the-job experience did

3-11

you have?" 1 That's a hell of a question. 2 "Would you explain that, please?" 3 "Would you expound on that?" 4 Most discouraging, however, was the fact that 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 our publicly entrusted regulators -- the Atomic Licensing & 6 Safety Board -- sits and listens, you monitor and you 7 seem to encourage this effort, at my expense and every-8 one else's expense who pays utilities or federal income 9 taxes (or both). 10 We now have hundreds of thousands of words, 11 and volumes of transcripts of meaningless innuendo that 12 has been wasted, and this nonsense stands on the record. 13 All I know is I'm paying for it. 14 This foolishness has been going on since 15 the week of March 15th. I guess the 18th in Austin was 16 when we first met. 17 And there was secret evidence that -- Ms. 18 Buchorn had that the HL&P was guilty of violations of 19 an insidious nature --20 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Are you almost through, 21 because your first minutes is up? 22 MR. HUDSON: Okay, we'll pass through 23 that. 24 I just want to --25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

12	1	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You can leave the statement
	2	with the reporter.
	3	MR. HUDSON: My statement is here. This is
	4	mainly for the benefit of the people who
46	5	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Try to wind it up in a
664-23	6	minute or so.
(202)	7	MR. HUDSON: Okay, one minute.
20024	8	Some of the issues that have been taking up
N, D.C.	9	the time a million bucks a day they say estimated
NGTOR	10	well, \$500 million maybe not because they're not
NASHI	11	really holding up the plant right now; they want to
ING, V	12	stop it. I think they should because solar power is
BUILD	13	hare to date. It's \$47,000 per installed kilowatt
TERS	14	comparatively, but "Hey, we can afford it; we'ra rich;
REPOR	15	we're a big country."
8.W.	16	The issue well, one of the gentlemen who
REET,	17	worked on the plant didn't speak English very well, and I
TH ST	18	think that's a valid point. I don't want anybody pouring
300 7	19	concrete that is not fully familiar with Hamlet and
	20	unless you can quote soliloquies of Shakespeare, you are
	21	not qualified to pour concrete or lay down rebar, in my
	22	opinion. I agree with these gentlemen.
	23	VEPCO Virginia Electric & Power
	24	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think your time is up,
	25	Mr. Hudson. Give your statement

5587

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

3-12

-



	1	STATEMENT
	2	OF BARBARA MILLER
	3	MS. MILLER: My name is Barbara Miller, and
	4	I'm with Citizens Concerned About Nuclear Power.
		According to several sources, at projected
4-2346		use rates, the world will be out of currently
02) 55	•	economically recoverable uranium in about 17 years.
024 (2	1	American oil companies, which are the main
.C. 20	8	American oir companies, which are the
ON, D	9	Tobbyists for nuclear power, own 47 percent of the
INGT	10	United States' known uranium or reserves.
WASH	11	They are determined to not be stuck with
DING.	12	all that uranium.
BUIL	13	. I have serious reservations about the
TERS	14	contract which City Public Service claims to have with
REPO	15	Westinghouse for fuel for the STP.
S.W. ,	16	Coastal States Lavaca and Burlington Northern
BET.	17	also had contracts with us.
H STH	18	Westinghouse has already attempted to renige
TT 000	19	on their contract once. What makes CPS think they won't
	20	try again?
	21	Even if they do fulfill their contracted
	22	obligations, that contract is good for, I believe, ten
	23	years.
	24	After that, we'll be getting raped again,
	25	just as we have with the oil and gas and with coal.
		ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

4-1

Decommission is a subject which no one wants 1 to talk about. 2 In 1980, when my physics textbook was 3 published, dismantling nuclear facilities was costing 4 more than their original construction. 5 00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 557-2345 One nuclear facility in Minnesota cost six 6 million dollars to build, and six point two million 7 dollars to dismantle. 8 Usually, the method used for calculating 9 dismantling costs is by percentage of capital construction 10 11 costs. The average estimated decommissioning cost 12 for six other reactors, all smaller than the STP, is 13 14 11.1 percent. When applied to the revised estimate of the 15 STP, which is \$..5 billion, this tends to almost \$390 16 17 million. CPS says we will need only \$30 million to 18 cover decommissioning costs of the STP. This works out 19 to a ridiculously low 1.1 percent of CPS's original 20 estimated construction cost, which, as we all know, is 21 22 no longer valid. 23 CPS's credibility has been shattered on 24 many issues, including decommissioning. 25 The nuclear industry has said that a nuclear

4-2

5590

reactor will probably have to be buried underground for 1 65 to 110 years before the cobalt tin in the reactor 2 vessel is sufficiently decayed to permit manual dis-3 mantling. 4 A minimum guess of cost to guard the useless 5 300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 STP with automated security, when it needs to be 6 decommissioned, is \$88,000 per year. 7 For the minimum 80,000 years of protection, 8 this works out to \$4.6 billion. 9 Nowhere in utility bills are these added 10 11 costs figured in. 12 In addition, nowhere in the price of nuclear generated electricity is the cost of storing nuclear 13 14 waste. Neither is the cost of guarding this waste from 15 theft for thousands of years figured into the utility 16 bills. 17 Plutonium is worth about \$10,000 per kilogram, 18 considerably more than heroin or gold. 19 I would like to point out that between 1969 20 and 1976, 99 separate incidents of threatened or 21 attempted violence against licensed nuclear facilities 22 were reported in the United States alone. 23 Another cost which is not reflected anywhere 24 is the cost of the NRC or the over 30 other government 25 agencies or departments, that are involved in some form

4-3

	1	of service or subsidy to the nuclear power industry.
	2	The taxpayers, both today and in the future,
	3	are stuck with the bill, which amounts to nothing more
	4	than corporate socialism: Government subsidy pays for
46	5	industry profit.
564-23	6	Thank you.
(202)	7	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you.
20024	8	Is there anyone else who has to leave early?
l, D.C.	9	Otherwise, I will
GTON	10	Yes. Come on up.
ASHIP	11	
ING, W	12	
Initia	13	
FERS I	14	
EPORT	15	
W. , R	16	
EET, 8	17	
H STR	18	
11 000	19	
	20	
	21	
	22	
	23	
	24	
	25	
	100	

4-4

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

	1	STATEMENT
		OF BURK EDWARDS
	-	MD EDWARDS. I'm Burk Edwards and I'm a
	3	AR. EDWARDO. I'M DUIR EUWDIND, and I'm u
	4	member of the Alamo City Chamber of Commerce, and I'm
145	5	here today representing the view of that organization.
VG, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2	6	The Alamo City Chamber of Commerce is an
	7	organization principally composed of minority businessmen
	8	and women working for the betterment of our community.
	9	I come before you today to ask that you
	10	proceed with all due speed in licensing the South Texas
	11	Nuclear Plant.
	12	Our organization believes that the STP is
IGUID	13	an important element in the city's move forward.
ERS B	14	This is not the first time that we have
EPORT	15	expressed our strong support for the STP and nuclear
W. , B.	16	energy.
ET, 8.	17	We still contend that this form of energy,
I STRE	18	compared to other alternatives, and in the foreseeable
11L 00	19	future, is the best option for meeting our needs. With
ð	20	adequate supplies of electricity available at reasonable
	21	cost, our city will be able to attract new business and
	22	new industry, which is so badly needed to create new jobs
	23	and new economic opportunity for all our citizens.
	24	Because of the escalating costs of energy
	25	in the past decade, especially natural gas and oil for
	1000	

4-5

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

	1.1	
	1	generating electricity, we have seen utility bills
	2	increase significantly.
	3	City Public Service has helped stem some of
	4	the tide by building a coal-powered plant.
110	5	However, we must now continue in the same
064-23	6	direction by getting the STP on line so it can further
(202)	7	reduce our dependence on expensive gas and oil.
20024	8	We realize you must carefully consider the
, D.C.	9	character and competence of Houston Lighting & Power
IGTON	10	as project manager, and we encourage you to do so, but
ASHID	11	we also urge that you do so as quickly as prudence will
NG, W	12	allow.
IUILIDI	13	We feel that San Antonio needs another
EHS F	14	reliable source of electricity, which the STP can offer,
EPORT	15	and San Antonio needs reasonably-priced electricity,
W. , B	16	which the STP can offer.
EET, S	17	We feel that San Antonio needs the STP.
H STR	18	Thank you.
11L 00	19	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	20	
	21	
	22	
	23	
	24	
	25	

5594

4-6

		STATEMENT
	1	OF
	2	H. B. ZACHRI
	3	MR. ZACHRY: Distinguished Judges of the
	4	Atomic Safety & Licensing Board, my name is H. B. Zachry,
110	5	Z-a-c-h-r-y.
554-23	6	For 40 years I've lived in and worked for
(202)	7	the betterment of San Antonio.
20024	8	I am a graduate engineer from Texas A&M
D.C.	9	University.
GTON	10	I'm Chairman of the Board of H. B. Zachry
ASHIN	11	Company, a construction company which I organized 57
NG, W	12	years ago, and is a world-wide working concern, and
UILDI	13	have built many power plants in the United States, and
ERS B	14	some in foreign countries.
EPORT	15	We have worked extensively with investors
.W., B	16	and publicly-owned utilities in Texas, including City
EET, 8	17	Public Service here in San Antonio.
H STR	18	In all of our experiences as contractors
ULL 00	19	for power plants built for several of the owners of
	20	the South Texas Project, we have found them to be
	21	diligent and conscientious and capable in the supervision
	22	and operation of the power plants which my company has
	23	built.
	24	Through their combined efforts, Texas has
	25	an electric power system second to none.
		ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

4-7

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHING, P.M. D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

We have done no work on the South Texas 1 Project, but based on my'experience with all of the 2 owners, I am confident that they will be most diligent 3 in seeing that the plant is properly built and safely 4 operated. 5 I believe that I speak for most of the 6 community when I urge you to consider the testimony 7 here presented in a logical and objective manner. 8 9 Then exercise your own professional qualities 10 and judgment as expeditiously as possible so that we may move on to the operation of this plant. 11 12 In that manner, further delays and costs on 13 the project can be minimized, and our area and our 14 nation can progress in the econcric matters that we 15 need to do to assure its future place in the sun. 16 Thank you. 17 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you. 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

MR. DENMAN: May I be heard for just a moment? I am an attorney, and I have a hearing in the federal court at 11:30, if I may be heard. I have a very short statement, which I would like to leave with you. I would j-ust like to say --300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You can leave that with the court reporter. MR. DENMAN: With the reporter? JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes.

5-1

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5598

STATEMENT of LEROY G. DENMAN, JR.

MR. DENMAN: I would just like to say orally
that my name is Leroy Denman. I was a member of the City
Public Service Board from 1960 until 1970.

I was chairman of the Board for the last six 7 of those years. My contact with the other members of 8 the ownership of the South Texas Project was, in those 9 years as more recently, we had an interconnect system 10 11 with Houston, and, really, with all of the other members 12 Over the ten years that I was a member of our Board I 13 watched that interconnect system work, and it gave me a' 14 considerable feeling of confidence, and, in fact, 15 admiration for the staffs and the management of those 16 other utilities, and, particularly of Houston Lighting & 17 Power in the way they worked with us on our interconnect 18 system, and that gives me a feeling of confidence as to 19 how they would work as managers of the South Texas Project. 20 As did Mr. Zachry, I would urge that you act

21 on it as expeditiously as possible so as not to have any 22 delay in going forward with it.

I would like to leave my statement with the
Clerk, if I may.

I served on the Board of Trustees of City

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPURTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

25

5

1

2

Public Service from 1960 to 1970, and was Chairman from 1964 to 1970.

During the entire time that I served on the Board, the City Public Service worked closely with Houston Lighting and Power and the others who are now owners of the South Texas Nuclear Power Plant. The systems of these utilities were interconnected and they closely coordinated planning and operations of their electric systems to provide reliable, economic service to their ratepayers.

On all occasions we found Houston Lighting and Power to be professionally competent, responsible, and responsive to the needs of its customers. Houston Lighting and Power has plaed a key role in the remarkable growth of the area it serves and I feel confident in endorsing it and the other owners of STP without reservations as responsible, professionally qualified electric utility system managers and operations.

As an attorney and banker, I am in continual contact with clients who have mineral holdings in this and other areas. I am therefore well aware of eventual depletion of our fossil fuels and the necessity for supplementing these with uranium which does not have as many diverse uses as oil and gas. I recognize that the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board must assure itself and

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

5/

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

the public that the plant is being built safely, but I would urge the elimination of unnecessary delays and legal proceedings to the greatest extent possible in this matter. This would be consistent with the program 300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 recommended by President Reagon -- a program which appears to have strong support in Congress and which will help our country to regain its energy independence. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Is there anyone else who must make statements early? 111 .

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

	5601
1	STATEMENT
2	OI WALTER BEILSTEIN
3	MR. BIELSTEIN: Mr. Chairman, I am Walter
2 5	Bielstein, Chairman of the Uran Affairs Council of the
6 234	Greater San Antonio Chamber of Commerce, and am here
(202)	in that capacity this morning.
8 30034	The Greater San Antonio Chamber of Commerce
9 P.C.	represents more than 4,000 local businesses, and I think
NO1.01	that we speak for them in this matter.
III II	Many of the members also happen to be the
9 12	largest utility bill payers in this city, and all of the
01108	members are aware of the increasing cost of energy.
SH31	Along with this we are also aware of the
NO431	social and the economic cost of not having a steady-
. 16	reliable source of reasonably-grided energy.
1.331	Since 1973 the Chamber of Commerce has
18 E	monitored this project, and has had a policy endorsing
19	San Antonio's full participation in the South Texas
20	Nuclear Project. An Energy Task Force as organized and
21	composed of the City's top managerial and professional
22	talent at that time.
23	This Task Force represented one of the most
24	prestigious groups ever assembled by the Chamber. These
25	Task Force members included persons knowledgeable and

5--

experienced in the areas of science, technical research, development, engineering, and active in the civic and professional community.

As I said before, the Chamber has continually 4 monitored this project, and, again in 1979 after 5 careful consideration the Task Force again concluded that 6 the South Texas Nuclear Project is the most cost effective 7 source of power for the City of San Antonio, which 8 involved the least risk to human life and our environment. 9 Again, we are continuing to monitor this, and 10 have a task force working on this at the present time. 11 All forecasts point to escalation in the price of natural 12

We believe that the South Texas Nuclear
Project will thus save San Antonio rate payers over a
billion dollars in fuel costs by 1995.

gas, as well as this project.

17 The project will, in effect, materially
18 reduce US dependency on foreign oil and help conserve
19 our domestic supplies of natural gas and oil for other
20 purposes.

21 Despite its high initial cost and its 22 continued escalation, the South Texas Nuclear Project 23 will overall provide the city with the least expensive 24 alternative.

Coal and lignite plants impacted by freight,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

13

25

5- 5

1

2

3

1 the city much more to operate over a 20-year period. 2 Business development relcation firms 3 emphasize a top priority for attracting businesses and 4 providing for local business expansion, and this is the 5 existence of an ample supply of reasonably-priced energy 6 that attracts these people. This is a prerequisite to 7 solid economic growth in San Antonio, which provides 8 9 jobs for our community. And while there have been a lot of allegations 10 11 and theories regarding the safety, I think that the facts state or show that, really, when you consider everything 12 13

that is going on in our world today that these plants 14 have been operated at a relatively safe rate.

mining, other costs, environmental equipment would cost

15 Your Commission's approval of full 16 construction activities has resolved safety-related 17 concerns of the South Texas Nuclear Project.

18 So it is in the interest of safety, economic 19 growth, and energy self-sufficiency, that the Chamber 20 continues to endorse the city's full participation in 21 the South Texas Nuclear Project.

22 And, finally, as it has been mentioned before, 23 not only do we ask that you endorse this and continue 24 it, but would expedite this in order to cut down the 25 great deal of time involved in getting these projects

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5603

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

5.

started. So, we urge, and thank you for your full consideration, your time, and urge that you expedite this phase of the operating license as quickly as possible. 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 Thank you. TUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

5/

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

STATEMENT 1 of LARRY LYONS 2 3 MR. LYONS: My name is Larry Lyons, and I am 4 First Vice President of the San Antonio Manufacturers 5 300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 Association and Vice President of a local bakery. 6 We wish to thank the ASLB for scheduling 7 hearings this week in San Antonio and allowing us the 8 opportunity to demonstrate our support for nuclear 9 energy in general and the South Texas Project in 10 particular. We have supported the South Texas Project 11 12 since 1973. 13 While it is true the cost of construction 14 of the STP has escalated, so has everything else. A 15 load of bread, milk, soft drinks, food, services, all 16 have escalated in the past few years. 17 Present estimates for the STP construction 18 will be \$2.72 billion, with San Intonio's 28 percent 19 share to be \$762 million. However, we must take into 20 consideration San Antonio's future energy needs and 21 what will happen if we do not have that 700,000 kilowatt 22 share of electricity. 23

5.

25

5605

It has been predicted that the use of 24 electricity in San Antonio is to increase by 5.2 percent If San Antonio is unable to receive its full a year.

700,00 kilowatt share, then the only other alternative will be to depend upon other more expensive forms of generation to take its place as early as 1988 because of this prediction.

The escalating cost of natural gas and oil will make it so expensive that it will not be economical to use this type of fuel for generation and, under federal law, utilities will be prohibited from use of natural gas and oil for generation after 1990, excepting in emergency.

San Antonio, since beginning the use of generation by coal, has faced increase after increase in the cost of transportation of coal, and there seems to be no end in sight. Therefore, with CPS presently getting 60 percent of its electric generation from this type of fuel, this too will become expensive although not to the extent of natural gas and oil.

18 From a business standpoint, it is better to
19 spend \$762 million for a project we are already committed
20 to than face the possibility of not having the energy
21 we need while awaiting the proposed lignite plant, which
22 will not be in operation until the early 1990's.

23 During a July 23, 1980 hearing, we pointed
24 out that we had asked the CPS to make an estimation on
25 a Large Lighting & Power customer bill based on

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

5 0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

consumption for one month of 202,400 kilowatt hours, with a demand of 2628. Using the cost per kilowatt generated from STP as compared to future costs of other forms of generation, the saving over a 15-year period for just this one customer was estimated at \$141,000. With the many LLP customers in San Antonio, total savings over a 15-year period would be in the millions of dollars.

8 Another point to be considered is that 9 although a massive initial capital outlay is required 10 to build the STP, the cost of operating it and producing 11 electricity with low cost nuclear fuel is far below the 12 operating costs of natural as or coal plants.

13 Critics of the STP allege the plant is being 14 constructed poorly, that it is unsafe, although the 15 Nuclear Regulatory Commission has clearly stated that 16 no major deficiencies were found in any of the construction 17 already completed.

These same critics claim they have support
from large segments of the populace. In 1978, our
Association mailed a letter with a return card to our
membership as well as a cross section of firms that were
not members. More than 300 were heard from and only one
stated they did not support CPS continuance in STP.
Without assured needed energy for the future,

Without assured needed energy for the future,
as only the STP will provide, the City's economic growth

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPOPTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

5- 1.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

may well be slowed, expansion of existing industries could be non-existent, and should we experience "brown-outs" there is always the possib ility of many of these same industries will relate to other areas that can provide for their energy needs -- and this could very 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 well mean the lost of needed jobs in our area. The STP must be licensed and begin operation. Nuclear energy will save San Antonio ratepayers over a billion dollars in lower fuel costs by 1994. Thank you.

	5609
1	STATEMENT
2	, of LOUIS STUMBERG
-	
4	MR. STUMBERG: Mr. Chairman, I am Louis
5	Stumberg, and I am Vice Chairman of Del Monte prepared
6	foods and beverages.
-	We have a frozen-food processing plant here
1	We have a riozen-tood processing plane here
8	in San Antonio, where we process Patio Frozen Foods, and
9	we are large users of power.
10	I was the Chairman of the Chamber of Commerce
11	in 1979 when the study by our Task Force was made. It
12	was concluded at that time, without being repetitious,
13	that the South Texas Nuclear Project was the best, most
14	cost-efficient alternative that we have.
15	The question we asked ourselves then was:
16	Should San Antonio continue to participate period. Since
17	that time there have been a lot of cort escalations, but
18	in everything.
19	I don't condone waste in my business. I
20	don't condone waste in the nuclear project. Nor do I
21	condone mismanagement. I've got a lot of employees here
22	in San Antonio, and I live here, and I am deeply
23	concerned about the overall cost of power to myself and
24	to my people.
25	Since that time I have taken the time to
	이 모두 나는 사람이 가지 않는 것이 같아요. 한 것이 것이 가지 않는 것이 같아요. 이 가 많은 것이 같아요. 아들 것

5--

study, as much as I can today's environment, and today's power and energy situation. I have concluded that the South Texas Nuclear Project still is the best that we've got in the short term, i.e. 20 years. I have also concluded that if we don't stop 500 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 cutting the dog's tail off with sandpaper and use a knife our cost can escalate to where we can fulfill our death wish of making nuclear power out of the price range of cost-efficiency. Thank you, sir. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: There was a woman over here. Yes.

5. 4

STATEMENT of ELLEN GUTTER

	-	
	4	MS. GUTTER: My name is Ellen Gutter. As an
2	5	average consumer it is hard for me to understand how we
	6	can continue to support the STP with its difficulties
(****)	7	in construction, cost overruns, and schedule delays.
	3	We also do not yet have an estimate as to
	9	how much it is going to cost us to decommission the STNP.
	10	It becomes impossible for me to support the STNP when
HIGY	11	living in south Texas I spend the majority of my utility
-	12	bills cooling myself from the most logical alternative,
	13	what seems to be the ever-present sun:
ENO	14	Please, let's stop this economic tomfoolery
NOLITI	15	with the STNP and devote our financial resources to the
	16	development of solar power.
	17	Thank you.
HIS H	18	111
11 000	19	///
	20	111
	21	
	22	
	23	
	24	
	25	

5,- 15

1

2

6	,	STATEMENT
		of
	2	MIKE GLASGOW
	3	
	4	MR. GLASGOW: Gentlemen. My name is Mike
	ą 5	Glasgow, and I am representing the majority of the
	6	officers and committee chairman of the San Antonio
	(202) 7	section of the American Society of Mechanical Engineers.
	8 20024	I am here this morning to urge the
	9	expeditious licensing of the South Texas Project nuclear
	10	power plant.
	11 II	As professional enginers who are aware of
	'DN 12	our nation's energy situation, we conclude that nuclear
	13	energy must play an important part if our nation is to
	SH 14	break the stranglehold of imported oil and regain energy
	15	independence.
	16	In the early 1970's, our city was faced with
-	17 17	the critical shortages of natural gas because the
	18 18 E	supplier could not make good on his contract.
	19	Meanwhile, the scarcity of gas became more
	20	acute, and the price shot upward.
	21	In response to this situation, City Public
	22	Service embarked on a massive generation fuels
	23	diversification program away from complete dependence
	24	on natural gas and toward less-expensive, more-abundant
	25	domestic energy sources.

5/

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

They completed a coal-fired power plant in 1978, which has provided approximately 60 percent of our community's electrical energy at a fuel cost far below n atural gas and fuel oil.

Coal has come a long way toward improving San Antonio's energy picture, but it is only part of the solution.

City Public Service chose to participate in the South Texas Project because nuclear energy is a safe, economical, and reliable source of energy for the future.

We support CPS' decision for precisely the same reasons.

In April 1931 the Regional Administrative 14 Conference of the American Society of Mechanical 15 Engineers, Region X, representing sections and sub-16 sections through Oklahoma, Arkansas, Louisiana, Texas 17 and Mexico City was held. A majority of the delegates 18 to that meeting voted for the proposal that ASME should 19 be an active, enlightened voice in support of nuclear 20 power as a safe and indispensible element of future 21 22 United States energy supplies.

ASME has developed codes, many of which have
been applied towards the safe construction of numerous
power plants over the years. When these codes, and the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5- 7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

5 8

300 7TH STREET, &.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

and the codes of other responsible professional organizations are followed, the result is a safe plant, whether it is fossil fired, hydroelectric, solar, or nuclear.

We have confidence that the South Texas Project, or any other nuclear power facility, if designed and constructed in accordance with the appropriate codes and standards, can be operated in a manner consistent with the public health and safety. As long as compliance with applicable codes and standards can be demonstrated, it is time to cut through the rad tape and get the plant operating for the benefit of the citizens of San Antonio.

Thank you.

-1	,	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Ms. Santos.
	2	(No response.)
	3	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Ms. Abrego.
664 2346	4	(No response.)
	5	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: 'fom Wetzler.
	6	STATEMENT
(202) 6	7	OF
20024	8	TOM WETZLER
4, D.C.	9	MR. WETZLER: Good morning. My name is
IGTON	10	Tom Wetzler. I'm here both as a working nurse in San
TERS BUILDING, WASHIN	11	Antonio and as a private citizen.
	12	I'm not going to take up a whole lot of your
	13	time. There are people here better qualified than I to
	14	point out some of the dangers of nuclear energy.
RPOR	15	Several of the things that have been mentioned
8 M B	16	so far is that the United States pioneered peaceful use
RET, 1	17	of nuclear energy. It also pioneered war time use of
H STR	18	nuclear energy.
300 77	19	I'd like to speak more in a personal way
	20	because you, the men on the Licensing Commission, are the
	21	ones who will be partially responsible for the results of
	22	nuclear energy.
	23	So I'd like to speak as direct to you as a
	24	person and as a citizen as I can. Everyone I've heard
	25	so far or just about everyone I've heard so far has

5615

felt that it's a good idea for nuclear energy has talked about the money involved, and they really haven't talked about their responsibility as businessmen to the community that they serve.

5616

I heard Mr. Zachry and several other people talk about the efficiency of our City Public Service boards. Last month I got a bill for well over a hundred dollars from them -- rather, well over \$400 from them. And after I picked my jaw up off the floor and went outside and checked the meter, and there had been a mistake in reading the meter. It was a simple, human error.

I called up the City Board. They came out and re-read it, and I paid my usually ... about \$40 bill. It was a simple mistake and ... you know, it didn't bother me a whole lot.

It was easily corrected. They did it as quickly as possible. But it was a mistake, nevertheless.

18 And just in terms of our being human, we have 19 to realize that a simple mistake like this can have 20 catastrophic results.

I'd like to speak directly with the plants that are in construction now that are affecting us, that while personally knowing many people that are working in the construction crews on the plant, every last one of them has told me that they're leaving the state the week that

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

6-2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

that plant opens. 1 Most of them already have ... you know, they 2 quit really lucrative jobs, well-paying jobs, and decided 3 they couldn't do it any more. 4 I think the turnover rate in construction 5 crews is probably fairly sizable; and it goes on to 6 more than transient natures of the well-paying 7 construction jobs. 8 And after watching people that feel that 9 nuclear power plants are a good idea ... you know, I 10 don't understand where their feeling of community sense 11 is or isn't ... you know, it makes me feel very con-12 cerned. 13 And, once again, I'd like to suggest that 14 you will be responsible for the results ... you know, 15 we'll feel it here in San Antonio because we're in a 16 direct path line. What happens here -- you know, when 17 things happen here and if this Board goes through with 18 the licensing procedure, I'll remember you three men 19 sitting here at this desk that day, and thank you. 20 I'll remember you ... you know, like I 21 remember a lot of people in the past and I'll wonder what 22 happened. 23

A lot of it is personal for me. I take care of a lot of cancer patients, for instance. You'll have

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

6-3

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

100 TTH STREET, S.W.

24

5618 6-4 people probably testifying about the poisoning effects, and 1 so forth. 2 But there's a lot of needless suffering that 3 we can avoid. We can also go into some of our alterna-4 tives ... you know, that are a lot more economically 5 300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 feasible. 6 And thank you very much. 7 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Beverly Dorrell. 8 (No response.) 9 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dotty Anderson. 10 (No response.) 11 JUDGE BECHHOEFER. I might say, for those 12 who don't answer, we'll call them tonight, because we did 13 encourage people to come tonight. So ... 14 Terry Gorler. 15 (No response.) 16 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Judy Wade. 17 (No response.) 18 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dr. Houston Wade. 19 (No response.) 20 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Jason Osmond. 21 (No response.) 22 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Tess Herr. 23 24 (No response.) 25 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Cheryl Mazagemba -- or
something like that. (No response.) JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I have a Jack Elder. I assume that's the same as the John Elder who made a state-ment earlier. 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 Tom Willome. 13,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1-5

1	STATEMENT
2	OF
3	TOM WILLOME
4	MR. WILLOME: My name is Tom Willome. I am a
5	local teacher at San Antonio College.
6	I was deeply affected by Mr. Elder's talk a
7	little bit earlier, when he referred to children. I am
8	a child of the nuclear age myself. I was born 2 years,
9	9 months and 5 days after the first social use of atomic
10	energy in Hiroshima, Japan.
11	I grew up watching my parents struggle with
12	the moral implications of that use. I also watched
13	them struggle with the growing threat of nuclear war,
14	and then with the final realization that there was no
15	way possible to protect my brothers and me from the
	inevitable destruction of such a holocaust.
17	And I watched as time covered the slash of
18	that devastating awakening with layers of scar tissue.
19	I saw my people leap to grasp the psychology of the
20	nuclear power for peace program, to escape this
21	emotional dilemma.
22	And all the while, the air that I breathed as
23	a child, the grass that I played in, the milk that I
24	drank was being gently, but ever so violently, sprinkled
25	with bomb test fallout.
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

6-6

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

24

25

I have since driven the public highways behind trucks marked with the familiar yellow and black warning, and I have shuddered to the news of further dispersions of stored poisons, polluting power plant systems due to flaws in handling and design.

And I have forced myself to forget. But the only thing that must survive is the fact that we live.

This forgetting is a scar on the soul of our It's a sure sign of an acute awareness of our people. self-abortion from what we might have known as life.

You must understand that the nuclear power is a symbol now. It's a symbol that once was bathed in propaganda light so strong that it was believed to be . the technological icon which would catapult the American people into the 21st century and beyond.

It has been the graven idol of military and industrial belief systems, hailed simultaneously as the power that was too cheap to meter and too costly to confront.

However, the high priests who were charged 20 with nurturing the icon and protecting it revealed by accident and intention that the idol was covered with 22 gaping cracks. 23

The esoteric facade was too thin to bear out. The game was trumped. The power that had been

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 100 TTH STREET, S.W.

		그는 것은 것 같은
	1	promised to be too cheap to meter revealed that it was
	2	too costly, in terms of real human cost to use.
	3	The power that would be too costly to confront
	4	became that which nations believed actually believed
9	5	that they could confront each other with and win. And
564-234	6	the cracked shell of our nuclear idol reveals the scarring
(202)	7	of our presence of mind.
20024	8	Instead of common sense, we have nuclear
D.C.	9	sense: a nuclear madness to which we have become
GTON	10	passionately fixed.
ASHIN	11	My appeal to you falls in this following
NG. W	12	line. We know from history that imagination has always
DILDI	13	been the intellectual key to survival. It is the only
ERS P	14	mental and spiritual tool with which we face the un-
EPORT	15	known.
W. , RI	16	But it is the only But it is only as
EET, S	17	powerful as our dogmas allow it to be. To persist with a
I STRI	18	blind, fundamentalist belief in this nuclear method is
ULL 00	19	by all measure of thought shamefully unimaginative.
83	20	We cannot afford to regret what we have or
	21	have not done. We also cannot afford to stall or continue
	22	in this way.
	23	The idol has collapsed long ago. We are just
	24	now seeing that. And, fortunately, we find ourselves
	25	still at the edge of our lives.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

6-8

- 0			
,- ,	1		You are charged with the responsibility of
	2	drawing the	necessary lines. Your work shall not be
	3	forgotten.	
	4		Thank you.
110	5		JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Rebecca Martin Bakey.
664-23	6		(No response.)
(302)	7		JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Diana Fox.
20024	8		(No response.)
I, B.C.	9		JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Charles Perez.
NGTON	10		
VASHI	11		
ING, V	12		
BUILD	13,		
TERS	14		
REPOR	15		
8.W.	16		
RET,	17		
HI STH	18		
300 71	19		
	20		
	21		
	22		
	23		
	24		
	25		
	1000		

		5624
5-10	1	STATEMENT
	2	OF
	-	CHARLES PEREZ
	3	MR. PEREZ: Good morning, Members of the
	4	Atomic Safety & Licensing Board; and good morning to all
2345	5	of the general public that's interested in these hear-
2) 554	6	ings for various reasons.
24 (20	7	The Nuclear Regulatory Commission was
C. 200	8	established
r, D.	9	
GTOP	10	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Do you want to identify
NIHS	11	yourself your name and address so the reporter gets
IG, W/	12	it.
IIIDIN	13	MR. PEREZ: Okay. My name is Charles
RS BU	14	Perez. My home is Houston, Texas.
ORTE	15	The Nuclear Regulatory Commission was
. , REI	16	established to represent to defend the interest of
T, 8.W	17	the public in regulating the nuclear industry, since the
STREP	18	public is the group that pays the cost in the end for
HLL	19	construction and operation of these power plants.
300	20	And the monies that the utilities have col-
	21	lected come from the public, and your salaries are paid
	22	by the public.
	23	And I feel that it's very important to give
	24	respect to the Intervenors because they do not have the
	25	tremendous funds that the utilities have to buy the
	-	
	110	

best expert witnesses that they can afford, as well as the legal representation.

5625

And I think it's also important to remember that the decisions made by you three men here will affect not only everybody here, but generations to come for a long time, because of the byproduct of nuclear fission and the byproduct of mining and milling of uranium.

And those costs that have not been figured into the overall cost of operating this plant ... as decommissioning, for instance, and storage of the waste, should all be taken into consideration now.

Another thing I'd like to bring up is that a good example of how's utility will be responsible in operating their plant is showed by how they're able to control the quality control of their plant while it's under construction.

And from what has been presented to me through 17 articles in the newspaper, Houston Lighting & Power has 18 done a very poor job of maintaining quality control of 19 the plant during construction, which leads me to believe 20 that once the plant is operating and many unexpected 21 things occur, that happen in the operation of these 22 plants ... since they're definitely not foolproof ... I'm 23 afraid that Houston Lighting & Power may make some more 24 mistakes, as they have while constructing this plant, 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

500 7TH STREET, S.W. , REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

6-11

2		3626	
	1	except the consequences, once the plant is operating,	
	2	are much more grave; and the public will have to again	
	3	bear the brunt of it.	
	4	I feel like the health of this country is its	
145	5	real wealth the health of the people, and not the	
554-23	6	monetary wealth.	
(202)	7	I appreciate the chance to present my	
20024	8	perspective on this.	
4, D.C.	9	Thank you.	
NGTON	10	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you.	
VASHID	11	Mark Davila.	
ING, V	12	(No response.)	
GUILD	13	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Nancy Griffin.	
TERS	14	Joy and Frank Hein I'm sorry, I didn't	
REPOR	15	see you.	
W. 2	16		
EET,	17		
HIS HU	18		
300 71	19		
	20		
	21		
	22		
	23		
	24		
	25		

n - 13	1	STATEMENT
	2	OF
	3	NANCY GRIFFIN
	4	MS. GRIFFIN: Good morning.
\$	5	My name is Nancy Griffin. I live in San
564-23	6	Antonio.
(202)	7	I would like to bring to the attention of
20024	8	everyone here a small, rather insignificant looking
i, p.c.	9	article that appeared in the SAN ANTONIO EXPRESS Monday,
4GTON	10	June 15, 1981.
ASHIP	11	The article reads as follows: "STP Welders
ING, W	12	Go Back to School."
TIN	13	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Could you get a little
LERS	14	closer to the microphone? We're having trouble hearing
LEPOR	15	you.
. W	16	MS. GRIFFIN: I'm sorry.
EET, S	17	This is an article in the EXPRESS, that
H STR	18	appeared June 15, 1981.
17 008	19	"STP Welders Go Back to School. An in-
117	20	spector at the problem-plagued South Texas Nuclear
	21	Project and 70 co-workers have enrolled in weekend
	22	welding classes at nearby Brazos Port llege.
	23	Each Saturday since May 30th, Thomas Jones and
	24	his co-workers have removed their hard hats for
	25	four hours and entered the classroom to learn

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

20024 (202) 554-2345

WASHINGTON, D.C.

REPORTERS BUILDING,

S.W. .

300 7TH STREET,

structural standards and codes of welding under the tutel.ge of two American Welding Society inspectors.

"The program is sponsored by Brown & Root, a Houston-based company and contractor of the Bay City Project. Safety welding at the \$2.7 billion plant was halted in April 1980 and still has not fully resumed.

"'The more professionally trained people you have on a job, the less problems you have in construction,' said Jones, 27 of Bay City, who has worked 1 1/2 years as a welding instructor and inspector at the plant."

I think what this article reveals is of great relevance to the case being decided here. the character and competence of Houston Lighting & power are being questioned.

Part of the competence question revolves around HL&P's choice in management of Brown & Root as architect engineer and contractor for the South Texas Project.

What kind of competence is exhibited when HL&P chooses a firm whose welders, having been on the job building a nuclear power plant -- perhaps for years -are only now going to school to learn how to weld.

1

2

3

4

00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (*102) 554-2345

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

What ki i of confidence is this supposed to inspire in us, who are already beneficiaries of the work these welders did before they went to school to learn how to weld?

Another question arises: Who is paying for 5 the schooling of Brown & Root's welders? Edward Teller, 6 the father of the H-bomb, once said, "A gently sleeping 7 nuclear reactor can put its radioactive poison under a 8 stable inversion layer and concentrate it into a few 9 hundred square miles in a truly deadly fashion. With the 10 spread of industrialization, with the greater numbers of 11 simians monkeying around with things they do not completely 12 13 understand, sooner or later a fool will prove greater. 14 than the proof, even in a foolproof system."

I can think of no better example of the simians of whom Dr. Teller speaks than the partners being judged here today.

Thank you.

*

	1	STATEMENT
	2	JOY AND FRANK HEIN
	3	
	4	"Dear Sir: As citizens and taxpyers in a democracy,
9	5	we wish to voice our objections to the South West Nuclear
54-234	6	Project.
2021 5	7	"We feel that the cime, money and human
024 (8	coorgy poured into this dangerous energy alternative
).C. 2(energy poured into this dangerous energy arternative
ON, I	*	could be put to positive use in the field of solar,
LUNI	10	wind and water generated power plants.
WASH	11	"Not only do we question the safety of
DING.	12	nuclear plants but also the inadequate storage of the
BUILL	13	radioactive waste, which is carcinogenic and mutagenic
TERS	14	material.
EPOR	15	"As parents and members of the human race
W B	16	we want a safe environment for our children and all the
EET, 8	17	children of future generations.
I STRI	18	"Joy and Frank Hein, Star Route, Mico,
HLL O	19	Texas 78056."
3(20	
	21	
	22	
	22	
	~	
	14	
	25	

1.11	
1	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Richard Pressman.
2	MS. VAN COPPENOLE: I have a wirtten statement
3	from him, sir, and he asked me that it be read into the
4	record.
5	Would that be possible?
6	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. You may do that
7	if you wish, assuming that it's not too long.
8	MS. VAN COPPENOLE: No, it's one page.
9	I am speaking for Dr. Richard Pressman,
10	and Dr. Pressman writes as follows:
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	

7 ?

ž

5631

	1	STATEMENT
	2	DR. RICHARD PRESSMAN
	3	(Read by Loretta Van Coppenolle.)
	4	I have been a resident of San Antonio and
46	5	a professor of English at a local university for the
664-23	6	past three years.
(202)	7	I regret that I am unable to be present at
20024	8	the STNP licensing hearing which is taking place in
i, D.C.	9	San Antonio on June 22nd.
NGTON	10	I would very much have liked to make this
ASHIP	11	statement in person and to see those I am addressing.
ING, W	12	Aryone with a moderate working knowledge
GUILD	13	of regulatory agencies is aware of their intimate
TERS	14	relationship with the very industries they are supposed
LEPOR	15	to regulate.
8.W.	16	It is commonly known that many who leave
EET, 1	17	the agencies go to work in companies they previously
H STR	18	may have had to chastise.
300 71	19	Government does not pay as well as private
Å.	20	industry. Many, no doubt, enger government service in
	21	order to be noticed later for the jobs they are really
	22	intersted in in the private sector.
	23	Therefore, it is in the apparent self-interest
	24	of those people to tread lightly with their admonishments
	25	for the naughty firm of today could be the income source
		ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

.

of tomorrow. 1 You of the Atomic Safety & Licensing Board . 2 are probably more aware than I of this symbiotic relation-3 ship between government and industry. 4 The Nuclear Regulatory Commission is among 5 the best known of agencies whose employees often follow 6 the practice of which I speak. 7 You yourselves are probably thinking in 8 terms of not biting the hand that feeds, as you listen 9 to endless testimony for and against the South Texas 10 Nuclear Project. 11 In the history of commercial nuclear power 12 there has never been an operating license denied a 13 utility that requests one. 14 One Atomic Safety & Licensing Board even saw 15 fit to license Three Mile Island, depite evidence against 16 it that surfaced years before it began operating. 17 18 Thanks to that Atomic Safety & Licensing 19 Board, we nearly had the greatest man-made catastrophe 20 in the history of the civilized world. 21 I am here not so much to condemn as to 22 question. 23 If you are indeed interested in your own 24 well-being, and I believe few are not, then why do you 25 not see how undesirable nuclear power is for you?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5633

7-4

300 7TH STREET, S.W. , REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

	1	Three Mile Island, had its abnormal chain
	2	of events gone on another 60 minutes, would have wafted '
	3	its radioactive dust in the direction of Washington, D.C.
202) 0042 240	4	in a few short hours.
	5	It is likely that among those you love
	6	there would have been numerous victims of radiation
	7	poisoning, cancer, et cetera.
20024	8	You yourselves could quite possibly have
nc	9	been among the earliest victims.
CION	10	Other nuclear plants, in cities you perhaps
ASHIN	11	regularly visit, may have accidents that involve the
NG' M	12	release of radiation.
SUILD	13	Nuclear plants routinely emit radiation
EHS	14	even in normal operation, as you well know. You are not
EPOR	15	immune.
.W. H	16	You may carry within your own bodies at
EET, S	17	this time, thanks to the nature of your work, the minute
H STR	18	particles that will ultimately cause you to sicken and die.
11 00s	19	You may have tkanen them home to your families.
	20	Not only in terms of safety should atomic
	21	power be undesirable to you, but in terms of economics
	22	as well.
	23	An energy source which is unsafe, uneconomical,
	24	unreliable and unpopular, will in a short time become
	25	outmoded. It will be replaced, as is happening at this

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

very moment, by safer, more economical, more popular 1 alternatives. 2 Personnel of the Nuclear Regulatory 3 Commission itself have made the odds of a disastrous 4 accident's occurring so high, and those odds increase 5 D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 with each new plant and with the age of existing plants, 6 that it is only a matter of time before a serious mishap 7 puts you all out of a job. 8 You are sowing the seeds of not only our 9 WASHINGTON, destruction but yours as well. 10 All of us share an environment, like it 11 or not. If you allow it to be destroyed for us, it BUILDING, 12 will be destroyed for you as well. Or, put differently, 13 REPORTERS what is bad for the country obviously is bad for you. 14 Perhaps it would behoove you, for a change, 15 to truly think in terms of your own self-interest. 300 7TH STREET, S.W. 16 17 Thank you. 18 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Rita Birdside. 19 A VOICE: I have a statement from Rita 20 Birdside. Could it be read into the record? 21 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Could you do that tonight; 22 I'd perfer to save it for tonight. 23 Roxanne Elder. 24 25 ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

7-6

		5636
7	1	STATEMENT
	2	ROXANNE FLDER
	3	MS. ELDER: Good morning. My name is
	4	Roxanne Elder.
	5	I grew up in Corpus Christi and I'm now a
64-234	6	resident of Austin, Texas.
202) 5	7	Ladies and Gentlemen of the Audience, and
0024 (8	Gentlemen of the Licensing Board, if there are no women
D.C. 2	9	of the Licensing Board:
TON,	10	I come to speak to you this morning, not so
SHING	11	much to you but as to the audience here in the courtroom
G, WA	12	who still may be capable of hearing and caring about why
ILDIN	13	there is so much concern about nuclear power, and the
RS BU	14	South Texas Project in particular.
POPTE	15	Never before in the history of energy has
4. , RE	16	there been so much opposition as there is to nuclear
ST, 8.V	17	power today.
STREI	18	Has it ever occurred to you that there is a
HTT 0	19	good reason for this opposition?
30	20	Those who oppose nuclear power are not
	21	opposing simply for the sake of opposing. They have
	22	better things to do with their time.
	23	Their opposition is based on scientific facts,
	24	facts which many of the people sitting here up front are
	25	doing their best to hide; others are doing their best to

	1	lgnore or deny.
	2	· I would like to review here briefly some of
	3	the facts relating to the health and safety of nuclear
	4	power, facts that I hope the Board is already familiar
346	5	with.
) 554-2	6	It would behoove all to listen, as none are
4 (202	7	immune to the dangers.
2002	8	The risk of nuclear power can be summed up
(, D.6	9	in one word, "radiation."
NGTON	10	There is no harmless threshhold for radiation
WASHI	11	exposure. Its dangers are cumulative, and its effects
DING,	12	include cancer, sterility, birth defects and genetic
BUILL	13	defects.
RTERS	14	Its most susceptible victims are unborn
EPO	15	babies, young children and old people.
8.W., F	16	Women are more likely to develop cancer from
REET,	17	radiation exposure than men.
TH ST	18	Radiation is released at every step of the
300 7	19	process that leads to a uranium fission reactor in the
	20	ractor core of a nuclear plant.
	21	Human beings come in contact with radio-
	22	active materials at every one of these steps.
	23	A 1978 Department of Energy study concluded
	24	that the uranium fuel cycle releases 300 to 600 times
	25	more radiation than coal.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

7 . 8

Nuclear reactors emit radiation every day 1 that they oparate. Radiological physicist, Ernest 2 J. Sternglass, has found that cancer deaths have risen 3 most sharply in those states with the largest nuclear 4 plants. 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345 The cancer rate near nuclear plants is five 6 to six times that of what it is in areas removed from 7 them. 8 A lot of those who favor nuclear power say 9 that there is already so much background radiation around 10 that one need not be concerned about what's added to the 11 12 nuclear cycle. That is like saying that because the air we 13 breaths is already polluted we need not worry about more 14 15 poisons being thrown into it. 16 It took the human species thousands of years to evolve to the point of toleration of whatever natural 17 18 background radiation there is. 19 Now suddenly, in the space of a single 20 generation, my generation, we are loading our atmosphere 21 and our genes with still more. 22 We aren't giving our bodies thousands of years 23 to adjust. We're giving them no time at all, and they 24 suffer as a result. wi 25 Dr. George Wald has said that today's

5638

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

7-9

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

300 TTH STREET, S.W.,

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

radiation emissions are tomorrow's background radiation, calling attention to the industrial apologists who disown their emissions, once they are added to what's already there.

And not only are they adding to the background radiation in rapidly increasing quantity, they are doing so in quality as well. They are adding elements that were never in the atmosphere before, elements that are more deadly than the ones nature put there.

Nuclear plants produce Louis 14 pounds of radioactive waste each day of operation. One of the components of this waste, plutonium, is considered by some as the most deadly element on earth. It was created by man.

One pound of it is enough to cause lung cancer in every inhabitant of the U. S., if efficiently distributed. No one knows what to do with plutonium or any of the other wastes spewed forth by the nuclear power plants.

Drawbacks have been found for every containment type yet devised, and every geological medium yet proposed. Less than a year ago it was assumed that waste burial would finally occur at some -- to quote one Texas Senator -- remote Western state.

-11	1	Well, just a few weeks ago, the Texas
TERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345	2	Legislature passed a bill permitting radioactive waste
	3	burial in Texas. I know because I lobbied against
	4	that bill.
	5	I also worked along with numbers of other
	6	people who tried to get a provision passed in that
	7	bill for a baseline health study, to be provided for
	8	the community where that waste dump would be placed.
	9	This baseline health study would be go
	10	into a community and get accurate medical history of
	11	the entire community before the waste dump opens and
	12	then monitor that community thence on to see if there's
	13	any change.
	14	That request was denied. This fall a board,
REPOR	15	much like yourself, will meet to find out if that base-
8.W.	16	line health study is cost effective.
REET,	17	I have no hope that they will provide for
TH STI	18	one. Texas is not remote to those who live in it, and
300 7	19	the waste sites will undoubtedly not be remote from
	20	rivers, streams, crops, animals and people.
	21	And then there is the danger of serious
	22	accidents, many of which have been talked about earlier
	23	today.
	24	Even if a nuclear power plant is built
	25	according to current safety standards, it will routinely

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

emit radiation in the atmosphere, and it stands a good chance of incurring safety-related problems.

But, obviously, a plant that is not well built stands more of a chance of suffering a serious accident than one that is built adequately.

The South Texas Nuclear Project is now known across the country as the worst built nuke in the United States.

We in Austin and San Antonio are only 150 miles from it. That's not a long distance for radiation to travel.

Prevailing winds during eight months of the year are from the Coast towards the San Antonio/Austin area. If the wind were blowing 20 miles an hour when the STNP had a radiation release accident -- and I say "when" and not "if", I believe it will happen if this plant is licensed to operate -- it would take the radiation about seven hours to get there.

Your local civil defense has no intention of evacuating you in case there's an accident at STNP, 20 so you'll be on your own.

That is, if you're told at all the accident 22 is occurring. 23

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Ms. Elder, are you almost 24 through? 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

	1	5642				
-13		MS. ELDER: The last paragraph.				
	1	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay.				
	2	MS. ELDER: All I can say is good luck to				
	3	us and the human race in general.				
	4	And to the Atomic Safety & Licensing Board,				
2345	5	I say good luck with your conscience and your God, if				
1) 554	6	you can somehow justify licensing this plant.				
24 (20)	7	Thank you.				
3003	8	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The next one on the list				
0N, D.0	9	is Stephanie and no last name.				
INGTO	10					
HSAW	11					
DING.	12					
BUILE	13					
TERS	14					
REPOR	15					
8.W.	16	그는 물건 것은 것은 것을 가지 않는 것을 하는 것을 수 있다. 이렇는 것을 하는 것을 하는 것을 하는 것을 하는 것을 하는 것을 수 있는 것을 하는 것을 하는 것을 수 있다. 이렇는 것을 하는 것을 수 있는 것을 수 있다. 이렇는 것을 수 있는 것을 것을 수 있는 것을 수 있는 것을 것을 수 있는 것을 것을 것을 수 있는 것을 것을 수 있는 것을 것을 수 있는 것을 수 있는 것을 것을 것 같이 않는 것을 것을 것을 것을 것을 것 같이 않는 것을 것 같이 않는 것을 것 같이 않는 것을 것 같이 않는 것을 것 않는 것을 것 같이 않는 것 같이 않는 것 않는 것 않는 것 않는 것 같이 않는 것 않는				
LEET,	17					
H STI	18					
300 71	19					
	20					
	21					
	22					
	23					
	24					
	25					
	S					

STATEMENT

OF .

STEPHANIE HORNER

MS. HORNER: Hello. My name is Stephanie Horner. I'm here -- I'm a citizen of Austin, Texas, and I have been concerned about nuclear energy for about 2 1/2 years and have been actively opposing it in various different ways.

I have some thoughts that I'd like to share with everyone in this room, and particularly with you gentlemen.

Energy demand is not growing at the rate predicted when most of the nuclear energy plants now coming up for licensing were designed. Their purpose as the best source for the immediate future to meet the rapidly rising energy needs is, therefore, obsolete.

Instead, despersiely needed money and technical expertise, which should be diverted into more life-enhancing forms of energy, is now bogged down in nuclear plant construction.

Even these figures are not constant. The estimated costs of construction keep being revised upward, and the public's utility bills keep increasing to meet the revised estimate.

Our money must be used to develop viable,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

7-14

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

25

300 TTH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

renewable energy sources, as a reflection of a change in attitude towards our energy needs and consumption. Nuclear energy uses up uranium reserves, releasing various amounts of radiation at each step of the fuel cycle. It destroys. 300 7TH STR A.T., S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 The only things produced are deadly: Plutonium and other radioactive wastes, plus detri-mental, biological, genetic and medical effects. Thank you very much. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Martin Ross.

54		4	-
3	>	4	0

ORAL STATEMENT

OF

MARTIN ROSS

MR. ROSS: My name is Marti- Ross. I am the Chairman of a local citizens group by the name c? Pro-Nuc of San Antonio; and we are a citizens organization that is dedicated to providing public information and promoting nuclear energy as a necessary part of a regional and national energy policy that is premised on the need for growth and progress.

The nuclear energy issue and associated public opinion debate is interesting to me simply because of the outstanding significance of nuclear technology and how it relates to fundamental American achievements on which modern society is dynamically dependent.

In addition to the limitless variety of industrial and life-saving medical applications of nuclear technology, nuclear energy is remarkably the most concentrated source of electrical generating capacity presently available for commercial use.

One ton of enriched uranium pellets provides as much fuel for generating electricity as
approximately 150,000 tons of low sulphur coal, at a
fraction of the cost.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

-16

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

One fueling of the South Texas Nuclear Project with twin 1250-megawatt units can generate as

much electricity annually, as is presently generated with more than 800 trainloads of coal.

At today's coal hauling rates, this is no small advantage.

The successful completion and efficient operation of the South Texas Project is San Antonio's only hope for low cost, reliable electricity sufficient to meet growing needs during the next decade or more.

Keeping San Antonic a bright spot in the Sun Belt requires a combination of coal and nuclear energy, a conclusion reached by the City Council and City Public Service years ago.

As you may well know, this position supporting the roles of coal and nuclear sources of electricity is generally supported by the prestigious National Academy of Sciences representing more than 1200 leading Ar arican scientists.

In short, they say that nuclear energy is 20 safe, manageable and an economic source of abundant 21 electricity. 22

Judging from the longstanding domestic and 23 worldwide response to the commercial availability of 24 nuclear energy, there is little question why experts say 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

1

that it is here to stay.

There are more than 500 nuclear facilities 2 committed in 35 countries, with the total non-U.S. 3 facilities numbering more than 300. About 70 percent 4 of these are of the type of fission reactor that was 5 00 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 pioneered in America similar to STP. 6 Despice the regretable fact of current 7 rates of inflation and difficult times generally, the 8 scope of serious attention and financial commitment to 9 nuclear energy is ambitious. 10 I want San Antonio and America to keep up 11 with the times and to be leaders. To do that, we need 12 more nuclear energy, and we need it now. We need to 13 streamline the regulatory process, to encourage economi-14 cal construction of safe, reliable nuclear facilities. 15 The Intervenors in this licensing proceeding 16 have made the impression that they intend to impede 17 progress to the effect of escalating the costs of 18 building and operating a nuclear facility to prohibitive 19 20 levels. This is a tactic of demagogues whose social 21 interest is philosophical, and their reckless inter-22 vention strikes at the material interest of the millions 23 of consumers who seek a return on their investment in 24 25 the South Texas Project.

I say, "Let's get on with the program. Let's 1 meet the challenge of high-priced foreign oil and gas 2 with American ingenuity. Let's turn the table on 3 scarcity with technology to create abundance. Let's not 4 sit on our hands when what we need to do is pick up 5 D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 the ball and run with it." 6 I don't think anyone would deny that the 7 utility ratepayers of San Antonio and other South Texas 8 cities participating in the South Texas Project de-9 300 7TH STREET, &W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, serve anything less than the best product for our 10 money. 11 What we are paying for our share in STP is 12 for one of the best commercial nuclear facilities 13 available anywhere in the world. 14 What we will get when construction is 15 completed is a facility that should be licensed to 16 operate initially for 40 years, generating the 17 cheapest, most reliable source of electricity that 18 19 money can buy. I think that will be an achievem nt that 20 21 we can be proud of. 22 Thank you. 23 24 25

5648

WRITTEN STATEMENT

OF

MARTIN ROSS

With licensing hearings on the South Texas Project (STP), currently in progress before the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board, appointed by the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, public attention is again focused on the nuclear energy issue. This issue and associated public opinion debate is interesting to me simply because of the outstanding significance of nuclear technology and how it relates to fundamental American achievements, on which modern society is dynamically dependent.

The discovery of nuclear phenomena and harnessing of nuclear energy, pioneered in the United States and other nations, certainly represents one of the most significant technological triumpns in the twentieth century. In addition to the limitless variety of industrial and life-saving medical applications of nuclear technology, nuclear energy is remarkably the most concentrated source of electrical generating capacity presently available for commercial use. To illustrate this fact, one ton of enriched uranium pellets provides as much fuel for generating electricity as approximately 150,000 tons of coal, at a

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

7-21

1

fraction of the cost.

Conventional uranium-fission facilities 2 have been tested over time and have been so well proven 3 for their reliability and utility, that in many 4 respects they are regarded as interchangeable 5 with coal-fired electric generating facilities. 6 Although coal is still the dominant source 7 of electric power in the United States, uranium has 8 9 emerged as the next most important source, replacing 10 expensive oil and gas. Nuclear facilities are common 11 in the U.S. and are in widespread use worldwide. 12 Taken together (excluding oil and gas, which are 13 being phased out as uneconomical), coal-fire and 14 uranium-fission account for all but a few percent 15 of the commercial electricity generated in the U.S. 16 today, and this situation appears likely to continue 17 for at least the next couple of decades. So, the 18 fact that San Antonio now has both modern coal-fire 19 generating capacity with nuclear facilities coming on 20 line means that our city is keeping up with the times. 21 And that, you know, is a necessity for remaining a 22 "bright spot in the sun belt."

This positive estimation of the tangible benefits of nuclear energy development is apparently shared by our own City Public Service Board, Houston

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

00 7TH STREET, S.W. , REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (203) 554-2345

23

24

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

25

Light and Power, Central Power and Light and the City of Austin, all participants in the South Texas Projact. There are also a good number of other major U. S. metropolitan areas looking to a combination of coal and nuclear facilities to provide for their electric needs. (The city of Chicago presently dorives as much as fifty percent of its commercial electricity from nuclear energy.)

By current standards, our own South Texas Project is one of the best, largest and most modern nuclear facilities, of the type pioneered in this country and most widely used internationally.

Progress with construction and licensing of STP is comparable to most other U. S. nuclear facilities being built at this time. Construction delays and the rising cost of financing the project, far beyond original estimates made nearly a decade ago, are common problems throughout the entire construction industry.

In the nuclear industry time and money 20 21 problems are particularly sensitive to the impact of constantly changing federal regulations, the ongoing 22 23 monetary inflation crisis and economic instability.

Added to the hardship caused by these 24 factors are costly delays perpetrated by philosophical

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

25

00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

opponents of nuclear energy.

The current tactical thrust of demagogues, purported to represent an anti-nuclear movement, is to use legal intervention to impede progress, thereby escalating the cost of building and operating a nuclear facility to prohibitive levels.

Despite such temporary financial setbacks, progress at the South Texas Project is strong, as it is at other nuclear facilities around the country. Nuclear energy in general is growing in its appeal, based on sound scientific, political, environmental and economic reasong and the experts say it is here to stay.

According to an independent study by the prestigious National Academy of Sciences, representing twelve hundred leading American scientists, "Coal and nuclear power are the only large-scale alternatives to oil and gas in the near term (before about the year 2000)."

This is because of many factors:

Growth rate - The rate of growth in the use of electricity is a primary factor affecting the strategy for the development of additional uraniumfission and coal-fire facilities;

Safety - The short-term health risks from

20024 (202) 554-2345

D.C.

WASHINGTON,

REPORTERS BUILDING.

100 TTH STREET, S.W.

routine operation of the Light Water Reactor (LWR) 1 nuclear fuel cycle appear to be far below the risks from 2 the coal fuel cycle; 3 Waste - No insurmountable technical 4 obstacles are foreseen to preclude safe disposal of 5 nuclear wastes in geological formations; 6 Natural Resources - Since the United States 7 has relatively large reserves of both coal and 8 uranium, we are in a very favorable position to benefit 9 from a national policy that supports the continued use 10 of nuclear energy and coal-fire, without relying on 11 either source of electricity to the exclusion of che 12 other. 13 Such observations represent not only the 14 dominant viewpoint of America's scientific community, 15 but also reflect the "good sense" basis for the long-16 standing popular support that has made possible our 17 national commitment to leadership in the nuclear energy 18 19 field. As Americans we can be proud of the fact 20 that we have led the way in research and development 21 for the commercial availability of nuclear energy, that 22 is beneficing millions of consumers across the nation 23 and around the world. 24 More than seventy nuclear facilities 25

1

2

3

4

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

25

operating in the U.S. are generating about 12% of the available commercial electricity. This 12 percent equals as much electricity as could be produced by 630 million barrels of oil (which is enough oil for 12 billion gallons of gasoline, enough to run 22 million cars for a year).

Worldwide, there are more than 500 nuclear facilities committed in 35 countries, with the total non-U. S. facilities numbering more than 300. About 70% of these are the type pioneered in America, similar to STP.

It is also noteworthy to find that Japan, West Germany, Canada, U.S.S.R., Mexico, Italy and France, to name just a few influential nations, have nuclear facilities on line and have ambitious programs underway for tremendous progress in new nuclear development.

These facts indicate the scope of serious attention and financial commitment being given to nuclear energy nationally and worldwide. Here in San Antonio, business and residential rate-payers are doing a fine job generating the funds necessary to do our part to build as good a nuclear facility as exists anywhere.

We hope our present efforts to ensure the
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

000 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

successful completion of the South Texas Project will enable us to enjoy the benefits of the most modern electric generating technology that is commercially available to date.

We expect that, because of its lower costs of operation and fuel (compared to the next best alternative, coal) and its long economic life, STP will pay for itself many times over, during decades of safe, reliable service.

Participation in STP is a great commitment to the future growth and prosperity of San Antonio and South Texas, providing economical diversity and additional reliability, where our vital supply of electricity is concerned.

15 The South Texas Project's twin units will need 16 to be fueled just once each year in order to generate 17 as much electricity annually as is presently 18 generated in three years at present capacity, using 19 more than 800 trainloads of low-sulphur coal. (At 10 today's coal-hauling rates, this is no small ad-19 vantage.)

In summary, nuclear energy is the most potent source of commercial electric power on the market today. Based on what has already been scientifically demonstrated, nuclear technology can

7-27 utilize fuel resources as limitless as coal, and can 1 do so with less risk of hazard to human health and 2 to the environment. 3 With more utilities generating electricity 4 with coal and uranium, there is a vast amount of oil 5 300 7TH STREET, UW., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 and gas available for other useful purposes. Nuclear 6 energy seems to be here to stay, because it is a 7 necessary means to material and social progress for 8 the good of mankind. 9 Americans will continue to lead the way as 10 long as we, as a nation, maintair resolute courage and 11 12 a sense of pride in creative achievement. 13 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Howard Broadson. 14 (No response.) 15 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: A. W. Betts. 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

	1	STATEMENT
28	2	OF
	3	A. W. BETTS
	4	MR. BETTS: Mr. Bechhoefer, members of the
9	5	Atomic Safety and Licensing Board, representing the
564-23	6	Greater San Antonio Chamber of Commerce and the
(202)	7	Southwest Research Institute, I thank you for the
10024	8	opportunity to make a statement in support of issuance
D.C. 2	9	of an operating license for the South Texas Project
GTON,	10	nuclear power plant.
NIHSN	11	I believe that such action will be in the
NG. WI	12	national interest, as well as clearly in the interest
IIIII	13	of this community. It is important that we bring this
CRS BI	14	nuclear power plant on line as soon as it is presiti
PORTH	15	to do so.
V. , RE	16	Before I expand on that statement
ET, 8.V	17	establish my credentials for making it
STRE	18	years, I served in responsible positions with
HIL O	19	Department of the Army General Staff is the
8	20	of the Secretary of Defense, or on the brand
	21	Commission staff. In all of those position
	22	held during that period. I dealt with
	23	the use of nuclear energy.
2	4	Since arriving in Sar Antonio
2	5	to become a vice president of the a
		resolution of the Southwest Research

hine where

. .

Ũ

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

-

5657

. .

3 N.

- 20

* • 2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

25

Institute, I have maintained a deep interest in nuclear energy.

Our Institute is heavily involved in various programs dedicated to the safe production of electricity from nuclear energy.

Moreover, I am a Fellow in the Institute of Environmental Sciences and in the Society of American Military Engineers and an Associate Fellow in the American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics.

As you are probably aware, all three of these professional societies have continuing involvement in the application of nuclear energy in their fields of interest.

For the Institute of Environmental Sciences, I currently serve as Manager of the Energy Division, one that addresses the technologies involving in balancing our need for energy and our quite natural desire for a pristine environment.

On the local scene I served on the Energy 20 Task Force of the Greater San Antonio Chamber of Commerce in an in-depth study of the South Texas Pro-22 ject. I currently serve on the City Public Service 23 Board's citizens group on energy. 24

From this extensive involvement and study, I

am convinced that the perceived problems of radiation, waste disposal, safe operation and ultimate decommis-

sioning are surely manageable. Which leads to my opening comment on the importance of bringing this nuclear power plant on line as soon as it is possible to do so.

In the national interest, we must recognize the importance of reducing our dependence on imported oil. In the complex energy picture we face over the next decade or so, whatever fossil fuel that we can save through the use of nuclear fuel will inevitably _e reflected in decreased demand for imported oil.

At the community level, licensing the operation of this nuclear power plant will make at least two important contributions. First, it will permit the City Public Service to provide a non-polluting, sale, reliable source of electricity at a cost per kilowatt hour that should be about one-third of what that kilowatt hour would cost if produced by natural gas.

In the mid-eighties, expensive natural gas will be the available alternative. And second, the dependability of nuclear power will attract industry to San Antonio that will provide jobs necessary to the economic health of this community.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

7-30

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

5660 And now, let's address directly the -31 1 questions of quality of construction and competency of 2 management that are central to the deliberations of 3 this Board. 4 I assure you that I have reviewed these 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 matters in depth with members of the City Public Service 6 staff, and I am convinced that their support of this 7 project is based on a thoroughly well informed, 8 technically competent and objective evaluation of all 9 relevant alternatives. 10 After all, they live in this community and 11 they're highly motivated to select the most desirable 12 course of all the alternatives they have studied. 13 I strongly support their recommendations. 14 15 Thank you, sir. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Betts, I have 16 another name on the list, which I don't know if it's 17 your name also. It's a General Betts --18 19 MR. BETTS: Cross that out. That's also 20 my name. That's my nickname, sir. 21 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay, thank you. 22 23 24 25

1	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Is there anyone else who
2	wishes to make a statement at this time?
3	MR. ELLISON: I can make it now, or I can
4	make it later.
5	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You may come forward and
6	make it now.
7	111
8	111
9	111
10	
11	
12	
.13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
22	
23	
14	
25	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

PORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 564-2345	1	STATEMENT
	2	NEWTON TREY ELLISON
	3	
		MR. ELLISON: My name is Newton Ellison. I
		spoke with you in Bay City My name is Newton Trey
	2	spoke with you in bay city. My name is nowton ito;
	6	Ellison, and thank you for the opportunity for allowing
	7	me to speak again.
	8	At that time I showed you this book. I
	9	neglected to put into the record where it could be
	10	obtained. This is a booklet prepared by the National
	11	Science Foundation, and its number is NSF-RA-N-74-063.
	12	It can be ordered for \$2.00 by sending to Washingto to
	13.	the Superintendent of Documents. Excuse me. It's \$3.00.
	14	This is a very good book. It's entitled
	15	Solar Cooling For Buildings and it was published in 1974
W RE	16	as a result of a workshop held in Los Angeles, California
ET, 8.	17	by the Association of Hearing, Refrigeration and Air
STRE	18	Conditioning Engineers.
HLLL 0	19	It has in it all of the information that I
30	20	have been trying to talk about in San Antonio for the
	21	last several years about solar air conditioning.
	22	Obviously, the reason that we have to have,
	23	dividusly, the reason that we have to have,
	24	according tothe city Public Service Board, a nuclear
		power plant or any new generating capacity is that we have
	25	this peak demand in the summertime that is occasioned by
	0.000	

8/

5662

air conditioning. We are sitting in air conditioning right now, and just about every business in San Antonio, every factory, every home from middle class and up is an air conditioned home.

What I have given you is four sheets, two of them are from a Yazaki Corporation, Yazaki of Japan, that are building solar air conditioners. I would like to refer to those four sheets now.

9 The first is a compendium of of the history
10 of the Yazaki Corporation, which began in 1970 with the
11 production of a gas-fired chiller.

As you know, or possibly don't there was a time when there were refrigerators made, mass produced, that produced refrigeration out of natural gas heat. They are still made in small amounts now. They are used in motor homes.

17 In 1974 they developed a solar collector 18 that they say is the best of them all, and from then on 19 they have been building and installing air conditioning 20 plants in Japan for hot water heating and air conditioning 21 rather systems in Japan, Japanese homes, and Australian 22 homes, in Singapore, in Kuwait, all over the world. All 23 of those installations are pictured in a brochure 24 entitled Solar Systems In Operation, prepared by the 25 Yazaki Company.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

R

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

a

I have submitted to you Page 1 of that booklet, and this page shows an elementary school with cooling, heating and hot water provided by solar energy, a home for the aged with cooling, heating and water, and a nursery school with cooling, heating and water.

They also have a ski lodge that only has heating and hot water. Obviously, they don't need to have too much air conditioning in a ski lodge.

9 Pat Legan, who spoke to you before, I am a also a life resident of San Antonio, and I have been for the development of San Antonio and for the enhancement of our economic opportunities here. Obviously, there are a lot of poor people here who need jobs, and I propose that by develop solar air conditioning, which would obviate the need for nuclear power we could provide a lot more jobs than we can with a plant in Bay City that is going to be just operated by a handful of angineer. There aren't going to be any working people working there.

20 My proposal for solar hot water heating and 21 air conditioning means that hundreds of thousands of 22 people will be employed in this city, because we are 23 going to have to eventually have to replace these 24 compressor air conditioners, because they are just too 25 expensive. They take too much electricity.

I was a member of the Tas Force that Pat 1 I have been a member of two task Legan mentioned. 2 forces here in this city, and, consequently, I have 3 heard a lot about nuclear power, and I have heard a 4 lot of the city public service board's position on it, 5 and a lot of what Houston Lighting & Power wants to do. 6 But what it boils down to is this: That a company called 7 Brown & Root went and sweet talked the Houston Lighting 8 & Power Company many years ago, when it was still to 9 believe that nuclear power was clean and cheap, and safe. 10 11 Well, now we know it is not clean, and we know it is not cheap, and we know it is not safe. But 12 13 yet they were successful in being able to convince the 14 Houston Lighting & Power Company that they wanted to 15 build a nuclear power plant. 16 So Houston Lighting & Power came over to 17 San Antonio and presented our half-sleepy City Council 18 at that time, with a dog-and-pony show that lasted a

8/

300 7TH STREET, & W. , REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

19

24

25

day and all of a sudden they voted. And the people have 20 not been consulted on this. The people have never been 21 consulted on this, and the people are just beginning to 22 react. 23

There are two articles in the newspaper, and I will conclude my remarks with that, in recent days. In the Sunday June 14, 1981, Express there is an article

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY INC.

by Rick Casey which poses the question: What is the 1 alternative to nuclear power? 2 Well, obviously, the Japanese have it here. 3 Oh, I forgot Page 4 of my document. This Page 4 --4 Have I used my time? 5 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You are just at five 6 minutes. 7 MR. ELLISON: Okay. Well, this is the only 8 thing. There is a company in Evansville, Indiana, who 9 is also building solar air conditioners, and in time 10 there will be a competition set up between the Japanese 11 and the Americans and I predict that solar air conditioners 12 are going to win the day. 13 One last thing and I'll be finished. TWO 14 words have been used about the critics of STNP. They 15 say we have not answered this question persuasively, and 16 the second time Rick Casey says, "There was only one 17 ineffectual dissenting voice." As the owner and operator 18 of that dissenting voice on the Task Force that General 19 Betts and Pat Legan were talking about, I was the one 20 voice on there. I ag ee that I was ineffectual, but the 21 people who protested the Vietnam war, until they stopped 22 the war were also called ineffectual. 23 24 Thank you. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Is there anyone else who 25 wishes to make a statement?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING,

YAZAKI NEWS (Special Issue) September 1, 1980 (1) Solar Systems in Operation Province Yazaki Solar Systems are used Hanna World Wide Since sales of Yazaki Solar Equipment began in February 1976, over 900 systems have been installed in Japan and abroad by the end of June 1980. There are over 30,000 Yazaki " Blue Panel " Solar Collectors installed on these systems. Representative solar YAZAKI systems using Yazaki CORPORATION equipment are shown 17TH FLOOR MITA-KOKUSAI BUILDING in the following examples. +28. I-CHOME. MITA Shinshu Shinmachi Elementary School MINATO-KU. TOKYO, JAPAN Kamiminauchi, Nagano Pref.(J) Projects in Japan ... PHONE : TOKYO 03-455-8811 November, 1978 TELEX : 2426794, 2426795 CHW Legend 800 units(1.528 m²) 1. Locaion,(J):Japan 40RT(WFC3000 x 4) 2. Date construction completed 3. kind of system CHW(Cooling, Heating & Hot Water Supply) CW (Cooling & Hot Water Supply) HW (Heating & Hot Water Supply) W (Hot Water Supply) 4. Quantity of Blue Panel installed (ma) is effective collector area. 5. Refrigeration capacity(RT) *WFC:Model No. for the Yazaki Water Fired Absorption Chiller Ohbu Ryo for the Aged 1. Ohbu city, Aichir Pref. (J) 2 November, 1979 J. CHW 4. 64) units(1,222 m²) Ohoka Nursery School 1. Numazu city, Shizuoka Pref.(J) February, 1979 CHW 4. 126 units(240 m²) 5. 10RT(WFC3000) Shintokusan Skiing Ground Lodge 1. kamikawa, Hokkaido Pref.(J) May, 1979 J. HW 4 30units(57.3 m²)

8-7



How to Employ Solar Energy for Cooling, Heating and Hot Water Supply

Solar cooling, heating and hot water supply systems utilize hot water heated by the sun and stored in a heat storage tank as illustrated. When the temperature in the storage tank is insufficient, (due, for example, to overcast skies) a back-up boiler is used.

- For cooling: Heat medium from the heat storage tank is supplied to the generator of the water fired chiller and returns to the heat storage tank. The heat medium activates the generator to produce an absorption refrigeration cycle making chilled water which is then circulated through the air conditioning system.
- 2) For heating: Heat medium from the heat storage tank is supplied directly to the fan-coil units to heat the individual rooms and returns to the heat storage tank.
- 3) For hot water: The main water supplied to heat exchanger is heated by heat medium in the heat storage tank and is used whenever needed.



Components

lations and Applications

8-8

"Working with people toward the richer development of society." This is the basis of Yazaki's philosophy in Japan and abroad. Yazaki is dedicated to working together with people for the betterment of society — satisfying real needs through Yazaki technology.



We will spare no effort in the promotion and expansion of the use of solar and other heat energy resources during the 1980's. Our efforts will include the fields of cooling, heating and the production of hot water.



History of Yazaki Solar System Development

- March 1970: Began production and sales of gas fired chiller
- July 1972: Research and development of Yazaki Solar System began
- February 1974: Produced water fired chiller operated by hot water at 75°C to 100°C (U.S. PAT. No. 3978683, 4014183)
- March 1974: Developed highly corrosion-resistant special stainless steel
- April 1974: Developed "Blue Panel", patented selective surface for chemically treated special stainless steel panel. (U.S. PAT. No. 4097311)
- July 1974: Completed Yazaki Experimental Solar House I.
- February 1975: Supplied solar collector and water fired chiller to Soka Solar House of the Japan Science and Technology Agency
- July 1975: Attended Los Angeles Conference of International Solar Energy Society and announced results of the cooling operation for "Yazaki Experimental Solar House I"
- March 1976: Numazu Kanaoka Assembly Hall
- June 1976: Ishibashi Solar House
- October 1978: Omiya City Gymna-
- October 1978: Eldridge Medical Clinic, Sydney, Australia
- January 1979: Yazaki records over 800 applications of solar systems.



Yazak, Experimental solar House !

The System

and

Applications

Welded air conditioners use sun power

Gas tungsten arc welding is the workhorse for critical airtight units that tame old Sol

by ROSALIE BROSILOW, editor

When American homeowners and industry are ready for jolar heating and air conditioning, Arkla Industries, Inc. will be ready for them. Arkla, headquartered in Evansville, Indiana, manufactures sun-powered air conditioners in two capacities: a 3-ton (2.7 Mg) unit for residential cooling, and a 25-ton (23 Mg) unit for light industrial plants.

The firm, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Arkansas-Louisiana Gas Company (whence the name Ark-La), was founded in 1957, when the parent company bought out Servel Inc., a manufacturer of air conditioning units. Many of its present employees came with the Servel purchase, giving the firm considerable experience in air conditioner design and assembly and advanced standing in the solar field. Arkla continues to manufacture gas-fired air conditioners, about 80 a day, and turns out about 5 sun-powered models a week.

GTA is the workhorse

Certain principles are basic to the



Heart of the 3-ton (2.7 Mg) solar air conditioner. Section on left houses the generator and condenser: middle, the absorber and evaporator: bottom right, the solution sump. The housing is of mild steel, GMA welded with ETOS-3 wire and argon-CO₂ shielding.

TWSEPTEMBER TEWELDING DESIGN & FABRICATION

business of fabricating air conditioners, be they powered by solar energy or other. The first is that the vait as a whole, and certain of its subassemblies, must be leak-light. Arkla welders work carefully, mostly with the gas tungsten arc-argon shielded process, and inspection follows their work every step of the way through the manufacturing process to assure leak-tight joints.

A second principle: subassemblies must be perfectly aligned with each other to assure even distribution of the fluids in the air conditioning unit. An air conditioner is really a series of heat exchangers, and even distribution and good contact between liquid- and vapor-metal interfaces is what makes for an efficient unit. Boiling and condensation, on which the cooling cycle depends, require even flow of condensed liquid around coils and between rows of coils from top to bottom of the unit.

The assembly must be clean and free of oils and other lubricants from fabricating, because these impurities can adversely affect the wetting action of the heat transfer surfaces. This requires cleaning of parts and assemblies that contact the working fluid, and gas-shielded welding to avoid slag adhesion.

Cut, bend, and weld

Most parts for Arkla products start out as sheet or tube. The firm's large fabricating shop houses a dozen

8-11	,	STATEMENT
	.	of TERESA WALLER
	2	
16	3	
	4	MS. WALLER: I am Teresa Waller, and I live
	5	here in San Antonio. I am a housewife.
10 13	6	In studying the figures City Public Service
	7	uses to determine the projected cost of electricity from
	8	various sources of fuel I question the assumption called
	9	"capacity factor."
The second se	10	The capacity factor represents the percentage
	11	of time a generator is expected to operate. CPS assumes
	12	the capacity factor of 65 percent with the South Texas
C	13	Project nuclear plant, as well as for coal and lignite
0000	14	plants. Large coal plants have performed at a 62
	15	percent capacity factor, small ones at 70 percent.
	16	Of the 13 Westinghouse nuclear reactors of
	17	more than 800 megawatts the capacity factor is 52 percent.
	18	Of the two reactors built by Brown & Root coporation,
	19	the capacity factors are 52 percent and 48 percent.
	20	One may question if the South Texas Project
	21	nuclear plant will perform even at that level considering
(22	the charges of poor workmanship. A difference of about
	23	15 percent in capacity factors between nuclear and coal
	24	or lignite would make a substantial difference in
	25	relative costs of generating electricity, as was

5667

ALD TRSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1

submitted by Jamie Crump, CPS director of generation planning. My source on this was the <u>Express Newspaper</u> June 21, 1981, Section D, Page 1, Author Rick Casey.

5669

What about the cost of permanent storage of nuclear fule waste, as there is currently no permanent storage technology available, no one can estimate this cost factor both economically and environmentally.

8 A further unknown is the cost of decommission-9 ing. This is the cost of sealing and guarding a nuclear 10 power plant after its approximate 30-year life is 11 terminated due to radioactive buildup.

Turning to the safety factor, we must consider the location of this plant on the coast that hurricanes. This nuclear power plant is supposed to be able to withstand 90-mile per hour winds. Hurricane winds of more than 100 miles per hour are common.

Last year I lived in the Valley in Texas
and feld Hurricane Allen, reported to have winds from
150 to 200 miles an hour. A nuclear power plant cannot
be evacuated when a hurricane approaches.

Thank you.

 22
 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Is there anyone else?

 23
 ///

 24
 ///

 25
 ///

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

8-12 V

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The Board proposes to break for lunch at this time. This afternoon we will continue with the evidentiary session, which will last throughout the afternoon. 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 Any further limited appearances will have to be tonight, when the session will be exclusively for that purpose, beginning a 1:30. Since we haven't had a break this morning, let's take an hour and a half for lunch and be back about 1:25 or 1:30. (Whereupon, at 12:00 noon, the hearing was recessed, to reconvene at 1:30 p.m. of the same day.) ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1-1

1

2

AFTERNOON SESSION

1:42 p.m.

5670

	3	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Back on the record.
		Pefere we begin this afternoon. I would like
	4	Before we begin this alternoon, i would like
554-2345	5	to read out one of the rules of this facility to which
	6	we are subject.
(202)	7	That is Rule 28(b)(h), to be precise. It
20024	8	states that the photographing, broadcasting or televising
. D.C.	9	of any judicial proceedings, or of anyone directly or
IGTON	10	indirectly involved there, whether court is in session
ASHIN	11	or not, in or from a courtroom or any other part of a
ING. W	12	United States Courthouse, shall not be permitted.
GUILDI	13	That rule is in force in this facility, and
LERS 1	14	we are obliged to abide by it, and after discussion with
EPOR	15	the Judges here, they have advised us that our type of
LW. , B	16	proceeding falls within that definition, as do proceedings
EET, S	17	of NLRB and a number of other regulatory agencies.
H STR	18	I might add that they added that that applies
TT 00	19	as well to recording devices and that type of thing,
~	20	cameras, et cetera.
	21	So when the Commission uses facilities of
	22	this sort, we abide by whatever rules they have.
	23	Are there any preliminary matters prior to
	24	the recall of the Goldberg/Frazar Panel, with Mr. Barker
	25	added?

MR. AXELRAD: Only one preliminary scheduling
 matter, Mr. Chairman.

We have discussed with the Intervenors and with the Staff the possibility of an additional set of witnesses being taken perhaps on Wednesday.

After the Goldberg/Frazar Panel we will then
proceed to the backfill panel. Two of the members of
the backfill panel are Mr. Steven McKay and Timothy Logan,
who, later on, with the testimony we've submitted, are
also testifying separately on alleged incidents of
document falsification.

12 That's a 13-page item of testimony. . 13 Mr. McKay can be here until the close of business on Wednesday, as can Mr. Logan, so if we do 14 15 get finished with the backfill panel by that time, the 16 Intervenors and the Staff have agreed that Mr. McKay 17 and Mr. Logan can be called on Wednesday so that they 18 would not have to be recalled in July or September. 19 That's the only preliminary matter that we 20 had, if the Board has no objections. 21 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The Board sees no problem 22 with that. 23 MR. AXELRAD: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 24 At this time we are prepared to recall 25 Mr. Goldberg and Mr. Frazar.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

00 7TH STREET, S.W. , REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 564-2345

3

4

5

5671

10-2

	1	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Do other parties have
	2	any preliminary matters, first?
	3	MR. JORDAN: Yes. Just quickly, with respect
	4	to the status of the I don't have the exhibit number
345	5	on this copy, it's what purports to be the response to
) 554-2	6	the Ferguson memorandum were you going to cover that
4 (203	7	right away in the panel?
3003	8	MR. AXELRAD: Yes.
N, D.(9	MR. JORDAN: Okay. Then I'll wait for that.
NCTG	10	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Any other matters?
WASH	11	The Staff doesn't have anything to say?
DING.	12	MR. REIS: No.
BUII	13	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You may proceed.
RTER	14	MR. AXELRAD: Okay. At this time we will
, REPO	15	call Mr. Goldberg and Mr. Frazar and Mr. David G. Barker,
, B.W.	10	who has not previously been sworn.
REET	17	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Barker, do you swear
ITH ST	18	to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the
300	19	truth, so help you God?
	20	MR. BARKER: I do.
	21	
	22	
	23	
	24	
	25	

10-3

Whereupon,

1

2

3

4

JEROME H. GOLDBERG RICHARD A. FRAZAR DAVID G. BARKER

having been previously duly cautioned and sworn to tell
the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth,
resumed the stand and testified as follows:

8 MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I might explain 9 at this time how we plan to proceed with this panel, to 10 make sure that we proceed in a fashion that the Board 11 would prefer.

I have distributed to the Board and to all the parties and to the reporter several questions and answers which I would plan to ask of Mr. Barker and which he would respond orally to for the record. It is simply his qualifications and previous background with the South Texas Project.

Is I would then plan to ask Mr. Barker one or two questions with respect to Applicants' Exhibit 43, which Mr. Jordan has just alluded to, which was identified for the record previously, but at that time did not contain the attachments.

I now have it with the attachments associated
with it, and I would ask Mr. Barker a question or two
about it and move it into evidence.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

10-4

12

13

14

15

16

1--5

1

3

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

I would then plan to ask the panel just several questions with respect to 81-11, which is the 2 reason why Mr. Goldberg and Mr. Frazar have been recalled.

4 Now, the last item is that Mr. Barker is appearing at this time because the Board wanted him to 5 6 appear.

We never did ask the Board exactly what subject 7 8 it wanted Mr. Barker to appear and testify on, and I 9 would suggest that after I get through with the things 10 I've just mentioned that the Board can then ask Mr. Barker 11 whatever questions it wants to ask him, and then the 12 cross-examination by the parties can then take place, 13 based upon the information that I will adduce, plus 14 whatever questions the Board has asked.

15 To us, that would limit the extent of 16 Mr. Barker's testimony.

17 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think the Board would 18 prefer the whole panel to go through cross-examination 19 first, and then the Board can ask its questions.

20 MR. AXELRAD: Well, that's fine, Mr. Chairman, 21 but the limited cross examination of Mr. Barker would be 22 solely on his, I guess, qualifications.

23 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. Well, that could be, 24 but I think we would prefer that, and then we'll ask all 25 our questions together, and then through recross.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

		MR. AXELRAD: Well, that's fine, Mr. Chairman.
	1	NIPECT EXAMINATION
	2	DIRECT EXAMINATION
	3	BY MR. AXELRAD:
	4	Q Mr. Barker, will you please state your name
46	5	and current occupation?
554-23	6	BY WITNESS BARKER:
(202)	7	A. I am the manager of the South Texas Project
0024	8	for Houston Lighting & Power Company.
D.C. 2	9	My name is David G. Barker.
NON.	10	Q Will you please describe your educational
SHING	11	and professional background?
G, WA	12	BY WITNESS BARKER:
ITDIN	12	A I received the degree of Associate of Arts
S BUI		in Engineering from Shreiner Institute in 1964, and the
RTER	14	in Engineering from Shreiher instructe in 1900, and the
REPO	15	degree of Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering
S.W	16	and Master of Engineering in nuclear engineering from
EET,	17	Texas A&M University in 1967 and '68 respectively.
H STH	18	I have also attended short courses in
11 00	19	specialized areas, such as the one-month University of
3	20	Idaho Public Utilities Executive Course in 1975; the
	21	two-week NUS core analysis workshop in 1969; and the
	22	one-week Argonne National Laboratory fuel management
	23	workshop in 1967.
	24	In addition, in 1970 I took an extension
	25	course in management principles, offered by the American

5675

10-10

as in a subscription

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

Management Association Extension Institute in cooperation with the Harvard Business School.

During 1967 and '68, while I attended graduate school, I was employed as a research and coordinating engineer by Texas A&M University, where I performed work in design, fabrication and testing of equipment used in the Triga reactor conversion.

oncurrent with these duties, I performed 8 research work in activation analysis, health physics, 9 gamma ray spectroscopy, high-energy gamma ray attenuation. 10

I was employed in 1968 by Todd Shipyards 11 Corporation as a nuclear engineer in the engineering 12 department of the nuclear division, and was named project 13 engineer in 1969. 14

My responsibilities included supervision of 15 a project team involved in the evaluation of the N.S. 16 17 Savannah Core II.

18 This included such activities as design and 19 modification of fixtures, writing procedures and test specifications, and supervision of work of subcontractors. 20

21 In 1969 I left Todd Shipyards and joined the 22 H. B. Zachry Company as a quality assurance supervisor 23 on the Aquirre Nuclear Project.

24 I worked on the development of the H. B. Zachry 25 QA manual, and after its successful completion I assumed

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

responsibility as a construction engineer. 10-8 1 I joined HL&P in 1972 as a nuclear engineer 2 in the company's nuclear program. 3 My duties included development of the HL&P 4 QA program for nuclear work, and development of NSSS 5 00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 specifications. 6 In 1973 the QA department was formally 7 established and I was appointed as the manager. 8 I served as the HL&P QA manager from 1973 9 until 1979, when I was appointed manager of the power 10 plant construction department. 11 Mr. Barker, did you say 1979? 12 0. BY WITNESS BARKER: 13 No, I said 1973 until 1977, or that's what 14 A. 15 I meant to say. Excuse me. 16 My responsibilities included management of construction of the South Texas Project, STP, and the 17 18 W. A. Parish Units 5, 6 and 7, which are a large fossil 19 fuel unit -- or units. 20 I was appointed to my present position as 21 manager of STP in 1978. 22 In this position I supervise the HL&P project 23 team, working on all aspects of the STP, except QA. 24 I'm a Registered Professional Engineer in 25 the State of Texas.

		5678
10-9	1	Q. Mr. Barker, please describe your responsi-
	2	bilities with respect to STP, and each position that you
	3	have held with HL&P.
	4	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	g 5	A. STP was announced as a project on June 6, 1973.
	9	I was then the HL&P QA manager. The development and
	(202)	initial implementation of the HL&P QA program for STP
	20024	were performed under my supervision.
	, D.C.	I worked on the development of the corporate
	NOL 10	QA manual and the STP QA plan.
	VIHSV 11	I recruited QA personnel to staff the
	8 '5N 12	corporate and STP QA staffs, and directed the activities
(13	of those personnel in the development and implementation
	SH31 14	of the QA program for STP.
	15	As manager of the power plant construction
	H 16	department, I assigned personnel under my supervision
	8 'L 17	to assist the project manager in providing direction to
	H 18	Brown & Root on construction efforts on STP.
	12 19	Since bicoming project manager, I have been
	20	responsible for providing HL&P's programmatic direction
	21	to the design and construction efforts of Brown & Root.
	22	This involves continual interface with the
1	23	Brown & Root project general manager.
	24	MR. AXFLRAD: Mr. Chairman, we have previously
1	25	had identified as Applicants' Exhibit 43 in this proceeding
		이 방법에 가지 않는 것이 같아요. 이 것이 있는 것이 같아요. 이 것이 같아요. 이 것이 같아요. 이 것이 같아요. 이 것이 있는 것이 같아요. 이 것이 같아요. 이 것이 같아요. 이 것이 같아요.

		' 5679
10	1	a letter dated August 22, 1979, from Mr. Kirkland to
	2	Houston Lighting & Power Company, Attention Mr. D. G.
	3	Barker.
	4	At that time that letter did not contain the
345	5	attachments thereto.
534.2	6	I have handed to the reporter and to all the
(202)	7	parties a copy of that letter with the attachments
2002	8	included.
N, D.C.	9	At this time I would like to have re-identified
NGTO	10	as Applicants' Exhibit 43 a three-page letter dated
WASHI	11	August 22, 1979, to which there is attached three pages
NING, 1	12	of attachments.
BUILL	13	(Applicants' Exhibit No. 43
TERS	14	was marked for identifi-
REPOR	15	cation.)
8.W.,	16	BY MR. AXELRAD:
REET,	17	Q Mr. Barker, do you have before you a copy
TH STI	18	of the letter and attachments which have been re-
300 7	19	identified today as Applicants' Exhibit 43?
	20	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	21	A. Yes, I do.
	22	Q. Can you identify that as a letter which is
	23	dated August 22, 1979, which was sent to your attention
	24	by Mr. Kirkland of Brown & Root?
	25	111

10-10

10-11	1	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	2	A. That is correct.
	3	Q Is that letter, with the attachments,
	4	complete?
ž	5	BY WITNESS BARKER:
564 00	6	A. Yes, to the best of my knowledge this is
10067	7	complete.
* COUC	8	Q. Were there any other direct responses
	9	received by Houston Lighting & Power Company to the
104.01	10	August 13, 1979, memorandum from Mr. Ferguson to Mr. Dodd,
	11	that this August 22 letter responds to?
	12	BY WITNESS BARKER:
(13	A. To the best of my knowledge, there were no
	14	other responses.
	15	MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I would move at
	16	this time that Applicants' Exhibit 43, as re-identified
	17	today, be accepted into the record.
	18	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Any objections?
	19	MR. JORDAN: No objections.
	20	MR. REIS: No objections.
	21	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The document will be so
	22	admitted.
	23	In case the record reflects otherwise, this
	24	one will be substituted for the previous version of
	25	Exhibit 43.

(Applicants' Exhibit No. 43 was received in evidence.)

	2	received in evidence.)
	3	BY MR. AXELRAD:
	4	Q Mr. Goldberg, will you please describe for
46	5	us the involvement of HL&P personnel working for you in
554-23	6	Brown & Root's investigation of the matters that were
(202)	7	discussed in I&E Report 81-11?
20024	8	BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:
l, D.C.	9	A. Having learned of the problem, Mr. Barker
AGTON	10	was assigned to follow up, and he attended the exit
(ASHIP	11	interview with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, which
ING, V	12	I believe was held on April 10th.
BUILD	13	Mr. Barker kept me informed as to the
TERS	14	developments associated with this problem, as I also
LEPOR	15	undertook to keep myself personally informed by
8.W. F	16	discussing the elements of this problem with various
LEET, 1	17	HL&P construction personnel at the jobsite.
HI STN	18	Q. When the report was received, dated May 20th,
300 71	19	of Mr. Grote, with respect to the investigation Brown &
	20	Root had conducted, was that report addressed to you, or
	21	sent to you?
	22	BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:
	23	A. Yes, it was.
	24	Q. And what actions have you taken with respect
	25	to that report since that time?
*		ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

10-12

1

2

3

4

BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:

A. We have -- or I have undertaken on two separate occasions to follow up relative to the actions required in the summary of that report.

5 There were basically four action items6 relative to this problem.

One dealt with determining whether or not
8 there were any elements of intimidation by craft super9 vision of craftsmen in other crafts other than the
10 electrical group.

The review conducted by Brown & Root
concluded that that was not the case, that it seemed to
be isolated within the electrical group.

Another element of action dealt with
establishing whether or not the supervisors were
adequately qualified for the various responsible roles
that they had to perform.

18 That review is in progress, and that is19 scheduled to complete on July 30th of this year.

20Another action required the site resident21manager, Mr. Thompson, to re-stress to the Brown & Root22employees the need for being completely candid and open.

24 that had been sent to each employee, signed by Mr. Rice, 25 which were attachments to the report, which I understand

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

This was in addition to the information

1

is now an exhibit.

	2	And Mr. Thompson conducted two sessions.
	3	Apparently the first one was with the superintendents
	4	on May the 6th, and there was a subsequent session
345	5	conducted in the early part of the second week of June
554-2	6	in which he covered the same information with lesser
1 (202)	7	levels of Brown & Root supervision.
2003	8	
N, D.C.	9	
NGTOR	10	
ASHI	11	
ING, V	12	
GUILDE	13	
LERS I	14	
EPOR	15	
W B	16	
EET, S	17	
H STR	18	
ULL 00	19	
~	20	
	21	
	22	
	23	
	24	
	25	

1

2

3

00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

BY ME. AXELRAD:

Q. Does that complete your reply, Mr. Goldberg? BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:

A I was just double-checking my notes to see
5 if there was another element worth of discussion at this
6 time.

7 The only other thing I would like to add is 8 we have, of course, a new resident construction manager. 9 This is our Mr. Williams, who will be testifying at a 10 later point in time to this Board, and Mr. Williams has 11 taken it upon himself, as one of his first areas of 12 activity, to personaly follow the action plan established 13 by Brown & Root.

In this pursuit he has a number of face-toface meetings with various levels of Brown & Root
construction supervision, and he has been able, I think,
to appreciate some of the problems that Brown & Root has
to deal with.

19 Their organization is basically a young one,
20 and one that needs the kind of guidance that I believe
21 both Mr. Thomp. 97, and Mr. Williams can provide.

I think that just about sums up the important
elements.
Mr. Frazar, will you please describe for us

24 Q. Mr. Frazar, will you please describe for us
25 he involvement of HL&P personnel working for you in

1. 2

1

2

300 77H STREET, S.W. , REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

13

15

16

Brown & Root's investigation of the matters discussed in ISE Report 81-11?

3 BY MR. FRAZAR:

Initially, as mentioned by Mr. Goldberg, 4 A 5 there was an exit interview held by the Nuclear 6 Regulatory Commission on the 10th of April. I was the 7 one who set that exit interview up after having had 8 discussion with Mr. Dick Herr, who was the NRC 9 investigator who was at the jobsite.

10 The people that I contacted to attend that 11 exist interview were Mr. Barker, Steve Grote of Brown G 12 Root, and Dr. Knox Broom of Brown & Root.

Subsequent to that exit interview on the 14 10th Mr. Grote, of course, pledged that he would conduct his own full investigation, which was the one just mentioned by Mr. Goldberg in his testimony.

17 The only other action or actions that were 18 done by HL&P Quality Assurance personnel was that the 19 documents that were contained in the equipment cases 20 that were of some question during the investigation 21 were reviewed by my staff to determine the significance, 22 if any, of those documents. And it was through that 23 process that we discovered that the documents dealt 24 with rather innocuous matters on the project; four 25 instruments all of whom had been used only in non-safety

11.3

1

2

00 77H STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

related gear, and that there was no problem with the documents.

Then after, of course, Brown & Root completed their investigation of the incident, and made their decisions relative to personnel replacements, then my staff conducted a thorough inplementation review of the termination shack activities to insure that the records and the procedures and all were in accordance with project requirements.

Out of that implementation review there were a couple of minor problems identified, one having to do with one of the individuals in the shack not knowing all of the requirements of the then operating procedure that governed the activities in that area, and another one having to do with some particular paper forms not being used to check out equipment.

Both of those items have been corrected, I
understand, as of this date, and the issuance of the
electrical construction procedure, which is the procedure
that will carry forth the requirements for that area into
even the safety-related work, which I guess is about a
year from now and is going to begin, and then subsequently,
of course, on the issuance of that procedure, people who

25

24
work in that area were retrained in the requirements of the new procedure.

Q. Mr. Frazar, has HL&P performed any other surveillance or audit of the termination shack from about October 1980 to the present?

6 BY WITNESS FRAZAR:

Yes. About the end of September 1980, one 7 of the members of my staff received an anonymous 8 telephone call from a female alleger, who alleged that 9 there were some problems in the termination shack having 10 to do with the activities not being done in accordance 11 with the procedure that governed, that the foreman did 12 not know how to do some of the activities for which he 13 was responsible, and that the 13.8 Ky temporary power 14 line on the jobsite was buried at a depth that posed a 15 16 safety problem on the project.

17 At the time that we received this anonymous phone call, we initiated a special surveillance of the 18 termination shack activities to determine the validity 19 of these allegations, and we discovered only a couple of 20 minor problems, both of them having to do with the 21 22 checkout of I think it was a crimper and dynamometer that had been checked out and records were not clear as 23 24 to how they had been used or when they had been turned 25 back in. And those items did not relate directly, in

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1

2

3

4

5

	1	our opinion, to the allegations that were made.
2	2	So we were not able to confirm any of the
	3	other allegations as being problems.
	4	Again, and I might add that around that
	5	time was when the NRC came in subsequent to our special
07-600	6	surveillance and performed their inspection 80-34, which
(*0*)	7	looked into the operation of the termination shack, in
****	8	quite some depth, and I think that that report confirms
	9	the results that we got out of our special surveillance.
	10	Then the next thing that we heard was in
Uniter	11	about March 12th of 1981 when one of the members of my
NC' N	12	staff again received an anonymous telephone call from a
	13	female alleger, and some allegations were made about
EN3	14	similar types of things that were mentioned in September,
ELUKI	15	such as equipment not being checked out properly and
W. , R	16	turned in properly in accordance with forms, that some
6 . I 33	17	of the people didn't necessarily know what the requirements
NIS I	18	were that governed their particular area of activities.
	19	I might emphasize that even still today all
•	20	of the activities of this shack or of this particular
	21	part of the construction organization are applicable
	22	only to non-safety related areas. We are at least a
	23	year away from any safety-related activities in the
	24	termination shack area.
	25	And, also, I think it is germane that there

L' 5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

554-2345

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202)

400 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING,

are only two or three employees in the whole termination shack working in this particular area. So when we received this March 12th, 1981 telephone call of the same sorts of allegations, we had some discussions. I believe the gentleman that received the call also talked with the Project QA General Supervisor, and they concluded that the allegations should be checked out, so we planned to do a special implementation review.

There was one additional allegation that I 9 10 failed to mention that pers nnel in the shack had been 11 instructed to suppress information to hL&P. So w: plan 12 to go ahead and check all of that out by doing a special 13 implementation review. We are going to put that on the 14 schedule for the early part of April to be performed, and 15 before we were able to get it on the schedule and get it 16 accomplished the NRC showed up for their 81-.: 17 investigation.

I believe that was around the 29th of March when they showed up. That upstaged our implementation review. So from there on we waited until they completed their activities, and then we went in and did our implementation review, which I gave the results of a minute ago. ///

25

111

-1	1	MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, we have no
	2	further questions of this panel at this time. They're
	3	available for cross-examination.
	4	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Before we begin cross-
	5	examination, I would like to know, Mr. Frazar, if the
54-234		female voice in March was the same as the female
202) 5/	7	voice earlier.
0024 (8	WITNESS FRAZAR: Your Honor, I'm not sure
D.C. 2		that we can state that that's the case. The individual
TON,	10	was different in each case that got the telephone call,
SHING	11	so there is no way to compare them.
G, WA	12	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you.
ILLIN	13	Mr. Jordan.
RS BU	14	MR. JORDAN: Well, in terms of the cross
PORTE	15	as we do with 81(11), I think that CCANP will proceed
I. , RE	16	before CEU.
cT, 8.W	17	I would like to get it clear on when Mr.
STREI	18	Williams is going to be called to testify, since Mr.
HTT 0	19	Goldberg has said he will be a witness. I'm not
30	20	clear on that.
	21	MR. AXELRAD: Well, the Board had asked
	22	Mr. Williams to appear. I believe we'll do it in
	23	July.
	24	MR. JORDAN: Okay. I just didn't recall.
	25	I thought it made sense, since he's obviously a person

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1	to talk to. I didn't recall that that had been ar-
2	ranged.
3	Okay, thanks.
4	MR. AXELRAD: Well, it hadn't been arranged
5	as far as the schedule, but the Board had asked for
6	him.
7	CROSS-EXAMINATION
8	BY MR. SINKIN:
9	Q Mr. Barker, in terms of your position with
10	Houston Lighting & Power after 1978, you state that
11	you supervised the Houston Lighting & Power Project
12	Team working on all aspects of STP, except QA.
13	BY WITNESS BARKER:
14	A. That's correct.
15	Q. So then you had no involvement with the
16	drawing up of the new QA program that was submitted in
17	response to 7919?
18	BY WITNESS BARKER:
19	A That's basically correct. However, there
20	is probab'y certain information I needed to supply the
21	QA department who actually formalized that response
22	relative to organizational structure and things of
23	this nature.
24	But primarily, it was more or less just
25	giving information to the QA department for their

1

2

formalizing into formal text.

BY WITNESS FRAZAR:

	3	A. Mr. Sinkin, I might add that Mr. Barker was
	4	the Project Manager at that time, of course; and all of
110	5	the people in the engineering and construction or-
b64-23	6	ganizations worked under his management authority.
(203)	7	And as we described in testimony on Satur-
20024	8	day, the Task Force the large Task Force that was set
V, D.C.	9	up to respond to 7919 and the Show Cause and so forth,
NGTO	10	were made up of those people.
NASHL	11	So in the broad sense of the word, those
ING, V	12	people came from Mr. Barker's organization.
BUILD	13	Q I was really after whether there was any
TERS	14	direct input by Mr. Barker into the rewriting of the
REPOR	15	QA plan.
8.W.	16	BY WITNESS FRAZAR:
REET,	17	A. No. I think his answer is correct.
LIS HJ	18	Q. You state, Mr. Barker, that since becoming
300 7	19	Project Manager, you have been responsible for pro-
	20	viding Houston Lighting & Power's programmatic direction
	21	to the design and construction efforts of Brown &
	22	Root.
	23	Could you elaborate just a little bit of
	24	detail on what the term "programmatic direction"
	25	means in your work?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

24

BY WITNESS BARKER:

A. I believe that term has been used primarily in the area of quality assurance in the past. I think it applies equally well to the project management side, as well as construction.

As you know, we have hired Brown & Root as our architect engineer constructor. They are the engineer of record.

They have been charged with the responsibility of carrying out their duties associated with designing and constructing the facility.

We as a client and a responsible owner have a requirement, we believe, to monitor their particular work activities. And these usually take the form of various inputs from the contractor in the form of specifications, drawings, commenting on these drawings and specifications, giving this input back to Brown & Root such that our "druthers" as an owner relative to plant configuration, design, operability and maintenance aspects are translated into the final design itself.

MR. SINKIN: Mr. Cowan, if I might ... ifyou could move just slightly to the left.

(Pause.)

25 ///

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

00 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 654-2345

2-5	1	BY MR. SINKIN:
	2	Q So in other words
	3	ing the design engineering dependence
	4	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	95	A Through my project engine
INGTON D.C. soort and	6	don't do it directly myself. We have
	7	staff of 50 engineers who monitor the day
	8	activity of Brown & Root engineering.
	9	Q In terms of those 50 engineers
	10	are referred to as QA?
WASH	11	BY WITNESS BARKER:
DING.	12	A. None.
S BUIL	13	Q. None. Thank you.
RTER	14	So QA activities are separate from use
, REPO	15	monitoring effort?
r, s.w.	10	BY WITNESS BARKER:
TREE	12	A That's correct.
TTH S	16	Q Can you explain to me what would be the
300	20	inter-relationship between HL&P's QA monitoring and
	21	your engineers' monitoring, how the two components of
	22	the HL&P program inter-relate?
	23	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	24	A. We have staff meetings on a periodic
	25	discussed
		assussed relative to status. At some points in time
	1	

3 X

1

z 1812 💭

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

2

5694

Č)

۰ 🖉

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

300 7TH STREET, &W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

we must inter-relate some of the planned QA activities into the project schedule.

And in that aspect the QA department -personnel side of the project -- participate with myself and with my staff to carry out their duties relative to audits, performing vendor surveillance and construction surveillance activities on the site.

BY WITNESS FRAZAR:

A. Mr. Sinkin, I might add that Mr. Barker's engineers in performing their reviews and monitoring efforts on the Brown & Root design engineering effort perform their duties in accordance with written procedures that are required by the project QA plan, and as part of our overall quality assurance program.

And in carrying out those responsibilities through those procedures, they get audited by the quality assurance department to see that they are, in fact, doing their duties in accordance with those procedures.

20 Q Let me focus again on the term "program21 matic direction." This is an inter-relationship between
22 HL&P and Brown & Root.

You have HL&P QA and you have HL&P Engineers.
Are each of those components sort of looking over the
shoulder of Brown & Root design engineering, for

example?

BY WITNESS BARKER:

A I would say that the QA department has no responsibility at all for the design activities of Brown & Root. They would be primarily interested in seeing that the defined procedures that Brown & Root engineering has written are indeed properly implemented.

And this is most likely done in two ways. Number one is the Brown & Root QA department themselves would audit the Brown & Root engineering activities.

In addition to that, on a selected basis, cur QA department would audit the Brown & Root engineering activity against their written procedures. BY WITNESS GOLDEBERG:

A. I wonder if I might amplify it and make sure it's clear. What Mr. Barker was identifying is the fact that the responsibility for assuring that Brown & Root is performing its engineering activities in accordance with the technical requirements of the codes and the SAR, that falls under engineering's responsibility -- HL&P's engineering responsibility.

The responsibility to assure that Brown & Root is following its program -- its procedures that it

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 REPORTERS RUILDING, 300 7TH STREET, S.W. .

12-7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

.13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

has prepared, that identifies how it goes about perform-2 ing these tasks, that's a dual role. 2 Engineering is sensitive to that, as well 3 as our quality assurance department. 4 Applicant's Exhibit 43 was submitted today 0. 5 000 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 through you. I want to pick up one particular point 6 and then come back to the document itself. 7 On the next-to-the-last page titled 8 "Control Document Level," what I'm trying to do is 9 inter-relate Level 3, "Integrated Area Schedule," to 10 what you've said about HL&P QA trying to assure that 11 design procedures are properly implemented. 12 Does HL&P QA try to assure that the 13 schedule is being met by Brown & Root design engineers? 14 BY WITNESS BARKER: 15 16 No, sir A. 17 BY WITNESS FRAZAR: No, sir. 18 A. 12 Do you agree with that answer, Mr. Barker? a 20 BY WITNESS BARKER: 21 That's correct. A. 22 Returning to the document as a whole, Mr. a 23 Barker, are you aware of any other correspondence --24 I assume you have seen the original Ferguson memorandum 25 to Mr. Dodd.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5697

12-8

	1	BY WITNESS BARKER:
2-9	2	A. That's correct.
	3	Q. The August '79 memorandum.
	4	And this is the response of Brown & Root
9	5	to that memorandum?
54-234	6	BY WITNESS BARKER:
202) 6	7	A. That's correct.
0024	8	Q To your knowledge, was there any other
D.C. 3	9	correspondence back and forth between the two companies
GTON,	10	about the Ferguson memorandum?
VIHSA	11	BY WITNESS BARKER:
NG, WI	12	A. To the best of my knowledge, this is it.
UITDI	13	Q. Let me be quite clear. Are you aware of
ERS B	14	any correspondence further correspondence from Mr.
PORT	15	Ferguson to Mr. Dodd?
W. , RI	16	BY WITNESS BARKER:
ET, 8	17	A. That's a different question.
STRE	18	Q Well, I said correspondence back and forth
117 00	19	between the two organizations. Maybe I didn't state
	20	myself clearly.
	21	Could I have
	22	MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, there is no
	23	reference to this to the original August memorandum
	24	from Ferguson to Dodd in that question. I think if
	25	that question referred to it right now, it's so

		사람이 있는 것 같은 것 같은 것은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은
	1	broad that we can't tell whether it's relevant to these
	2	proceedings or not.
	3	MR. SINKIN: Well, rather than have the
	4	question re-read by the court reporter, I'll try again.
45	5	BY MR. SINKIN:
654-23	6	Q I believe the question I asked was: To
(203)	7	your knowledge was there any further correspondence
30024	8	between the two companies generated, let's say,
I, D.C.	9	initiated, on the fact that Mr. Ferguson wrote that
IGTON	10	August '79 memorandum to Mr. Dodd?
ASHIN	11	BY WITNESS BARKER:
NG, W	12	A. There is no other correspondence that I'm
BUILD	13	aware of that related to Ferguson's memo to Dodd and
LERS 1	14	response back and forth, from either company specifically
EPOR	15	relative to that particular letter.
.W	16	Project cost and schedule activities,
EET, S	17	management supervision, craft productivity is an on-
H STR	18	going monthly discussion that takes place between
300 TT	19	any responsible owner and its contractor.
	20	And these activities usually find themselves
	21	in the monthly project report, various other information
	22	that is written.
	23	
	24	
	25	

BY MR. SINKIN: 1 And you testified that there would be other 0 2 correspondence about the same topics? 3 BY WITNESS BARKER: 4 That's correct. 5 A. 00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 What I'm looking for would be anything that 6 0. would track precisely, or very closely, the concerns of 7 Mr. Ferguson, and it could have been further correspon-8 dence by Mr. Ferguson, Mr. Dodd, youself, anybody, that 9 10 closely tracks what was being communicated by Mr. Ferguson 11 to Mr. Dodd. MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I must object. 12 That question is still impermissibly vague. There were 13 a number of matters that were raised in the August 13, 14 1979 memorandum. 15 The witness has testified that there was 16 any number of correspondence between the parties on 17 those subjects. I cann't immagine how he can answer 18 meaningfully to the question as now put by Mr. Sinkin. 19 (Bench conference.) 20 JUDGE BZCHHOEFER: Mr. Sinkin? 21 MR. SINKIN: Just one moment, Your Honor. 22 BY MF. SINKIN: 23 I'm going to ask you to review a document 24 Q. that I will distribute for the moment to mark for 25

L* .1

idendification. 14-2 1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Has the previous question 2 been withdrawn? 3 MR. SINKIN: I would like this marked CCANP 4 Exhibit No. 23 for identification purposes at this time. 5 360 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTLAS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 564-3345 (CCANP Exhibit No. 23 was 6 marked for identification.) 7 BY MR. SINKIN: 8 Q I will give you a chance to review the 9 document, Mr. Barker. 10 (Document handed to witness. 11 Have you reviewed the document, Mr. Barker? 12 13 BY WITNESS BARKER: I have not read it in detail. I have scanned 10 A. 15 it. 16 Do you recall this document? 0 17 BY WITNESS BARKER: I don't specifically recall this document. 18 A. Is that your name at the top of the document? 19 0. 20 BY WITNESS BARKER: 21 No. A. 22 And it's Mr. Dodd's; right? 0. 23 BY WITNESS BARKER: 24 Yes. A 25 Q And it was from Mr. Ferguson?

5701

	1	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	2	A Correct.
	3	Q. And on Page 4 of the document on the copying
	4	list, is that your name?
345	5	BY WITNESS BARKER:
) 554-2	6	A. That is correct.
H (203	7	Q Are you familiar with the meeting that is
C. 26.12	8	discussed in this document?
N, D.(9	BY WITNESS BARKER:
INGTO	10	A. Yes. tam.
WASH	11	Q Were you in attendance at that meeting?
DING.	12	BY WITNESS BARKER:
BUIL	13	· A. On some occasions I am.
RTER	14	Q. It refers very specifically to, in the first
REPO	15	line of the document it refers to a meeting held on
, S.W.	16	August 20th, 1979.
TREET	17	BY WITNESS BARKER:
TTH S	18	A I cannot recall whether I was at that
300	19	particular meeting. I think if we check that particular
	20	date that is probably a Wednesday.
	22	MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, I'm going to object
	23	to any further questions along this line, unless there
	24	is a showing and outline of relevance on cost and
	25	scheduling, and how it comes to Quality Assurance, and
		the things we are concerned with in this hearing.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

We are getting quite far afield and I don't know whether we are not just chasing things for the sake of chasing things, without any particular purpose in mind.

5703

I have to know what the purpose is, in order to see whether matters are relevant, and whether I should 6 7 or should not object.

MR. AXELRAD: I would also object, Mr. 8 Chairman, in that if Mr. Sinkin had wanted to inquire 9 about this meeting he had ample opportunity to do so when 10 the information that he, himself, put into the record, 11 the Ferguson memorandum was discussed with the Panel 12 witnesses that were then appearing. 12

14 The limited purpose for calling Mr. Barker at this time with respect to Exhibit 43 was that the 15 Intervenors properly pointed out that they wanted the 16 17 full document included in the record. We were pleased 18 to do that.

MR. SINKIN: I believe, Mr. Chairman, that 19 our specific request dealt with all responses that were 20 produced by the memorandum from Mr. Ferguson to Mr. Dodd. 21 Now, perhaps that request was not understood 22 to include --23

MR. AXELRAD: I don't see how another 24 memorandum from Ferguson to Dodd can be classified as a 25

ALDERSON REPOFTING COMPANY, INC.

1/ 4

1

2

3

4

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

25

1

2

3

response --

MR. SINKIN: Let me finish, Mr. Axelrad, and you might see it.

What we were asking for were all documents 4 that would be responses to the fact that Mr. Ferguson 5 wrote the memorandum to Mr. Dodd. 6

I would assume that a follow-up memorandum 7 from Mr. Ferguson is part of the response to the original 8 memorandum having been written. I can see that that would 9 be quite easily misunderstood, and that a document such 10 as this one might not have been submitted. 11

MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, this doesn't even 12 indicate it was sent. It says on top that this is a 13 draft, in pencil. 14

I don't know whether that means it was --15 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Before we go any further, 16 one of the questions the Board would like clarified is 17 whether this document was ever sent. It is marked a 18 draft. 19

JUDGE HILL: I would also like to ask the 20 question: It is dated August 21st as a draft. And you 21 were asking earlier, Mr. Sinkin, was there any 22 correspondence after the response to the Ferguson letter, 23 which the response was dated August 22nd. 24 MR. SINKIN: No. Excuse me, Judge.

5	1	JUDGE HILL: Is that correct?
	2	MR. SINKIN: I was asking if there was any
	3	response to the Ferguson memorandum, the earlier
	4	memorandum from Mr. Ferguson to Mr. Dodd.
3	5	What the Applicants replied with is a document
564.23	6	that is a response from Brown & Root to HL&P. Our
(202)	7	original request was anything initiated by the Dodd,
20024	8	Ferguson to Dodd memoradnum, which would be before
D.C.	9	August 21st.
GTON	10	JUDGE HILL: Okay. The Ferguson to Dodd was
ASHIN	11	dated the 13th.
NG. W	12	MR. SINKIN: Excactly.
CULD	13	JUDGE HILL: And the response to it that you
LERS P	14	have is dated the 22nd.
EPOR	15	MR. SINKIN: That is apparently
	16	JUDGE HILL: And this document appears to be
KET. S	17	a draft, which we don't even know whether it was ever
H STR	18	sent.
17 00	19	MR. SINKIN: At this point
	20	JUDGE HILL: And, secondly, we don't know
	21	what its date was, since it is a draft.
	22	MR. SINKIN: That is apparently
	23	JUDGE HILL: Does that add to the confusion?
	24	MR. AXELRAD: I think that is all very
	25	important, Mr. Chairman.

1' -6

5705

In addition to all of this I might point out 1 I don't recall exactly what kind of request the 2 Intervenor's counsel made or did not made, but the period 3 for discovery was truly over. 4 The only thing that we had done at the time, 5 STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 since they were introducing the Ferguson-Dodd memorandum 6 of March 13, we suggested that the response that we were 7 aware of, which is Response dated August 22, also be made 8 9 part of the record. 10 And now -- And the Board wanted that to be 11 a part of the record with the enclosure. 12 Now, if the Intervenor's have any objections 13 to the August 22nd doucment being made part of the record they should have done so when it was moved into the record. 14 It seems to me that that did not open up an 15 entirely new line of cross-examination and document 16 17 production with respect to any subsequent memorandum from anybody to anybody else. 18 19 (Bench conference.) 36 111 * 21 111 22 1 23 24 25

1/

7

5706

1

2

3

4

5

6

20024 (202) 554-2345

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C.

14

15

16

17

18

5707

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: To the extent -- The Board, and this appears to relate only to scheduling, and to the extent it does so it is not relevant to what we are considering.

7 If it could be connected up to quality in
8 some way -- A quick look at it, it doesn't appear to
9 relate to quality.

MR. SINKIN: Mr. Chairman, if you're finished. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. What I was saying is that at least on its face it does not appear to relate to quality matters, rather than purely scheduling.

MR. SINKIN: On the point of the relationship, I think we have had testimony during these proceedings that pressure was placed or might have been placed on Quality Control Inspectors, because of scheduling difficulties at the plant.

So if you have documentation of scheduling
difficulties, the relationship of that to quality is that
if you are falling behind, and in trouble, and bringing
pressure you are creating quality problems.

I might point out in the Order to Show Cause
the objection to the QC pamphlet at the back of the Order
to Show Cause, was that cost and schedule were being

	1	emphasized too heavily, and that was detrimental to
	2	quality. That was the NRC's objection to that pamphlet.
	3	I think the relationship between the two is
	4	already made clear in 79-19.
9	5	(Bench conference.)
664-23	6	MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, with respect to
(202)	7	that reference in the brochure, the only thing that has
20024	8	ever been discussed was the possibility that the brochure
D.C.	9	was inappropriate because it appeared to state that QC
GTON,	10	Inspectors should take cost and scheduling into account
ASHIN	11	in the performance of their duties, which, of course, is
NG, W	12	not at all what anything in this particular document
nitan	13	refers to. '
ERS B	14	The cost-and-scheduling matters here are not
CPORT	15	at all directed to quality functions. The relevance of
W. , RI	16	this particular document to any quality matter would be
ET, S.	17	highly remote and speculative.
I STRE	18	MR. REIS: The Staff, similarly, feels that
00 TT	19	what we were talking about in 79-19 in talking about the
e	20	brochure, was just the effect that
	21	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Could you speak a little
	22	louder?
	23	MR. REIS: The consideration that cost-and-
	24	scheduling should not affect QC Inspectors in their
	25	inspections, general cost-and-scheduling considerations

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5708

14-9

0	1	on the job had nothing to do with that.
	2	If we start going into cost-and-scheduling
	3	on this job, which has been going on since 1973, really,
	4	in one way of another, we will be here forever looking
2	5	into cost-and-scheduling of this project. And I think
564-23	6	we have to draw the line someplace, and I think this sort
(202)	7	of a memorandum is the place.
20024	8	. 111
D.C.	9	111
GTON	10	111
ASHIN	11	
NG, W	12	
uirot	13	
ERS B	14	
EPORT	15	
W R	16	
EET, 8	17	
H STR	18	
ULL 000	19	
	20	
	21	
	22	
	23	
	24	
	25	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

14-10

S. M. M.

MR. SINKIN: Well, Mr. Chairman, 79-19 on 5-1 1 Page 10, states that the problem with the lecture --2 "This lecture repeatedly overemphasized the B&R QA/QC 3 organization's responsibilities to minimizing project 4 costs and maintaining the construction schedule." 5 00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345 Now, that does stress the role fo QA/QC. 6 At the same time, if there is a reason that QA/QC was 7 being pressured over cost and schedule, that's what I 8 would call a root cause, and that we ought to know 9 about that. 10 I think the tone of the Ferguson memorandum 11 to Mr. Dodd is very clearly a tone that deals with that 12 kind of problem, and that that creates an atmosphere 13 in which pressure on QA/QC can happen. 14 MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Sinkin's own characteriza-15 tion of 79-19 has made clear that it is explicit 16 reference to ---17 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Wait just a second. 18 We're going to sustain that objection. 19 I'm going to say that we -- the prior 20 memo -- the August 13 memo did include certain matters 21 related to quality. This one does not, as far as we 22 can see. 23 And absent that, we will sustain the 24 objection. 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

-	1	BY MR. SINKIN:
	2	Q Returning to Applicant's I'm sorry.
	3	You all wrote to each other every now and then, τ
	4	guess or at least communicated.
346	5	By the way, did you communicate with Mr.
554.2	6	Ferguson about the writing of that memorandum in August
1 (202)	7	of '79?
20024	8	BY WITNESS BARKER:
N, D.C.	9	A. Which one are you talking about?
NGTO	10	Q The August
WASHI	11	BY WITNESS BARKER:
NING, 1	12	A. August 13th?
BUILE	13	Q' Yes, August 13th.
TERS	14	BY WITNESS BARKER:
REPOR	15	A Those particular subjects that were dis-
S.W	16	cussed in that particular memorandum are not at all
REET,	17	unfamiliar to me sale, re to being a Project Manager.
TH STI	18	They were subjects that we deal with on a day-to-day,
300 7	19	week-to-week, month-to-month basis. Relative to Mr.
	20	Ferguson discussing that specific r.emo, I do not recall.
	21	Q Returning to Applicant's Exhibit 43, which
	22	was sent to you, the normal communication chain between
	23	Brown & Root and HL&P on these kinds of matters would
	24	be from Mr. Kirkland to you, and you to Mr. Kirkland,
	25	would it not?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

15-2

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

BY WITNESS BARKER:

1 It depends. On some occasions our site A. 2 management would communicate back and forth at a site 3 level. 4 On some occasions, depending upon the overall 5 project implications and the subject, it's more properly 6 that it's addressed betweer respective project managers. 7 On rage 2 of this letter, Mr. Kirkland says 0 8 at -- really the first full paragraph, "We have been 9 and are in the process of evaluating the capabilities 10 of construction supervision down to the craft foremen." 11 Did you ever receive the results of that 12 review? 13 BY WITNESS BARKER: 14 Yes. I do recall that there was a review A. 15 that was given to HL&P at the site level. And I think 16 I did attend one meeting where the results were also 17 reviewed. 15 Relative to anything being in writing on 19 that particular subject, I do not recall. 20 On Page 3 of this particular document, Mr. a 21 Kirkland says that they are transferring various 22 activities -- this is in the third paragraph --23 transferring various civil and structural activities 24 to the day shift. And it says, "except some backfill 25

4		
	1	work."
	2	Can you tell me if the backfill work was
	3	done primarily at night?
	4	BY WITNESS BARKER:
346	5	A. I can't answer that.
554-23	6	BY WITNESS FRAZAR:
(202)	7	A. Mr. Sinkin
20024	8	Q. Yes.
D.C.	9	BY WITNESS FRAZAR:
GTON	10	A I believe backfill activities were done
ASHIN	11	on both shifts.
NG, W	12	The off-shift work that being done
GUIDE	13	primarily in areas where there would be interference
LERS	14	with other construction work going on during the day-
EPOR	15	time.
kw. B	16	But there was work on backfill on both
EET, S	17	shifts.
H STR	18	Q You testified in relation to 81-11 that you
17 00t	19	kept informed by conversations with Houston Lighting &
	20	Power personnel. In particular, whom were you in
	21	conversation with?
	22	BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:
	23	A. In particular, I spoke with our electrical
	24	supervisor, Mr. Eric Avery, and also the construction
	25	superintendent, Mr. I. T. Morrow.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

15-4

1. 1. 2.

I'm sorry. That last name was? 0. 1 5-5 BY WITNESS GOLDBERG: 2 Morrow, M-o-r-r-o-w. A. 3 Do you know if Mr. Avery in any way in-0. 4 volved himself in the investigation of 81-11? 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 BY WITNESS GOLDBERG: 6 A. No. Specifically what I asked Mr. Avery 7 was his personal evaluation of the performance and 8 attitudes of the Brown & Root electrical supervisors 9 who were associated with the termination facility, so 10 that I could get the benefit of the impressions that 11 these people had made on Mr. Avery. 12 Did you ask Mr. Avery for his evaluation 0 13 of Mr. Frankum? 14 BY WITNESS GOLDBERG: 15 Yes, I did. A. 16 And what was his evaluation? a 17 BY WITNESS GOLDBERG: 18 It was somewhat uncomplimentary. I think A. 19 he characterized Mr. Frankum as a small person who had 20 a big job. 21 A small person who had a big job. 22 0 BY WITNESS FPAZAR: 23 A. Mr. Sinkin --24 0 Yes. 25

5714

1

BY WITNESS FRAZAR:

	2	A if I might add, that in response to your
	3	earlier question about Mr. Avery and whether or not he
	1	was involved in the investigation of 81-11, I believe
46	5	when the NRC arrived at the job site, they requested
564-23	6	that Mr. Avery assist them in going to the termination
(202)	7	shack and not at the termination shack going to
20024	8	the office where Mr I believe it's Mr. Kay and
l, D.C.	9	Mr. Stewart were.
VGTON	10	So Mr. Avery accompanied the NRC down to
(ASHIP	11	that area.
ING, W	12	Q Did Mr. Avery give you his opinion on any
GUILD	13	of the other people? You said, I believe, electrical
rers 1	14	supervisors. Were there other supervisors that he gave
EPOR	15	you opinions on?
3.W	16	BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:
EET.	17	A. The only other person that I remember he
H STR	18	gave me a rather emphatic expression of shall we
300 TT	19	say feeling, had to do with a gentleman by the
	20	name of Kay.
	21	He felt he was a very forthright and honest
	22	person, and he was of the opinion that he was a victim
	23	of this investigation, rather than necessarily a guilty
	24	party.
	25	Q. Were you in direct communication with Mr.



BY WITNESS GOLDBERG: 5-8 1 He did give me the evaluation on Mr. A. 2 Hawkins and Mr. Stewart, but, quite frankly ... I think 3 it would be fair to say that you remember the best and 4 you remember the worst. And the ones in between leave 5 300 7TH STREET, 3.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 you with no impression at all. 6 a Did you ask for similar evaluations from 7 Mr. Morrow? 8 BY WITNESS GOLDBERG: 9 I did, and he basically -- he was present A. 10 when I was asking these questions of Mr. Avery. And 11 he basically was very supportive of his comments, and 12 he differed on no points, nor did he add anything. 13 Are you familiar with how long Mr. Frankum 14 2 was working for Brown & Root? 15 BY WITNESS GOLDBERG: 16 17 No, I'm not familiar with that. A. 18 2 Mr. Barker or Mr. Frazar? 19 BY WITNESS BARKER: 20 A No. 21 BY WITNESS FRAZAR: 22 No, I couldn't say specifically. I think A. 23 he was a long-term employee, but I couldn't qualify 24 it. 25 0. Mr. Frazar, you stated that the end of

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

300 7TH STREET, &W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

September 1980 was the first call from the anonymous female alleger.

BY WITNESS FRAZAR:

A That's correct.

Q And the anonymous female alleger said that there was an electric line that was a safety hazard. That was one of the allegations.

MR. REIS: I have an objection. There is no showing that this safety hazard had anything to do with quality assurance/quality control and safety in the sense of regulations of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission rather than as industrial safety.

And unless that first be connected, I object to the line of questioning.

MR. SINKIN: Mr. Chairman, the connection 15 is 81-11, and Mr. Frazar's direct testimony on 81-11; 16 and he connected to 81-11 an anonymous call making 17 various allegations and proceeded to tell how they 18 checked out those allegations and what they found. 19 I'm returning to his direct testimony to 20 follow up on one of the allegations; that's all. 21 (Bench conference.) 22 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: We'll overrule the 23 The question may be answered. objection. 24 WITNESS FRAZAR: The 13.8 kV power line that 25

00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

the anonymous alleger referred to is a temporary power 1 line. 2 Mr. Reis is exactly correct, that that 3 safety hazard that the person referred to in no way 4 related to the regulation of the nuclear safety of this 5 plant. 6 It had to do with personnel safety, if you 7 will, in that if you put 13.8 kV under a shallow portion 8 of earth, and somebody digs into it, then there can be 9 personal injury that results. 10 But it did not relate in any way to the 11 safety-related aspects of this plant from a regulatory 12 sense. 13 BY MR. SINKIN: 14 Did you find the allegation to be true? 0. 15 MR. REIS: Your Honor, I object again. We 16 now have testimony that it had nothing to do with NRC 17 regulations. I don't see where the relevance of this 18 is ... to any NRC proceeding. 19 MR. SINKIN: Mr. Chairman, it goes to the 20 veracity of the alleger. 21 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: That's what we were just 22 discussing. The objection is overruled. 23 WITNESS FRAZAR: I don't know if we confirmed 24 that that allegation was correct or not. We generally 25

15-11 don't get involved in looking at areas too deeply that are non-safety related because that's not the business. of the quality assurance department. BY MR. SINKIN: Well, who do you turn it over to? 0. 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 BY WITNESS FRAZAR: We generally refer those kinds of matters A. to our construction department. Was this matter referred?

15.1

1

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

BY MR. SINKIN:

2	Q. Was this matter referred
3	MR. REIS: Your Honor, I again object. The
4	veracity of the alleger, I don't know where it's been
5	called into dispute in this proceeding yet.
6	I don't see where the veracity of the
7	alleger as the alleger is an issue in this proceeding.
8	We might look at the allegations, but I
9	don't see checking the veracity of everyone who ever
10	told anything to HL&P, and that's exactly what we're
11	looking into now, and I don't see where that's relevant
12	to any safety-related issue in the sense that the Nuclear
13	Regulatory Commission regulates.
14	MR. AXELRAD: I agree with Mr. Reis,
15	Mr. Chairman. Te are really straying quite afar from
16	any matters of interest to the Board in this proceeding.
17	We don't even know if we have one, two or
18	three allegers, so whatever veracity any of them may
19	have, obviously will not be of help to anyone
20	MR'. SINKIN: Mr. Chairman
21	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: We will sustain the last
22	objection. I think we're getting into the details of
23	the solution of a question that isn't very relevant to
24	our particular what we're looking for is I think at
25	this stage no one has questioned the veractity of the
1.5	

		5722
	1	person who made the allegations, so from the record we
	2	could not determine, for instance, that those allegations
664-2345	3	were not valid, and they certainly warranted an
	4	investigation, and the record clearly shows that.
	5	So we will sustain the objection, but we
	6	also will not be inclined to accept any proposed finding
(202)	7	that all of the allegations were invalid, or something
20024	8	of that sort.
4, D.C.	9	MR. SINKIN: Well, Mr. Chairman, I will
NGTON	10	point out that I was not allowed to argue on the
VASHI	15	objections, and I would like to have in the record, on
ING, V	12	this point for appeal, that Mr. Frazar testified that
BUILD	13	they received an anonymous call that made various
TERS	14	allegations.
REPOR	15	They did a special surveillance. They found
8.W. I	16	only minor problems, and that these allegations were
LEET.	17	similar to the allegations that were investigated in
H STF	18	81-11.
300 71	19	What I was attempting to do was follow up
	20	on one of those allegations which he did not discuss
	21	the resolution of and to see if that resolution would
	22	have shown the allegation was true, which would tend to
	23	indicate the alleger was telling the truth about some of
	24	the others.
	25	I was not allowed to pursue that line of

 \square

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

÷
examination.

1-3

1 MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, the Staff again feels 2 3 this is very tenuous. MR. AXELRAD: Well, the Board has ruled, I 4 assume, so Mr. Sinkin can now proceed with his examination. 5 00 7TH STREET, S.W. , REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. we will uphold that 6 7 ruling. 8 I might say, we are not questioning that the 9 allegations were true. As far as we're concerned, the 10 allegations were true. 11 No one has raised the question -- I mean, as 12 long as we're cutting off questioning on it, but we're 13 going to assume that the person was telling the truth 14 insofar as he or she knew the truth, certainly. 15 MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I'm not sure I 16 understand that ruling, but Mr. Frazar has + stified as 17 to the investigation that was performed as to the matters 18 that were not found to be substantiated, so I assume the 19 Board is not questioning his version of what took place. 20 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: No, but we have testimony 21 that he doesn't know what happened on this particular 22 thing. 23 MR. AXELRAD: Maybe I missed one particular 24 item. 25 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right. That's what I'm

5723

300 7TH STREET, 3.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

saying.

1 MR. AXELRAD: That doesn't make all the 2 other allegations true. 3 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: No, no, but to the extent 4 we've cut off questioning on that particular item, we 5 will assume that the allegation was true. 6 MR. REIS: Your Honor, I don't think you can 7 assume that. 8 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, then you shouldn't 9 have objected to the question. 10 MR. REIS: No. I totally disagree. 11 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You can't have it both ways. 12 MR. REIS: No, Your Honor, this was an 13 allegation, and certainly you don't say an allegation is 14 true. You can't say an allegation is true. 15 Yes, something has been alleged; that's 16 all an allegation means. And maybe even the person who 17 said it believed it was true, but that doesn't mean it 18 was true, and I don't understand how an allegation could 19 20 be true without going into it. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Reis, if we have cut 21 22 off questioning on it, if we can't find out, then we will 23 assume it is, but if it doesn't have any safety signifi-24 cance it won't matter. 25 MR. SINKIN: Mr. Chairman, I taink the problem

		5725
- 5	1	we're having is precisely because of this objection. I
	2	think the objection should have been overruled, and I
	3	would move to reconsider that ruling of the Bcard on
	4	this basis:
345	5	What we have here is, we are told that in
564.2	6	September of 1980 similar allegations to those that
(203)	7	eventually were made and led to 81-11, were brought to
20024	8	the attention of HL&P.
N, D.C.	9	Among those was an allegation that is not
NGTO	10	necessarily covered in 81-11.
NASHI	11	The problem is, were those allegations true
ING, 1	12	at that time and did HL&P perhaps fail to find out in
PUILI	13	that special surveillance that they did.
TERS	14	If the allegation about the KV line is true,
REPOI	15	that would tend to indicate the other allegations were
8.W.	16	true.
REET,	17	We were cut off from finding out of the KV
TH ST	18	line allegation was true in order to make that argument.
300 7	19	We are now left with no evidence on which to make any
	20	kind of finding.
	21	We have their report of what they did. We
	22	have no report on the KV line, and we don't know whether
	23	they did a good investigation, a lousy investigation, or
	24	no investigation at all.
	25	MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, that has about as much

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

16-5

relevance as saying that if X shot Y, X shot Z, that when 1 you prove X shot Y you also prove X shot Z. That's 2 ridiculous. 3 MR. SINKIN: Wrong. 4 MR. AXELRAD: Not only that, Mr. Chairman, 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 one of the basic objections to the questioning in the 6 first place was that the subject matter did not relate 7 to anything that was safety related, and that therefore 8 the inquiry any further into the allegation and whether 9 or not the allegation was truly investigated, went beyond 10 the scope of the proceeding, and the only possible 11 relevance might have been this question of veracity. 12 And as Mr. Reis pointed out, even if a single 13 allegation was true, that would not at all tend to prove 14 that all the other allegations were true. 15 The Board has ruled and I believe we can let 16 17 the record stand as it may and let the Intervenors 18 proceed with their examination on other subjects. 19 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Off the record a minute. 20 (Discussion off the record.) 21 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Back on the record. 22 Actually, the Board would like to take a break 23 at this moment and discuss it. Let's have our afternoon 24 break for about 15 minutes. 25 (A short recess was taken.)

5726

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

	1	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Back on the record.
	2	The Board has decided to sustain the objection,
	3	to overrule the motion for reconsideration.
	4	The grounds being, one, the witness had nothing
45	5	to do with the resolution of that particular as he
664-23	6	answered.
(202)	7	Two, the subject is not a safety-related
20034	8	subject, and, therefore, not relevant.
. D.C.	9	MR. SINKIN: I would just note for the record,
GTON	10	Mr. Chairman, that it was fully my intention then to turn
ASHIN	11	to Mr. Barker, who as construction manager would have been
NG, WI	12	involved in the resolution of that issue. But on the
IULID	13	second ground, fine.
ERS	14	BY MR. SINKIN:
EPORI	15	Q. Mr. Frazar, the call at the end of
W. , B	16	September 1980, was Mr. Grote informed of that call, to
EET, S	17	your knowledge?
HILS F	18	BY WITNESS FRAZAR:
ULL 00	19	A. Not to my knowledge.
ž	20	Q. Mr. Goldberg, do you know?
	21	BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:
	22	A. Would you repeat your question again, please,
	23	Mr. Sinking.
	24	Q Mr. Frazar has testified to a call received
	25	at the end of September in 1980, making various allegations

1 1

at the last.

5727

	1	about the electrical termination shack.
	2	My question is whether Mr. Grote was told
	3	that Houston Lighting & Power had such a call? -
	4	BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:
4	5	A I don't know whether he had. I certainly did
004-73	6	not talk to him about it.
(202)	7	Q What about the call in March of 1931, Mr.
20024	8	Frazar?
, D.C.	9	BY WITNESS FRAZAR:
NOIDN	10	A. Not to my knowledge Are you asking if
ASHIP	11	Mr. Grote was informed of the March
NC' N	12	Q. Yes.
SUILD	13	BY WITNESS FRAZAR:
ENS	14	A No, not to my knowledge, he was not informed.
EFUK	15	Q. Mr. Goldberg?
W H	16	BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:
	17	A. I have no knowledge of that, either.
H SIH	18	MR. SINKIN: Mr. Chairman, at this point we
IL OOM	19	would like to request a conference at the Bench with the
a :: ::	20	parties attorneys.
	21	(Bench conference.)
	22	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Back on the record.
	23	Mr. Sinkin, do you have further questions?
	24	MR. SINKIN: Just actually one or two wrap-
	25	up questions, Mr. Chairman.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1 . Talanti

	BY ND STANTA
1	BI MR. SINKIN:
2	Q. ' Mr. Frazar, or Mr. Goldberg, in terms of
3	81-11, do you know whether any investigation was conducted
4	into the prior work history of the people involved in that
9 5	incident, particularly Mr. Frankum, Hawkins, Stewart,
6	Kay, as to their previous work history at STP?
(202)	BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:
8 8	A. There wasn't a structured investigation, but
, D.C.	I did ask some in-depth questions of Mr. Avery relative
10	to for each person how did he perceive their
III II	capab_lities from the standpoint of leadership, knowledge,
'DN 12	integrity, attention to detail, and to that extent I think
13	that would constitute an inquiry into other matters.
583 14	MR. SINKIN: That concludes my cross-
15	examination, Mr. Chairman.
a 16	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Jordan?
8 'L33	MR. JORDAN: I have cross-examination, brief
HLS 18	cross-examination, Your Honor, with respect to Mr. Barker.
19	CROSS - EXAMINATION
20	EY MR. JORDAN:
21	Q I simply want to get clear, Mr. Barker, I
22	have sort of distilled from your initial testimony, which
23	we also got in writing, the following: From 1973 to 1977
24	you were in the QA job.
23	1977 to 1978 you were manager, Power Plant

1' 3

301

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

Construction Department. 1 1978 to the present you were the STP Project 2 Manager. 3 Could you put months on those transitions? 4 BY WITNESS BARKER: 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 Yes. I can. A 6 March 1973 to April 1977. April 1977 to 7 8 November 1978. 1978 to now. MR. JORDAN: Pass the witness and the Panel. 9 CROSS-EXAMINATION 10 BY MR. REIS: 11 0 Mr. Barker, where is the Aguirre Nuclear 12 Project? 13 BY WITNESS BARKER: 14 Puerto Rico. A. 15 Did that ever go to construction? 16 a BY WITNESS BARKER: 17 No. It was cnacelled. 18 A. And at what stage was it cancelled? 19 Q. BY WITNESS BARKER: 20 21 I think that we were in the process of A excavation when they found the evidence of a fault. 22 23 Did it ever receive a construction permit? 0. 24 BY WITNESS BARKER: 25 I believe it received an LWA of some variety A

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5730

	1	at that point, which allowed some excavation and site
	2	work.
	3	Q. What is an LWA, sir?
	4	BY WITNESS BARKER:
45	5	A Limited Work Authorization.
664-23	6	Q. And that is from the NRC?
(202)	7	BY WITNESS BARKER:
20024	8	A. At that time it was the AEC, yes, sir.
. D.C.	9	Q. Thank you.
GTON	10	Mr. Goldberg, you mentioned that there were
ASHIN	11	four action items that you followed up on. I think you
NG, W	12	gave us three and not four.
NILDI	13	BY MR. GOLDBERG:
ERS B	14	A. When I looked at it I think that one item
PORT	15	I counted as potentially two, and that had to do with the
W. , RI	16	action of examining the qualifications of various people.
ET, 8.	17	And there was an element to the effect that it might be
I STRE	18	useful to bring in a consultant.
00 TTF	19	Well, that's under consideration, but so far
	20	that has not been done.
	21	Q Well, consider a consultant to look at what,
	22	sir?
	23	BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:
	24	A. I think to provide another point of view to
	25	Brown & Root relative to evaluating their people.

1 5

5731

	1	Q Do you feel that such a consultant would be
	2	worthwhile?
664-2345	3	BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:
	4	A. I'm not sure.
	5	Q. What factors are you considering to see
	6	whether such a consultant would be worthwhile?
(202)	7	BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:
20024	8	A. Well, I think that an important element is
N, D.C.	9	going to be the kind of leadership that the new site
NGTO	10	manager provides.
WASHI	11	I believe that the tone of the job, and the
ING.	12	importance of being thorough is something that would
BUILL	13	emanate from good leadership. I believe that their new
TERS	14	resident manager exudes those qualities, when I've met
REPOR	15	him.
S.W	16	In discussions that I have had with our new
REET,	17	resident manager, Mr. Williams, he, also, feels very
IN STI	18	hopeful that Brown & Root's new manager has got the
300 71	19	experience and the leadership qualities to really take
	20	charge for Brown & Root, and I believe that if Brown &
	21	Root is able to stand on their own two feet, they probably
	22	would be better off without bringing in consultants.
	23	Q What is the name of this new manager, if you
	24	can recall, for Brown & Root?
	25	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5732

1′ 6



300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

5734 BY MR. REIS: 1 Can you recall for me -- and I know it has 0. 2 been testified to -- just what his immediate past 3 experience was, so I can bring it to mind? 4 BY WITNESS GOLDBERG: 5 Yes. He was the -- I think the Assistant A. 6 Site Manager for Florida Power and Light at St. Lucy. 7 This thoroughness that you just spoke of, 0. 8 you felt it lacking prior to this time, I take it? 9 BY WITNESS GOLDBERG: 10 I can only speculate that what I have been A 11 able to detect has been lack of experience. There have 12 been few people on the site who have had prior ex-13 perience working at the construction of nuclear power 14 plants. 15 And I think that lack of experience has 16 certainly made it difficult for them to appreciate the 17 importance of some of the work practices. 18 I think Mr. Thompson will provide the kind 19 of guidance to the rest of the work force to provide, 20 I think, a little clearer direction -- stronger emphasis 21 on the basic elements, and I think will make a difference 22 in the performance of the work. 23 Now, you've talked about two terms there. 24 0. work practices and, I guess, basic performance. Can you 25

1 meant by basic performance? 2 BY WITNESS GOLDEBERG: 3 Well, the work practices, of course, are A. . 4 dictated to a large extent by the procedures that have 5 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 been developed. 6 We have talked previously about the concern 7 that some of these practices may not be as efficient 8 perhaps as they could be. 9 The procedures have been prepared by some 10 people who may not have had sufficient experience to 11 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, enable them to take advantage of that experience in 12 providing the kind of direction that would avoid some 13 of the pitfalls that you can find yourself in .. 14 Procedures from time to time have been 15 16

found to be overly complix, which makes their achievement more difficult, which raises the likelihood of potential failure.

19 These pitfalls that you talk of, can they a 20 lead to problems in the quality of the job constructed 21 from the point of view of what the Nuclear Regulatory 22 Commission regulates?

23 BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:

17

18

24 I think that if you have mistakes, that A. 25 while you hope that you can find them and failing

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

18-2

tell us what you mean by work practices and what you

construction finding them, you hope the quality control 1 might independently find them. 2 Under the school of thought that you derive 3 a better measure of protection if you can reduce the 4 number of mistakes ... it's kind of the basic adage, 5 300 7TH STREET, &W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 if you don't make the mistake, you're not depending on 6 anybody to find it. 7 Obviously, if you've made one, unless it 8 is found, that could be a problem. 9 When you said a young organization in your 10 a testimony before, Mr. Goldberg, what did you refer to? 11 You said there was a young organization that we -- or 12 you said the organization was a young one ... to use 13 the exact phrase, before. 14 And you were talking about Brown & Root. 15 What did you mean -- and Brown & Root at the site --16 17 what did you mean? 18 BY WITNESS GOLDBERG: : 19 That was a characterization of the degree A., 20 of seasoning in the construction of nuclear power 21 plants. 22 And does -- when we talk about a young a 23 one, Mr. Thompson has just arrived on the site. Are 24 there other recent changes on the site? 25 111

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1.1

5736

18-3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

300 7TH STREET, S.W.,

BY WITNESS GOLDEBERG:

A. Yes, there are. Another important change, which I feel will also have a significant impact, and a very positive one, I believe, is the acquisition of their new site quality assurance manager, Mr. Smith.

5737

Q Thank you.

Mr. Frazar, before you talked about -there was talk about document falsification and 81-11, keeping documents from the NRC.

And you made a point -- and it has been made several times that no safety-related work was involved in the termination shack.

Did you mean to play down or diminish the importance of record falsification, or keeping matters from the NRC on the fact that there was no safetyrelated work going on at the termination shack? BY MR. FRAZAR:

A Mr. Reis, first of all, I don't think I used the introductory phrases that you led into your question with concerning records falsification or keeping information from the NRC. I don't recall mentioning any of that in my testimony earlier today.

However, let me assure you that I consider those matters to be of great importance. I think that the reason that we conducted our special surveillance

1

2

3

4

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

in September when we received the phone call is that we feel that any lack of discipline or rigidness on the part of people to follow procedures can portend future problems.

And for that reason we were interested in going into the area and looking to see exactly what the attitudes of the people were, to the extent that we could determine them from looking at how they worked according to procedures and what records they kept and that sort of thing.

I certainly don't want to minimize the importance of being open and candid about any and all problems that a have on the project.

14 Q Then why did you seem to emphasize the 15 point -- or you seemed to emphasize to me anyway that 16 the work at the termination shack was not safety-17 related?

18 BY WITNESS FRAZAR:

19 A. It was important to me to emphasize that
20 from a standpoint that we are not dealing with a
21 question here that was directly related to the con22 struction of the safety-related portions of this
23 plant.

We are dealing with activities that ultimately -- of people and following procedures that

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

18-6 ultimately a year from now will deal with safety-1 related construction. 2 It's important for us to make sure that we 3 have the right kinds of procedures and attitudes and 4 training and so forth as a precursor to going into those 5 REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 areas. 6 But I think it's also important, in the eyes 7 of the Board, in noting that these areas did not at 9 the time relate to safety-related construction. 9 MR. REIS: That's all I have at this 10 time, Your Honor. 11 BOARD EXAMINATION 12 BY JUDGE HILL: 13 Mr. Barker, I was the Board member that a 14 15 requested that you be brought into this panel. I have 100 TTH STREET, S.W. several questions, which will be directed entirely to 16 17 you. First, in your prepared testimony, the 18 question that Mr. Reis asked about Aguirre was a 19 question I was going to ask you to clarify -- or a point 20 21 I was going to ask you to clarify. 22 And I think you ought to show for the record 23 that your statement -- "After its successful completion" -- this is in the next-to-last paragraph of 24 25 the first page of your testimony.

5739

	1.1	
7	1	The words "successful completics" apply
	2	to the QA manual, rather than to the project. Is that
	3	correct?
	4	BY WITNESS BARKER:
46	5	A. Yes, that is correct.
554-23	6	Q All right.
(202)	7	BY WITNESS BARKER:
20024	8	A The name of the project is pronounced
(, D.C.	9	Aguirre [pronouncing]. That may help.
AGTON	10	
ASHID	11	
ING, W	12	
80.40	13	
LERS	14	
RPOR	15	
S.W	16	
EET.	17	
H STR	18	
300 71	19	
	20	
	21	
	22	
	23	
	24	
	25	
	Sec. 14	

5740

8.

BY JUDGE HILL:

	1	
	2	Q. You mentioned in this that you assumed
945	3	the role or the job of manager of STP in 1978. Can
	4	you tell us what month that was?
	5	BY WITNESS BARKER:
124-23	6	A. That was November.
l, D.C. 20024 (202) (7	Q. Where is your office?
	8	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	9	A. My office is with the Brown & Root facilities
GTON,	10	on Clinton Drive in Houston, Texas.
ASHIN	11	Q Is this the reference in some of these
PORTERS BUILDING, WA	12	documents to the word "Clinton," is this the reference
	13	to the Brown & Root office?
	14	BY WITNESS BARKE :
	15	A. That is correct.
CV. , BI	16	Q And your office is there? Your organization
EET, S	17	is also there?
H STRI	18	BY WITNESS BARKER:
111 00	19	A That is correct.
	20	Q. Just an aside: Mr. Goldberg, is your
	21	office there also?
	22	BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:
	23	A. No, sir. My office is located at Baybrook,
	24	which is in the south suburbs of Houston.
	25	Q. Is that a Brown & Root office or an HL&P
	14	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5742 office? 1 BY WITNESS GOLDBERG: 2 That is an HL&P facility. Δ. 3 Mr. Barker, can you go through the proa 4 gression of the -- I believe the term is the HL&P 5 00 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 resident construction manager. This, to get this on the record correctly, is on the Applicant's Exhibit 7 38. 8 Could you give Mr. Barker a copy of 9 that? 10 (Document handed to Witness Barker.) 11 On page one you indicate -- You are shown 12 there as Project Manager and then the construction 13 refers to page six. 14 So now if you'd turn over to page six. 15 And that page refers to construction, and it presently 16 shows Leon English. 17 Could you go through the progression of 18 the people who occupied that position from '78 up 19 until Mr. English. 20 BY WITNESS BARKER: 21 Okay. That particular position in November A. 22 1978 did not exist in its current form. 23 When I assumed responsibility for the 24 project, we had a construction supervisor at the job 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

18-9

3-10	. 1	site. And we within the next 60 days placed a site
		manager at the project over all site activities,
	-	which would include construction, accounting, project
	3	which would shelde construction, accounting, project
	4	controls, purchasing, et cetera.
112	5	And that person was named Dick Alford,
654-23	6	T. R. Alford, A-1-f-o-r-d.
(202)	7	I don't recall exactly when Dick moved to
20024	8	the site, but it may have been the latter part of
, D.C.	9	November or the first part of December of 1978.
(GTON	10	Q Can you continue that progression?
(ASHID	11	BY WITNESS BARKER:
ING, W	12	A. Okay. Dick Alford remained in that
aulua	13	capacity until approximately, I would say, the summer
TERS	14	of 1979. At that time Dick was reassigned back to
(EPOR	15	some fossil projects. He had been very successful in
8 W. F	16	conducting some fossil projects, basically when he did
LEET,	17	work for me in another capacity when I was
ALLS H	18	construction manager.
LLL 000	19	And it was deemed best that he return to the
	20	fossil area and assist the company's endeavors in that
	21	particular project W. A. Parrish.
	22	111
	23	
	24	
	25	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

From that point Mr. Ferguson then assumed, 1 as an interim responsibility, he was on a special assign-2 ment to Mr. Turner as consultant. 3 Jack Ferguson had a lot of construction 4 expertise and he was moved to the jobsite for a period 5 00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 of roughly, I'd say, six weeks, until Leon English 6 reported, which would have been the latter part of 7 August or first part of September of 1979. 8 And from 1979, September, roughly, until 9 the end of May, roughly the end of May of 1981, 10 Mr. English occupied that position. 11 That position is now, effective June 1, 12 filled by Mr. James Williams. 13 All right. At the time of the August 13th 14 a Ferguson memo was Mr. Ferguson occupying that position 15 at that time? 16 BY WITNESS BARKER: 17 18 That is correct. In an acting basis. A. And Mr. English has not come on board at 19 0. 20 that point? 21 BY WITNESS BARKER: 22 That is correct. A 23 Specifically when did Mr. English arrive? a 24 BY WITNESS BARKER: 25 I believe it was the last week in August or A.

19-1

5744

1

2

3

4

5

00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

the first of September.

Was there -- how long an overlap was there 0. with Mr. Ferguson and Mr. English at that point? BY WITNESS BARKER:

I do not recall the specific overlap, but A. I would say it would be roughly a matter of wee's. 6

Mr. Ferguson did continue making trips to 7 the jobsite and stayed at the jobsite on occasions 8 during the ensuing months of September and October and 9 November. 10

Were you aware -- I'm sorry, let me back up 11 0 on that and ask, were you present last week in Houston 12 when we were questioning the Brown & Root management on 13 14 the progression through their site manager and their 15 project manager, some six people occupying each of those 16 positions for a period of -- over a period of four years?

Did you sit in on that?

18 BY WITNESS BARKER:

> I was there during part of it. I do not A. recall staying for its entirety there at that time.

21 This process was going on in B&R during the 0 22 period of '77 to the present.

Were you aware of this?

24 BY WITNESS BARKER:

25

17

19

20

23

Yes, I was aware of the changes, project A.

3	1	management changes and the construction manager changes
	2	that took place during that period of time.
	3	I don't recall exactly the months, but I
	4	have a general recollection of the year that some of
Y.	5	the changes did take place and the personalities involved.
664.23	6	Q Did you institute or request some of those
IGTON, D.C. 20024 (202)	7	changes?
	8	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	9	A. The changes that were instituted, primarily
	10	were instituted on the part of Brown & Root.
VIHSE	11	We were conferred with on those changes, and
a on	12	we concurred with the moves.
	13	Q. In your opinion, was Brown & Root making
1 503.	14	improvements by those frequent changes?
Landa	15	BY WITNESS BARKER:
3	16	A. Yes, sir. I do believe that the changes
. 133	17	that were made during these peiods of time was an attempt
u ere	18	to improve management at the site, as well as to provide
77 00	19	career broadening for some of the people as well, too.
10	20	On a nuclear power plant project it's very
	21	difficult to keep a man in some of these key positions
	22	for the entire duration. It's a very stressful position.
	23	Q. I assume that you were aware that Mr. Ferguson
	24	was writing that letter, or did you the letter of
	25	August 13th, or did you not become aware of that until

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5747

you received your copy? 1

BY WITNESS BARKER:

The subjects that were discussed in the memo A. I don't have it in front of me here -- but I do recall the subjects themselves were part of normal discussions between HL&P and Brown & Root during that period of time.

We were in the process of putting together a very detailed cost and schedule analysis for the project. In fact, it was published the last part of August of that year 1979, and during that process we were trying to get Brown & Root to be more responsive in some of the areas that we were concerned about, craft productivitity, 12 planning and scheduling activities, et cetera, and 13 Mr. Ferguson, in his memo, simply documented some of these 14 discussions that we had had for some time with the Brown & Root management.

I believe in that aspect of it, it is proper 17 for us to have done that, from the standpoint that 18 Brown & Root then knew exactly where our concerns were 19 in writing and they could respond accordingly, and they 20 21 did respond in their letter.

22 So the whole subject of these particular subjects were very timely with a lot of other activities 23 24 that were going on on the project at that time, dealing with what we later referred to as the base line estimate. 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

00 77H STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

19 - 4

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

15

Did you feel that Brown & Root was responsive 10-5 0. 1 in their letter of August 22nd? Did you feel that that 2 was responsive to what HL&P had stated in the August 13th 3 letter? 4 BY WITNESS BARKER: 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 I would to -- Judge Hill, I would have to go A. 6 back and probably analyze the August 13th memo in detail 7 compared to what the response was, just to refresh my 8 9 memory on that. 10 But I would believe that the Brown & Root 11 response primarily was a letter that summarizes their 12 intended actions, and so forth. 13 I think that we were more interested in the 14 physical detail activities of which their response would 15 actually represent. 16 In other words, we'd be more interested in 17 seeing the implementation of some of the improvements 18 that they had indicated in their particular response to us. 19 And this did transpire in the ensuing months 20 from that point. 21 Do you remember the -- or do you know the 0. 22 date that the NRC started the inspection that led up to 23 the issuance of 79-19? 24 BY WITNESS BARKER: 25 As I recall, that was in November of '79 when A.

5748

	I was informed that a special investigation team had
1	I was informed that a special investigation coun had
2	been sent to the site, and that is the date of my
3	recollection.
4	
5	
6	
7	
8	
9	
10	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

, 5740

1. 1. 1. 1

All right. There's two to three months 20-1 Q. 1 between August and November. What were yours, and I 2 presume by this point, Mr English was on board? 3 BY WITNESS BARKER: 4 That's correct. 5 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 What kind of follow-up activities were you 0 5 and Mr. English doing during those three months leading 7 up to the beginning of that investigation? 8 BY WITNESS BARKER: 9 There were a lot of activities going on during 10 that part of the year. 11 As I said earlier, we had just published our REPORTERS BUILDING. 12 base line estimate and given it to the owners of the 13 project, and during those ensuing months we were in the 14 process of answering a lot of their detailed questions. 15 There was a lot of information that was 16 S.W. 000 7TH STREET, presented to the owners. Some information in some case 17 that they did not fully understand, and I would say for 18 19 the next three months that we were spending a great deal 20 of time addressing some of those questions. 21 Relative to Mr. English's responsibilities 22 during that point in time, I think he was primarily 23 occupied getting his feet on the ground, so to speak, 24 and becoming familiar with the project, becoming familiar 25 with the base line estimate, of which he had not been a

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

- 2	1	part of, and at the same time trying to conduct some of
•	2	the normal construction project review type meetings that
	3	transpire on the jobsite on a week-to-week basis and a
	4	month-to-month basis.
\$	5	Q. Was Mr. Ferguson involved in the follow up
564 23	6	activities during that three months?
(202)	7	BY WITNESS BARKER:
20024	8	A. Yes, he was.
D.C.	9	Q. Last week we heard Mr. Oprea and Mr. Turner's
GTON	10	reaction to the Show Cause Order.
ASHIN	11	My final question to you is, what was your
NG, W	12	reaction to the Show Cause Order"
IGHU	13	BY WITNESS BARKER:
ERS B	14	A. My first reaction, when I did receive my copy
EPORT	15	of the document I read it and I was disturbed by the
W. , RI	16	fact that this was happening to us, and I took all the
ET, S	17	violations, all the instances that had been described in
STRE	18	the Show Cause Order, I took them very seriously.
0 7TH	19	I don't even care about even arguing the point
æ	20	whether they were valid or invalid.
	21	Taking each one individually, they may not
	22	have been so important in that aspect, but taking them
	23	collectively, that's how I dealt with it.
	24	As a responsible project manager I was
	25	primarily interested in putting the concerns of the NRC

20

1.

5751

ş.

	1	5752
20-3		the second second second second
	1	to rest, and cooperating with them to the fullest extent
	2	to remedy the situation so we could continue and complete
1	3	the project.
	4	JUDGE HILL: Okay. That's all I have.
	\$ 5	BOARD EXAMINATION
	6 9	BY JUDGE LAMB:
	(202)	Q. Mr. Barker, I notice that your well,
	8	first of all, could you explain to me exactly what your
	D.C. 9	position is related to Mr. Turner?
	NOLS	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	NIHS 11	A. I have no relationship to Mr. Turner at this
	WM .0 12	point. I report to Jerry Goldberg, and Jerry Goldberg
	13	reports to George Oprea, and George Oprea reports to
	08 SH 14	the president of our company.
	3LNO 15	0. And Mr. Turner also reports to Mr. Goldberg?
	ISH IG	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	M 8 17	A No Mr. Turner reports to Mr. Jordan.
	TREET	A NO. MI. INIMEL REPORTS CO MI. COLAM.
	S IN	Q I beg your pardon. With respect to Mr. Turner
	000 19	when he was at the plant, when he was at the site.
	20	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	21	A. Mr. Turner was never positioned at the site.
4	22	I reported to Mr. Turner from November of '78
	23	until June of 1980. During that time Mr. Turner was
	24	vice-president of construction and technical services.
	25	I reported directly to him. Mr. Turner was never at the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

ġ.

	1	jobsite except during some of the project review meetings
	2	and weekly meetings on occasions.
	3	Q. I see. At one time you reported to Mr. Turner?
	4	BY WITNESS BARKER:
\$	5	A. That is correct.
554-23	6	Q. I notice that you started in the QA program.
(202)	7	In the time soon after you became the manager
20024	8	of the South Texas Project, did QA report to you?
, D.C.	9	BY WITNESS BARKER:
NGTON	10	A. Never. No.
ASHIP	11	Q Now, you're located in the Houston area?
ING, V	12	BY WITNESS BARKER:
BUILD	13	A. You're right. In the Clinton Drive office of
TERS	14	Brown & Root.
REPOR	15	Q Right. How often do you visit the site?
S.W. 1	16	BY WITNESS BARKER:
EET, 1	17	A. I'm normally at the jobsite, as a minimum,
H STR	18	once a week.
300 71	19	I've got to admit during the most recent
	20	months, because of the hearing, I have supported some of
	21	these activities and I have not been there on a week-to-
	22	where basis, but normally I'm at the jobsite two days a
	23	week.
	24	2 Two days a week?
	25	111

5753

	1	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	2	A. That's correct.
	3	Q. With respect to the Show Cause Order, to what
	4	extent were you directly involved in the activities that
345	5	immediately followed HL&P receiving that?
564-2	6	Were you one of the main participants in
1 (202)	7	the reaction to that in response? What was your position?
2002	8	BY WITNESS BARKER:
N, D.C	9	A. My responsibilities at first, as I recall,
NGTO	10	we had a meeting with Mr. Oprea, Mr. Turner, Mr. Grote,
NASHI	11	Jim Geurts
NING, 1	12	Q. Excuse me. Was that a time in which you were
BUILL	13	working for Mr. Turner?
TERS	14	BY WITNESS BARKER:
REPOR	15	A. That's correct. That was April of 1980.
S.W	16	Q. Right.
LEET,	17	BY WITNESS BARKER:
TH ST	18	A. We discussed the report. We had not had an
300 71	19	opportunity to read it, and my instructions at that time
	20	from my management was to review it and develop an action
	21	plan associated with it.
	22	Since I was the project manager the burden of
	23	that primarily would logically rest upon myself, and
	24	during that evening and the early morning hours, as it
	25	went as well, we reviewed the results of it.

1

2

3

4

5

6

The Brown & Root as well did it, because it was the first time they had ever seen a copy of it, and my own management, namely Mr. Turner and Mr. Oprea had not really reviewed it in detail as well.

5755

So there was only proper in the first 24 or 48 hours for us to review the contents of the document.

7 After reviewing the contents of the document 8 there were some planning sessions that were held with my 9 project team associated with it, Mr. Frazar participated 10 with us relative to some of the activities that needed to 11 be planned and carried out.

From that point forward the task force was assembled, which my Houston operations manager, Mr. Joe Briskin, was assigned as the task force leader, manager, to spearhead that effort.

Q. Excuse me. Mr. Briskin reports to you? BY WITNESS BARKER:

A. That's correct.

19 And during the process of response to the
20 Show Cause Order itself, the preparation of the documents,
21 my primary responsibility was supporting the task force
22 effort itself from the project team, managing the project
23 team, because we still had a power plant project to manage,
24 and also reviewing in some aspects the commitments that
25 were contained in the response to the Show Cause Order.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

12

13

14

15

16

17

	1.1	
	1	Those were my three primary areas of
	2	responsibility from April until July, when the final
	3	response was transmitted.
	4	BY WITNESS FRAZAR:
45	5	A. Judge Lamb?
664-23	6	Q. Yes, sir.
(202)	7	BY WITNESS FRAZAR:
20024	8	A. I'd like to clarify one point there.
, D.C.	9	There was a period of time there, as I think
NOLUN	10	I testified on Saturday, where I was assigned as the
ASHIN	11	task force leader until we filed our response to the
NG. W	12	initial 22 items of noncompliance, and that was about
וחוודםו	13	from the end of April until the 23rd of May.
LERS B	14	And thereafter, Mr. Briskin was the chairman
EPORT	15	of the task force.
W R	16	Q. Thank you.
EET, 8	17	Did you read the Bechtel report?
H STR	18	BY WITNESS BARKER:
TT 000	19	A. I did not read the Bechtel report in detail.
	20	However, I did scan the contents of it, and I think I did
	21	receive the basic substance of that report.
	22	Q I was wondering about whether you agree or
	23	disagree with any of the causes that were pinpointed
	24	there for the problems and the recommendations for
	25	solving them. Did you review it enough to have a feeling

5756

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

20-7

about that?

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

BY WITNESS BARKER:

A. I'd have to admit at this time I'd have to go back and refresh my memory, Judge, because as I recall, that's quite a lengthy document.

I think it's -- to the best of my recollection, I do agree with the conclusions of the report and I do agree with the recommendations that Bechtel did make.

9 Q. The quetion has been discussed with several
10 people, members of panels, about the organization for
11 this type of job, that is, the design, the construction,
12 the inspection, QA/QC, whether these should be one, two
13 or more organizations.

Since you have viewed this job from probably
a slightly different perspective, do you have a feeling
on this as to whether one should separate, for example,
the functions of design and construction?
BY WITNESS BARKER:

19 A. I would say at this point in time, the way
20 the nuclear power industry has grown over the past
21 decade, it's much more complex than what it used to be,
22 and I would say that future jobs, I think, my company, in
23 all likelihood, will strongly consider the separation of
24 the construction activities from the engineering activities.
25 In other words, not assign them to the same firm.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

	1	Q. Do you agree with that?
	2	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	3	A. I believe that either one can be successful.
	~	I believe that separation of engineering and construction
2	5	may be the best way.
	6	But having them within the same firm, that
	7	can be successful.
	8	Q Do you feel that too much responsibility
	9	was left with Brown & Root during those periods of the
	10	project prior to, say, 1979?
THOUL	11	BY WITNESS BARKER:
-	12	A. No, I don't believe too much responsibility
	13	was left with Brown & Root.
	14	I think we had a proper contract with them
	15	that basically is similar in fundamental structure to
	16	what other utilities have with other firms around the
	17	country.
	18	I'm generally familiar with the arrangement
	19	of some of the other utility organizations who are
	20	designing and who are building nuclear power plant
	21	facilities at this time, and I'm also familiar with their
	22	approach to managing some of these jobs when they have a
	23	single responsibility contract, whether it's with
	24	Bechtel, with EBASCO, and I believe that our delegation
	25	of authority to Brown & Root to design and construct is

2- -9

.....

-
2- -10

1

reasonable and responsive.

2 Q. There were a lot of top management changes 3 at the site in the Brown & Root organization over a 4 period of a few years.

5759

5 Do you view these, or did you view these as
6 being a problem in maintaining the integrity of the job?
7 BY WITNESS BARKER:

8 A. Well, no, I don't believe that that's a
9 problem maintaining the integrity of the job. We must
10 always meet requirements. Whatever requirements are in
11 the specifications and the procedures, we must meet those.

12 Some of the changes that took place were 13 because -- I know on two occasions people were offered 14 some nice opportunities to accept other positions, and 15 from that aspect of it one could consider that we had 16 some topnotch people on the job because other firms were 17 interested in promoting them into higher responsible --18 higher positions o' responsibilities within their own 19 firms.

It's just an unfortunate situation that we got caught into when we had some of these turnovers.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

20

21

22

23

24

21-1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

25

00 7TH STREET, S.W.

, REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

BY JUDGE HILL:

Q. What I'm looking for is whether in your view the number of changes and the lack -- perhaps lack of continuity created any problem.

BY WITNESS BARKER:

A. Well, I can say this for sure: It didn't help.

The job, they would go into some aspects relative to efficiency a little bit better. But from a quality standpoint, I don't think there were any detrimental activities because of a change in the management.

Q You don't think this affected this QA/QC problems that led up to the Show Cause Order? BY WITNESS BARKER:

A No, six, I don't think there was any connection.

Q. With respect to Mr. Ferguson's memo, did you agree with that, when you did get your copy? BY WITNESS BARKER:

A. Yes, I didn't have any particular problem
with the memo itself. As I said earlier, those subjects
have been discussed in many sessions with Brown & Root
in connection with coming up with our baseline cost
estimate and schedule.

And Mr. Ferguson's memo merely documented

ALDEPSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1-2 some of the things that we wanted to see improvements 1 2 from in the Brown & Root area. 3 0. So you feel that there were not any things 4 in there that you would like to take issue with, as 5 being incorrect or stated too harshly? REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345 6 BY WITNESS BARKER: 7 No, not at all. A 8 Do you feel that the response to them was 0. 9 reasonable -- by Brov & Root? 10 BY WITNESS BARKER: 11 As I said earlier, their letter back to A. 12 me -- Henry Kirkland's letter back to myself, I think 13 in general addressed the points that were outlined in 14 the letter. 15 As I said earlier also, I was more in-00 7TH STREET, S.W. 16 terested in seeing the implementation of effective, 17 more productive construction management techniques 18 utilized at the job site. 19 And I think this is an ongoing situation on 20 any large project of this nature, especially a nuclear 21 power plant. 22 JUDGE HILL: Thank you. That's all I 23 have. 24 111 25 111

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

BOARD EXAMINATION

1 BY JUDGE BECHHOEFER: 2 Mr. Barker, I think yesterday -- or Satur-0 3 day, we had testimony to the effect that the August 4 22nd response from Brown & Root to you was written to 5 you because that was the usual channel of communication 6 between Brown & Root and Houston. Is that correct? 7 BY WITNESS BARKER: 8 That is correct. A. 9 a If that's so, why did you write the August 10 11 13th letter? BY WITNESS BARKER: 12 Mr. Ferguson at that time was the acting 13 A. 14 site manager. Most of the activities that he was 15 addressing in his memo to Dodd were addressed relative to construction activities at the job site. 16 17 Mr. Kirkland, as project manager -- this is to the best of my recollection -- felt like that he 18 19 wanted to respond directly to my office, feeling like that he wanted to speak from an overall single-project 20 21 management standpoint of his desires to remedy some of

23 memo.

22

24 Had there been consideration for you to a 25 write the memo, rather than Mr. Ferguson -- the August

the conditions that Mr. Ferguson had outlined in his

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

21-3

00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

13 memo? 1 BY WITNESS BARKER: 2 No. Mr. Ferguson, as I recall, did not A. 3 consult me relative to the memo before he sent it. 4 However, even at this instance, I don't take issue 5 00 77H STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 with the fact that he did send the memo. 6 As I said earlier, he was documenting a 7 lot of the discussions that had transpired between 8 Brown & Root and HL&P in prior meetings relative to our 9 baseline effort. 10 I think you testified earlier that you did 0 11 not disagree with the memo? 12 BY WITNESS BARKER: 13 A. Right. 14 Turning to the Staff I&E Report 81-11, I a 15 take it -- First, you were at the -- You were 16 specifically interviewed. Were you at the exit inter-17 view on that? 18 BY WITNESS BARKER: 19 Yes, I did -- On April 10th I attended A. 20 the exit interview for Mr. Goldberg in his absence. 21 When you were -- Were you informed about 0 22 the charges that a Brown & Root foreman intimidates 23

5763

25 111

24

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

employees who talk to HL&P personnel?

21-4

BY	W	17	ΓN	E	S	S	BA	RK	ER

A. The only time that I became aware of that was on the April 10th exit interview.

Q When you -- Were you informed that that actually was the case, or that the NRC believed that was the case at that time?

BY WITNESS BARKER:

A I think, as I recall, Dick Herr, the NRC inspector, had reported that there was that feeling by the workers, that they should not talk with the NRC, or with HL&P.

Q I'm referring to HL&P at the moment. Did you -- When informed of that, did you do anything about that?

BY WITNESS BARKER:

a

A At that particular time, Mr. Grote and myself -- Mr. Grote attended the exit interview -- we reviewed the results of the exit interview; and Mr. Grote informed me that he would undertake personal steps to lead an investigation the following Monday and physically go to the job site to find out the details.

And I was waiting for the results of that particular investigation.

I take it you would not want a situation

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

21-5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

000 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

21-6 where Brown & Root people would not wish to come to 1 HL&P, if they found a problem? 2 BY WITNESS BARKER: 3 That's correct. I would want Brown & Roct A. 4 to identify -- primarily, I'd like for them to identify 5 REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 to their own management. If they feel like they can't 6 identify to their own management, then our doors are 7 wide open. 8 The last statement -- it's on Page 5 of 0 9 the investigative report, but I don't know that you'll 10 need to refer to it. 11 But it states, "Most of these ind iduals 12 believes -- they did not know they had the 13 responsibility to write discrepancy reports. Some were 14 unsure as to how to write discrepancy reports .nd/or 15 100 TTH STREET S.W. three-part memos." 16 Did you discuss that with Mr. Grote -- that 17 aspect of it? 18 BY WITNESS BARKER: 19 Lt the time that Steve Crote and I did 20 discuss it, we did not know the relationship -- he and 21 I personally did not know the relationship between the 22 work that was being conducted from the termination 23 24 shack. I can only say that the work at that time, as 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

Mr. Frazar has stated, was not safety-related work; and some of the discrepancy-type reporting systems that we have on the job site, therefore, did not necessarily apply.

1 - 7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

00 77H STREET, S.W., REPORTERS RUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

And so whether these people were given instructions to use these procedures, it may be simply from the fact that these procedures did not apply for the work that they were conducting.

Q. I see. But you and Mr. Grote agreed that at least -- Brown & Root -- or Mr. Grote would follow up on that and find out in that was the case? BY WITNESS BARKER:

A. That's correct. And Mr. Grote started his investigation -- it took several weeks to complete. I think it was documented the last part of May.

- - -

21-8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

300 77H STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

BY JUDGE BECHHOEFER:

Q The portion of that investigation that dealt with removal of those suitcases from the termination shack, did you -- Mr. Barker, did you take any action with respect to that, or have any discussion. with Mr. Grote concerning that? BY WITNESS BARKER:

A. I took no action personally relative to the particular suitcases. The information that was given to me at the exit interview, I guess I had several questions in my mind as to ... you know, what is the meaning of all of this.

And, again, I was waiting for Mr. Grote to complete his investigation and get the facts, since primarily this dealt with the Brown & Root organization.

And when I did receive the written report -a copy of the written report, then I had a little bit more information relative to the events that transpired around it.

Even prior to receiving the written report,
Mr. Grote had given me a couple of verbal reports
relative to information that he had found out, which is
documented within the report.

24 Q After you received that report, did you take25 any further steps?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

21-9

BY WITNESS BARKER: 1 No. I felt like that the report was com-A. 2 plete. The action that was identified within the report 3 was reasonable and responsive to the situation. 4 BOARD EXAMINATION 5 300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 BY JUDGE LAMB: 6 I neglected to ask you, Mr. Goldberg, if 0 7 you could share with us your view of what impact, if 8 any, these several changes in management of B&R at 9 the site might have had on the project. How important 10 do you view these, in retrospect? 11 BY WITNESS GOLDBERG: 12 I view them as very significant. I think 13 A. the two gentlemen that Brown & Root has acquired --14 Mr. Thompson and Mr. Smith -- bring to the project some 15 very seasoned leadership in two very important areas. 16 17 And I believe, as I have stated previously in other testimony, that for both Brown & Root, as well 18 as HL&P, an important element to the success of this 19 20 project is going to be the application of very 21 experienced people. 27 How about the relatively large number of a 23 changes in those positions in years past? 24 BY WITNESS GOLDEBERG: Well, there's no question in my mind that 25 A.

ALDEPSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

it's certainly indicative that they were not able to 1 21-10 find the right people. 2 I would have hoped that had a Mr. Thompson 3 and a Mr. Smith surfaced earlier -- at least speaking 4 for Mr. Thompson -- that there would have been no need 5 300 77H STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 6 for further changes in the leadership of that site. 7 You feel they reasonably could have had a 8 significant impact on the operation of that job --9 those changes? 10 BY WITNESS GOLDBERG: 11 I think the turnover does create a great 12 deal of wasted effort. Each person who's in a position 13 of responsibility has a certain style. 14 And as you change these peop'e and change 15 the style, then everyone else in the operation has kind 16 of got to get in step again. 17 So I do believe that it's a most in-18 efficient and time-consuming process. 19 Now, for those people that may have left 20 Brown & Root voluntarily, that might have been capable 21 people, to that end, I think Brown & Root has recognized 22 the importance of providing incentives to keep good 23 people. 24 And eaclier we had testified -- or I had 25 testified to the fact that HL&P and Brown & Root

5769

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

management have developed a plan -- a series of features, 1-11 1 if you will, to acquire good people, to reward them for 2 their good performance, and to provide a financial 3 incentive to want to stay until this project is com-4 pleted. 5 300 7TH STREET, B.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 Now, perhaps if some of that had been 6 applied earlier, that might have discouraged some of the 7 good people from leaving; and it might have encouraged 8 some of the good people to join up sooner. 9 10 That's only speculation. I really don't 11 know. 12 JUDGE LAMB: Thank you. 13 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I have one 'further 14 question. 15 BOARD EXAMINATION 16 BY JUDGE BECHHOEFER: 17 Do you have a copy of Investigative Report Q. 18 81-11 in front of you? 19 BY WITNESS BARKER: 20 Α. No, I don't. 21 (Document handed to Witness Barker.) 22 BY WITNESS BARKER: 23 Okay, I do now. A. 24 Turn to Page 5, Item 2. 0 25 111

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

21-12

300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

1

3.5.3	
1	BY WITNESS BARKER:
2	A. Yes.
3	Q. I would like to know if you can positively
4	positively now identify individual "T". If you
5	can't, just say so.
6	And if you can, I would like you to do
7	so. Perhaps from the termination interview or the
8	exit interview, you were informed of that.
9	BY WITNESS BARKER:
10	A. To be honest with you, I think I could, if
11	I could refer to my notes.
12	Q. As far as I'm concerned, you can refer to
13	your notes.
14	BY WITNESS BARKER:
15	A. I don't have them here.
16	Q Oh.
17	BY WITNESS BARKER:
18	A. I can only speculate. I think I know who
19	Individual "T" is. But you know, I'd have to write
20	names by these before I could get it straight in my
21	mind.
22	Q Would you name the individual who you think
23	it is, and then after checking your notes, if you find
24	you're wrong, you could advise us or inform us.
25	111

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.



	1	BY JUDGE BECHHOEFER:
	2	Q. If your notes show otherwise, please, let us
	3	know.
345	4	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	5	A. Yes, sir.
564-23	6	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: That's all the Board has
FERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202)	7	at this time.
	8	Mr. Newman or Axelrad, do you have anything?
	9	MR. NEWMAN: Could we have a few minutes?
	10	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes.
	11	Why don't we take about a five-minute break.
	12	(A short recess was taken.)
	13	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Back on the record.
	14	Mr. Newman.
RPOR	15	MR. NEWMAN: I just have one question.
8.W	16	REDIRECT EXAMINATION
EET, S	17	BY MR. NEWMAN:
H STR	18	Q. Mr. Barker, you indicated earlier that you
300 TT	19	thought you could identify Individual T in Inspection
Ĩ	20	Report 81-11 as Mr. Frankum.
	21	Can you in fact make that positive
	22	identification?
	23	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	24	A. No. I cannot.
	25	MR. NEWMAN: That's my only question, sir.

57/3

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

.

1	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Could you from your notes?
2	WITNESS BARKER: No. I could not.
3	MR. NEWMAN: I'll ask a further question.
4	BY MR. NEWMAN:
5	Q Did you have an opportunity to consult your
6	notes in order to determine whether or not it was
7	Mr. Frankun?
8	BY WITNESS BARKER:
9	A. Yes. I did.
10	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay. Thank you.
11	Mr. Sinkin or Mr. Jordan, recross?
12	RECROSS-EXAMINATION
13	BY MR. SINKIN:
14	Q. Mr. Barker, from your notes can you identify
15	any of the people in 81-11?
16	BY WITNESS BARKER:
17	A. No. I cannot.
18	Q Referring you to Page 5 of 81-11. There was
19	a question about the fact that employees had not written
20	three-part memos and/or discrepancy about any problem
21	areas in the electrical department.
22	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Could you speak up. I
23	couldn't hear you.
24	MR. SINKIN: I'm sorry.
25	
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

21 2

2.7 3

1

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

BY MR. SINKIN:

2	Q On Page 5 of 81-11, there was a question
3	about the fact that employees, with the exception of one
4	employee, had not written three-part memos and/or
5	discrepancy reports about any problem areas in the
6	electrical department.
7	And I believe your testimony was that those
8	particular documents might not be applicable to the
9	electrical department since there was not safety-related
10	work going on.
11	I wanted to double check that. Were there
12	documents that were used in the electrical termination
13	shack? I think Mr. Frazar wishes to answer that
14	question.
15	BY MR. FRAZAR:
16	A Well, Mr. Sinkin, I think I can clear this
17	up. I thin' what Mr. Barker was referring to there is
18	that we have procedu. s for documenting non-conformances
19	on the job. That's something I testified to at some
20	length on Saturday.
21	And the three-part memos and discrepancy
22	reports that are referred to in that part of the 81-11
23	report are not part of that formal system for documenting
24	non-conforming conditions. Those are, I believe, internal
25	administrative practices of the electrical department for
1000	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

communicating back and forth between parts of the 1 electrical department. 2 A three-part memo, for example, is like an 3 AVO form. It's Avoid Verbal Order. That's a document 4 that no carbon is required and you simply just write a 5 00 77H STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 message on the left-hand side, and somebody uses the 6 right-hand side of it to reply, and it is just a means 7 of communicating back and forth relative to matters in 8 the department, and I think that is what Mr. Barker 9 intended it. 10 Those kinds of things are not part of the 11 12 formal non-conformance reporting system that we have in the Quality Assurance Program. 13 But the three-part memo and the discrepancy 0. 14 reports are documents which are used by the electrical 15 termination shack? 16 BY WITNESS FRAZAR: 17 A Yes. I think that is correct. They are 18 used by the people in the electrical department to 19 communicate problems back and forth. 20 Mr. Barker, at this time what is your under-21 0 standing of the function of the electrical termination 22 23 shack, today? 24 BY WITNESS BARKER: 25 At this time, I still understand that the A

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5776

1	electrical termination shack is supporting maintenance-
2	type activities around the construction site, itself.
3	Q. Do you know when they will begin safety-
4	related work?
5	BY WITNESS BARKER:
6	A. I would have to consult a detailed schedule
7	before I could answer that.
8	BY WITNESS FRAZAR:
9	A Mr. Sinkin, I had my staff check out that
10	question a few weeks ago. The report that they gave me
11	was that we were at least a year away from safety-related
12	electrical work involving the termination shack, and I
13	believe that's according to the current project schedule.
14	That may change, depending on what the schedule does between
15	now and that time.
16	Q. Mr. Barker, you testified that in response
17	to the Ferguson memorandum that Mr. Kirkland warted to
18	respond to that memorandum.
19	BY WITNESS BARKER:
20	A. To the best of my recollection.
21	Q And I believe you gave as a reason that he
22	wanted to be the high point of the response, sort of the
23	central focus of the response?
24	BY WITNESS BARKER:
25	A. That is correct.
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

577

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

.

	1	MR. SINKIN: That concludes my questions,
	2	Your Honor.
	3	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Jordan?
	4	MR. JORDAN: Yes, sir.
115	5	RECROSS-EXAMINATION
554-23	6	BY MR. JORDAN:
(202)	7	Q Mr. Frazar, in discussing excuse me a
20024	8	moment.
N, D.C.	9	Mr. Goldberg, just to be clear this man
NGTO	10	Thompson who has now come in for Brown & Root, is he in
WASHI	11	the same position that U. D. Douglas and Dodd, and that
TTERS BUILDING, V	12	group of people were in? Am I in the right place?
	13	BY WITNESS GOLDBERG:
	14	A I think so. His predecessor was Mr. Leasburg,
REPOR	15	and I believe his official title is deputy project manager,
S.W	16	and he is in charge of construction.
tEET.	17	Q Mr. Barker, referring to Mr. English now,
TH STI	18	his position, he was you took his predecessor back to
300 71	19	November of '78 with a position of site supervisor in
	20	which there was someone named Alford.
	21	Can you tell us who had the position
	22	comparable to Mr. English from November 1978 back to
	23	January 1977?
	24	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	25	A. There was not a comparable position. I might

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

2/ 6

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON,

repeat what I stated earlier.

At the time I took over the project in 1978 we did not have a site manager. Mr. Dick Alford assumed that responsibility, I'd say, within 30 to 45 days from November 1st.

Prior to November 1978 we had a construction supervisor at the jobsite. Simply what happened in 1978 was that we strengthened the site organization.

So I guess the functions of what became the 0. 9 site manager were then split somehow between the 10 construction supervisor who was somewhat less than that, 11 IS and the project manager who was what you are now. 12 13 that accurate?

14 BY WITNESS BARKER:

15 That's correct. We went to a stronger project A. management role, what we refer to as matrix management, 16 discipline departments from construction, from 17 where we engineering, from accounting, with matrix the required 18 resources to the project management staff, and we would 19 20 function as a project team.

21 Well, that being the case, could you tell me 0. 22 who was in the project manager and construction supervisor 23 slots from January '77 to November '78?

24 BY WITNESS BARKER:

A

25

I cannot give you the exact dates, but Mr. Key

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.



	1	BY MR.JORDAN:
	2	Q. Now, that being the case, Mr. Alford who was
	3	made site supervisor, what was his previous position?
	4	BY WITNESS BARKER:
(202) 554-2345	5	A. Mr. Alford, he was made site manager.
	6	Dick Alford's previous position was as project
	7	construction manager, fossil projects.
20024	8	Q And that was at HL&P?
l, D.C.	9	BY WITNESS BARKER:
IGTON	10	A That was at HL&P that is correct.
ASHIN	11	Q Mr. English, was he with HL&P when you moved
ING. W	12	him into the position, or did you take him from did you
SUILD	13	recruit him from outside?
LERS	14	A. We recruited him from EBASCO.
EPOR	15	MR. JORDAN: That's all I have.
. W R	16	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Reis?
EET, S	17	MR. REIS: Two questions.
H STR	18	RECROSS-EXAMINATION
300 7T	:9	BY MR. REIS:
	20	Q On the Aguirre Project, and the development
	21	of the Quality Assurance Manual, was that manual approved
	22	by the NRC or the AEC?
	23	BY WITNESS BARKER:
	24	A. To the best of my recollection the AEC Manual
	25	was reviewed by an AEC Team that came to San Antonio in

1

5781

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1971 and reviewed the AEC Manual. 1 If you want to characterize that as any kind 2 of approval process, I have never seen the AEC or the 3 current NRC approve anybody's QA Manual. 4 Was there a formal QA Program in AEC procedures 0. 5 00 /TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 at that time? 6 BY WITNESS BARKER: 7 Yes. There was. The AEC Manual was written 8 A. after the ASME OA Manual was written. A lot of the elements 9 10 that were contained with the ASME QA Manual were also 11 contained in the AEC QA Manual. 12 And, as I stated earlier there was a team who 13 came to San Antonio and reviewed that document and gave 14 the Zachry Company comments. You talked about the AEC QA Manual. Did you 15 0. mean the manual for this project, or an AEC manual. Was 16 it an AEC generated document? 17 18 BY WITNESS BARKER: 19 Let me clarify that. It's part of the A. 20 nomenclature problem. 21 During that particular time ASME required a separate QA Manual in order to be surveyed by ASME and 22 23 successfully pass their survey the industry foun_ _ best to write an ASME QA Manual that dealt specifically with 24 25 ASME activities.

21

5782

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

The survey team from the ASME did not care 1 about seeing other activities addressed within that manual 2 which would confuse their survey team, such as electrical 3 activities, concrete activities, things that did not 4 require their review. 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345 So, therefore, it became necessary to write a 6 separate, what we called AEC Manual to deal with the AEC, 7 and that is characterized as being an AEC Manual. 8 Appendix B to Part 50 was not in effect then? 9 0 BY WITNESS BARKER: 10 11 It was in effect. A 12 In 1970? 0 BY WITNESS BARKER: 13 14 A. It was issued, as I recall, in June 1970. 15 The draft was issued in 1969. In your testimony you talked about giving a 16 information to the owners of the project in September, 17 October and November of 1979. 18 You meant your own employers, didn't you? 19 BY WITNESS BARKER: 20 A. No. My own employer's, in addition to the 21 other project owners, CPSB, City of Austin, and Central 22 23 Power & Light. Did you have anything to do with responding 24 a to Notice of Investigation 9-19? 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5783

2

		BY WITNESS BARKER:
	1	A Yes. I participated in support of the answers
	2	that ware contained in the casponse to the Show Cause
	3	that were contained in the response to the blow cutto
	4	Order.
1345	5	Q. How about the Notices of Violation them-
564-2	6	sleves?
(202)	7	BY WITNESS BARKER:
20024	8	A. Yes. I participated and supported that
D.C.	9	response as well.
GTON	10	Q. How about the first Notice of Violation
VIHSV	11	which deals with harassment and intimidation?
IG. WI	12	BY WITNESS BARKER:
arni	13	A I was aware of the findings of the NRC in
RS BI	14	the Show Cause C-der relative to that particular subject.
PORTE	15	Q Did you participate in the answers in
. REI	10	preparing the answers to that subject?
T, 8.W	17	BY WITNESS BARKER:
TRE		Not directly
TTH 8	10	A NOT directly.
300	19	MR. REIS: Thank you. That's all.
	20	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I have one further question
	21	which I want to ask Mr. Frazar, because Mr. Barker
	22	apparently couldn't do it positively.
	23	Mr. Frazar, I'm not sure if I've asked you
	24	this before or not, but can you identify positively
	25	Individual T in Inspection Report 81-11? That's Page 5.
		ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

ŝ.

2 4

23-5

WITNESS FRAZAR: Judge Bechhoefer, this 1 report, I've not really deal thoroughly with the 2 individuals involved from the construction department 3 and that investigation, and never even met any of the 4 individuals involved from a construction standpoint, and 5 00 77H STRUET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 I could not identify Individual T. 6 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, I only asked you 7 because you were the other person there at the -- or who 8 was interviewed by the Staff specifically. 9 WITNESS FRAZAR: Judge Bechhoefer, there may 10 be a little confusion about the exit interview. That's 11 not actually an interview of us by the NRC. 12 That's a nomenclature that applies to an exit 13 meeting that is held by the NRC in which they explain the 14 investigation and what they did and what the results of 15 16 the investigation was. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I take it they don't name 17 18 names, necessarily. 19 WITNESS FRAZAR: I don't recall any names 20 being named at that particular meeting. 21 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I see. 22 Okay. Thank you. 23 That's all the questions the Board has. 24 Mr. Newman, do you need any further --25 MR. NEWMAN: I think I need about one minute

5785

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

23-6	1	to clarify something, because I'm not sure that their
	2	record is quite accurate on something.
	3	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay. Go ahead.
	4	(Counsel conferring with witnesses.)
	9 5	MR. JORDAN: Mr. Chairman, I would like to
	9	object to what's going on at this moment, and perhaps I'm
	1 (202)	too late, but I'll certainly run this objection by again
	8 8	if it happens again.
	D.C.	There's something about going to witnesses
	NOL 10	to get to clarify the record you do that by asking them
	NIHSV 11	questions on examination, and that's the way the process
	3 '0 _N 12	works.
C.	IOTIN 13	The idea of going over and sort of saying,
	8 843	"Hey, weren't you quite wrong? It really was this guy,
	15	wasn't it?"
	¥ 16	N.R. NEWMAN: No, that's not what I was asking.
	s 17	MR. JORDAN: I don't know about that.
	IN 18	MR. NEWMAN: I'll state for the record just
	EL 19	exactly what I was talking about with the witnesses.
	ື 20	It's my understanding that from time to time
	21	the NRC does identify people by name at exit interviews.
	22	When Mr. Frazar indicated that he did not
5	23	recollect any names being named, that concerned me because
	24	I did notice at some point the NRC did name names, and so
5	25	I asked Mr. Barker, based on his recollection of the exit
	and the second se	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

23-7

interview whether names were named, and indeed Mr. Barker 1 indicated to me that names were in fact identified, and 2 that's the whole beginning and end of the discussion. 3 MR. JORDAN: It sounds to me exactly like the 4 kind of discussion that should have been had on the record. 5 664-2345 I don't see the reason for a private conference on that 6 D.C. 20024 (202) point. 7 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, I had asked the 8 questions only to determine if the two witnesses who the 9 500 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, report indicates were contacted by NRC could remember 10 11 names. There's a particular name I was interested in, 12 and they couldn't. As far as my question was concerned, 13 that was all I --14 MR. AXELRAD: Well, you had not asked that 15 question of Mr. Barker. You asked the question only of 16 17 Mr. Frazar. 18 We asked Mr. Barker because Mr. Barker said 19 they had named names and we were going to so inform the 20 Board so that you could ask Mr. Barker. 21 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, I asked Mr. Barker 22 earlier. 23 MR. AXELRAD: Whether the NRC named names in 24 the exit interview? 25 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: About a particular name ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

that I was interested in. 1 MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, can I ask that the 2 questions now be asked on the record and we can get it 3 from the witnesses? 4 We now have a statement of counsel, and I 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., NEPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 think it appropriate that we have this matter cleared up. 6 MR. NEWMAN: Okay. I'll just put a quick 7 question to Mr. Barker. 8 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right. 9 FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION 10 BY MR. NEWMAN: 11 Mr. Barker, I just want to determine from you, Q. 12 you were present at the exit interview. 13 BY WITNESS BARKER: 14 A. That's correct. 15 Did the NRC identify particular names during 0. 16 the interview? 17 BY MR. BARKER: 18 Yes, they did. ٠. 19 Did they attempt to tie numerical or 20 0. alphabetical designations to particular names? 21 BY WITNESS BARKER: 22 No, they did not. 23 A MR. NEWMAN: That's the end of my examination. 24 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Are there further questions 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

23-8

22.0		
23-9	1	which the Intervenors or Staff wish to ask about from the
	2	latest go-round?
	3	MR. JORDAN: I'd like to have Mr. Barker
	4	answer a question.
3	5	FURTHER RECROSS-EXAMINATION
564-23	6	BY MR. JORDAN:
(202)	7	Q. Mr. Barker, if you would tell us, how the
20024	8	Staff identified names. Was that a thing that the NRC
0.0	9	investigators, I guess how did they identify names and
CTON	10	whom did they identify, whose names did they identify?
ASHIN	11	What was the context? I'll make it a little clearer.
NG. W	12	BY MR. BARKER: -
In In	13	A As I stated earlier, I attended the exit
ERS B	14	interview with the NRC. The participants from the NRC
EPORT	15	were John Collins, Dick Herr and I think it was Dick
	16	Herr's supervisor, a gentleman by the name of Gagliardo,
CET. S	17	I believe, and when Dick Herr began his exit interview
STRI	18	he indicated that it's nor normal for the NRC to name
117 00	19	names, but that was the only way he could successfully
	20	communicate to us the circumstances involved.
	21	And in that case he identified, as I recall,
	22	four names. Those names are: Frankum, Hawkins, Kay, and
(23	Stewart, and that's it.
	24	BY MR. FRAZAR:
×	25	A. I right supplement the answer now that

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1. Second

3-10	1	Mr. Barker has refreshed my memory that I do recall that
	2	now. I did not recall it earlier when Judge Bechhoefer
	3	asked me the question.
	4	BY MR. JORDAN:
\$	5	Q. What did he tell you about them? Did he
564-23	6	just say, "Here are four names," or did he do something
(202)	7	more than that?
20024	8	BY WITNESS FRAZAR:
L D.C.	9	A. No, I think that he reported the circum-
GTON	10	stances associated with the termination shack, about the
(ASHD	11	suitcases being moved, the discussion about the so-called
NG, W	12	three-part memos, some of the feelings of the people,
BUILD	13	the 95 documents; the various things that were contained
LERS 1	14	in his report. I find his report as being generally the
LEPOR	15	same things that he reviewed with us in the exit interview.
K.W.	16	MR. JORDAN: That's all.
EET, S	17	MR. REIS: The Staff has no questions.
H STR	18	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Sinkin?
300 TT	19	MR. SINKIN: No questions.
	20	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The Board has no further
	21	questions.
	22	MR. NEWMAN: May the witnesses be excused?
	23	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The witnesses may be
	24	excused on this panel.
	25	(Whereupon, the witnesses were excused.)
	1.0	이 같은 것 같은

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

ty Car

11	.	MR. AXELRAD: We would like to call the
		backfill panel at this point, Mr. Chairman.
	-	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The Board does not want to
	3	start the next panel today, so as far as we're concerned
	4	we may adjourn
2345	5	we may adjourn.
2) 554	6	Is there anything that any party adjourn
24 (20	7	except for the limited appearances, which will follow at
ULLDING WASHINGTON D.C. 200	8	7:30.
	9	is there anything any party would like to
	10	raise before we do so?
	11	MR. AXELRAD: Well, could we just take a few
	12	minutes and perhaps get the direct testimony into the
	13	record so that we can start cross-examination tomorrow?
ERS I	14	MR. REIS: The Staff would think that's
EPORT	15	appropriate.
W R	16	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Pardon?
ET. S.	17	MR. REIS: The Staff (ninks that's appropriate.
STRE	18	MR. JORDAN: We don't get to agree with them
HILL O	19	very often; we'll do it now.
3	20	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay. We can do that, but
	21	we do not want to begin the cross-examination tonight.
	22	
	23	
	24	
	25	
	-	
		AL DERSON REPORTING COMPANY INC

23-

4-1 MR. GUTTERMAN: Mr. Chairman, at this 1 time Applicants would like to call to the stand Mr. 2 C. Bernt Pettersson, Mr. Timothy K. Logan, Mr. 3 Charles S. Hedges and Mr. W. Lephen McKay. 4 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Could you identify which 5 00 77H STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 is which? 6 7 MR. GUTTERMAN: Certainly. I should point out that none of the witnesses have been sworn. 8 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. Before I swear 9 10 them, I'd like to know who I'm swearing. 11 MR. GUTTERMAN: Mr. Hedges is on the far 12 right; Mr. Pettersson is on his left -- to Mr. Hedges' 13 right; to his right is Mr. Logan and on the extreme 14 end is Mr. McKay, closest to the Board. 15 Whereupon, 16 C. BERNT PETTERSSON, 17 TIMOTHY K. LOGAN, 18 CHARLES S. HEDGES and 19 W. STEPHEN MCKAY 20 were called as witnesses and, having been first duly 2 sworn, were examined and testified as follows: 22 DIRECT EXAMINATION 23 BY MR. GUTTERMAN: 24 a Gentlemen, please state your names and 25 your current employment for the record. Start with Mr. ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

- 2		Hedges.
	2	BY WITNESS HEDGES:
	3	A. I'm Charles Hedges, employed by Woodward-
	4	Clyde Consultants.
	5	BY WITNESS PETTERSSON:
64-234	6	A. I'm Bernt Pettersson employed by Brown &
(202) 5	7	Root.
20024	8	BY WITNESS LOGAN:
D.C. 1	9	A. I'm Timothy Logan employed by Houston
GTON,	10	Lighting & Power.
ASHIN	11	BY WITNESS MCKAY:
NG, W	12	A. I'm Stephen McKay employed by Pittsburgh
וחווחו	13	Testing Laboratory.
FERS P	14	Q. Do each of you have in front of you a 32-
EPORT	15	page document, plus cover, entitled "Testimony on
. W.	16	Behalf of Houston Lighting & Power Company, et al. of Mr.
EET, S	17	C. Bernt Pettersson, Mr. Timothy K. Logan, Mr.
H STR	18	Charles S. Hedges, Mr. W. Stephen McKay, on the
300 TT	19	Structural Backfill Program at STP"?
	20	BY WITNESS HEDGES:
	21	A. Yes.
	22	BY WITNESS PETTERSSON:
	23	A. Yes.
	24	BY WITNESS LOGAN:
	25	A. Yes.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, IN 2.

BY WITNESS MCKAY: 1 A. Yes. 2 Are there any corrections that need to be 0 3 made? 4 BY WITNESS PETTERSSON: 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 Yes, sir, there are four corrections. A. 6 Give us the first one, please. C. 7 BY WITNESS PETTERSSON: 8 On Page 4, the first line, "1968" should A. 9 be "1969." 10 Page 5, Line 31, between the words "Bachelors" 11 and "degree," insert "of Science," so the sentence 12 reads: "I have a Bachelors of Science degree" 12 On Page 14, Line 16, there's a misspelled 14 word. It now reads t-h-t. Insert "a", which will be 15 "that." 16 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Where is that? 17 WITNESS PETTERSSON: That is Page 14, Line 18 16, the fourth word from the end of the line should be 19 "that." 20 The last change is on Page 18 in the first 21 line, after the word "Surveillance," insert the 22 following: "of the field and laboratory activities," 23 so the sentence would read, "Surveillance of the field 24 and laboratory activities using the checklists," et 25

5794

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

24-3
24-4

1

2

3

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

cetera.

Those are all of the corrections. BY MR. GUTTERMAN:

The whole panel: With those corrections, 0. 4 are the contents of the document entitled "Testimony 5 on Behalf of Houston Lighting & Power Company, et al. 6 of Mr. C. Bernt Pettersson, Mr. Timothy K. Logan, Mr. 7 Charles S. Hedges, Mr. W. Stephen McKay on the 8 Structural Backfill Prgram at STP" true and correct 9 to the best of your knowledge and belief? 10 BY WITNESS PETTERSSON: 11 Yes, it is. A. 12 BY WITNESS LOGAN : 13 Yes. A. 14 BY WITNESS HEDGES: 15 Yes, it is. A. 16 BY WITNESS MCKAY: 17 Yes. A. 18 MR. GUTTERMAN: Judge Bechhoefer, I move 19 that the document entitled "Testimony on Behalf of 20 Houston Lighting & Power Company, et al. of Mr. 21 C. Bernt Pettersson, Mr. Tirothy K. Logan, Mr. Charles S. 22 Hedges, Mr. W. Stephen McKay on the Structural Backfill 23 Program at STP" be admitted into evidence and bound into 24 the transcript as if read. 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

24-5

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Any objection? MR. JORDAN: I'm not so sure about this ... I think for the second time in five minutes I'll agree with him. No objection. MR. SINKIN: No objections, Your Honor. 340 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The Staff? MR. GUTIERREZ: The Staff has no objections, Your Honor. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Without objection, the testimony will be admitted into the record. (See attached pages.)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of:	5	
HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER COMPANY, ET AL.	§ Docket Nos. §	50-4980L 50-4990L
(South Texas Project, Units 1 & 2)	5 5	

12145678901234516789012222245

-5 .7 28

29 30 31

32 33 34

35

.

51

3678901234557890444557890

TESTIMONY ON THALF OF HOUSION LIGHTING & POWER COMPANY, ET AL.

OF

MR. C. BERNT PETTERSSON MR. TIMOTHY K. LOGAN MR. CHARLES S. HEDGES MR. W. STEPHEN MCKAY

ON THE

STRUCTURAL BACKFILL PROGRAM AT STP

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of: HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER COMPANY, <u>ET AL</u> .	§ § Docket Nos. §	50-4980L 50-4990L
(South Texas Project, Units 1 & 2)	5	

TEST MONY OF C. BERNT PETTERSSON, TIMOTHY K. LOGAN, CHARLES S. HEDGES and W. STEPHEN MCKAY ON THE STRUCTURAL BACKFILL PROGRAM AT STP

Q. 1 Please state your names.

A. 1 C. Bernt Pettersson, Timothy K. Logan, Charles S. Hedges, and W. Stephen McKay.

Q. 2 Mr. Petterson, Mr. Hedges, Mr. McKay and Mr.

Logan, by whom are you each employed?

A. 2 (CBP): I am employed by Brown & Root, Inc. (B&R)

(TKL): I am employed by Houston Lighting & Power Company (HL&P).

(CSH): I am employed by Woodward-Clyde Consultants (WCC), a consulting firm specializing in geotechnical en-

(WSM): I am employed by Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory (PTL), an independent testing agent which performs earthworkinspection and testing and other services at nuclear power plants.

Q. 3 What is your position and what are your current responsibilities?

12.

4 5

6.

8901123415167890 201123415167890

21 22

23

24

25

28

29 30

31

33 34

35

36

38 39

40 41

42 43

44 45

47

48 49

A. 3 (CBP): I am Assistant Discipline Project Engineer (Civil Structural Discipline) for the South Texas Project (STP). Since 1974, I have been group leader for geotechnical engineering. My responsibilities include development of B&R specifications for selection of structural backfill materials, and for backfill placement, compaction, inspection and testing. I report directly to the Structural Discipline Project Engineer for STP.

(TKL): I am Project QA Supervisor for HL&P's W.A. Parish Unit #8 Project, a 650 MWe coal fired generating unit under construction at Thompsons, Texas. I have primary responsibility for the implementation of the QA program on the project.

(CSH): I am Project Manager for WCC's work at STP. I have been Project Manager at STP for the past 5½ years, and for 2-½ years prior to that I was periodically involved in the site studies and preparation of the STP PSAR documents. As Project Manager for WCC, I supervise other task leaders and staff engineers working at STP. I also perform engineering work related to STP geotechnical activities.

(WSM): I am the Corporate Manager for Quality Assurance (QA) at PTL. I am responsible for the development and implementation of PTL's QA programs at several nuclear

-2-

plants. I have worked for STP since March 1976, when I became PTL's Site Manager. In July 1976, I left the STP site, but have remained involved with the Project by performing regular QA audits of PTL activities at STP, selecting PTL personnel for STP, and reviewing all of PTL's correspondence between the site to the home office.

12

34.

5678

9

10

11

14

16

18

20 21 22

23 24 25

76

47

29 30

31

33

34

36

38

40 41

42 43

44

Q. 4 Please summarize your professional qualifications.

A. 4 (CBP): I have a degree in civil engineering from the Technical Gymnasium in Norrkoping Sweden, and degrees in geology with geotechnique and business administration from Stockholm University. I am a Registered Professional Engineer in Texas, and am a member of the American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE), the Geological Society of America (GSA) and the Swedish Geological Society. Prior to joining B&R in 1974, I spent approximately eleven years as a geologist, and as a civil and geotechnical engineer in the United States and Sweden.

(TKL): I have a Bachelor of Science degree from the University of Houston (1972) and have taken post-baccalaureate courses at the same university, specializing in structural and geotechnical engineering. I am a registered Professional Engineer in Texas and a past member of the Texas Society of Professional Engineers and the American Society of Civil Engineers.

-3-

1969 From 1968 until 1973 I was employed by HL&P in the engineering department, where I performed civil/structural design work involving foundations and structures for transmission, distribution, and substation facilities. From 1973 until 1976 I was employed by Raymond Technical Facilities, Inc., an engineering consulting firm, as a designer and design engineer, performing civil and structural design for industrial facilities.

127

4

5 67

a. d 9

25

7 28

29

32

33

36

38 39

40 41

42

45

1 43

35

I rejoined HL&P in June of 1976 as a Senior Engineer in the QA department assigned to STP. I was responsible for performing QA surveillance of all civil related activities, including backfill placement and PTL activities. In June, 1977 I was promoted to Lead Engineer. In this capacity, I supervised the two to three HL&P personnel who performed QA surveillance of all civil related activities at the site. I served in this capacity until June, 1978. From January to July, 1980, I returned to STP to serve on various task forces and audit teams as a technical advisor, HL&P QA representative, and Group Leader.

(CSH): I have a Bachelors degree and a Master of Science degree in Civil Engineering from Georgia Institute of Technology, with specialization in geotechnical engineering. I am a registered Professional Engineer in Illinois, Georgia, Florida and Louisiana. I am a member of the American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE), the American Society for

Testing and Materials (ASTM), the Louisiana Engineering Society, the American Council of Engineering Consultants the Sigma XI Research Fraternity, and the American Nuclear Society. I am a past member of the ASCE Nuclear Structures Subcommittee for which I helped draft industry guidelines and standards relating to geotechnical engineering for nuclear power plants.

I have twenty-four years of experience in geotechnical engineering and civil construction, including sixteen years experience in the geotechnical engineering aspects of nuclear power plants. This experience includes preparation of site selection studies starting with Florida Power & Light's Turkey Point Nuclear Power Plant, and preparation of licensing studies, geotechnical engineering designs and operating procedures.

(WSM): I have a Bachelors degree in civil engineering from the Carnegie Institute of Technology, and am a Registered Professional Engineer in Virginia and South Carolina. I am a former member of the ASCE and a present member of the American Concrete Institute (ACI) and the American Society for Quality Control (ASQC). I am a Certified Level III Inspection Engineer under the American Society of Mechanical Engineering (ASME) Code and under the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) criteria. I am also a certified lead auditor under ANSI standards.

-5-

I have nineteen years of inspection and testing experience including four years in PTL's soil mechanics department, seven years as its District Manager in Roanoke, Virginia, and eight years associated with PTL contracts for nuclear power plant construction services.

Q. 5 Mr. Hedges, please describe WCC's long-term relationship with STP.

A. 5 (CSH): WCC has been a subcontractor to B&R on STP since early 1973. Following initial STP work relating to geotechnical exploration techniques, WCC became involved in site exploration and geotechnical evaluation of the STP site. This site related work by WCC led to the engineering, geology and seismology analyses and evaluations for plant design and PSAR preparation. After the STP Construction Permits were issued in 1975, WCC continued its involvement as consultant to B&R during the construction phase of STP and assisted in the FSAR preparation. WCC has worked with the B&R geotechnical group in performing studies, analyses and consultation. At the same time, WCC regularly has made independent recommendations to B&R based on its own evaluations.

Q. 6 Panel, what is the purpose of your testimony?

-6-

A. 6 (Panel): The purpose of our testimony is to describe the respective activities performed by HL&P, B&R, PTL and WCC in developing and implementing the Category I structural backfill program at STP, the Task Force review and other special evaluations conducted in response to the NRC Show Cause Order, and the results of all the Show Cause activities.

Q. 7 Please describe briefly how backfill is placed at STP.

A. 7 (Panel): The backfill is placed, compacted, and accepted in individual layers or lifts. T. : backfill placed at one time in a specific area is called a placement and several placements of backfill are generally required to complete one lift over an entire building foundation area. Depending upon the work space requirements for other construction activities, a lift over an entire building area may not be completed before an overlying lift is started. In any event, all placements are compacted before an overlying placement is made.

Q. 8 Mr. Pettersson, Mr. Hedges and Mr. Logan, please describe the development of the requirements and specifications that govern material selection, placement and compaction of backfill at STP.

A. 8 (CBP, CSH and TKL): No specific code or standard governs placement and compaction of Category I structural backfill for the safety-related structures at STP. The physical properties of the backfill must be consistent with the structural design criteria for foundations and embedded walls of all Category I structures. Regulatory Guide 1.70

-7-

1

requires that soils supporting nuclear power plant foundations must be able to withstand certain types of loads without excessive settlement; <u>i.e.</u>, the backfill must have sufficient density to provide an adequate safety factor against liquefaction.

To satisfy these general provisions, specification requirements were developed jointly by B&R and WCC based in large part on WCC's selection of backfill material and its testing, evaluation and analysis of the backfill material ultimately used at STP. HL&P then reviewed and approved all specifications prior to their implementation. The specifications have not varied significantly since the beginning of the Project.

WCC, in cooperation with B&R, conducted a regional investigation of possible structural backfill material sources in 1974. The Eagle Lake Area (Colorado River alluvium), approximately 55 miles from the STP site, was determined to be the best source area based on the type and volume of material available.

Based on laboratory testing of this material, WCC recommended that an 80% relative density requirement for backfill at STP would provide an ample factor of safety against liquefaction. This requirement was based on the STP design basis Safe Shutdown Earthquake (SSE) criteria, and

-8-

was considered conservative in view of geotechnical engineering practice and the low seismicity at STP. This 80% requirement was incorporated into § 2.5.4 of the PSAR, and is the only commitment regarding granular backfill compaction in the construction permit licensing documents.

WCC performed additional analyses and recommended, consistent with the PSAR, that backfill compacted to a minimum relative density of 75% and an average relative density of 80% would provide a more than adequate safety factor against liquefaction. To be conservative, B&R adopted a specification requirement for STP providing for a minimum relative density of 80% and an average relative density of 84%. WCL also recommended gradation limits for the backfill material to be used at STP, and these gradation criteria were incorporated by B&R into the specification. HL&P reviewed and approved the material, gradation and density requirements of the specification.

Based on WCC recommendations, B&R Engineering then developed a construction specification requiring that uncompacted backfill lifts be limited to an 18 inch maximum thickness. Under the specification, uncompacted lifts of 24 inches are permitted to be used at the option of Construction if the adequacy of the backfill compaction is demonstrated by a documented test fill (field test) program.

-9-

12

Based on additional recommendations by WCC, a specification was developed requiring at least one field density test for every 20,000 square feet of unrestricted backfill lift. The specification criterion was based on the uniform gradation of the STP backfill, the planned placement and compaction operations and the volume of material contained in each density test area. This testing provides data demonstrating the relative density of the total volume of Category I compacted structural backfill.

For every fourth field density test, at least one laboratory maximum-minimum test and one gradation test is to be performed. The decision to require one test in four was based on the degree of uniformity of the STP backfill, and was considered conservative by industry standards. The purpose of the maximum-minimum laboratory test is to determine a material's maximum density when well compacted, and its minimum density when uncompacted in its most loose state. The actual in-place relative density value is determined by a mathematical formula utilizing the laboratory determined maximum and minimum density values and the in-place density value determined by the field density tests. The actual relative density value is then compared to the 80% acceptance criteria. The purpose of the gradation test is to determine the particle size distribution in backfill material. The results of this test must meet applicable specification requirements.

-10-

Q. 9 Mr. Pettersson and Mr. Hedges, please describe the development of the construction procedures governing backfill at STP.

123

- 567 -

15

17

18

20

22

24

25

48

29 30

31

33

35

37 38

39

40 41

42 43

44

·6

A. 9 (CBP, CSH): Construction procedures were developed in 1976 based on the STP specification requirements and on standard industry practice. It has always been understood by Construction that these are "end product" procedures requiring backfill to be compacted until the proper density is achieved. It is the result of testing that we rely upon to assure adequate density has been achieved, not the number of passes of the compaction equipment. Except for minor editorial variations, the procedures originally developed were the same as those in effect at the time of the NRC Order to Show Cause.

A 10-ton steel drum vibratory roller was selected to ensure effective compaction of 18-inch lifts. The decision, was made to limit the lifts to 18 inches, thereby rejecting the option of using 24-inch lifts.

Although the specification does not require use of a formal test fill program to verify the acceptability of compaction of 18-inch lifts prior to placement in Category I areas, Construction decided to conduct an informal, voluntary test fill program to confirm the adequacy of the compaction methods. This test fill program was conducted in 1976 by placing several lifts and compacting them with the roller

-11-

planned to be used in actual construction of the fill. The number of roller passes on each lift was varied on different portions of the lift. Density tests were then taken at several depths to determine the density achieved by the different compaction efforts.

B&R's Site Geotechnical Engineering representative evaluated the results of this program and conservatively recommended that a minimum of 12 roller passes be incorporated into the construction procedures. Construction, in developing the construction procedures, concluded that a minimum of 12 passes would be necessary only on the surface lift, which would not receive further densification by compaction of overlying lifts, and that a minimum of 8. passes would be acceptable for the lower lifts. Of course, if the 8 or 12 passes did not compact the structural backfill to the required density, additional passes were required until a minimum of 80% relative density and an 84% average relative density had been achieved.

After 8 or 12 passes, it would be appropriate to begin in-place density testing to evaluate the adequacy of compaction. The first twenty field density tests made in unrestricted Category I areas verified the adequacy of the relative density achieved by this procedure.

Q. 10 Mr. Pettersson, Mr. Logan and Mr. McKay, please describe how the backfill program at STP was monitored to

-12-

assure compliance with applicable specifications and procedures.

123-567 90123456789

20 11 22

23

24

25

-3

10

32

13

35

17 38

19

10

12

44

16

48 19 50

A. 10 (CBP, TKL, WSM): An Earthwork Inspection and Testing Specification was developed and was to be implemented by PTL. This specification was developed to provide general criteria for quality control of the backfill placement and compaction activities, and has not been significantly modified since it was first developed. Specifically, PTL Inspectors are to provide continuous inspection of the placement of all backfill material, which means that the Inspectors are required to be present in the general work area where backfill is being placed or compacted, and are required to observe the type of material used, lift thicknesses and operation of compaction equipment to ensure compliance with applicable specifications and procedures.

With B&R review and approval, PTL developed procedures is implement the specification requirements relating to in section and testing of the backfill. In addition, PTL developed several procedures relating to all 18 criteria of 10 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix B and other specified codes. These procedures include provisions for personnel certification, equipment control and documentation.

First, as backfill material was placed in excavated areas, PTL QC Inspectors determined the actual lift thickness to assure that it did not exceed 18 inches. If deviations

-13-

were observed, B&R Construction personnel corrected them before compaction began, and the PTL Inspectors reviewed the work for final compliance. The Inspectors then recorded their observations on checklists and on Earthwork Inspection Reports (EIR's). The latter provide a narrative description of the entire placement and compaction process. In completing these checklists, the PTL Inspectors generally marked that the lift thickness was 18 inches, indicating tht it was 18 inches or less and that it satisfied the applicable B&R specifications. This procedure subsequently was amended as a result of the NRC Inspection Report 79-19, which is discussed later in this testimony.

Compaction generally was performed for several hours depending on the size of the rolled areas. Before this process was started, PTL QC Inspectors checked the equipment to be used, and before the process was completed, the Inspectors checked to be sure that the minimum required number of roller passes had been made and that the compaction process was uniform. Again, all observations were recorded on checklists and in the EIR's, and deviations were corrected and reviewed before the next backfill placement could begin.

PTL Inspectors remained in the area where compaction was taking place until the process was completed. However, because the B&R procedure requires only a minimum number of roller passes, the Inspectors only observed the actual

-14-

12

performance of the roller passes long enough to assure themselves that this minimum number had been achieved. After that time, consistent with their understanding of the continuous inspection requirement, they generally observed the compaction efforts but did not necessarily observe each and every pass. When compaction was completed and they were satisfied, they indicated on the checklist that the compaction effort was "acceptable" under the applicable construction procedure. This procedure was amended as a result of NRC Inspection Report 79-19.

To determine the density of each lift after compaction, PTL Inspectors generally performed at least one field density test in accordance with the specification requirements. Although there originally was no specified test depth, the Inspectors generally tested at the top of the immediately underlying lift. If the tests revealed a relative density of less than 80% or less than an 84% average, additional rolling had to be performed until acceptable test results were achieved. As a result of NRC Inspection Report 79-19, B&R amended its specification to provide for specified test depths, and PTL amended its procedures accordingly.

Inspectors indicated on the checklist, in the EIR, and in separate Density Test Reports whether the test confirmed that the compaction had been successful; i.e., whether the required relative density had been achieved. They also

1

¥

4

56789012345

16 17

18

20 21

23

24 25

25

28

29 30

31 32

33 34

35

46 .7

-15-

obtained backfill field samples for the laboratory tests. To verify that the backfill met the 80% relative density requirement, PTL QC Inspectors established field acceptance criteria by averaging twenty maximum-m. mum laboratory tests. The twenty-test sample, which was based on consideration of the gradation uniformity of the STP backfill material, provided a sufficient data base from which to derive represencative field acceptance criteria.

The results of the laboratory tests were recorded in separate Laboratory Test Reports. Although it was not required, the Inspectors generally kept informal, Field Density Test Log Books which list all the tests by number and indicate which test locations have been used to obtain samples for laboratory testing.

Completed EIR's, checklists, Density Test Reports and Laboratory Test Reports were provided to the PTL STP Site Manager for his review. They were then transmitted to the B&R QA/QC Supervisor in charge of PTL activities for his review and signature. Finally, these reports were transmitted to B&R Construction and Engineering Supervisors for their information and to the STP QA vault for filing as Project QA records.

Since August 1976, the B&R QA/QC Supervisor has been located in the PTL facilities at the STP site where he has had daily contact with the PTL site manager and other PTL personnel. Accordingly, B&R QA/QC has additionally monitored

123

50

7

10

25

26

29 30

36

38 39

45

45

48

50

-16-

PTL activities and has improved the QA program implementation through daily discussions with PTL personnel at the site.

12

345678

9

11 12 13

14

16

17 18 19

20

22

24

26

3

29 30

31

33 34

35

37

39 40

41

42

44

16

+8 49 50 In addition to this daily monitoring activity, B&R QA personnel have performed regular surveillance of PTL's inspection and testing activities, and B&R's Audit Group has performed audits of the STP backfill program at least annually. PTL also has an internal audit program, and has audited its own activities at least annually. The results of these audits have been transmitted to B&R.

Q. 11 Mr. Logan, please describe the surveillance performed by HL&P QA on the Category I structural bac.fill program at STP?

A. 11 (TKL): Backfill material qualification, placement, inspection and testing were monitored by HL&P QA personnel through the use of prepared surveillance checklists. The checklists consisted of specific questions regarding requirements from the B&R specifications and B&R and PTL procedures. There were two checklists which covered all the major aspects described above. One of these checklists dealt with field activities; <u>i.e.</u>, material placement, compaction, inspection, and in-place density testing. The other QA checklist covered laboratory analysis; <u>i.e.</u>, material qualification testing, compaction testing, and B&R QA surveillance of PTL. Another checklist that also affected the backfill area covered calibration of laboratory equipment as a part of all measuring

-17-

and test equipment. Surveillance using the checklists was performed a minimum of once per month.

of field and laboratory activities

Between March 1976 and September 1980, HL&P utilized the checklists to perform surveillance on the PTL laboratory 57 times. Between May 1976 and Sectember 1980, surveillance of field activities utilizing the checklists was performed 53 times.

In addition to the formal, documented surveillance described above, HL&P QA personnel performed random daily informal monitoring of project activities. Findings from the informal monitoring activities were generally transmitted orally to the proper B&R or PTL personnel. Any resulting documentation was generated by the affected organization.

Q. 12 Mr. Pettersson and Mr. Hedges, were backfill placement and compaction methods other than those described in the previous answer ever used? If so, explain these methods.

A. 12 (CBP, CSH): In areas close to plant structures or otherwise too confined to permit use of the vibratory rollers, backfill was placed using hand operated compaction equipment. Specific procedures describe how the placements should be made and tested in these restricted areas.

In isolated areas, methods other than the ones previously described were used to densify the structural backfill or to provide adequate foundation support. The methods

-18-

employed were vibroflotation, static rolling and grouting -all three of which are common construction industry practices.

Vibroflotation is a field procedure identified in the Structural Backfill specification which may be used when approved by Engineering. The vibroflotation procedure employs mechanical vibration and simultaneous water-jetting to densify a soil mass. This process was used to densify Category I backfill loosely placed in an exploratory trench approximately 10 feet (eep which was dug to evaluate the extent of suspected contaminated backfill; i.e., backfill containing soil types different from the granular material. Use of 18-inch lifts compacted by a vibratory roller was not feasible in this instance because of the depth, small area and moisture conditions in and around the trench. Following the vibroflotation treatment, ten borings including Standard Penetration Tests (SPT) were made. The results of the tests verif ed that a satisfactory density had been achieved for the vibrofloated backfill material.

Static Rolling refers to the use of the 10-ton vibratory roller with the vibrator shut off. The first lift placed over natural subgrade was statically rolled when necessary to prevent subgrade pumping, and the first lift placed over concrete mudseals was statically rolled when necessary to prevent damage to those items. In some cases, static rolling was employed along with water saturation to densify the final backfill surface more thoroughly.

1

-19-

To verify that the reported statically rolled lifts received adequate compaction, WCC conducted an evaluation of the incidents of static rolling, and confirmed that the vibratory rolling of succeeding lifes had taken place until the statically rolled lift satisfied the density requirements.

Grouting refers to placement of a cement-sand-water shrink mix into small voids which are otherwise inaccessible for backfill placement and compaction. This method was used at STP to fill surface voids which had developed under the edges of previously poured concrete slabs due to erosion from rainwater runoff. The grout in these small areas is inherently stronger than the backfill it has replaced and is therefore considered to be acceptable.

As discussed below and in the testimony of Mr. Stanley D. Wilson and Mr. Thomas Kirkland, these backfill placement methods were reviewed in response to the NRC Show Cause Order by an HL&P/B&R Task Force and an independent Expert Committee. The Expert Committee composed of Mr. Wilson and Drs. H. Bolton Seed and A. J. Hendron reviewed the use of these methods and found them to be appropriate in all instances.

Q. 13 Mr "CKay and Mr. Logan, were there problems identified by Project personnel regarding QA activities prior to the NRC's Order to Show Cause? If so, what were those problems and how were they resolved?

-20-

A. 13 (WSM, TKL): Both B&R Audit Group personnel and HL&P QA personnel identified procedural and hardware problems regarding the QA program. For example, a Stop Work Order was issued in 1976 when B&R's QA auditors discovered that PTL had not correctly calibrated their sand cones used for in-place density tests. Consequently, several density tests previously accepted by PTL were found not to meet the acceptance criteria established when the sand cones were recalibrated, and the tests were dispositioned as nonconformances. After B&R reviewed the situation and found the tests to be acceptable, the nonconformances were closed out. To prevent a recurrence of such problems, PTL increased the frequency of its internal audits and provided additional home office support to STP.

In 1976, pursuant to a different B&R audit of PTL activities, the B&R-QA Department found several procedural discrepancies in PTL', inspection and testing program. Equipment was identified incorrectly, forms were not completed and equipment was not always calibrated with sufficient frequency. As a result of these problems, PTL clarified its procedures for ease of understanding, improved its overall management control, increased its on-site technical support, and implemented a training program. In addition, the B&R QA/QC Department become more closely involved in the daily management and surveillance of PTL's on-site work.

4

-21-

HL&P surveillance also discovered a few problems with respect to the B&R QA and PTL activities. The problems, which had no effect on the quality of the backfill, generally concerned minor errors in completing, reviewing and filing forms. These discrepancies all were corrected.

Q. 14 Mr. Logan and Mr. McKay, what did the NRC audits reveal about the STP backfill program prior to late 1979?

A. 14 (TKL, WSM) The NRC audited the backfill program at STP several times between 1976 and late 1979. Generally, these audits found the activities at STP to be in compliance with specifications and procedures concerning placement and compaction of backfill. For example, in Inspection Report 76-07 dated December 21, 1976, the NRC reviewed the STP sieve analyses, the relationship between laboratory and field testing, and backfill placement and compaction activities. The backfill quality and construction activities were found to meet applicable specifications and procedures. In Inspection Report 77-06 dated May 16, 1977, the NRC found that the STP in-place density tests were in compliance with applicable specifications. In Inspection Report 78-10 dated June 20, 1978, the in-place density tests, laboratory maximumminimum tests and gradation tests were found satisfactory. In addition, B&R QA surveillance of PTL activities was found to comply with applicable procedures. In Inspection Report 79-18 dated January 16, 1980, the NRC found backfill compaction and in-place density testing to be satisfactory.

-22-

21

Inspection Report 77-06 dated May 16, 1977 did note noncompliances regarding the QA program in that B&R surveillance of PTL activities was not conducted frequently enough, improper personnel were reviewing the surveillance reports, and those reports were not filed and retained as required. These noncompliances were resolved and closed out in the subsequent NRC Inspection Report 77-09, dated October 12, 1977.

123

4 5

6

7 3

9

11

13

15

17

18

20 21 22

23

24

26

28 29 30

31

32 33 34

35 36 37

38

39

41

42 43

44

5

48 49 -0

Q. 15 Panel, what actions were taken as a result of findings regarding the STP backfill program contained in the NRC Inspection Report 79-19 dated April 28, 1980?

A. 15 (Panel): The NRC reported six items of noncompliance regarding the STP backfill program in Inspection Report 79-19: (1) PTL's procedures did not provide instructions for depth of in-place density testing; (2) B&R construction procedures failed to set forth an identified and documented basis for the acceptability of the required minimum of 8 roller passes for embedded lifts; (3) PTL did not record the actual number of roller passes or the actual lift thicknesses in the EIR's; (4) the PTL relative density test apparatus was broken for a period between November 1979 and January 1980, and backfill placement proceeded although the required laboratory tests could not be performed; (5) WCC used a nonconforming hammer for Standard Penetration Tests of the backfill from January 28, 1930 to February 4, 1980;

-23-

and (6) WCC used a nonconforming split spoon for its Standard Penetration Testing. All of these items have been satisfactorily closed out by the NRC in Investigation Reports 80-17 and 80-19, dated July 16, 1980 and August 8, 1980, respectively.

First, B&R, with HL&P review and approval, amended its backfill specification to provide criteria for the density testing depth of embedded and surface lifts. Out of every ten tests, six tests must be taken near the top of the underlying lift, two tests near the center of the underlying lift and two tests near the bottom of the surface lift. Tests near the bottom of surface lifts must always be accompanied by tests in the underlying lift to ensure that all lifts are actually tested. Density tests of surface lifts located immediately below for adations must be taken at a depth of six to twelve inches. PTL subsequently amended its procedures to conform to the revised specification.

Second, the NRC examined the results of the 1976 and 1980 test fill programs and concluded that B&R did in fact have an adequate basis for its procedural requirement that a minimum of eight roller passes be made for 18-inch embedded lifts. The density test results obtained from these programs verified that the incremental gain in density rapidly diminishes for each roller pass beyond eight and that the overall density in an embedded lift is greatly increased after 8 passes on the overlying lift. Therefore, B&R's procedure

-24-

requiring at least eight passes before beginning in-place density testing was found to be appropriate.

Third, B&R, with HL&P review and approval, amended its Earthwork Construction Specification in June 1980 to require that the PTL Inspectors determine and record the actual number of roller passes and the actual uncompacted lift thicknesses. The number of roller passes must be determined either by actually counting the passes or by inspection to ensure adherence to a spec fic roller pattern defined in the newly amended backfill specification and in construction procedures.

Fourth, PTL replaced its defective equipment used for maximum density determination and obtained back-up equipment. The untested backfill samples which had been collected during the period when the equipment was not functioning were subsequently tested and accepted.

Finally, the two nonconforming pieces of equipment used in several of WCC's Standard Penetration Tests were replaced with conforming equipment. The WCC test procedures were modified to include dimension and weight tolerances. WCC also evaluated the tests performed with those nonconforming items and found that the test results were not significantly affected by the nonconformances.

As a result of NRC's description of these findings at the exit interview on January 26, 1980, B&R and HL&P asked

-25-

WCC in January 1980 to begin a soil test boring program to evaluate the overall backfill quality at STP. The results of this program indicated that all of the backfill in the Unit 1 area had relative densities equal to or greater than 80%, but that there were four small areas in the vicinity of Unit 2 with a relative density less than 80%. Further tests of the four questionable areas were made by B&R and WCC with the assistance of Dr. H. B. Seed, a noted authority on the behavior of soils. These tests indicated that the backfill in the four areas was sufficiently dense to provide a substantial degree of safety against liquefaction, and that no further testing or remedial work was necessary.

Q. 16 Mr. Pettersson, as a result of Inspection Report 79-19, were any additional changes made to B&R's surveillance program regarding STP backfill?

A. 16 (CBP): Yes. Effective June 20, 1980, B&R Resident Engineering personnel are required to review on a daily basis PTL's inspection and testing activities and to review PTL's documentation prior to issuance. These personnel also are required to note all observations in reports and document any deficiencies and subsequent corrective actions.

Q. 17 Mr. Pettersson, Mr. Logan and Mr. Hedges, please describe the actions taken with respect to the STP backfill program in response to the Show Cause Order.

-26.

A. 17 (CBP, TKL, CSH): Immediately after the NRC issued its Order to Show Cause, a joint B&R/HL&P Task Force was set up to respond to the specific items in the Order regarding the backfill program. This Task Force subsequently spent approximately seven months reviewing thousands of quality control documents to verify the overall adequacy of the backfill material and the backfill placement, compaction, testing and inspection. In addition to the Task Force, an independent Expert Committee of acknowledged leaders within the geotechnical profession was retained to review the backfill placement and compaction program at STP and to determine the overall engineering adequacy of the in-place backfill. Finally, WCC performed additional special studies necessary for the Show Cause effort, including a comprehensive statistical analysis of the Category I structural backfill field density results.

12345678901234567890123455789

10 11 32

:3

35

16

17 38

19

41 .2 3

44

67

48

The following activities were conducted with respect to Category I structural backfill placement in response to the Show Cause Order:

 A test fill program was established to confirm the adequacy of the construction methods used during the Category I structural backfill placements;

(2) The backfill material tested for the design studieswas compared to the material actually placed for the Category I structures;

-27-

(3) Cross-sectional drawings were developed to show the sequence of backfill placements and lift thicknesses and to show the locations of the in-place density tests and results;

(4) EIR's were reviewed to determine whether the reported work demonstrated compliance with the backfill specifications and the construction procedures;

(5) The field density tests were analyzed to determine the density distribution and the representativeness of the tests;

(6) The relative density requirements of the backfill were evaluated to determine the effect of localized areas with relative densities of less than 80%;

(7) The density distributions within the surface lift immediately below structural foundations were analyzed;

(8) WCC's previously-performed boring programs were reexamined to obtain additional data on the engineering adequacy of the backfill;

(9) The maximum/minimum laboratory density test results were verified by a different laboratory from the on-site QC Soils Laboratory; and

(10) Data concerning generic or specific problems with the backfill construction and QC procedures was evaluated, and corrective actions were developed as required.

-28-

Q. 18 What were the results of the Show Cause verification activities?

LNN

450

7 2

9

17

19

20

22

24

26

28

30

31

33

35

37

39 40

41

42 43

44

45

A. 18 (CBP, TKL and CSH) The results of these Show Cause verification activities demonstrate that the structural backfill at STP has a relative density which exceeds the design requirements, that the frequency of backfill testing has exceeded the specification requirement, and that the construction procedures utilized have been adequate to ensure that the quality of the in-place backfill satisfies applicable specifications.

In-place Category I structural backfill material at STP was confirmed to be from the same geologic formation and to have the same gradation and particle shape as the material tested for the STP design studies. Minor changes which have occurred during the last four years in the gradation and uniformity of the backfill have slightly changed the minimum and maximum dry density of the backfill, but the liquefaction analysis performed for the STP design and presented in the FSAR was still found to be valid.

The results of B&R's June 1980 test fill program confirm that: (a) the STP vibratory rollers are capable of compacting the specified lift thicknesses to the required densities; (b) the compaction throughout the backfill is uniform; and (c) eight roller passes on underlying lifts and twelve roller passes on surface lifts provide satisfactory minimum

-29-

compaction criteria to ensure safety. The Expert Committee confirmed these conclusions.

The Expert Committee's findings as to the quality of the STP backfill are presented in a separate piece of testimony.

The Task Force found that relative density tests were not performed on the backfill placed for the Essential Cooling Water (ECW) system piping trench as a result of a PTL and B&R QA misinterpretation of the STP specification requirements. This backfill material, however, was the same as the material placed concurrently in the STP plant area, where samples were obtained and subjected to relative density testing. The tests from the plant area were then used by PTL for acceptance of the ECW system piping backfill.

Because PTL used acceptance criteria from the plant area, and because the backfill used at STP is especially uniform, the deviation with respect to testing on the ECW area was of no great concern. Nevertheless, pursuant to a program to reexamine welds in the buried ECW pipe, the backfill in the ECW trench is being removed to uncover the pipe. Backfill below the pipe will be tested and relative density tests will be performed during replacement of the backfill in the trench.

Q. 19 Mr. Pettersson, Mr. McKay and Mr. Logan, were any programmatic changes made in the STP backfill QA/QC

49

LNT

-30-

program as a result of the Show Cause verification activities? If so, please explain those changes.

A. 19 (CBP, WSM, TKL): Included in the B&R/HL&P Task Force studies was a review of the PTL EIR's to determine whether the inspection activities meet applicable specifications and procedures. While the sequence of backfill construction could be established from these records, the Task Force uncovered several deficiencies in the EIR's including inconsistent or missing test numbers, test locations and dates, and a failure to document certain completed lifts, compaction efforts, and retests.

The Expert Committee concluded that the foregoing deficiencies are of no technical significance. Nevertheless, B&R issued Corrective Action Requests (CAR's) on these matters to assure that the quality control records for future backfill construction will provide self-supporting evidence of the adequacy of the backfill. Specific corrective actions to be implemented include amplified reporting for work in progress, logs for tracking work requiring remedial action, systematic verification of location descriptions, advance inspection schedules and control of reporting, and indoctrination of PTL Inspectors regarding the necessity of filling out accurate and complete reports.

Q. 20 Mr. Hedges, what is your professional opinion of the testing and overall quality of the in-place backfill at STP?

-31-

logs veri sche PTL and the STP?

123

557

20

22

24

26

43 29

30

31

33

35

37 28

39 40

41 42

43

44

15

48

50

A. 20 (CSH): The in-place backfill at STP is generally of equal or higher quality, has a more consistent gradation and is more highly compacted than backfill I have evaluated at other nuclear power plants. In addition, the high density achieved gives the STP backfill a factor of safety well beyond the design requirements.

123

\$

5

73

9

20 21 22

23

24

25

29 30

31

33

35 36 37

38

39

40

42 43

44

46

48 49

50

The STP backfill testing and inspection program has been well-planned from its inception, and provides for more frequent and systematic field and laboratory tests than programs I have observed at other nuclear power plants.

Q. 21 Mr. Pettersson and Mr. Logan, what is the present status of the backfill program at STP?

A. 21 (CBP and TKL): The backfill construction activities at STP have continued uninterrupted. Backfill placement and compaction for Category I areas, including the ECW system piping, is 75% completed. Approximately 560,000 yards of backfill have been placed for the Units 1 and 2 Reactor Containment, Fuel Handling, Mechanical-Electrical Auxiliary and Diesel Generator Buildings. Approximately 20,000 cubic yards remain to be placed in the main plant area, and 120,000 cubic yards remain to be placed around the ECW system piping. All future backfill activities will be performed in accordance with the amended specifications and procedures, and will be monitored closely pursuant to B&R's QA program to ensure compliance with applicably specifications. These activities also will be audited by B&R and HL&P. TH:10:E

-32-

29-6		MP GUTTEPMAN. Applicants have no further
	1	MA. GUILEAMAN. Applicants have no futcher
	2	questions of the witnesses.
	3	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The Board does not want
	4	to get into cross-examination tonight. So we propose
345	5	to adjourn, absent any objection. Do we hear an
554-2	6	objection?
(202)	7	MR. REIS: No objection.
20024	8	MR. JORDAN: No objection.
i, p.c.	9	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: We'll adjourn the
4GTON	10	evidentiary session until nine o'clock tomorrow
ASHIP	11	morning. At 7:30 we will take limited appearances.
ING, W	12	MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, just to make
	13	sure that I did not confuse anyone before, after this
LERS	14	panel is completed, we would then plan to take the
EPOR	15	testimony of Mr. Pettersson and Mr. White on the FSAR
LW R	16	statement, and then take the testimony of Mr. McKay
EET, S	17	and Logan on the allegations of document falsification.
H STRI	18	That is the sequence that we presently contemplate.
ULL 00	19	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Fine. We're adjourned.
	20	(Whereupon, at 5:29 p.m. the hearing was
	21	recessed, to reconvene at 7:30 p.m. of the same
	22	day.)
	23	
	24	
	25	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
		방법은 전 것은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것은 것이 없는 것은 것 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같
	1	EVENING SESSION
564-2345	2	7:30 P.M.
	3	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: On the record.
	4	Good evening, ladies and gentlemen. We are
	5	here to take limited appearance statements from members
	6	of the public concerning the operation of the South Texas
(302)	7	Nuclear Project plants.
20024	8	To reintroduce the Board for the benefit of
D.C.	9	people that's weren't here earlier, to my left is Mr.
GTON	10	Ernest Hill, who is a nuclear engineer, regularly employed
ASHIN	11	at Livermore Laboratory in California.
NG. W	12	To my right is Dr. James Lamb, an environmental
ICLU	13	scientist from the University of North Carolina.
ERS B	14	My name is Charles Bechhoefer. I am an
EPORT	15	attorney with the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board panel
M. M.	16	of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
SET. 8	17	Limited appearances are not evidence as such,
H STR	18	but the Board can take into account matters stated, and
TT 00	19	if there are particular issues which we feel need to be
	20	resolved, we can ask that they be resolved by the parties,
	21	or dealt with by the parties in the context of the
	22	proceeding.
	23	We ask that the statements be limited to
	24	approximately five minutes each. If you go much beyond,
	25	we will let you know that you are doing so. This is
	17.20	ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

2- .1

25-2	1	mainly so everyone will have an opportunity to be heard.
	2	Limited appearance statements may be
	3	supplemented by written material of any length, which
	4	can be given to the reporter.
2	5	When you come up to make your statement,
564 23-	6	identify yourself, your name, and at least the general
(202) (7	area in which you live, or an organization which you
20024	8	represent if that's the case.
D.C. 3	9	I will start with the list that I had this
GTON.	10	morning. I have several lists here, and I'm not sure in
NIHSM	11	what order, but I will start with the list I had this
NG, WI	12	morning, and work on down.
IIIIIII	13	· Is there an Amy Donovan?
ERS BI	14	William Donovan? Come on up, either you or
PORT	15	your wife, or both. I assume Amy is your wife.
W. , RE	16	MR. DONOVAN: Amy is my daughter.
ET, 8.	17	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Oh, your daughter.
STRE	18	MR. DONOVAN: She got stuck out at the
0 7TH	19	university tonight.
30	20	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Very well.
	21	111
	22	111
×	23	111
	24	
	25	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

-

5800 2 .3 STATEMENT 1 of DR. WILLIAM DONOVAN 2 3 DR. DONOVAN: I am Dr. William Donovan. I am 4 a member of the San Antonio Chapter of the Physicians 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 For Social Responsibility. 6 I would like to welcome this Board to San 7 Antonio. 8 I would like to express the concern of our 9 organization for the health and safety not only of those 10 in this area, but in the country, and I think now the 11 world, with the international physicians group. 12 It is hard to alarm people about an enemy 13 that is unseen. I think Simmelweiss tried to do this 14 with streptococci in women who had peripheral sepis, who 15 had infections following delivery, by physicians who 16 looked cleaned. They didn't have dirty hands, but they 17 have streptococci on their hands, and these got into the 18 19 wombs of the women that they delivered, and resulted in 20 infections. I think that generally we have been clean 21 about atomic energy since the test ban, and we haven't 22 had a lot of people who have had readily identifiable 23 illness result, like radiation sickness. We haven't had 24 an awful lot of those since Hiroshima and Nagasaki. 25

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

24

25

I think if we did that we would be more concerned about radiation affects. I am concerned about the unseen affects that take quite a while to develop. The leukemias that take four to five years to develop, and the solid tumors that result from low-level radiation that appear after 20 to 40 years. This is, I think, the concern of physicians who are alarmed about the public health aspects.

I think here specifically in this area we are concerned about the competence of an organization such as Houston Lighting & Power, and Brown & Root, under whose guidance a plant was built that should be very safely be containing this dangerous material, and to allow construction to go on for months, as I understand it, without real inspection resulting in latent defects in the plant.

We are concerned about nuclear fission. I
know some of us have been excited lately about the
possibility of fusion-generated energy, and the
possibility that this might be a cleaner safer source.
What we have heard about the GE Mark III is
that it is not a very clean system of generating, and
results in obligatory leaks of radiation.

The other concerns have been the placement of the plant on earthquake faults, on land that allows

1

2

3

4

5

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 654-2345

13

14

15

16

17

25

sinking of the buildings in an area in which there are possible hurricane damage. The winds, of course, come up from the Gulf to San Antonio, and this is a source of concern, where there is obligatory leakage. We are concerned about _sakage.

We are concerned about the storage of not only low level but high-level waste, and where is that waste going to go. Is it going to be crossing our highways, or someone's highways, and the necessity of having when you make so many trips, the statistical necessity of there being a certain number of accidents, and what happens to these fuel rods, and so on.

The increased mining that will have to take place, and this is only 50 miles south of us where the uranium mines, the danger to the miners in handling the alpha emitters, and the production of pulmonary fibrosis and later cancer of thelung from these operations.

18 The contamination of the aquifers from chemical19 extraction mining.

The statistics I have in respect to the increase in infant mortality rate around Harrisburg increasing by 280 percent-- of course, the developing fetus is extremely sensitive to radioactivity -- is an alarming figure.

Sternglass' work on the Millstone Reactor and

the increasing leukemia rates out four to five years, as one approaches the site of the nuclear plant is also alarming.

Of course, the possibility of a disaster such as meltdown is with all of us, and not sure with the --I'll be stopping in a minute -- construction defects whether this might not be a greater possibility in the plant that we have here, even greater than Three Mile Island, I understand that came rather close.

The possibility of sabotage with the poor security in the plant would be another concern.

What I think the major concern is, is that we are building a plant that will only be good for 30 years, but the effects of the plant will be lasting for hundreds of thousands of years. The effect of radioactive material may be felt for hundreds of thousands of years, and the plant, itself, because of induced radiation would not be approachable for one and one-half million years.

So I think what you are deciding, the job that you have -- we have had jobs as physicians in making decisions, but I don't envy you, the types of decisions that you are making, becuase these may affect the human race for eons.

Thank you.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

000 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

5803

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

111

l	1	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Jason Osmond.
	2	STATEMENT
664-2345	3	BY
	4	JASON DONOVAN
	5	MR. DONOVAN: My name is Jason Donovan.
	6	I'm a junior at Clark High School. I'm concerned with
4 (202)	7	the problems of nuclear power; namely, the medical
2003	8	implications, such as birth defects, cancers,
N, D.C	9	sterility, congenital defects.
OLDNI	10	I have recently been increasingly concerned
WASH	11	with these potential dangers or realistic dangers;
DING,	12	and I have taken it upon myself to make those around
BUIL	13	me my peers and people with whom I associate
RTERS	14	aware also of the possible and potential dangers of
REPO	15	nuclear power.
8.W.	16	I've seen Helen Caldicott, M.D.'s tape
REET,	17	concerning this issue the medical implications of
ITH ST	18	nuclear energy; and I've shown it to several classes
300	19	history world history classes at school and have
	20	collected a number of responses.
		I would like to quote from 11 students:
	22	Tracy, Pam, David, Carol, Sarah, Juska, Laura, Joe,
	23	Melinda, John, Ann, Robin, Laura and Joel. These are
	24	the students to whom I showed the film.
	23	Many of them responded to the effect I

H

5804

110	
1	quote: "Radioactive waste in atomic warfare could kill
2	every organism on earth."
3	A lot of them found this to be very shocking.
4	And I found it unusual not unusual that this
5	should occur because I myself was shocked to hear this
6	originally.
7	Another response, when they upon hearing
8	of the dangers was that the students became aware that
9	it could cause genetic disease and cancer. A lot of
10	them weren't aware of this, and this was new to them.
11	And many of them felt it was hard to face
12	the truth, and the implications are staggering. And
13	the general consensus was unless a safer way can be ,
14	found, we should stop production.
15	Some decided that something should be
16	done before the government lets us all die. That was
17	one response.
18	Another was that we should inform people;
19	we should slow down and think. We should strive to
20	make it safer.
21	These are all direct quotes.
22	I think that these responses are rather
23	typical among people of my age and all kinds of students -
24	and not only my age, but a lot of people who aren't
25	aware of what's going on.
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

A. A. 18 16

开日

		And I think it's important not only to slow
		down production and stop and think. I think that
	2	really says that we should just stop and think about
	3	what's going on and inform people.
	4	I hope that this can be taken into account
1-2345	5	before further action is taken.
2) 554	6	And to the Board of the Nuclear Regulatory
24 (2(7	Commission I think this is especially important.
C. 200	8	Commission, I think this is especially important.
D, D.	9	Thank you.
INGT	10	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Jeana Hamilton.
WASH	11	
UNG.	12	
BUIL	13	
TERS	14	
REPOR	15	
M.	16	
EET, S	17	
H STR	18	
TT 001	19	
	20	
	21	
	22	
	23	
	24	
	25	

6-4	1	STATEMENT
	2	BY
	3	JEANA HAMILTON
	4	MS. HAMILTON: My name is Jeana Hamilton,
45	5	and I'm from San Antonio.
664-23	6	One of the major concerns about nuclear
(202)	7	power is the disposal of radioactive waste. No safe
20024	8	and permanent method of managing the waste has been
, D.C.	9	developed.
IGTON	10	Methods of disposal being considered pre-
alle 1	11	sently include burial in salt caverns, sub-seabed
	12	disposal and even firing off the waste in rockets to the
	13	sun.,
reks 1	14	Any of these methods would be costly. The
EPOR	15	proposal that any of these disposal methods would be
W R	16	permanently safe is creating a new science fiction.
EET, 8	17	I would like to focus now on findings concerning sea-
H STR	18	bed disposal of waste.
TT 00	19	Nearly 50,000 barrels of radioactive waste
	20	currently lie off the Ferraland Islands, 23 miles from
	21	San Francisco's Golden Gate.
	22	Fifty-five gallon drums crushed by a tremendous
	23	pressure at 3000 feet are leaking waste into the ocean
	24	environment. Divers of the Project TEKTITE, a non-profit
	25	marine specialist group, found other barrels rusting
		ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

away in only 155 feet of water. No one knows what 1 effect the waste is having on fish and plant life in 2 such areas, but there is strong evidence to show that 3 radionuclides are beginning to find their way into our 4 food chain. 5 00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345 All marine life is directly or indirectly 6 linked to the ocean floor. Carcasses and fecal matter 7 seep to the bottom to be fed upon by animals and 8 bacteria that are in turn eaten by bottom-feeding fish 9 and zooplankton, which would then lin. the food chain 10 members at higher ocean levels. 11 Strong currents can carry members to higher 12 ocean levels and strong -- the radionuclides like 13 Strontium-90, Cobalt-60, Cesium-137 can rise to higher 14 levels, even to ocean surfaces where they can be 15 absorbed by plankton, the major food source of all 16 ocean life. 17 Radionuclides can then be incorporated 18 into organic compounds in which they are more easily 19 absorbed by living creatures. 20 When the radionuclides are consumed by 21 22 Ligher life forms, they accumulate in specific organs 23 or areas. For example, Strontium-90 mimics calcium and 24 concentrates in the sone. 25 Because of the nature of the food chain,

	1	the level of radioactivity can increase geometrically
	2	the higher up the chain one goes.
	3	If one tuna eats 500 herring, a hundred of
664-2346	4	which have been absorbing 10 ions each of Cesium-137,
	5	the tuna will ingest 1000 ions of Cesium-137. Consider
	6	what will result when we eat such tuna.
(202)	7	Jackson Davis, an environmental studies
20024	8	professor at the University of California, predicts
(, D.C.	9	that with the likelihood that an undamaged barrel will
NGTON	10	leak radioactive waste in 40 years and a damaged one
VASHII	11	will leak in 20 years, a peak release from the waste
ING. V	12	dumped presently in the Pacific seabeds won't occur
BUILD	13	until the 1980's and 1990's.
TERS	14	To turn to other methods of disposal: The
LEPOR	15	Energy Research and Development Administration views
S.W	16	burial in salt beds as the preferred method of disposal.
EET,	17	The wastes would be put in a cavity and cooled by
H STR	18	pumped water for several years.
300 71	19	Then the cavity's entry shaft would be
	20	plugged. The water would boil away, and in a few
	21	decades, the heat would seal the waste by fusing sur-
	22	rounding rock while the heat keeps water away.
	23	It would also melt the burial canisters
	24	so that if anything went wrong, retrieval of the waste
	25	would be difficult or impossible.
	0.000	

Battelle researchers have predicted that 1 geological storage will not be available for 15 to 35 2 years. 3 All the waste disposal schemes depend on 4 the earth's cooperation. The earth's crust must not 5 00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345 fold, thrust, guake, lift or break in any area contain-6 ing long-lived radioactive wastes. 7 The oceans must abide in their present beds 8 and large scale climatic aberrations must not be allowed 9 10 to occur. Scientists have proposed that burying 11 wastes in polar ice caps would dissipate the heat and 12 allegedly keep the waste isolated. What if the materials. 13 melted the ice more quickly than expected, and it 14 found its way into the oceanic food chain? What if the 15 polar caps melted from climatic changes? 16 Do we have the right to dissolve our poisons 17 into oceans or leave them buried in ice, or in the 18 19 ground where they might blight the environment for future generations and disspoil the earth for thousands 20 21 of years? 22 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you. 23 Phil -- it's either H-a-v-e-s, or maybe it 24 should be "Hayes." I'm not sure. 25 (No response.)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

- 8	1	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Fred Loxsom.
	2	STATEMENT
	3	BY
	4	FRED LOXSOM
	. 5	MR. LOXSOM: I'd like to make a very simple
54 934	6	point. With any energy supply, there are problems.
A 1908	7	There are trade-offs.
	8	With coal, with gas and oil there are
	9	problems with pollutants, with energy and economic
NOT	10	impacts on society.
NINS	11	With solar energy, although it's a clean
	1 12	fuel, it has problems with reliability and certainly
	13	some social impacts. So there are always trade-
0 10.0	14	offs.
PRODE	15	We decide to use a particular energy supply
ā	16	because we look at the positive and the negative aspects
0 443	17	and say, "This is a good deal; it's a good bargain we
orbit.	18	have to make."
A146 00	19	No energy supply we can think of is going to
·	20	be a complete winner. Nuclear energy has some very
	21	strong aspects.
	22	It has been the promised energy to come
	23	since I was a child. It was going to be the energy
	24	supply that was going to make the future better for
	25	all of us.
		2011년 1월 2012년 1월 2017년 1월 2017년 1월 2018년 1월 201

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1

2

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

that.

And, certainly, it h

	5812
has some potential fo	r
the trade-offs with	
t kind of trade-off.	
ar plant not deliveri	ng
he come impacts S	ome

3 nuclear energy, it's a different 4 If there's a problem with a sola 5 what it should have, there will be some imp 6 economic loss ... a very real economic loss perhaps, 7 or some inconvenier 'e. 8 If we have trouble getting coal and we have 9 to pay higher prices for coal, it's a disadvantage. 10 It's something that's difficult for us. But if we have 11 a real problem with a nuclear plant, if we release 12 radioactivity into the environment, if we don't have 13 a proper place to dispose of nuclear wastes, these are 14 very serious problems which have a very long impact. 15 So we're looking at something that's qualitatively 16 very different. 17 So when we make trade-offs, we need to look 18 at this. And so what I think this boils down co, if 19 you're going to look at somebody who is going to install 20 a solar hot water heater on your house, it's important 21 that he doesn't do something that's going to catch your 22

But when we look at

house on fire. 23

And it's important if someone is going to 24 operate a nuclear plant in your neighborhood, or in your 25

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

state, one has to look at him even more carefully. There has to be ... oh, a very careful inspection that this person has integrity, has a good record, is certainly the person or the group of people we want to be operating a nuclear plant.

It's a much bigger decision. It's a much graver decision. So when we make trade-offs, we have to always think of not only the good aspects -- and there are certainly for any energy supply, good aspects -- but also the negative aspects.

And we have to make our balance very carefully. And in the case of nuclear power, the people who are going to run the plant and the ways in which it's going to be run have to be looked at very carefully. We have to be absolutely sure.

Any mistake we make here will have a much longer term ... might have a much longer term effect on all of us.

19 That's really my point. I'm not necessarily
20 against nuclear energy. I've looked at it carefully.
21 I'm not necessarily unanimously in favor of all other
22 forms of energy.

I'm not necessarily saying that solar will
solve all our problems. There has to be a mix.
But when we look into this mix, we have to



		5815
• 1	1	STATEMENT
	2	JOHN VAN COPPENOLLE
	3	MR. VAN COPPENOLLE: My name is Joh Van
	4	Coppenolle, and I'm a resident of San Antonio.
¥	5	My immediate inclination when I first learned
56 PY	6	there would be an opportunity for citizens to speak at
16062	7	this hearing was to not make a statement.
*COMP.	8	I believed, as I believe now, that the Nuclear
	9	Regulatory Commission, including its panel known as the
NOTON	10	Atomic Safety & Licensing Board, has heard it all before
(INSE)	11	and has never listened. So why should they listen now?
n DNJ	12	I later decided that I would speak after all
	13	and that that very issue would be the basis for my
buad	14	statement.
auda	15	The Nuclear Regulatory Commission, and its
	16	predecessor, the Atomic Energy Commission, have heard
	17	over and over through the years many of the same argu-
H STB	18	ments against nuclear power: It is unsafe, it is un-
77 000	19	economical.
	20	You have also heard more specific arguments:
	21	This plant is being built over an earthquake fault line.
	22	That one is full of holes. Still another has been built
	23	too close to a large population center.
	24	You've heard testimony from expert witnesses,
	25	some of whom have even broken away from your own ranks.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

27-

1

2

3

4

You have heard simple, ordinary Americans speak, trembling as they expressed their fear of what nuclear power will do to them and to their country, yet you have collectively remained unmoved.

5 You are as so much stone, hardened to the 6 point where you no longer care what people think or what 7 the facts are.

8 You sit in your high seats in judgment, yet
9 you are not capable of totally judging. You hear only
10 what is in your own self-interest to hear.

For years you've been worrying that nuclear plants would have serious accidents, that they would be costly, that they were the wrong way out of our energy dilemma.

Most of the warnings have been verified by
reality. I do not need to recount to you the long history
of nuclear plant accidents that have occurred during the
30 years or so of the Atoms For Peace program.

19 You probably know of some that we the public20 have never been apprised of.

You know as well as I do that many of these
accidents, not just Three Mile Island, have come so
dangerously close to irreparable consequences, I do not
even want to think about it.

Yet you go along your merry way, continuing

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

to license these plants as if nothing were at stake.

1 You licensed Three Mile Island though you were 2 warned about it even ten years before it began operating. 3 You were warned by members of your own Staff. 4 In the same unfeeling, criminal way, you are 5 very likely planning to license the South Texas Nuclear 6 Project. 7 Nothing I say here, nothing anyone says at 8 this meeting, will change that. 9 But my reason for making this statement goes 10 beyond you. I decided to add these few sheets of paper 11 to the enormous record already amassed against nuclear 12

power so that the record will some day be absolutely clear 13 that there were some who knew what could happen and who 14 15 opposed it.

I want that record to some day indict you. 16 You will not be able to say you were not warned or that 17 there was no opposition to your recklessness. 18

And if there is a time when our species no 19 longer walks this planet, if we are replaced by radiation-20 resistant mutants with some intelligence, I hope that they 21 will dig among the rubble and come across some scraps of 22 paper, paper that will tell them that some of us cared, 23 but not all of us sent cur species to its end. 24 25

Thank you.



5819
STATEMENT
OF
TERRY BURNS
DR. BURNS: My name is Terry Burns,
B-u-r-n-s.
I'm a physician. I live here in San
Antonio. I work at the VA Hospital.
I would like to state my opposition to the
South Texas Nuclear Plant.
My opposition is based both on for
medical reasons and the risks that have already been
stated here, as well as the entire series of incidents
particular to this plant that have been recorded in the
newspapers over the last several years incidents
of faulty construction, cracks in containment walls,
intimidation and harassment of inspectors and the
largest fine ever accorded to a managing utility.
As a result, I can only doubt the safety
and integrity of this plant because of all this series
of problems that have been recorded with its con-
struction.
I don't feel that it has been managed
well. And in reference to an earlier statement a
few minutes ago, I think that is an important question:
the question of the integrity and the competence of

2	1	the individuals and organizations running such a plant.
	2	I think the history that has been reported
	3	in the last several years involving the construction of
	4	this plant brings serious doubts to mind about the
\$	5	integrity and competence of chose individuals and
554-23	5	organizations involved in this project.
(202)	7	In addition, with regard to nuclear power
20024	8	in general, I think, as has been stated, it's very
. D.C.	9	clear that many people over many years have pointed
IGTON	10	out very serious problems involved with nuclear power
ASHIN	11	and the use of nuclear energy in general.
NG, W	12	The problem of mining has not been men-
INITE	13	tioned. I know as a physician that nuclear energy and
LERS F	14	nuclear mining has very serious medical risks to all
EPORT	15	individuals involved in the mining, the shipping, the
.w., R	16	handling, the burning and the disposal of nuclear
EET, S	17	energy.
H STR	18	As a result, I think those risks should be
300 711	19	minimized. I think it's a choice that can be made.
	20	It's not a question that this is the only option avail-
	21	able to people in order to survive and maintain their
	22	current standard of living.
	23	I think that's clearly not the case. There
	24	are other alternatives available, even the question of
	25	the economic reliability of nuclear power is very much

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY INC.

28-2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

00 7TH STREET, 3.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

in doubt, given the fact that this project, for instance, as an example, has had cost over-runs now ranging to three billion dollars -- I guess are the current estimates.

The original estimates were \$500 million. As a result, it's clearly a question whether this is completely economic as well. And it's certainly not a safe energy alternative.

The risks involved in coal and fossil fuels are very serious medically as well, but they do not involve thousands of years and entire gene pools in the society.

When we talk about radiation exposure, we're talking about permanent risk to individuals that are exposed, that accumulate within their bodies throughout their lives.

17 There's no safe level. There's only a
18 tolerable level, which is what we have to bear
19 naturally. There's no reason to expose ourselves
20 unnecessarily throughout the country to excess use of
21 radiation.

Even in the medical community, the use of
 radioisotopes is declining, rather than increasing.
 Thank you.
 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Before I continue the

	승규는 방법은 것이 아이들은 것이 같은 것이 같은 것이 같이 많이 많이 많이 많이 많이 했다. 것이 같은 것이 많이
	1 list, is there anyone here who has any pressing reason
	2 to be heard early?
	3 There's at least one person with a child
	4 over there. Why don't you come and the other person
ę.	5 who raised his hand follow? We'll take you somewhat
PT-100	6 out of order.
(202)	7
20024	8
5. 11	9
I non	0
VIII 1	1
× 1	2
	3
	4
INON 1	5
2 . 1	6
1	7
SINC	8
	9
5 1	0
2	n
2	2
2	3
2	4
1	5
	ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

		5823
3-5	.	STATEMENT
		BY
	2	CINDY SANTOS
	3	MS. SANTOS: First of all, I'd like to thank
	4	you for letting me speak now so I can take him home.
2345	5	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Could you identify your-
1) 554	6	anle for the reporter?
4 (202	7	sell for the reporter:
2002	8	MS. SANTOS: My name is cindy santos. Ints
N. D.C	9	is my son Nicholas, and we're from San Antonio.
OLD	10	Really, the only reason I'm here tonight
TEHSY	11	is to speak to you as a mother. I know maybe a lot of
NG, W	12	you have children or grandchildren. And just to stop
IIIDI	13	and think and look at them and make it a safe place .
CRS BI	14	for them to live and stop nuclear power.
PORTI	15	That's the first and best way that I can
R. RE	16	think of.
T. S.W	17	Thank you.
STREE	18	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you.
HEL	19	The gentleman who raised his hand, he
300	20	may
	21	(No response.)
	22	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Loretta Van Coppenolle.
		I might say, you said you were going to
	23	read another statement into the record. Why don't you
	24	read another statement into the record. Why don't you
	25	do that at the same time?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

28-6		STATEMENT
		OF
	-	RITA BURNSIDE
		MS. VAN COPPENOLLE: My name is Loretta
	•	Van Coppenolle.
1 2345	2	I would first like to read a statement to
13, 55-	6	the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board by Rita Burnside,
34 (30	7	who was unable to be here this evening.
C. 200	8	She writes: "My name is Rita Burnside
U, D	9	and I am a resident of San Antonio. As I am unable to
NGTO	10	and I am a resident of ban Antonio, no I am anasto os
VASHI	11	address you in person, I am writing what would otherwise
NG, V	12	have been my statement so that it can be included in
Introl	13	the record for the proceedings on licensing of the South
ERS B	14	Texas Nuclear Project.
PORTI	15	"During the current hearing you are ad-
W., RE	16	dressing the issue of Houston Lighting and Power's
ET, S.I	17	character and competence to build and run a nuclear
STRE	18	plant. I think that one aspect of the competence issue
P.17 0	19	is how Houston Lighting and Power has allowed con-
90	20	struction costs for this plant to soar.
	21	"The cost of the STNP, because of lack of
	22	planning, erroneous estimates of raw material prices,
	23	inflation, and gross negligence (which by some esti-
	24	mutes accounts for 30% of cost overruns) is now four
	25	times what it was expected to be in 1973. Plant
	1.00	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

h

ż

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20034 (202) 554-2345

partners admit to a current price tag of \$2.7 billion, which is about 20% higher than similar plants throughout the United States. Computations done a year ago, however, based on Rand Corporation projections covering cual costs of plants completed between 1972 and 1977 plus formulae provided by Charles Komanoff, showed the plant would wind up costing \$4.224 billion for construction alone. An update indicates it would now be more accurate to say \$4.5 billion. These calculations do not include an escalation for the modifications likely to be 10 required as a result of the Three Mile Island accident 11 or the cost overruns resulting from last year's NRC 12 order to show cause directed at the STNP. 13

"In addition, a realistic assessment of 14 the cost for decommissioning has not entered into the 15 utility calculations. The cost of dismantlement is 16 usually calculated as a percentage of capital con-17 18 struction costs. The average estimated decommissioning costs for six other reactors, all smaller than the 19 20 STNP, was 11.1%. Since decommissioning costs can be expected to increase with the size of the plant (and 21 as you know the STNP is one of the biggest being built 22 in the world today) a more realistic estimate of 23 percentage would be at least 20% - nearly \$1 billion. 24 The estimate the project partners are using is around 25

1.1%, which is totally out of line with real costs. 48-8 "Houston Lighting and Power's allowing costs' to so get out of hand is a strong indication of its inability to manage the construction of the South Texas Project. This plant, if it is ever completed, 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 could wind up being the most expensive one of its kind in the country. Surely this information must weigh with you in evaluating HL and P's capabilities. "Yours sincerely, Rita Burnside." 2:

		5827
	1	STATEMENT
	2	OF LORETTA VAN COPPENOLLE
	-	MS. VAN COPPENOLLE: As I said earlier, I am
		Loretta Van Coppenolle, and my name is spelled the same
	4	way as that of my husband.
2345	5	way as that of my husband.
+00 ()	6	I am a momer of Citizens Concerned About
	7	Nuclear Power. I am and have been an opponent of the
2007	8	South Texas Nuclear Project based on very real evidence
, D.C.	9	against that plant.
GTON	10	I believe that Houston Lighting & Power has
ASHIN	11	proven it is not capable of constructing this plant and
NG, W	12	that this leaves one with no reason to hope it will be
	13	capable of running this plant.
	14	There should be no question that the STNP
	15	should be denied a license to operate based on information
	16	that has already been presented.
	17	In a sense, continuation of these hearings
	18	should not even be necessary, as it would serve only as
	19	reinforcement of what is already known and already damning.
	20	The odds are good that the plant will never
	21	give energy to the cities that have invested in it. If
	22	somehow it is licensed in what I would consider to be a
	23	travesty of these proceedings, then it will very likely
	24	suffer mishaps that will render it either inefficient or
	25	totally unusable.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Therefore, we must think now about the alcernatives to the STNP. It will be too late if we 2 realize only in 1986 or 1990 that we should have planned 3 ahead, we should not have relied on this lemon. 4 I would like all of you here to consider

5 two immediate alternatives to nuclear energy that no one 6 ever seems to talk about. 7

These are discussed by Dr. John W. Gofman, 8 once the head of the Biomedical Division of the Lawrence 9 Radiation Laboratory of the Atomic Energy Commission, the 10 then Atomic Energy Commission, in an article, Nuclear 11 Power: The Need for a Fog-Cutter." 12

I quote as follows:

"It is truly insulting to the intelligence of the American public for nuclear advocates to state that we must starve and freeze in the dark if we reject nuclear power entirely.

"All authorities, even those in the Department of Energy, agree that 45 percent of U. S. energy use is sheer waste. This has nothing to do with our values, for instance, with our allegedly 'materialistic" life styles. The 45 percent waste is simply a measure of the

"No expert denies that the cheapest, largest source of energy available to us in the early future is energy efficiency. Efficiency alone would permit us almost to double our effective energy supply. This is not idle speculation.

"In several Western European countries, our standard of living is achieved with about half the per capita consumption of energy.

"Carefully researched studies by the American Institute of Architects in 1975 conclude that simply energy efficiency alterations in new building construction, plus some retro-fitting of existing buildings, could save enough energy to substitute for the energy which would be generated by some 430 giant 1,000 megawatt nuclear plants. Today, the U. S. has the equivalent of 50 such plants operable -- sometimes.

"There is an additional, huge

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILTING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

29-3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

source of energy which we are presently throwing away, an energy source which we once used until the electric utilities managed to destroy it in order to increase their own business. That source is called cogeneration of power.

"Innumerable industries generate vast quantities of steam for their industrial processes. If turnbines were installed in many of those industries, they not only would generate their own electricity, but they could also feed large quantities of surplus power into the electric power grid.

"The ultimate result would be the production of power equivalent to some 200 giant 1,000 megawatt nuclear plants, according to the studies of Dr. Robert Williams at Princeton University. "Both of these applications

of energy efficiency, in our buildings and in cogeneration, would be more reliable than nuclear power, conserve scarce capital resources, increase the number of jobs created per capital dollar invested, and

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

5830

29-4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

raise our standard of living through reduced energy costs. Paying for energy which we throw away is just lowering our tandard of living.

"It makes no economic sense at all to invest in expensive nuclear power plants just to attain the privilege of throwing their energy away. Elimination of nuclear power would be a boon to every important aspect of our economy, not a threat.

"With the equivalent of 630 giant nuclear power plants available to us through energy efficiency, it is obvious there is no energy 'crisis' requiring nuclear power. The 'need' for nuclear power plants, which still supply only three and a half percent of the country's total energy, is a hoax." End of quote. Remember: It is not too late now to consider the alternatives. Thank you. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Ed Joyce. ////

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

29-5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

	1	STATEMENT
	2	OF EDWARD JOYCE
	3	MR. JOYCE: My name is Edward Joyce.
	4	I'm here representing the Sierra Club. I'm
45	5	a member of the Executive Committee of the Lone Star
554-23	6	Chapter of the Sierra Club.
(202)	7	The Sierra Club has 740 members, locally,
20024	8	in the San Antonio area. Statewide, we have approxi-
l, D.C.	9	mately 7,000 members. Nationally, we have more than
NGTON	10	200,000 members.
VASHIP	11	It's one of the largest and strongest
ING, V	12	conservation organizations in the United States.
GUILD	13	The Sierra Club policy regarding nuclear
TERS	14	energy is simple. We oppose the licensing, construction
LEPOR	15	and operation of nuclear power plants.
8 W. F	16	I will discuss some of the problems of nuclear
EET,	17	power and then I will discuss alternatives which we have
H STF	18	here in San Antonio which have not been addressed by our
300 71	19	utility company, City Public Service.
	20	The major problems we see are the costs of
	21	nuclear energy.
	22	In 1973 our utility company officials told us
	23	that this plant would cost us less than \$1 billion
	24	San Antonio's share.
	25	Today that cost has escalated to approximately

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

29-6

\$3 billion. The end is not in sight. 1 Those are construction costs only. They do 2 not include the cost of decommissioning the reactor in 3 30 years. 4 Will our utility bills be increased to pay 5 20024 (202) 554 2345 for bonds to decommission the reactor? Where is the end? 6 Gentlemen, if someone was building a home 7 for you, the cost of which has increased 300 percent, 8 D.C. they're not sure when it's going to be finished, they're 9 BUILDING, WASHINGTON, not sure how much it's going to cost, wouldn't you think 10 of other alternatives? 11 Every year nuclear power plants annually 12 expel wastes; thorium, cesium, iodine, radioactive 13 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS isotopes which there is no known way to safely contain, 14 15 to shelter them from our environment. 16 Elements such as plutonium, with a half-life 17 of 24,000 years, the annual discharge from a reactor stays 18 active for a half a million years. In human terms, that's 19 an infinite amount of time. 20 How can we safely handle these wastes? 21 Our government is only 260 years old. Ice ages 22 occur every 10,000 years. There still is no way of 23 safely handling these wastes. 24 The safety factor of nuclear power plants is 25 also an area of concern for the Sierra Club. Three Mile

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

29-7
	0.004	
	1	Island, which by some officials of Metropolitan Edison,
	2	was called a relatively minor accident, has incurred costs
	3	of approximately \$1 billion for the clean-up of the
	4	accident and subsequent loss of power.
9	5	That's one-third the cost of this plant.
564-23	6	If that accident occurs, will the citizens
(202)	-	of San Antonio be expected to pay for those clean-up
20024	8	costs again in higher utility races?
D.C.	9	We feel the alternatives to nuclear power
GTON,	10	have not been explored.
ASHIN	11	The Harvard Business School estimated that
NG, WA	12	in 1973 the United States could have got along with 40
IIIII	13	percent less energy just by simple use of conservation
ERS B	14	measures.
EPORT	15	Here in San Antonio at Trinity University
W. , RI	16	Dr. Gene Clark, a physicist, states that with 28 percent
ET, 8.	17	of \$3 billion we could easily retro-fit most homes and
I STRE	18	industries in San Antonio and save one-half to one-third
ATT 00	19	of the present energy required to heat and cool those
	26	buildings.
	21	Dr. Clark, by the way, is employed by the
	22	Department of Energy for several research projects.
	23	The Tennessee Valley Authority is using a
	24	combination solar conservation program. They estimate
	25	by 1990 that program will be giving them the equivalent

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

29-8

output of four to six 1,000 megawatt nuclear power plants 1 at one-sixth the cost. 2 We feel that our utility company ought to be 3 looking at those alternatives also. 4 In Portland, a city much further north than 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 San Antonio, much further away from the Equator, completely 6 out of the Sun Belt, they find that using conservation, 7 the Portland Power & Light Company using conservation, 8 the cost of a kilowatt hour is less than two cents. The 9 10 cost of a new plant is more than six cents. Certainly San Antonio, being one of the largest 11 cities closest to the Equator, can take advantage of these 12 13 .passive forms of energy. 14 With an annual temperature of 70 degrees, it 15 seems ironic that we have to go to this extreme to 16 generate power. 17 Despite City Public Service, the fact that 13 they are using exotic forms of energy, we have in San 19 Antonio many good examples of the use of solar energy. 20 The roads which you drove on today, probably 21 in sweltering heat -- I don't think anyone here would 22 disagree that San Antonio has an abundance of sunshine --23 are partial / maintained by solar heated asphalt by the 24 Texas Highway Department. 25 Sky Harbor Elementary School, a school in the

5835

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

29-9

29-10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

22

23

24

25

southwest part of San Antonio, houses 1,000 students, solar collectors on top of the school generate heat up

5836

to 300 degrees; 90 percent of the electricity and power --90 percent of the power used for air conditioning is generated by this solar system.

And finally, the Lone Star Brewery will soon be using solar-generated steam to generate the "National Beer of Texas." That includes Lone Star Regular and Lone Star Light.

10 The risks of nuclear power are too great,11 the problems too intractable, the cost too steep.

We feel that our utility company ought to be taking the initiative in conservation and in solar and also judicious use of our non-renewable resources, such as coal, natural gas and oil, until the time when we can nave a clean renewable base of energy.

17 Thank you. and I'd like to submit a brochure 18 for the record.

19 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Give that to the reporter.
20 (The brochure submitted by the Sierra Club
21 is here inserted in the original transcript only.)

- - -

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

NUCLEAR & THE POWER & SIERRA CLUB

During the 1950's and 1960's many environmentalists looked upon nuclear power as an ally. They believed that using nuclear energy to generate electricity would bring cleaner air, reduce strip-mining for coal and offshore drilling for oil, and end plans to dam more rivers for hydroelectric power. In 1974, however, the Sierra Club's Board of Directors voted to oppose construction of more nuclear power plants. They did so because of growing concern about the long-unsolved problems of safety, waste disposal, nuclear weapons proliferation and theft of nuclear materials. In 1979, after the major reactor accident in Pennsylvania, the Board went still further and called for the phasing out of all existing nuclear power plants.

The Club's current policy is as follows:

• The events at the Three Mile Island Nuclear Plant reaffirm our concern about the lack of safety of nuclear plants and demonstrate that the possibility of human error dooms the nuclear fuel cycle to unacceptable risks.

• We oppose the licensing, construction, and operation of new nuclear fission plants.

• We support the systematic reduction of society's dependence on nuclear fission as a source of electric power by a phased closure and decommissioning of operating commercial electric power reactors.

 Meanwhile, the power, temperature, and heat transfer rates in large plants should be reduced when necessary to increase plant safety margins.



Three Mile Island Nuclear Power Plant, Pennsylvania, scene of the 1979 reactor accident. (David Graubill)



RADIATION

. To understand the growing concern about nuclear power we need to appreciate the nature and. dangers of radiation. Natural or background radiation comes from rocks and soil and from cosmic rays penetrating the earth's atmosphere. Natural radiation has always been with us and cannot be avoided. It is believed to be one of the causes of genetic mutation and variation. In general, the more radiation to which a living thing is exposed, the greater are the chances of mutations and such health problems as cancer.

Various human activities increase radiation exposure. These include air travel, mountain climbing, medical X-rays, and the use of nuclear energy. The first three hazards, however, affect the person who chooses to be exposed, and the added radiation ceases at lower altitudes, or when the X-ray machine is turned off. But the radioactive materials produced by the nuclear industry cannot be turned off, and they are entering the environment in ever increasing amounts.

The federal government has set 5 millirems per year as the permissable level of radiation exposure to the public from a nuclear plant. The actual dose is much less than this. For comparison, the average medical dose received by Americans is 90 millirems per year and the average background radiation is probably about 125 millirems per year.

Thus, under normal operation, nuclear reactors emit only small amounts of radioactive material. But in order to use uranium in reactors, it must first be mined, milled, refined, enriched, and fabricated into fuel elements. And after use, the spent fuel must be transported and stored. Under normal conditions, some radioactive material will escape to the environment during every ste In the case of a power plant accident or release of spent fuel from its storage plac vast amounts of radioactive material could discharged.

Accurate data on the consequences exposure to this additional radiation virtually impossible to acquire because effects may not appear for 20 years or more then may not be easily tied to any particuincident.

Many organisms concentrate radioact elements in amounts greater than those in th surroundings. Animals higher up in a f chain may accumulate radioactivity increasingly greater concentrations. Being the top of many food chains, humans will of end up with the highest concentrations.

Radioactive isotopes then furt concentrate at different places in the bc p'utonium in bones, strontium-90 in bones milk, iodine-131 in the thyroid gland.

In 1974, the U.S. Environmental Protect Agency concluded that:

The only totally risk-free level of radiation exposure is zero; a standard set at any other level must be justified on the basis that the activity producing the radiation exposure provides offsetting benefits.

It should be pointed out that processes to generate electricity have adve consequences to public health and welfs Even coal-fired plants release s radioactivity. The Sierra Club believes public should be aware of the health effects all energy systems.

REACTOR SAFETY -

The Sierra Club is concerned about the safety of nuclear power reactors, especially the possibility of a catastrophic release of radioactive material. Mechanical and human failures, a major earthquake, or an act of war or sabotage might threaten thousands of people, cause billions of dollars of property damage, and contaminate large areas for many years.

As of 1980, virtually all t'e commercial nuclear power stations in the United States are light water reactors. At the heart, or core, of a light water reactor is a massive array of fuel elements, hollow metal rods containing enriched uranium oxide. The interaction of fissioning uranium atoms, circulating water, and moveable control rods allows the controlled release of energy. The water, in addition to its role in the fission process, is heated as it passes over the fuel elements. This hot, high-pressure water flow is used (as coal and oil are in conventional plants) to make steam that drives a turbine-generator to produce electricity.

A leaking valve, a ruptured pipe, a break in a weak weld, a control system failure, or a human error could, in the extreme case, cause the reactor to lose or boil away its cooling water quickly and overheat. This is known as a loss-of-coolant accident. Although the nuclear chain reaction would cease, the already fissioned material in the fuel elements would continue to release energy and heat the fuel elements to their melting point.

If the core melted, its great mass would slump toward the bottom of the steel pressure vessel that houses it. At this stage, existing reactor safety systems would be to ally unable to cool it. Large, white-bot chunks could contact water, causing chemical and steam explosions. High pressure and flying pieces night rupture even the thick, reinforced concrete building that houses the reactor, releasing lethal fission products to the environment. (A power reactor builds up within it long-lived radioactivity roughly equal to a thousand times the fallout of Hiroshima.)

It is possible that the radioactive mass would melt not only through its steel pressure vessel but down through the concrete supporting structure into the ground below, a phenomenon nown popularly as the "China syndrome."

To prevent a loss-of-coolant accident from becoming a core-melt accident, the federal lovernment requires that all water-cooled suclear power plants have an "emergency core cooling system." This system must flood the eactor core with new cooling water whenever he original cooling water is lost. It has to ct quickly if core damage and meltdown are to e avoided.

Many nuclear experts have doubted, owever, whether this safety system is dequate. Very high steam pressure, for xample, might temporarily block the flow of ater to the reactor core. It was not until 979 that ful'-scale tests on the emergency ore cooling system were begun, despite its eing the major safeguard against disaster. The consequences of core-melt accident cannot be accurately predicted. The sequence of events causing the accident, the plant location, the weather conditions, and the rate of evacuation of the surrounding population all would affect the outcome. But several studies of hypothetical accidents show that deaths and serious illnesses numbering in the thousands plus property damage in the billions of dollars are possible.

The safety record of nuclear power reactors is said to be good, in the sense that no complete core melt-downs have ever occurred and no fatalities have been directly attributed to the release of radiation to the environment. Yet, the record of nuclear power technology is causing growing concern. Major equipment breakdowns and operator prors occur frequently and cause an average of ten major shutdowns of each reactor every year. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission files for 1978 show some 2835 "reportable occurences," with the Crystal River 3 Plant in Florida having the nation's highest level of reportable problems.

The March 1979 accident at Pennsylvania's Three Mile Island Unit 2 Nuclear Statics was the most severe commercial nuclear accident in U.S. history and demonstrated the complex interplay between design flaws and operator errors.

Workers were routinely cleaning a water demineralizer in the pipelina that carries condensed steam from the turbine to the boilers. Somehow, the workers triggered automatic valves that blocked the pipeline. A back-up water system for the boilers should have come on, but it had been disabled for a test two days before and not reconnected. So the boilers quickly boiled dry.

The reactor continued to run at full power, and now, without water in the boilers to remove heat, the temperature and pressure of the reactor coolant increased. Automatically, a pressure-relief valve opened and the control rods moved in to shut down the reactor. But as the coolant pressure dropped, the relief valve failed to close.

Reactor coolant streamed through the stuck valve -- a loss-of-coolant accident. Steam pockets began to form in the core. The emergency core cooling system came on automatically. But because the indirect method for gauging the water level in the core led the operators to believe the reactor was full, and because they were still unaware of the stuck relief valve, they turned off the emergency cooling system. The steam pockets grew larger.

When the operators finally discovered the disabled boiler back-up water system and reconnected it, cool water flooded the boiler, the temperature and pressure of the core coolant fell, and the steam pockets swelled. But the core still appeared full to the operators.

Two and a half hours after the valve had stuck it was finally discovers' and closed. By

A Real

then, however, substantial portions of the core had been exposed. Fuel elements had heated, cracked, and released radioactive materials. The intensely radioactive material had passed with the water through the valve. High pressure in the holding tank collecting them caused it to burst, flooding the reactor building.

Equipment filure and human error transferred some of the "hot" water to a thin-walled auxiliary building, which also flooded, and radioactivity escaped from it to the environment. Hydrogen gas, produced when steam reacted chamically with the hot fuel element tubing, was released within the reactor building where it exploded.

More than a year after this dangerous accident, it was still not possible to enter the damaged reactor, so the basic clean-up had not yet begun. Cost estimates for the accident, subsequent clean-up, and loss of power run up to \$1 billion.

The inadequacy of the insurance arrangement for nuclear power gives further insight into the issue of nuclear safety. Because insurance companies do not insure utility companies against all the possible damages from a nuclear accident, the federal Price-Anderson Act was passed in 1957 to limit the liability to a maximum of \$560 million. A pool of private insurance companies cover only \$110 million of the total, however, and the U.S. government, using taxpayers' money, covers the remainder.

This \$560 million limit was established at the same time a government report (WASH-740)

stated that a nuclear accident could do S bi ion in property damage, kill 3,400 people, any injure 43,000 more. The act was reapproved in 1965, even though a new government study had increased the "maximum credible" nuclear accident to \$17 billion in damages, 45,000 deaths, and 1,000,000 injuries. Congress again reapproved the act in 1974, just as the government's Rasmussen Report (WASH-1400 assured us that "about 90% of all core-mel accidents would be expected to have damages o less than \$1 billion."

Private insurance companies also will no insure individual citizens' homes, autos, o businesses against a nuclear accident, an include a nuclear exclusion clause in mos policies. As a spokesman for the Union o Concerned Scientists told a federal hearing:

> By placing a limit on the liability of nuclear power plant owners, the government is continuing to provide a subsidy without which the nuclear program would not continue. It is clear that if., the electric utilities had to bear the full financial risks resulting from operating reactors, they would not build them.

The Sierra Club believes that if nuclea power is safe enough for Americans to ris their lives and property, it certainly shoul be safe enough for utility and insuranc companies to risk their assets.



Control room of the Ginna Nuclear Power Plant, Ontario, New York.

NUCLEAR WASTES -

The Sierra Club is also concerned about how the nation will cope with the dangerous radioactive wastes produced during the nuclear fuel cycle. In only 40 years of nuclear development we have accumulated over 9,480,000 cubic feet of high-level waste, 66.6 million cubic feet of buried low-level waste, 2,530 tons of spent fuel from commercial nuclear power plants, 140 million tons of uranium mill tailings, and nearly 1.5 tons of military wastes. However, we have yet to devise the means to dispose of these wastes in a way that ensures the well-being of the earth and its inhabitants.

The history of the management of these wastes is a mational tragedy characterized by a series of accidents, leaks and spills. The situation demands serious attention to two basic questions: First, what changes must be made to handle wastes as safely as possible? And second, should we continue to generate these wastes in the absence of a demonstrated ability to manage them safely?

Nuclear waste is the broad ter 'd to cover materials ranging from the r. .ctive work gloves from a hospital laboratory to the plutonium-contaminated fuel rods from a nuclear power plant reactor. Wastes are produced at every stage of the nuclear power cycle.

The problem of containing radiation begins at the uranium mine and at its adjacent mill where uranium-bearing rock is crushed and processed. Currently 16 uranium mills in the United States process 10 to 15 million tons of ore annually. Since a ton of ore typically yields only four pounds of uranium, a huge pile of radioactive tailings in powder form are produced at each mine. These tailings are uranium-free -- but not radiation-free.

Tailing dumps cover many acres of ground. Wind whips the dust high into the atmosphere and carries it for long distances. Not until fifteen years ago, when alert public health personnel discovered a higher incidence of cancer in people who lived in houses built with or on mill tailings, was their use in the construction industry and for road-building curtailed. Current disposal practices are inadequate and do not guarantee the long-term isolation required for public safety.

After milling, the natural uranium must be enriched in a process that produces radioactive wastes and atmospheric contamination. Still more waste is generated when the enriched uranium is made into fuel pellets and packed into teel rods.

During the fissioning of the reactor fuel radioactive waste material is formed that must be carefully removed on a regular basis. This spent fuel is placed in nearby cooling pools to allow some of the radioactivity to decay and the fuel to cool. These pools are designed for short-term storage only.

Among the elements in this spent fuel is plutonium, one of the most toxic substances known. Less then one millionth of an ounce will cause lung cancer if inhaled, and a softball-sized lump is enough to make an atomic bomb. The half-life (the time it takes for half of a sample of radioactive isotope to disintegrate) is more than 24,000 years. Given the rule of thumb that a toxic radioactive substance must be safely contained for at least 20 half-lives, plutonium must not be allowed to enter the environment for nearly 500,000 years. In human terms, 500,000 years is essentially forever.

At present, the fuel cycle ends with the removal of spent fuel. It is possible to extract plutonium and uranium from spent fuel rods and to reuse these materials in new fuel pellets. However, this reprocessing unavoidably releases radicactive gases and liquids outside the plant. The high-level waste produced in the extraction process is lethal and long-lived.

Primarily because plutonium extracted from spent fuel rods could be used to manufacture atomic explosives, the reprocessing of spent nuclear fuel from civilian nuclear power plants is banned at this time. With reprocessing no longer possible and permanent storage facilities non-existant, many spent fuel pools have reached or are approaching their capacities.

Finally, a major form of waste is the plant itself once its operating life has ended. Government regulators are just now beginning to investigate the disporal options. One proposal, called entombment, would involve encasing the entire structure in concrete!

In addition to these wastes produced in the power cycle of the commercial nuclear reactor, we must deal with the radioactive liquid wastes produced by the U.S. atomic weapons programs. This material is currently condensed and stored at federal facilities. Over the years, 550,000 gallons have leaked at the disposal site in Hanford, Washington.

Safe storage of high-level wastes on the earth's surface for half a million years is an absurdity. The federal government's unofficial policy has been the ultimate disposal of wastes underground in stable geological formations. However, it is very difficult to guarantee the long-term stability of any area near the earth's surface. We simply cannot predict what changes might take place with the accuracy needed.

Changes in climate and drainage patterns could cause a formation that was dry for millions of years to gain a large amount of groundwater. Wastes must not contact water which could corrode containers and disperse the contents. We know that major climatic changes can occur more than once in 500,000 years. The last ice age, for example, was only 10,000 years ago.

Until recently, salt formations have been considered likely prospects for underground disposal because their existence indicates a long-term absence of groundwater. Studies have shown, however, that salt is highly corrosive, and when heated can attract water, and can become plastic.

During the past twenty years, federal agencies have proposed construction of several test repositories for high-level and other radioactive wastes. Probably the most famous of these attempts was the ill-fated Lyons, Kansas, salt bed project of the 1960s which was abandoned when significant water leaks into the salt beds were found.

The administration and Congress are currently working to establish a nuclear waste management policy and are addressing both the technical and institutional questions of siting procedure, safety standards and licensing. Ultimately, however, the question of "how safe is safe" for long-term storage is a value judgment that must be made by a broad segment of society.

The Sierra Club believes that it is irresponsible to generate more long-lived wastes before we know what we are going to do with those already produced.

DIVERSION OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS .

The Sierra Club further opposes development of nuclear power because reactor materials could be stolen for acts of blackmail or sabotage. Plutonium and highly enriched uranium are not utilized in the commercial reactor program in 1980, but they are the fuels to be used in the next generation of reactors. Either fuel could be fashioned into a crude, but deadly, bomb by terrorists. Present regulations and safeguards are not sufficient to prevent this frightening possibility.

A 1974 alysis of this problem, Nuclear Theft: Risks and Safeguards, by Woolrich and Taylor, concluded that:

> Under conceivable circumstances a few persons, possibly even one person, who possessed about ten kilograms of plutonium oxide and a substantial amount of chemical explosive, could,



Mixed uranium - plutonium oxide pellets used as fuel in the liquid metal fast breeder reactor. Each pellet has the energy value equivalent to 566 pounds of coal.

within several weeks, design and build a crude fission bomb...one that would have an excellent chance of exploding, and would probably explode with the power of at least a hundred tons of chemical high explosives. This could be done using materials and equipment purchased at a hardware store and from commercial suppliers of scientific equipment for student laboratories.

According to a federal report on nuclea: safeguards released in April, 1974:

Acquisition of special nuclear materials remains the only substantial problem facing groups which desire to have such weapons. The potential harm to the public from the explosion of an illicitly-made nuclear weapon is greater than that from any plausible power plant accident.

This report also stated that, even at that time, because of uncertainties in accountin methods, enough plutonium for a bomb might hav been stolen.

The ability of subversive or crimina groups to manufacture atomic bombs is not the only danger, however. Theoretically, only on percent of the long-lived nuclear wast produced annually in a single large nuclear plant, if dispersed, could require evacuation of 500 square miles. Because of plutonium high toxicity, a threat simply to disperplutonium-rich dust in the air in any large city could cause the evacuation of hundreds of thousands of people. An extremist or crimina group or even one irrational person making such a threat might be impossible to challenge.

There is general agreement that currer shipments of nuclear material could no withstand a determined terrorist attack. The 1974 federal safeguards study found securiprecautions "entirely inadequate." A nationpolice force, specially trained for safeguarding nuclear materials, has bee proposed. But judging by the effectiveness our social institutions in general, we cannexpect any safeguards to be perfect. If the is anything less than 100% certainty the plutonium will never fall into the hands those bent on terrorism, the public must is aware of what the risk is, and what the consequences might be.

1.0.15

As more reactors are built, shipments of nuclear materials will dramatically increase, raising the chances of theft. If reprocessing of nuclear wastes to separate plutonium for reuse as fuel becomes standard practice, we will be providing would-be terrorists with even ireater opportunities.

The dangers are summed up in a chilling paragraph by Nobel Prize-winning physicist lannes Alfven:

Fission energy is safe only if a number of critical devices work as they should; if a number of people in key positions follow all their instructions, if there is no sabotage, no hijacking of the transports, if no reactor fuel processing plant is situated in a region of riots or guerrilla activity, and no revolutions or war -- even a "conventional" one -take place in these regions. The enormous quantities of extremely dangerous materials must not get into the hands of ignorant people or desperadoes. No acts of God can be permitted.

The Sierra Club opposes the introduction r expanded use of any technology that ncreases the risk of diversion of fissionable r dangerously radioactive materials or that ontributes to the proliferation of nuclear eapons.

It is essential that nuclear fuel eprocessing be banned throughout the world. he Sierra Club urges that U.S. nuclear export olicies prevent other nations from using .S.-supplied materials or technology to roduce separated plutonium. Also, these plicies should induce other nations to agree o international controls on nuclear ctivities, including a moratorium on sprocessing spent fuel.

The Sierra Club supports U.S. initiatives b limit exports of nuclear fuels, equipment, and technologies only to countries that have stified the Nuclear Non-Proliferation Treaty and that agree:

to prohibit reprocessing of irradiated fuel tements;

to implement stringent surveillance, sporting, accounting, and physical security saures on nuclear materials and facilities; not to develop nuclear explosives;

to store spent fuel only under strict iternational control;

not to produce, stockpile, or export apons-grade nuclear material;

to impose sanctions against nations that fail) adhere to these principles; and

to cooperate in establishing international ocedures for recovering nuclear materials in ne event of diversion, theft, or sabotage.

In addition to banning nuclear exports to puntries that do not adhere to these inciples, the U.S. should persuade nations enter into such accords by assisting in the velopment of non-nuclear energy technologies. S. foreign aid, military assistance, and loan licies should conform to and complement these itiatives. The U.S. should aggressively seek he cooperation of other nations, particularly iclear suppliers, in implementing them.

BREEDER REACTOR-

The Liquid Metal Fast Breeder Reactor, the proposed power plant of the future, has a significant advantage over conventional reactors in that it can make more nuclear fuel than it uses. These reactors could be fueled for many years on existing stockpiles of Uranium-238.

However, the breeder does not solve the basic problems of nuclear power -- safety, waste disposal, and diversion. Two of these problems, safety and diversion, would be even greater with the breeder reactor as now designed. More radioactive material would be in the reactor core, allowing less time for safety systems to work, and threatening greater hazards in the case of a core-melt accident. Fuel reprocessing would be extensive, with more potentially harmful material circulating about the country.

The Sierra Club feels that these additional Razards make the breeder unacceptable and that the program should be discontinued.



Nuclear fuel on storage racks in a "fuel bundle forest" awaits shipment to a nuclear power plant.



Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant, California. Although construction is finished, controversy over the factory ability to withstand a severe earthquake has delayed its licensing.

NUCLEAR POWER & OUR ENERGY SUPPLY -

If the benefits of increased nuclear electricity were clear-cut, it would be easier to weigh them against its dangers. Instead, there is controversy as to whether nuclear power plants would ease or aggravate energy shortages.

The difficulty is in the timing of a power plant's construction and its energy production. A large investment of energy over five to eight years is required to build a power plant, and it takes two or three years to repay this energy debt. Then the equivalent energy production may be used in building two or three more nuclear plants for the next five to eight years, and so on. Thus a nuclear program may be a "net energy sink" for several years during nuclear plant proliferation. Only when expansion slowed would the new plants' large generating capacity pay off.

The exact timing of the net energy investment and production periods is open to question because of the unpredictability of nuclear power plants. If a power plant operates only 77% of the time and has been downrated to 89% of its original capacity, then it is producing only 68% of its designed capacity. (This is the present sverage for U.S. nuclear plants. The equivalent figure for fossil fuel plants is about the same.) From this we must subtract the energy needed to separate uranium from its ore and then enrich the concentration of U-235 in order to use it for fuel. New technologies may make enrichment more efficient, but as fuel becomes rarer, lower grade ores will be used that require more processing. We do not yet know the full energy impacts of nuclear waste storage and c decommissioning old nuclear plants once the usefulness has ended. Moreover, data releas by the federal government has shown that U. nuclear plants reach their peak productivi after four years of operation, after whi their output begins to decline. Thes variables have an important bearing on when nuclear program begins yielding net energy.

Moreover, nuclear power is not chear Between 1971 and 1978, a five-fold expansion the nuclear sector had produced almost tripling of nuclear construction costs constant dollars, as more stringent desi requirements and standards were adopted in effort to reduce the likelihood of accidents.

We must determine if an investment nuclear capacity will be repaid by a reducti in our use of no renewable fossil fuels. Th type of energy analysis is important planning future power generation of any typ Like environmental, social, and safe analyses, however, it raises as many questic concerning nuclear power as it answers.

Our conclusion, then, is that the risks nuclear power are too great, the problems intractible, the costs too steep. Right pursuit of energy conservation, renews resource alternatives, and judicious use of nonrenewable energy resources, such as co will provide an adequate transition to conservation and renewable energy future.

BIBLIOGRAPHY

GENERAL --

- Ilardice, Corbin, & Edward R. Trapneli. The Atomic Energy Commission. Praeger, New York, NY. 1974.
- lates, Albert, et al. <u>Shut Down; Nuclear Power on Trial.</u> Book Publishing Co, <u>Summertown</u>, TN. 1979. 191 pp.
- Gritical Look at Our Energy Alternatives. Ramparts Press, Io Alto, CA. 1976. 384 pp.
- hupp, irvin C., & Jean-Claude Derian. Light Water: How the Nuclear Dream Dissolved. Basic Books, New York, NY. 1978.
- urn, Duncan. Nuclear Power and the Energy Crisis: Politics and the Atomic Industry. New York Univ. Press, New York, NY. 1978.
- aidicott, Helen. Nuclear Madness: What You Can Dol Autumn Press, Brookline, MA. 1978.
- Peaceful Atom. Victor Gollancz, London. 1970.
- awson, Frank G. <u>Nuclear Power: Development and</u> <u>Management of a Technology</u>. Univ. of Washington, Seattle, WA. 1976. 332 pp.
- bbin, Steven, & Raphaei Kasper. <u>Citizens Groups and the</u> <u>Nuclear Power Controversy: Uses of Scientific and</u> <u>Technological Information</u>. Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, MA. 1974. 307 pp.
- The Case Against Nuclear Power. Harper & Row, New York, NY, 1979, 539 pp.
- Nuclear Energy Controversy. Vantage Books, New York, NY. 1977. 382 pp.
- Fuel Cycle: A Survey of the Public Health,
- Environmental, and National Security Effects of Nuclear Power. Friends of the Earth, San Francisco, CA. 1974. 207 pp.
- reman, Harry, ed. Nuclear Power and the Public. Univ. of Minnesota, Minneapolis, MN. 1970.
- ancis, John, & Paul Abrecht. Facing up to Nuclear Power. Westminster Press, Philadelphia, PA. 1976.
- fman, John W., & Arthur R. Tampiin. <u>Polsoned Power;</u> <u>The Case Against Nuclear Power</u>. Rodale Press, Emmaus, PA. 1971. 368 pp.
- orgy, Anna, et al. <u>No Nukes: Everyone's Guide to</u> <u>Nuclear Power</u>. South End Press, Boston, MA. 1978. 288 pp.
- yes, Den's. Nuclear Power: The Fifth Horseman. Worldwatch Inst. Worldwatch Paper 6, Washington, D. 1976. 68 pp.
- henemser, Christoph, Roger Kasperson, & Robert Kates. "The Distrust of Nuclear Power". <u>Science</u> 196. April 1, 1977, 29-34.
- glin, David R. Muclear Power: Its Physics and its Social Challenge. Addison-Wesley, Reading, MA. 1973. 395 pp.

- Jung, Robert. Brighter Than a Thousand Suns. Penguin, New York, NY. 1970.
- Keeney, Spurgeon M., Jr., et al. <u>Nuclear Power Issues</u> and <u>Choices</u>. Report of the Nuclear Energy Policy Study Group, sponsored by the Ford Foundation and administered by the MITRE Corporation. Bailinger, Cambridge, MA. 1977. 418 pp.
- Kneiman, Fred H. Nuclear Energy; The Unforgiving Technology. Hurtig, Edmonton, Alberta. 1976. 264 pp.
- Lewis, Richard S. The Nuclear Power Rebellion; Citizens vs. the Atomic Industrial Establishment. Viking Press, New York, NY. 1972.
- Lovins, Amory B., and John H. Price. Non-Nuclear <u>Futures: The Case for an Ethical Energy Strategy</u>. Bailinger, Cambridge, MA. 1975. 223 pp.
- Metzger, H. Peter. The Atomic Establishment. Simon & Schuster, New York, NY. 1972. 318 pp.
- Morgan, Richard. <u>Nuclear Power: The Bargain We Can't</u> <u>Afford</u>. Environmental Action Foundation, Weshington D.C. 1977. 96 pp.
- Munson, Richard, ed. <u>Countdown to a Nuclear Moratorium</u>. Environmental Action Foundation, Washington, D.C. 1976. 194 pp.
- Murphy, Arthur W., ed. The Nuclear Power Controversy. Prentice-Hall, Englewood Cliffs, NJ. 1976.
- Nader, Raiph & John Abbotts. The Menace of Atomic Energy. Norton, New York, NY. 1977. 414 pp.
- Nero, Anthony V. A <u>Guidebook to Nuclear Reactors</u>. Univ. of California, Berkeley, CA. 1979. 289 pp.
- Novick, Sheldon. <u>The Electric War: The Fight Over</u> <u>Nuclear Power</u>. Sierra Club Books, San Francisco, CA. 1976. 376 pp. (out of print)
- Olson, McKinley C. Unacceptable Risk: The Nuclear Power Controversy. Bantam Books, New York, NY. 1976. 309 pp.
- Patterson, Walter C. Nuclear Power. Pelican, Greina, LA. 1976. 304 pp.
- Patterson, Walter C. The Fissile Society. Earth Resources Ltd., London. 1977, 117 pp.
- Rolph, Elizabeth S. <u>Huclear Power and the Public Safety;</u> <u>A Study in Regulation</u>. Lexington Books, Lexington, MA. 1979. 213 pp.
- Scientists' Institute for Public Informatics. Nuclear Power Economics and the Environment. Articlas from Environment magazine. SIPI, New York, NY. 1976. 72 pp.
- Schmidt, Fred H., and David Bodansky. <u>The Energy</u> <u>Controversy: The Fight over Nuclear Power</u>. Albion, San Francisco, CA. 1976. 168 pp.
- Tamplin, Arthur R. & John W. Gofman. <u>Population Control</u> <u>Through Nuclear Pollution</u>. Nelson-Hall, Chicago, IL. 1970. 242 pp.

RADIATION -

- Brodine, Virginia. <u>Radioactive Contamination</u>. Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, New York, NY. 1974. 208 pp.
- Congressional Environmental Study Conference, et al. Radiation Standards and Public Health. Environmental Policy institute, Washington, D.C. 1978. 274 pp.
- Gillette, Robert. "Plutonium and the Hot Particle Problem: Environmental Group Proposes a Draconian Answer". <u>Science</u> 183. March 1. 1974. 834-835.
- Gillette, Robert. "Transient Nuclear Workers: A Snacial Case for Standards". <u>Science</u> 186. October 11, 1974. 125-127.
- Holden, Constance. "Low-Level Radiation: A High-Level Concern". <u>Science</u> 204. April 13, 1979. 711-714.
- Marshall, Ellott. "NAS Study on Radiation Takes the Middle Road". <u>Science</u> 204. May 18, 1979. 711-714.
- National Academy of Sciences/National Research Council. The Effects on Populations of Exposure to Low Levels of ionizing Rediation. Report of the Advisory Committee on the Biological Effects of ionizing Radiation. NAS/NRC, 2101 Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington, S.C. 20418. May, 1979.
- Pizzarello, Donald H. & Richard L. Witcofski. Basic Radistion Biology. Lea & Febiger, Philade'phia, PA. 1975.

REACTOR SAFETY-

- Eight articles on nuclear reactor safety. Builetin of the Attaic Scientists 31. September 1975. 15-41.
- American Physical Society. "Report to the American Physical Society by the Study Group on Light Water Reactor Safety". <u>Reviews of Modern Physics</u>, 14 (Suppl. 1). September, 1975.
- Behr, Peter. "Three Mile Island: What Happened". Environment 21. May 12, 1979. 2-4.
- Comptroller General of the United States. <u>Stronger</u> Faderal Assistance to States Needed for Radiation Emergency Response Planning. General Accounting Office, Washington D.C. March 18, 1976. 33 pp.
- Ford, Daniel F. <u>A History of Federal Nuclear</u> <u>Assessments:</u> From WASH-2740 Through the Reactor <u>Safety Study</u>. Union of Concerned Scientists, Cambridge, MA. 1977. 65 pp.
- Ford, Daniel F., & Henry W. Kendall. An Assessment of the Emergency Cure Cooling Systems Rule-making Hearings. Friends of the Earth, San Francisco, CA. 1974. 222 pp.
- Ford, Daniel F., Henry W. Kendall, & Lawrence S. Tye. Browns Ferry: A Regulatory Failure. Union of Concerned Scientists, Cambridge, MA. 1976. 72 pp.
- Ford, Daniel F., & Steven J. Nadis. <u>Nuclear Power: The</u> <u>Aftermath of Three Mile Island</u>. Union of Concerned Scientists, February, 1980. 29 pp.
- Friends of the Earth. Nuclear Insurance: Questions and Answers. FOE, San Francisco, CA. 1975. 10 pp.
- Hohenemser, Kurt. "The Failsafe Risk". Environment 17. January/February, 1975. 6-10.
- Kamins, Milton. A Reliability Review of the Reactor

Safety Study. Rand Corp., Santa Monica, CA. April, 1975. 25 pp.

- Kendall, Henry W. Nuclear Power Risks: A Review of the Report of the American Physical Society's Study Group on Light Water Reactor Safety. Cambridge, MA. June, 1975. 53 pp.
- Kendall, Henry. <u>The Risks of Nuclear Power Reactors: A</u> <u>Review of the NRC Pactor Safety Study WASH-1400</u>. Union of Concerned Scientists, Cambridge, MA. November, 1977. 210 pp.
- Kendall, Henry, et al. <u>The Risks of Nuclear Power</u> <u>Reactors: A Review of the NRC Reactor Safety Study</u>, <u>WASH-1400 (NUREG-75/C14)</u>. Union of Concerned Scientists, Cambridge, MA. 1977. 210 pp.
- Primack, Joel & Frank von Hippel. "Nuclear Reactor Safety". <u>Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists</u> 30. October, 1974. 5-12.
- Scortia, Thomas N. & Frank Robinson. The Prometheus Crisis. Douvleday, Jew York, NY. 1975. 522 pp.
- Tye, Lawrence S. Looking but Not Seeing: The Federal Nuclear Power Plant Inspection Program. Union of Concerned Scientists, Cambridge, MA. 1978. 60 pp.
- Union of Concerned Scientists. <u>The Nugget File</u>. Excerpts from the government's special file on nuclea power plant accidents and safety defects. UCS, Cambridge, MA. 1979.
- Webb, Richard E. The Accident Hazards of Nuclear Power Plants. Univ. of Massachusetts, Amherst, MA. 1976.

NUCLEAR WASTES -

- Brooks, Harvey. The Public Concern in Radioactive Waste Management. Harvard Univ., Cambridge, MA. 1979.
- Comptroller General of the United States. <u>Isolating</u> <u>High-level Radioactive Wastes from the Environment:</u> <u>Achievements, Problems and Uncertainties</u>. General Accounting Office, Washington, D.C. December, 1974. 43 pp.
- Comptroller General of the United States. Improvements Needed in the Land Disposal of Radioactive Westes --Problem of Centuries. General Accounting Office, Washington, D.C. 1976. 57 pp.
- Deutch, John, Ed. <u>Report to the President by the</u> <u>Inturagency Review Group on Nuclear Waste Management</u> Department of Energy, Washington, D.C. March 1979.
- Feiveson, Harold A., et al. "The Plutonium Economy". Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists 32. December, 197 10-21, 46-56.
- Gilmore, W. R. <u>Radioactive Waste Disposal; Low and Hic</u> <u>Livel</u>. Noyes Data Corp., Fark Ridge, NJ. 1977. 356 pp.
- Lash, Terry R., John E. Bryson, & Richard Cotton. <u>Citizen's Guide:</u> The National Debate on the Handlin <u>cf Radicactive Wastes from Nuclear Power Plants</u>. Natural Resources Defense Council, San Francisco, C. 1975. 50 pp.
- Lipschutz, Ronnie D. <u>Radioactive Wasta: Politics.</u> <u>Technology and Risk</u>. Union of Concerned Scientists. <u>Cambridge, MA.</u> 1980. 246 pp.
- Resnikoff, Marvin. "Nuclear Wastes -- The Myths and t Realities". <u>Sierra</u>, The Sierra Club Bulletin 65. July/August 1980. 30-35.

Setcik, Joseph A. "Decommissioning Commercial Nuclear Reactors". <u>Technology Review</u> 81. July/August 1979. 56-71.

Speth, J. Gustave, Arthur R. Tamplin, & Thomas B. Cochran. <u>The Plutonium Decision: A Report on the</u> <u>Risks of Plutonium Recycle</u>. Natural Resources Defense Council, Washington, D.C. September 1974. 32 pp.

Winchester, Ellen. "Nuclear Wastes". <u>Sierra</u>. The Sierra Club Bulletin 64. July/August 1979. 46-51.

DIVERSION OF NUCLEAR MATERIAL

Chayes, Abram, & Lewis W. Bennett, eds. <u>International</u> Arrangements for Nuclear Fuel Reprocessing. Ballinger, Cambridge, MA. 1977. 252 pp.

Comptroller General of the United States. <u>Security at</u> <u>Nuclear Power Plants: At Best, Inadequate.</u> General Accounting Office EMD-77-32, Washington, D.C. April 1977.

Cubin, James. Myths and Realities: Nuclear Power, Nuclear Bombs. Center for the Study of Responsive Law, Washington, D.C. 1977.

DeNike, L. Douglas. "Radioactive Malevolence". Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists 30. February 1974. 18-20.

DeNike, L. Douglas. "Nuclear Terror". Sierra Club Bulletin 60. December 1975. 9-13.

Epstein, William. The Last Chance: Nuclear Proliferation and Arms Control. Free Press, New York, NY. 1976. 342 pp.

Flood, Michael. "Nuclear Sabotage". <u>Bulletin of the</u> Atomic Scientists 32. October 1976. 29-36.

Greenwood, Ted, Harold A. Felveson, & Theodore B. Taylor. <u>Nuclear Proliferation: Motivations, Capabilities, and</u> <u>Strategies for Control</u>. McGraw Hill, New York, NY. 1977. 210 pp.

Krieger, David. "Terrorists and Nuclear Technology". Builetin of the Atomic Scientists 31. June 1975. 28-34.

Leachman, Robert & Philip Althott, eds. <u>Preventing</u> <u>Nuclear Theft: Guidelines for Industry and</u> <u>Government</u>. Preeger, New York, NY. 1972.

Lens, Sidney. The Day before Doorsday: An Anctomy of the Nuclear Arms Race. Doubleday, Garden City, NY. 1977. 274 pp.

McPhee, John. The Curve of Binding Energy: A Journey into the Awesome and Alarming World of Theodore B. Tayor. Farrar, Strauss & Giroux, New York, NY. 1974 232 pp.

Schlaumer, Joseph D. "The Day They Bles up San Onofre". Builetin of the Acomic Scientists 30. October 1974. 24-27.

Thomas, Greg. "Nuclear Exports: The Perilous Enterprise". <u>Sierra Club Bulletin</u> 62. March 1977. 17-19,25.

Nuclear Industry. Johns Hopkins Univ., Baltimore, MD. 1973. 307 pp.

illirich, Mason. "Terrorists Keep Out!" Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists 30. May 1974. 12-16.

fillrich, Mason, & Theodore B. Taylor. Nuclear Theft: Risks and Safeguards. Report to the Energy Policy Project, Ford Foundation. Bailinger, Cambridge, MA. 1974. 252 pp.

Wohlstetter, Albert, et al. <u>Nuclear Policies: Fuel</u> <u>Without the Bomb</u>. Ballinger, New York, NY. 1974. 128 pp.

THE BREEDER REACTOR -

- Three Articles on the breeder reactor program. Environment. 17. June 1975. 6-20.
- Cochran, Thomas B. <u>The Liquid Metal Fast Breeder</u> <u>Reactor: An Environmental and Economic Critique</u>. Johns Hopkins Univ., Baitimore, MD. 1975. 271 pp.

Cochran, Thomas B., J. Gustave Speth, & Arthur Tamplin. Bypassing the Breeder. Natural Resources Defense Council, Washington, D.C. March 1975. 72 pp.

Fuller, John. We Almost Lost Detroit. Reader's Digest Press, New York, NY. 1975. 272 pp.

Joint Economic Committee, U.S. Congress. <u>The Fast</u> Breeder Reactor Decision: An Analysis of Limits and the Limits of Analysis. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. April 1976. 30 pp.

McClary, Steve, & Joel Primack. "Breeder Reactors, the Biggest Nuclear Gamble". <u>Signa Club Bulletin</u> 52. March 1977. 12-16.

Smith, A. Robert. "The Breeder Reactor: Another SST". Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists 30. October 1974. 12-23.

NUCLEAR POWER & OUR ENERGY SUPPLY

Abbotts, John. "Why Nuclear Power Will Not Help." <u>Sierrs</u>, The Sierra Club Bulletin 65, September/October 1980. 59-61.

Harwood, Steven, Kenneth May, Marvin Resnikoff, Barbara Schlenger, & Pam Tames. <u>Decommisioning: Nuclear</u> <u>Reactor</u>. New York Public Interest Group, Buffalo, NY. 1975. 25 pp.

Komanoff, Charles. Cost Escalation at Nuclear and Coal Power Plants. Komanoff Energy Associates. New York, NY. 1980. 40 pp.

Komanoff, Charles. <u>Power Plant Performance: Nuclear and</u> <u>Coal Capacity Factors and Economics</u>. Council on Economic Priorities, New York, NY. 1976. 200 pp.

Komanoff, Charles, & Nancy A. Boxer. Nuclear Plant Performance/Update: Data through Docember 31, 1976. Council on Economic Priorities, New York, NY. 1977.

Lanoue, Ror. The Cost of Nuclear Power: A Citizen's Manual. Public Citizen, Washington, D.C. 1976.

Laroue, Ron. Nuclear Plants: The More They Build, the More You Pay. Center for Study of Responsive Law, Washington, D.C. 1977. 92 pp.

Miller, Saunders, & Craig Severance. <u>The Economics of</u> <u>Nuclear Power and Coal Power</u>. Praeger, New York, NY. 1976. 151 pp.

Nadis, Steven J. <u>Nuclear Power: Time for Reassessment</u>. Union of Concerned Scientists, Cambridge, MA. 1979. 8 pp.

Price, John. Dynamic Energy Analysis and Nuclear Power. Friends of the Earth, London. December 1974. 30 pp.

ADDRESSES OF AGENCIES AND ORGANIZATIONS MENTIONED IN BIBLIOGRAPHY OR ACTIVE ON NUCLEAR ENERGY ISSUES:

American Physical Society 335 E. 45th Street New York, NY 10017

Center for the Study of Responsive Law Box 19367 Washington, D.C. 20036

Council on Economic Priorities 84 Fifth Avenue New York, NY 10011

Critical Mass P.O. Box 1538 Washington, D.C. 20013

Environmental Action Foundation 724 DuPont Circle Building Washington, D.C. 20036

Government Agencies:

Department of Energy Washington, D.C. 20545 Environmental Policy Center 317 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE Mashington, D.C. 20003

Friends of the Earth 124 Spear Street San Francisco, CA 94111

Komanoff Energy Associates 475 Park Avenue, South New York, NY 10016

Natural Resources Defense Council 122 East 42nd Street New York, NY 10017

Public Citizen P.O. Cox 19404 Washington, D.C. 20036

General Accounting Office P.O. Box 1020 Washington, D.C. 20013 Scientists' Institute for Public Information 355 Lexington Avenue New York, NY 10017

Sierra Club 530 Bush Street San Francisco, CA 94108

Sierra Club Radioactive Waste Campaign Box 64, Station C Buffaio, NY 14213

Union of Concerned Scientists 1384 Massachusetts Avenue Cambridge, MA 02238

Worldwatch Institute 1776 Massachusetts Ave., NW Washington, D.C. 20036

Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555

The Sierra Club is active on a broad array of energy issues, with renewable sources, conservation, and nuclear waste management among its priorities. For information on how you can get involved in the Club's environmental campaigns, write to the address below for "activist information".

Additional copies of this article are available at 25¢ each from:

Information Services Sierra Club 530 Bush Street San Francisco, CA 94108

Also available:

Snergy and the Sierra Club (25¢)
Nuclear Wastes (15¢)
Energy Conservation (15¢)
Solar Energy (10¢)
Geothermal Energy (10¢)
Nuclear Waste Transport (10¢)
Occupational Hazards of Nuclear Fuel Reprocessing (10¢)
The Wastepaper (periodical of Sierra Club Radioactive Waste Campaign; sample issue 20¢)

Material in this pamphlet was assembled through the efforts of the following Sierra Club volunteers and staff members: Eugene Coan, Sid Moglewer, Paul Schneider, Rich Sextro, Wade Tilleux, and Victoria Wake.

September 1980

u-1	1	STATEMENT
	2	of C.E. MURPHY
	2	
	4	MR. MURPHY: My name is C. E. Murphy. I am
	. 5	here on behalf of the Bexar Cnapter of the Texas Society
	6	of Professional Engineers.
		Although I am here as Chairman of the Energy
	0.24 (2	Archough I am nore as charter of the Texas Society of
	8	Committee of the Texar Chapter of the lexas society of
	a 9	Professional Engineers, which has some 500 members, I
	10	feel that I voice the position of the National Society
	11	with some 80,000 members in some 535 chapters.
	12	Last Friday I was in attendance at the State
	13	Convention of the Texas Society in Beaumont. One of the
	14	speakers was chairman of the national society's energy
	15	committee. His presentation contained the usual
	16	statistical information relative to foreign imports and
	17	ever-increasing cost of the various means of obtaining
	18	the energy we must have if we are to maintain a way of
	19	life, not to mention providing for the future or for our
	20	national security.
	21	Throughout his presentation was the underlying
	22	thought expressed in a statement from the National Society
	23	of professional engineers energy policy, which I quote:
	24	"It is the position of the National Society
	25	of Professional Engineers that all economically feasible

7

A. S. A. Mary

ALDER ON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

domestic energy options must be developed." Nuclear energy 1 was included among those options. 2 Sometime the Bexar Chapter, which I represent, 3 passed a resolution to be presented at another hearing 4 pertaining to the South Texas Project. Among the usual 5 000 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2545 words and other stilted language that characterizes most 6 resolutions was a statement of Bexar Chapter stand 7 relative to the project now being considered on operating 8 9 license. Included in the resolution was the following 10 points: "The Engineers of the Bexar Chapter of TSPEC: 11 "One: Consider federal regulations to be 12 more than adequate to assure a nuclear power plant. 13 14 safety. Consider that nuclear generating 15 "TWO: plants have demonstrated they have a minimum environmental 16 impact and that, again, federal regulations are adequate 17 18 to protect the environment. 19 "Three: Are convinced that the governmental 20 agencies of specialists and engineers, and all disciplines, 21 qualify to protect the public from adverse environmental 22 conditions. 23 "Four: Realize that it is of utmost 24 importance that we face the fact that the future of 25 San Antonio and South Texas depends upon the assurance

5838

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

554-2345 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) REPORTERS BUILDING. 300 TTH STREET, S.W.

1

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

now that area will have adequate supply of energy."

We as engineers are probably more aware than most people of the state of the art, and the limitations of some of the means of obtaining energy that are now getting a good press.

We do not decry these methods. Many of them will probably make sufficient energy contributions in the future.

Again as engineers we are painfully aware of the long lead time required between original planning and the completion of a major undertaking such as a power plant of any kind.

Also, we have not been convinced that the 14 nuclear plant under consideration has been documented, or be documented as either unsafe or undesirable from an environmental standpoint.

It is our understanding that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission has made a statement to the effect that they have found no major deficiencies of any completed construction in the South Texas Project.

Reference was made to the current status of some of the possible or probable energy sources of the future. Closely following this was a reference to the long lead time for sizeable projects.

It is to be stressed that in no way would we

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

30-4	1	be willing to accept an unsafe and environmentally
	2	contaminating situation in the interest of expediency.
	3	Although I may sound corny or square, whatever the current
	4	term may be, we are proud of the information printed on
	÷ 5	the back of our NSPE That's the National Society of
	664-23	Professional Engineers membership cards. The Engineers'
	(202)	Creed states:
	20024	"As a professional engineer I dedicate my
	, p.c.	professional knowledge and skill to the advancement and
	NOT 10	betterment of human welfare."
	AIHSA 11	Then in the pledge portion of the Creed, the
	N 12	Engineer pledges:
	13	"To place service before profit. The honor
	1 Sug 14	and standing of the profession before personal advantage.
	LHOAT	And the public welfare above all other considerations."
	a 15	Today many references are made to the bottom
	17 IZ	line. I suppose the bottom line of this presentation is
	NLS 18	that we as professional engineers, keeping in mind the
	JL 19	portions of our Creed just quoted, are of the opinion
	20	that the issuance of the operating license with builtin
C	21	operational safeguards is in the best interest of our
	22	city, state, and nation.
(23	Thank you for the opportunity to present our
	24	views.
	25	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Louis Stumberg.
		a second

AI DEDCON DEDODTING COMPANY INC



	1	
	1	STATEMENT
		IRENE ABREGO
	4	
	3	MS ABREGO: My name is Irene Abrego. I'm a
	4	
145	5	lifetime resident of San Antonio.
564-23	6	I don't have any degrees or credentials to
202)	7	present to you. I am member of the working class, and
0024 (8	that is all the qualification I need to stand here tonight.
D.C. 2	9	This morning I sat here and listened to
GTON,	10	members of the business community stand up and advocate
ASHIN	11	the speedy expedition of licensing of the South Texas
NG, W	12	Nuclear Project in what sounded like a carefully
IULIDI	13	orchestrated campaign.
LERS B	14	They all used the same phrases and the same
EPORI	15	words. They all stated that they felt nuclear power to
LW., R	16	be the cheapest form of energy for San Antonio. Well,
EET, 8	17	they don't really have a lot to worry about, since ever-
H STR	18	time CPS hands down a rate hike due to cost overruns at
TT 000	19	the STNP the business community passes along that extra
	20	cost to the consumer, and that's me.
	21	To Village Square we must carry the facts
	22	about atomic energy. From them must come America's voice.
	23	Albert Einstein said that.
	24	Nobody ever gave me the chance to say "no"
	25	to this project. CPS and the City Council plunged right

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

into the STNP without consulting the public. Barely without announcing their attentions of involvement, and now they expect me to pay for it. I may never even draw electricity from that plant, in light of the shoddy construction practices of Brown & Root.

However, the money thrown into this bottomless pit is not my main concern. Compared to the infringements of civil liberties by an overzealous utility, the health hazards, the inevitable disaster if this plant is allowed The finances mean nothing to me. to operate.

All those businessmen this morning couldn't emphasize enough how safe and clean nuclear energy is. I didn't hear any of them mention that they had found a safe and effective method for long-term storage of waste.

Very carefully they avoided addressing that 15 Not one of them mentioned the continuous release point. 16 of radioactivity into the environment by every operating 17 nuclear plant in the world. 18

By licensing this plant you are in actuality 19 condemning the people of Bay City and all of South Texas 20 to an assuredly slow and painful death. 21

The decision is in your hands. Final decision. 22 The final responsibility rests on your shoulders, and I 23 will remember you three men. 24

David Lillianthall, the first Chairman of the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

1

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14



		5845
,	1	STATEMENT
		OF BEVERLY DORROH
	3	
		MC DOPEON. My name is Beverly Dorroh. I
	4	MS. DORROR. My name is beverif borrowt a
1345	5	live here in San Antonio, approximately 150 miles from
564.3	6	the Bay City plant.
(202)	7	I would like to make a note, first on the
20024	8	architect engineers and builders of the STNP, Brown & Root,
4, D.C.	9	Incorporated, and as to why they were chosen or not
ASHINGTON	10	chosen by competitive bidding but through engotiations.
	11	George Brown, senior partner of Brown & Root
NG, W	12	is on the Board of Directors of Houston Endowment, the
IGUID	13	large shareholder in the Project Manager Houston Lighting
ERS F	14	and Power.
EPORT	15	This explains why Brown & Root got the STNP
LW. , R	16	job without having to bid for it, despite the fact they
EET, S	17	have no experience in design, or construction of a nuclear
H STR	18	plant. And while Houston Lighting and Power has been
00 717	19	continually reluctant to enforce sound construction
	20	practices at the plant, such as several large voids or
	21	open spaces in concrete safety walls, numerous instances
	22	and improper welding, 2000 cadwelds that could not be
	23	documented as to placement or whether they ever had even
	24	been inspected. And a bulge in the steel liner of reactor
	25	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

3. -1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

containment Unit No. 2. This bulge measured 100 square feet and pouched out about five inches at its greatest point.

This liner was part of the shield of a nuclear reactor.

These are just a few of the foulups in construction by Brown & Root.

Conditions at the STNP continued without improvement until November 1979, four years after construction began, when the NRC sent several inspectors to Bay City to begin an extensive investigation of wrongdoing.

The investigation was to take four months and resulted in the largest fine ever levied by NRC against a nuclear plant under construction. The amount of the fine, \$100 thousand, was the maximum allowed by law, though the NRC found violations worthy of \$372 thousand.

18 When Brown & Root started construction with
19 the STNP in 1975 it was under the assumption they had 60
20 percent of the plans completed. It was later found they
21 had only ten percent of the plans completed when they
22 began construction.

23 This is a direct reason for Brown & Root
24 being five year's behind schedule in completion of STNP.
25 ...nother reason for delay may be Brown & Root's

AI_DERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

15

16

17

300 7TH STREET, &.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

3

cost-plus contract with project managers or project partners, allowing Brown & Root to earn more money the longer it takes to complete the plant.

In closing I would like it to be noted that there was not enough public announcement of these hearings, and there has not been enough media coverage of Brown & Root's constant foulup, lack of professionalism, and concern in completion of this project.

9 I would also like to -- This goes back to 10 our national defense. The bonding of the Iraqi Nuclear 11 Reactor has very graphically illustrated the fact that 12 our own government has been trying to cover up for many 13 years, that nuclear reactors are a hazard to our national 14 defense.

Fortunately, for Iraqui people the Isreal government had a good morality and compassion to blow up nuclear reactor because the fuel was hot and fissioning.

Otherwise, as Mr. Begin brought out in a
television interview, many thousands of people would have
died of radiation burns, and many thousands of others
would have eventually died from radiation induced cancer,
and leukemias, and other illnesses.

Here in the United States we have over 70 hot
and fissioning nuclear reactors, over ten times the size
of the small Iraqi reactor. A few well placed bombs inside

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

		일을 집 사람이 있는 것은 것은 것은 것은 것은 것을 가지 않는 것을 가지 않는 것을 하는 것을 하는 것을 했다.
30-12	1	the reactor of a conventional missile dropped on the
	2	reactor from a plane as Isreal's did would have the
	3	effect of turning each of our nuclear reactors into
	4	nuclear bombs one thousand times as devastating as the
345	5	bombs dropped on Hioshima and Nagasaki.
664-2	6	No MX missile system, no polarized submarines,
(202)	7	no nuclear aircraft carriers can defend our country against
2003	8	an attack on our nuclear reactors.
N, D.C	9	The only way we can improve our national
NGTO	10	defense is to stop nuclear power and switch to non-nuclear
IHSAW	11	fuels, such as coal, solar and alcohol fuel.
ING. 1	12	Thank you.
BUILD	13	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Is there a Dottie Anderson,
TERS	14	also from this morning's list?
REPOH	15	
sw.,	16	
tEET,	17	
TK STI	18	
300 71	19	
	20	
(21	
	22	
	23	
	24	
	25	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

		5849
1-1	1	STATEMENT
	2	OF
	3	HUGH THOMFORDE
	4	MR. THOMFORDE: I'm Hugh Thomford,
\$	5	T-h-o-m-f-o-r-d-e. I'm a junior high school teacher
664-23	6	at St. Leo's School in San Antonio and an editor
(202)	7	of the Catholic Diocese Human Development Office.
20024	8	I'm a little bit nervous tonight. This is
, D.C.	9	my first time in speaking in this kind of setting, so
IGTON	10	bear with me, please.
AIHSA	11	First of all Oh, one other thing, yes.
NG, W	12	I have a B 'ne'or's degree in geology.
DILLDI	13	st began to be interested in the issue
TERS P	14	of the South Texas Nuclear Plant when one of my students
EPORT	15	during time for news articles brought in an article
W. , R	16	this spring about ASSI stopping the collecting of
EET, S	17	nuclear wastes from the South Texas Medical Ceater here
H STR	18	in San Antonio.
000 TT	19	It turned out to be a sensationalist kind
	20	of story because they after a few months decided
	21	that they would have some solution for dealing with
	22	these nuclear wastes.
	23	But as you've heard from other speakers
	24	earlier and as I know from experience in the field
	25	of geology we are dealing with waste materials that

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

31-2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

0

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

25

need to be kept out of harm's way -- kept out of human contact for many thousands of years. And we as humans are fallible and we have power over those materials

only as long as our lives continue. And we are passing then on wastes to many future generations.

And, therefore, I see this not only as an economic and political issue, but a moral one. And I have a political -- an historical precedent that I'd like to share with you on a similar type of issue. That's the issue of slavery, and I'll go back to the time before the Civil War when among the religious Society of Friends (of which I'm a member) were slave owners in the South of the United States.

They were rich landowners. And when the issue of slavery was under discussion, many people said, "Well, it's economically infeasible not to run our plantations without the labor intentive methods that we have with numerous slaves at our disposal. If we were to do without those slaves, we wouldn't be able to survive."

21 And this argument was countered by a man
22 named John Willman in his famous diary -- his journais
23 that you might be interested in reading, John Willman's
24 diary.

He took on the calling that he felt personally

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPAN', INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

to visit with the rich Quakers and to try to convince them, which he in most cases did, that slavery was unconscionable for a member of the religious Society of Friends.

And so many, many Quakers then, even before the Civil War in the South, had freed their slaves. And what this meant for them was that they were no longer capable of competing against their neighbors in the same way that they had in the past, and many of them had to either move to the North or take on another life style.

Well, I don't expect everybody in the United States or in the world to live on the kind of salary that I do -- \$3000 a year, including all of the fringe benefits for working with the Catholic church.

But I do believe that there are many ways that we could simplify voluntarily our life style that would make energy cuts -- necessary energy cuts more minimal.

20 Mass transit is something that San Antonio 21 could very well use. And with the amount of gas that 22 I expend to drive in my own personal vehicle back and 23 forth, I'm using energy that could be conserved.

We don't need electric can openers and such
items either, I believe. I think that the quality of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

	1	5852
4	1	life is not affected by certain savings in energy.
	2	And I think instead of hurling ourselves
	3	down the highway in metal boxes, we and using air
	4	conditioning, which is very comfortable in this room,
554-2345	5	but not at all necessary, we could be making in our
564-2	6	conscience a moral we could save our feelings of
1 (202)	7	moral ambivalance we could come to terms with the
20024	8	moral issue.
N, D.C.	9	I believe it is a moral and a religious
NGTO	10	issue. Are not we called by God in a mandate to con-
WASHI	11	tinue our race and to make this world better for future
, DNIG,	12	generations?
BUILI	13	The quality of life is in question when we
CLERS	14	consider the lethal wastes that we are leaving for
REPOR	15	future generations.
8.W.,	16	That's some of the things you need to con-
REET,	17	sider then when you make your licensing or if you
TH ST	18	license the South Texas Nuclear Plant.
300 7	19	There's one other comment that I forgot to
	20	mention somewhere along here. That is, that solar
	21	energy ought to be considered as a people's energy.
	22	Nuclear energy, by necessity, is a kind of
	23	energy that must be run from a central plant. And it
	24	has to be regulated.
	25	However, if we would be concerned more

1-

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

31-5

with the small technologies of solar and other types of energy, the energy then would not be -- as Reagan so often is against -- would not be in the hands of big organizations, but rather in the hands of the people. 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 Thank you. JUDGE BECTHOEFER: Edward Conroy.

1-6	1	STATEMENT
	2	OF
	3	EDWARD G. CONROY
	4	MR. CL.AOY: My name is Edward . Conroy,
45	5	C-o-n-r-o-y, Jr. I'm a native of San Antonio. I work
564-23	6	at the Center for Economic Development, College of
(202)	7	Business, University of Texas, San Antonio, as a
20024	8	research assistant.
, D.C.	9	The South Texas Nuclear Project has become
CTON	10	more than likely perhaps the most colorful political
AIHSA	11	issue of our particular region in this time of the
NG, W	12	year.
SUILD	13	And it's easy enough to observe that the
LERS I	14	level of the controversy is taking place at various
EPOR	15	levels.
LW B	16	I wish to direct my comments not so much
EET, S	17	against nuclear power itself, but rather towards some
A'I'S H	18	kind of reflections about how we are dealing with this
300 %T	19	problem itself.
	20	I am personally opposed to the South Texas
	2:	Nuclear Project. But I think that there are certain
	22	assumptions that we are dealing with. And the way in
	23	which we think about this, and the way in which we have
	24	structured our institutions, politically, socially and
	25	economically, to deal with it, would present us with a

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1-7

300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

series of paradoxes ... irresolvable problems in the
 way in which we think about it.

3 Central to that, I believe, is the commonly held assumption, which has become, I feel, 4 fabricated into the very structure of the Nuclear 5 Regulatory Commission itself, that energy is a science --6 physical science problem essentially, and that people 7 who are outside of the domain of physical science are 8 9 concerned not so much with energy, but with the effects 10 of energy, so that when studies are constructed of 11 nuclear p ver, there is a tendency to focus entirely 12 upon technical issues, and to focus so entirely upon 13 the nuclear plants themselves that the entire economic 14 nexus -- the matrix in which nuclear power operates 15 tends to be ignored.

Here in San Antonio in the recent months there has begun to be a tremendous amount of debate over whether or not the South Texas Nuclear Project is economically beneficial to the city. There has arisen a tremendous amount of opposition from various citizens groups, particularly those representing the lower income spectrum.

At the same tile there has been a remaissance of support from the business community. If one simply gleans news from television or from the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

31-8

300 7TH STREET, & W. , REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

5856

popular press, it is easy to come to the unfortunate 1 impression that people of lower incomes are afraid of 2 economic progress, and that the business community is 3 taking wise steps to assure that San Antonio will have 4 a reasonable amount of energy for the future. 5 I submit that the debate in our community 6 has become reduced, not so much to whether or not STNP 7 is a safe, well-built plant, but whether or not it is 8 economically beneficial to San Antonio. 9 Because of this, I submit that there is 10 another dimension to what is going on here that is not 11 being encompassed by the hearings of the Atomic Safety 12 and Licensing Board, and that is not even being en-13 compassed in any way, shape or form intelligently by 14 our domestic political process. 15 And this is something that I would like you 16 gentlemen to think about. 17 The implications of your decision, whether 18 or not to license the plant, will have profound 19 ramifications for all of us. I work in the field of 20 developing South Texas' economy through various 21 means. 22 We know that the South Taxas economy is not 23 a healthy economy. The average per capita income in 24 South Texas is \$2556 per year. 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

I would also submit that the nuclear industry is not a particularly healthy subset of the economy either. The introduction of a major dependence upon a not particularly healthy subsection of the economy here is, I think, something of a very grave concern.

Anyone who takes a look at the information that has come out recently in the WALL STREET JOURNAL and various other economic reviews 'nows that there are two major public utilities in the United States: Washington Public Power and Supply and General Public Utilities, which are on the verge of bankruptcy, because of their heavy capital cost commitments to large nuclear power plants.

The irony and paradox of this situation is that these situations have arisen primarily because of well-intentioned efforts on the part of regulatory bodies to insure that safety would be of utmost and primary importance in the construction of nuclear power plants.

21 What is occurring though, however, is that 22 our economic system seems to be displaying an inability 23 to adjust to the demands which have been made for safety 24 requirements or nuclear power plants.

This is resulting in a situation where those

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPAN'A INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS FUILDING, WASHIN 7TON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

5857

1-9

1

2

3

4

5

ó

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
°1-10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

10

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

utilities which have large commitments to nuclear power plants are experiencing downratings of their bonds and having to pay higher interest rates for those bonds ... up to even 17 percent in the case of Vermont Yankee just a few months ago.

Here in San Antonio, our last bond issue was at almost ten percent, at that time the maximum usury rate. This is a source of concern to all of us here because the political situation in San Antonio is one where we feel ourselves to be on the verge of a major surge in economic development.

And our political leaders have staked their careers on promising a new surge of prosperity to San Antonio, a surge of prosperity which we are all ready for, and certainly eager for and very much in need of.

The problem that confronts us is that with the continuing escalation of costs at the South Texas Nuclear Project and the extremely unrealistic manner in which, I feel, the business community has been ignoring the extraordinary increase in capital costs, we are faced with a situation where nobody is really communicating about it.

The utility continues to booster San Antonio as the best place in which to enjoy the benefits of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

304 TTH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) :54-2345

11-11

1

nuclear energy.

A large number of the citizens have grown 2 extremely suspicious of it, and the political choice 3 that awaits us, as the citizens of San Antonio, is to 4 attempt to find some way to either continue our commit-5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 ment or to find some way of limiting it so as to 6 protect our own economic self-interest. 7 8 But the reality of the situation is that it 9 would be extreme! difficult to sell our share. 10 My point, in summation, is that we are dealing with a simple question here in this hearing as 11 12 to whether or not Houston Lighting & Power displays 13 the competency and character to safely operate a 14 nuclear power plart. 15 If that power plant goes on line, we will 16 be receiving electricity from it, but it could very well 17 be an extraordinarily powerful economic liability. 18 And I think that the business community in 19 this town owes it to itself to take another look at 20 what is actually going on. 21 In that respect, one final comment: Although 22 Charles Komanoff is identified as an anti-nuclear 23 economist, he has produced by far the most intellectually 24 valid and credible study of nuclear power yet to 25 date.

5859



12 158

521



IMAGE EVALUATION TEST TARGET (MT-3)



6'

g





IMAGE EVALUATION TEST TARGET (MT-3)



6"

a

SU



As he points out in his introduction, the 1 Atomic Energy Forum's last two statements -- major 2 1-12 reports, surveys -- statistical surveys of the compari-3 son of nuclear versus coal plants in the United States 4 omitted 12 out of 14 nuclear reactors that were of the 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 largest size. 6 And it also omitted simultaneously those 7 coal plants in the United States which produced the 8 most power. 9 This selective use of information on the 10 part of the Atomic Energy Forum has produced an 11 incredible data base from which to base their 12 economic projections for the economic viability of 13 nuclear energy. 14 Komanoff --15 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Conroy, are you 16 about through, because you're way over your time? 17 MR. CONROY: Okay, thank you. 18 My last point is that Komanoff's point 19 is that capital costs and increasing operating and 20 maintenance costs for nuclear power will make it 20 to 21 22 25 percent more expensive than coal. 23 Thank you. 24 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you. 25 111

5860

	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Jimmy Elrod?	
	STATEMENT	
	OF	
1	JIMMY ELROD	
	My name is Jimmy Elrod. I am Director and	Vice
	President of the North San Anconio Chamber of commerce	, and
	1 have a very brief statement on their behalf.	사람 관람
· ·	The North San Antonio Chamber of Commerce	represts
1	1400 business and professional firms and has long been	supportive
1	of San Antonio's participation in the South Texas Proj	ect.
1	This last week, the Chamber's Board of Dir	ectors re-
1	affirmed that support, and the principle reasons for t	his posi-
1	tion are both economic and strategic.	
	The South Texas Project remains less expen	sive in
1	the matter of electricity generation than other existi	ng or
1	proposed options; even the additional construction cos	ts do not
	negate the economic advantages of nuclear-generated el	ectrical
1	power.	
2	Strategically, our public service company	will be
2	able to generate more than one-third of its electrical	power
2	needs from the South Texas Project. This will allow f	or
2	diversification in the case of disruption of other fue	l supplies.
3	The expeience that San Antonian have already had with	fuel
2	shortages and the increasing cost of fuel delivery mak	e this

CTARTES OF

2

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.



STATEMENT 05 JOSEPH VAN WERNICH

MR. VAN WERNICH: Good evening. I am Joseph Van Wernich. I am a citizen of the United States and a resident of San Antonio.

I would like to thank you for the opportunity to address this public hearing of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

On February 19, 1981, San Antonio was fortunate to have a distinguished visitor, Nobel laureate 12 Dr. George Wald of Harvard University. A learned and 13 thoughtful man, he is also an expert on many of the issues facing us today. One of these issues is nuclear power.

I would like to quote some of the things Dr. Wald said at the press conference before his speech at Trinity University. And I quote:

19 "The whole nuclear enterprise represents 20 a wrong turn for humanity. Nuclear power is life-21 threatening in three independent ways:

22 "First: The danger of accidents. One didn't 23 have to wait for Three Mile Island to know that nuclear 24 power plants are dangerous. From the very beginning 25 American insurance companies refused to insure nuclear

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

3 ins

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

14

15

16

17

18

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

3 I-2

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REFORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

power plants and so starting in 1957 Congress passed 1 the Price-Anderson Act. 2 "For ten years that put four-fifths of the 3 liability in the event of nuclear power accidents on 4 the taxpayers. 5 "The second life-threatening property of 6 nuclear power is that ever nuclear power installation 7 in the world produces plutonium 239 as a byproduct. 8 That's an artificial element and it is at once probably 9 10 the most toxic substance we know "As for its toxicity, breathing in one 11 milligram -- that would be ever so much smaller than a 12 13 pinpoint -- one would die perhaps within hours of 14 massive fibrosis of the lungs. 15 "Breathing one-thousandth of that amount there is a good chance of eventual lung cancer. 16 The 17 third life-threatening property is the waste disposal 18 problem. 19 "Nobcdy, no experts in the world, know what 20 to do with the nuclear waste. Every year there is an 21 international meeting of experts. All those meetings 22 end the same way, in confusion. No one really knows how 23 to dispose of those wastes safely. 24 "Plutonium has a half-life of 24,400 years. 25 The whole of human civilization is maybe 10,000 years ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

old. After 24,000 years of storage half that plutonium 32-I-3 1 is left. Our nation has just celebrated its 200th year 2 of existence. Where is one to find the political or 3 geological stability to keep those wastes out of sight 4 and out of contact? There's no answer to that question. 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 We have no answer as yet to what to do with the waste." 6 These are Dr. Wald's assessments of the 7 dangers of nuclear power. But he has also done a study 8 of the economics of nuclear power. This is what he 9 found: 10 "The nuclear power business has proved to 11 be an economic disaster. The Wall Street Journal has 12 had a number of articles on that very problem. At the 13 beginning one said for a while that nuclea: power would 14 be so cheap that one wouldn't have to meter the 15 16 electricity. :7 "On the contrary, it is proving to be 18 enormously expensive and some of the bills are not yet 19 in. Such as the disposal of the wastes which is going 20 to cost plenty. And such as the so-called decommissioning 21 of nuclear plants that have died. 22 "The rated life of a nuclear plant, probably 23 overly optimistic, is 30 to 40 years. People don't 24 generally realize that as the nuclear plant operates 25 there is a constant streaming of neutrons and whatever

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.

5865

-

I-4

1

2

3

3

those nuetrons hit turns radioactive, with the result that after a while it isn't just the fuel rods that are radioactive, the whole plant is radioactive.

4 "The steel cladding, the concrete of the5 plant, all radioactive.

6 "So, what do you do to close a dead nuclear
7 plant? The present expert answer is your bury it under
8 a mountain of earth. That's to cost roughly one-fifth
9 the cost of construction which now is running between
10 \$2 and \$3 billion per plant.

11 "And then one says, the government stands 12 guard over it a hundred years. Why do they say a hundred 13 years? Why not 500 years? Why not a thousand years? 14 How can it continue under those circumstances? It can 15 continue only because the government, Congress in bill 16 after bill is taking over its major costs so that the 17 people who use nuclear power will not only pay for it 18 in their electric bills but in their taxes."

19 If the South Texas Nuclear Plant is licensed,
20 we can anticipate that our energy picture in San Antonio
21 will look bleak indeed, considering not only what
22 Dr. Wald has to say, but the immense problems particular
23 to this plant.

Thank you.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

300 7TH STREET, S.W. , REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

24

32-3

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you. 1 John Stone? 2 (No response.) 3 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mayor White, I guess you're 4 next on the list. 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 STATEMENT 6 7 OF GLEN WHITE 8 Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and members of your panel. 9 I'm Mayor Glen White, Mayor of the City of Bay City. 10 11 Firstly, I would like to reiterate the position of the Chamber of Commerce in our resolution , signed here 12 13 by the President, Harley Savage. I'm not going to read it, 14 in view of the time, but I will give it to your recording 15 secretary, please, Mr. Chairman. 16 17 RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE SOUTH TEXAS NUCLEAR PROJECT 18 WHEREAS, a public hearing is scheduled before the 19 Atomic Safety & Licensing Board on May 12th, 1981, for the 20 purpose of determining the issuance of an Operating License for 21 22 the South Texas Nuclear Project, and, WHEREAS, the consequences of the construction, com-23 24 pletion and licensing of the South Texas Nuclear Project will be more heavily borne by the residents of Bay City and 25

5867

32-4

	1	Matagorda Co	ounty, Texas, and
	2		WHEREAS it is the desire of the Board of Directors
	3	of the Bay (City Chamber of Commerce, Cay City, Texas, to
	4	offi	dwise the Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
345	5	of the Ican	ings and sentiment of the Chamber members of
664-2	6	Bay City, To	exas, toward the South Texas Nuclear Project,
(203)	7		NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CHAMBER OF
20024	8	COMMERCE OF	THE CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS, that the Bay City
l, D.C.	9	Chamber of (Commerce should be placed on record as favoring
NOTON	10	and support.	ing the South Texas Nuclear Project based on
ASHIN	11	the following	ng considerations:
ING, W	12	(1)	The project and the related businesses it
OTINE	13		stimulates will continue to provide job oppor-
LERS	14		tunities for our citizens and broaden the economic
EPOR	15		base of our community.
.W. H	16	(2)	School taxes paid by the project substantially
EET, S	17		contribute to provide a quality education for
H STR	18		its children in Matagorda County.
LLL 00	19	(3)	There is a need to conserve and reduce the use
	20		of our natural resources, especially our oil and
	21		natural gas.
	22	(4)	Reliance on native nuclear power will enable the
	23		United States to lessen its dependence on imported
	24		fuels as an energy source.
	25	(5)	In our opinion, the environmental impact and

1 pollution of nuclear power is better than 2 alternate power sources. 3 The Bay City Chamber of Commerce will sincerely cooperate 4 with Brown & Root, Inc., Houston Lighting & Power, Central Power & Light, and their employees to build and operate a 5 00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 safe and efficient plant which will be an asset to our community, 6 7 the State of Texas, and America. 8 SIGNED, this, the 11th day of May, 1981. 9 10 /s/ HARLEY SAVAGE, PRESIDENT BAY CITY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 11 BAY CITY, TEXAS 12 As Mayor of the City of Bay City, County Seat of 13 Matagorda County, where the nuclear plant is being built, I am 14 a little amazed and I'm a little concered of what I'm hearing 15 up here tonight. We live down there and we don't have that 16 concern. I'd say 99 percent of our people are for it, becaus 17 we realize that if we're going to have energy, we're going to 18 19 have to have alternate sources. We realize about the bombs, they're going to bomb 20 the nuclear plants. What's going to happen if the Arabs decide 21 to shut our oil off? What's going to happen then? War? 22 So I think some of these arguments are not very valid, and 23 I would like to reiterate at this time the position of not 24 only my administration but the previous administration took in 25

5869

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

32-5

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

-6

supporting the nuclear plant.

When this body was seated in Bay City and I appeared before you, I told you at that time that we had just broke ground for Continental Oil Company -- City Service. I always get them mixed up. City Service. And that Conoco had an option and that we would probably break ground. Since you have left, we have broken ground. Now, we broke ground on the site of 2,000 acres. So they're not going to build just a little. This is going to form employment for a lot of people. Products for progress. And they wouldn't have located, I feel sure, if it hadn't been for the close proximity of good, adequate power.

I'm a grandparent. I have grandchildren, and they live closer to the nuclear plant site than you people here in San Antone do. I can't understand -- and I again say this. I can't understand.

If I have confidence in the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
I don't think you're going to license a plant that isn't adequate.
I think your people are seeing that it is properly built, will
see that it is built properly, and I think then you are going
to license it because you realize that we do have to have
alternate power.

I know they talk about coal mining. You get black
lung in coal mining. What are they going to do about that?
Are they going to shut down all the coal mines?

32-7

We have to have energy if we're going to progress. 1 So, I'm not going to take a lot more of your time 2 here. I do want to thank you for giving me the opportunity 3 to come before you again. Again, I say to you, come back to 4 Bay City. You'll certainly be welcome. 5 300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 Any of you other people, if you'd like to come 6 down, it's really not as dangerous down there as you think it 7 is. I mean, really I think you're just a little upset about 8 a lot of things you don't need to be, and I do know that they 9 had a whole lot of environmental work done before they could 10 even start to work on that plant. So, again, I say, we in 11 Bay City -- and I would say the majority of the people in 12 Matagorda County, I'd say 99 percent, are for the STP project. 13 14 We will see it to a successful conclusion and put on stream. 15 We know we have to have an alternate source of energy. We know 16 we can't depend on Arab oil forever. 17 Thank you, very much. 18 19 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Richard Gusman? 20 21 22 23 24 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

	•	* 5872
	1	STATEMENT .
	2	OF
	3	RICHARD C. GUSMAN
	4	Mr. Chairman, Members of the Board, my name is
345	5	Richard C. Gusman. I'm Mayor Emeritus and a resident of the
554-2	6	City of Bay City, of which I served 32 years and only retired
(202)	7	two years ago. I'm 76 years old.
2002	8	Before I want to thank you for the extemporaneous
N. D.C	9	speech that you allowed me to make in Bay City. I'm not backing
NGTO	10	up on a statement I made, although some of it wasn't very
NASHI	11	clear from the reporting. We corrected some of the mistakes
ING. 1	12	before this meeting.
BUILD	13	This time, I'm coming to you to read a resolution
TERS	14	that has been passed by several thousand people at regular
REPOR	15	meetings, either by weekly or monthly, which includes the
S.W	16	Rotary Club; the Lions Club; two veteran organizations: The
EET.	17	American Legicn, The Veterans of Foreign Wars; the Chamber of
H STF	18	Commerce; the City of Bay City Mayor; and the Woodmen of the
300 71	19	World.
	20	I'm going to read one resolution in it'
	21	entirety and I will read a short four-line resolve clause and
	22	give the man who signed it, the organization, you see. That
	23	will save you a lot of time.
	24	The resolution I will read will be American
	25	Legion's Resolution on Nuclear Power. If you remember, I

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

32-8



	1	"AMERICAN LEGION RESOLUTION ON NUCLEAR POWER
	2	"WHEREAS America needs additional sources of energy to
	3	maintain and strengthen her, and
	4	"WHEREAS continued dependence on foreign nations for a
2	5	large part of our energy needs is undesirable and
	6	a threat to national security, and
(707)	7	"WHEREAS the contributions nuclear power make to industry,
47 MAZ	8	national security, and the quality of life of all
	9	Americans, and
	10	"WHEREAS U.S. nuclear plants recently surpassed oil in
ILIQUA	n	their contribution to America's electricity supply,
1	12	BE IT RESOLVED
	13	"THAT Commercial nuclear power was developed principally
CH I ERO	14	by America,
NOUTENON	15	"THAT The contributions nuclear power can make to industry,
	16	national security, and the quality of life of all
'iaai	17	Americans should be recognized,
II SI	18	"THAT Barriers to the safe and efficient construction
1 000	19	and operation of nuclear plants should be removed
:	20	and
:	21	"THAT Nuclear power must be allowed to make a greater
:	22	contribution to American's needs for the benefit
:	23	of all people.
:	24	BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED
:	25	

1 58'74

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

3 '1

"THAT The AMERICAN LEGION go on record as strongly supporting the South Texas Project as an important element in the building of our area's energy and economic independence and our nation's security. "American Legion Post 11, Bay City, Clyde 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 McKinney, Commander."

37 '2

	1	"VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS RESOLUTION ON NUCLEAR POWER
	2	"WHEREAS America needs additional sources of energy to
	3	maintain and strengthen her, and
	4	"WHEREAS continued dependence on foreign nations for a
10	5	large part of our energy needs is undesirable and
564-23	6	a threat to national security, and
(203)	7	"WHEREAS the contributions nuclear power make to industry,
20024	8	national security, and the quality of life of all
D.C.	9	Americans, and
GTON,	10	"WHEREAS U.S. nuclear plants recently surpassed oil in
ASHIN	11	their contribution to America's electricity supply,
NG. W	12	BE IT RESOLVED
INITDI	13	"THAT Commercial nuclear power was developed principally
ERS B	14	by America,
EPORT	15	"THAT The contributions nuclear power can make to industry,
.W R	16	national security, and the quality of life of all
EET, S	17	Americans should be recognized,
H STR	18	"THAT Barriers to the safe and efficient construction
TT 001	19	and operation of nuclear plants should be removed
	20	and
	21	"THAT Nuclear power must be allowed to make a greater
	22	contribution to America's needs for the benefit
	23	of all people.
	24	BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED
	25	

5876



1	" THE ROTARY CLUB RESOLUTION ON NUCLEAR POWER
2	"WHEREAS America needs additional sources of energy to
3	maintain and strengthen her, and
	"WHEREAS continued dependence on foreign nations for a
	large part of our energy needs is undesirable and
	a threat to national security, and
•	"WUEDERS the contributions nuclear nower make to industry.
/	WHEREAS the contributions nuclear power make to incubtry,
8	national security, and the quality of file of all
9	Americans, and
10	"WHEREAS U.S. nuclear plants recently surpassed oil in
11	their contribution to America's electricity supply,
12	BE IT RESOLVED
13	"THAT Commercial nuclear power was developed principally
14	by America,
15	"THAT The contributions nuclear power can make to industry,
16	national security, and the quality of life of all
17	Americans should be recognized,
18	"THAT Barriers to the safe and efficient construction
19	and operation of nuclear plants should be removed
20	and
21	"THAT Nuclear power must be allowed to make a greater
22	contribution to America's needs for the benefit
23	of all people.
24	BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED
25	BE II INDREFORE RESOUTIND
1	ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1499.43

5878

.



	.	
	1	THE LIONS CLUB RESOLUTION ON NUCLEAR POWER
	2	"WHEREAS America needs additional sources of energy to
	3	maintain and strengthen her, and
	4	"WHEREAS continued dependence on foreign nations for a
9	5	large part of our energy needs is undesirable and
564-23	6	a threat to national security, and
(202)	7	"WHEREAS the contributions nuclear power make to industry,
20024	8	national security, and the quality of life of all
D.C.	9	Americans and
GTON,	10	"WHEREAS U. S. nuclear plants recently surpassed oil in
ASHIN	11	their contribution to America's electricity supply,
NG. W	12	BE IT RESOLVED
IUILDI	13	"THAT commercial nuclear power was developed principally
ERS B	14	by America,
EPORT	15	"THAT the contributions nuclear power can make to industry,
W. , R	16	national security, and the quality of life of all
EET, 8	17	Americans should be recognized,
H STR	18	"THAT barriers to the safe and efficient construction
ITT 000	19	and operation of nuclear plants should be removed
63	20	and
	21	"THAT nuclear power must be allowed to make a greater
	22	contribution to America's needs for the benefit
	23	of all people.
	24	BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED
	25	
		이는 사람들은 것은 것은 것은 것은 것은 것을 하는 것을 하는 것을 하는 것을 하는 것을 수 있는 것을 수 있는 것을 수 있는 것을 하는 것을 수 있는 것을 수 있는 것을 하는 것을 수 있다. 것을 수 있는 것을 하는 것을 하는 것을 하는 것을 하는 것을 하는 것을 수 있는 것을 것을 수 있는 것을 것을 수 있는 것을 수 있는 것을 것을 수 있는 것을 것을 수 있는 것을 수 있는 것을 것을 수 있는 것을 것을 것 같이 하는 것을 것 같이 하는 것을 것 같이 않는 것을 것 같이 않는 것을 것 같이 않는 것을 것 같이 않는 것이 않는 것 같이 않는 것 않는 것 않는 것 않는 것 같이 않는 것 않는 것 않는 것 같이 않는 것 않는 것 같이 않는 것 같이 않는 것 같이 않는 것 같이 없다. 것 같이 것 않는 것 않는 것 같이 않는 것 않는

" THE BAY CITY LIONS CLUB goes on record as strongly supporting the South Texas Project as an important element in the building of our area's energy, economic indpendence and national security. "SIGNED, Vernon A. Lysner, President."

"THE KIWANIS CLUB RESOLUTION ON NUCLEAR POWER: 1 "WHEREAS America needs additional sources of energy to 2 maintain and strengthen her, and 3 "WHEREAS continued dependence on foreign nations for a 4 large part of our energy needs is undesirable and 5 a threat to national security, and 6 "WHEREAS the contributions nuclear power make to industry, 7 national security, and the quality of life of all 8 Americans, and 9 "WHEREAS U. S. nuclear plants recently surpassed oil 10 in their contribution to America's electricity supply, 11 BE IT RESOLVED 12 "THAT commercial nuclear power was developed principally 13 by America, 14 "THAT the contributions nuclear power can make to industry, 15 national security, and the quality of life of all 16 Americans should be recognized, 17 "THAT barriers to the safe and efficient construction 18 and operation of nuclear plants should be removed 19 20 and "THAT nuclear power must be allowed to make a greater 21 contribution to America's needs for the benefit 22 23 of all ple. 24 BL IT THEREFORE RESOLVED 25

300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

k.

5882

"THE KIWANIS CLUB goes on record as strongly supporting the South Texas Project as an important element in the building of our area's energy, economical independence and national security. "SIGNED by Eugene Kurchfield, President."

	1	"THT WOODMEN OF THE WORLD, LODGE 168, RESOLUTION ON NUCLEAR POWER
	2	"WHEREAS America needs additional sources of energy to
	3	maintain and strengthen her, and
	4	"WHEREAS continued dependence on foreign nations for a
45	5	large part of our energy needs is undesirable and
664-23	6	a threat to national security, and
(202)	7	"WHEREAS the contributions nuclear power make to industry,
20024	8	national security, and the quality of life of all
, D.C.	9	Americans, and
IGTON	10	"WHEREAS U.S. nuclear plants recently surpassed oil in
ASHID	11	their contribution to America's electricity supply,
ING, W	12	BE IT RESOLVED
BUILD	13	"THAT Commercial nuclear power was developed principally
LERS I	14	by America,
EPOR	15	"THAT The contributions nuclear power can make to industry,
3 M B	16	national security, and the quality of life of all
EET, S	17	Americans should be recognized,
H STR	18	"THAT Barriers to the safe and efficient construction
300 TT	19	and operation of nuclear plants should be removed
	20	and
	21	"THAT Nuclear power must be allowed to make a greater
	22	contribution to America's needs for the benefit
	23	of all people.
	24	BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED
	25	

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1

58⁸4



300 7TH STREET, S.W. , REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

1	"THE CITY OF BAY CITY RESOLUTION ON NUCLEAR POWER
2	"WHEREAS America needs additional sources of energy to
3	maintain and strengthen her, and
4	"WHEREAS continued dependence on foreign nations for a
5	large part of our energy needs is undesirable and
6	a threat to national security, and
7	"WHEREAS the contributions nuclear power make to industry,
8	national security, and the quality of life of all
9	Americans, and
10	"WHEREAS U.S. nuclear plants recently surpassed oil in
11	their contribution to America's electricity supply,
ž 12	BE IT RESOLVED
13	"THAT Commercial nuclear power was developed principally
14	by America,
15	"THAT The contributions nuclear power can make to industry,
16	national security, and the quality of life of all
17	Americans should be recognized,
18	"THAT Barriers to the safe and efficient construction
19	and operation of nuclear plants should be removed
20	and
21	"THAT Nuclear power must be allowed to make a greater
22	contribution to America's needs for the benefit
23	of all people.
24	BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED
25	



ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

	1	"THE BAY CITY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE RESOLUTION ON NUCLEAR POWER
	2	"WHEREAS America needs additional sources of energy to
	3	maintain and strengthen her, and
	4	"WHEREAS continued dependence on foreign nations for a
9	5	large part of our energy needs is undesirable and
64-23	6	a threat to national security, and
302) 6	7	"WHEREAS the contributions nuclear power make to industry,
10024 (8	national security, and the quality of life of all
D.C. 3	9	Americans, and
GTON,	10	"WHEREAS U.S. nuclear plats recently surpassed oil in
ASHIN	11	their contribution to America's electricity supply,
NG, W	12	BE IT RESOLVED
NILDI	13	"THAT Commercial nuclear power was developed principally
ERS D	14	by America,
EPORT	15	"THAT The contributions nuclear power can make to industry,
W R	16	national security, and the quality of life of all
EET, S	17	Americans should be recognized,
I STRI	18	"THAT Barriers to the safe and efficient construction
00 TTI	19	and operation of nuclear plants should be removed
	20	and
	21	"THAT Nuclear power must be allowed to make a greater
	22	contribution to America's needs for the benefit
	23	of all people.
	24	BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED
	25	

"THE BAY CITY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE goes on record as strongly supporting the South Texas Project as an important element in the building of our area's energy and economic independence and our national security. 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 "SIGNED, James A. Sumpter."

17.15 6

1 Gentlemen, I want to file, for the record, so 2 you will get it correct, one copy of this resolution, and 3 I want to make one or two more statements. 4 That's the best way I knew of representing these 5 organizations. We couldn't bring them up here and all that 6 7 travel would be too expensive. Now, I want to say this, and I'm not going to 8 9 talk offhanded, like I did in Bay City -- and I want to 10 thank you for giving me all that time, because I was really 11 steamed up down there in Bay City. 12 Since that time, there have been things. I have 13 followed you all very closely on my own. I listen four days, 14 five days, in Bay City. As you know, every work I try to get 15 up the day you change your panels. I spend eight days, two 16 to three days a week, in Houston, regularly trying to follow 17 you all. I did all the reading on your hearings and all that. 18 And I know that this organization is going to 19 be able to separate the wheat from the chaff. But I want to 20 say this. 21 There are one or two things that have transpired, 22 that I'd like to bring you up to date on that I think is 23 important. You must remember, this is a permit for the 24 operation by the Houston Power & Lighting Company. They're 25 going to operate this. It's not a construction permit, it's

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5890

000 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

not a construction permit, it's a permit for operation, which will be carried on by the Houston Power & Lighting Company. Now, about 11:00 o'clock today, I called Zion, Illinois. I checked with the City first to find out, in the past ten years, those two Westinghouse electrics had given them any trouble, and they said no.

I then called the Westinghouse Nuclear Technical School, and they informed me that they had seven people from Houston Power & Lighting attending their school up there which is a fine school on how to operate a Westinghouse Electric. And I'm glad we have that school to where we can train these people for this situation.

Now, I want to make one other statement and that's it. There's an increased interest after listening to the officials of Houston Power & Lighting. I believe that they're doing everything in their power to raise the quality and supervision of the construction of the plant that we have down there.

I also believe this: I believe and I know that the personnel in the plant now is much more interested since our hearings, and let me tell you what Thomas Jones has done.

Thomas Jones is a citizen of Bay City. He's a good citizen. Thomas Jones is an instructor and a welder at the South Texas working for Brown & Root. Thomas, on his own, without Brown & Root, has gotten seventy welders to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
volunteer their time on Saturday morning and take a twelve-1 week course from 8:00 to 12:00 o'clock on advance welding, 2 and those seventy people have volunteered their own time 3 with no pressure from Brown & Root. The only thing Brown & 4 Root does is furnish them buses to go to this school at 5 Brazos Port in Lake Jackson, to take this advanced instruction. 6 We have several other courses that have taken 7 8 advance instruction, and I think the attitude of the 9 employees of Bay City --10 You're I mean, I'm going to sit down here. looking at you're watch and I know I'm running over five, 11 12 but, after all, you've had forty some-odd people and you've 13 only had about two or three for it and about forty some are 14 against it. So let me take one or two minutes. I won't 15 tee off on you. 16 Let me see, now, I forgot what I wanted to see. 17 But, anyway, that's the way the ball bounces. 18 I think I'd better sit down, because if I get started, you 19 know how I can talk. 20 I would say one thing about you all I've been 21 impressed about. I certainly like the freedom of speech, 22 but I want to admire this organization because I'll say you

300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

23

24

25

sure have allowed the Intervenors the most freedom of speech of any demonstration that I've ever seen in the world. I think they've Lad the most freedom of speech and they

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.



-1	1	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Harris Connell.
	2	STATEMENT
	3	BY
	4	HARRIS CONNELL
16	5	MR. CONNELL: Sir, I am Harris Connell; and
564-22	6	I am the president of the Greater San Antonio Builders
NG, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (922)	7	Association. I reside here in San Antonio.
	8	Our membership for our Builders Association
	9	is 1213 people. This past year fiscal year of build-
	10	ing in San Antonio, we constructed 7114 houses and
	11	requested from City Public Service electric meters for
	12	all of those.
ICTIN	13	As builders we need the electric meters to
E SES	14	be placed on those houses in order to serve those
EPORT	15	houses with energy.
W R	16	As the home-buying public, they need City
EET, 8	17	Public Service Board to install the electric meters
I STRI	18	and service them and provide energy through the electric
CTT 00	19	meters.
63	20	We have been on record for supporting our
	21	City Public Service Board in our South Texas Nuclear
	22	Plant. This was back when we first started.
	23	And, again, we would like to state tonight
	24	that we also support now our City Public Service Board's
	25	involvement in the South Texas Nuclear Plant.

33-2

1	We recognize the need for conserving energ
2	and we recognize the need for energy. Therefore, we
3	recognize the need for involvement in all aspects of
4	development of all energy, and that includes the
5	nuclear plant in South Texas.
6	Thank you.
7	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: David Mumm.
8	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
9	
10	
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	
	ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

	CONFERENCE
2	BY
3	DAVID MUMM
4	MR. MUMM: My name is David Mumm,
5	M-u-m-m. I'm a free-lance journalist here in San
6	Antonio and a member of the Institute for Design of
7	Environmental Alternatives.
8	I would like to talk about alternatives.
9	I would like to ask the question since we're talking
10	about the responsibility of Houston Power & Light
11	I would like to know if they have really investigated
12	the alternatives.
13	We've heard a lot of damning testiaony of
14	the nuclear plant. None of it has really been answered
15	Nobody has really answered the problems that have
16	been addressed here tonight.
17	And I would like to know if the utility
18	companies have stopped to take a look at the alterna-
19	tives, because I know that there are a lot. And I
20	feel that it's the responsibility of the utility com-
21	panies to the community to not only provide energy, but
22	also to contribute to the economic health and well-
23	being of the community.
24	and I have earlous doubts as to whether the
25	nuclear plant can actually provide economic health and
	ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

5896

well-being.

	2	And what do we do in 30 years is another
FERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345	3	question. I mean that's fine you know, let's say
	4	everything works out just hunky-dory, and there's no
	5	accidents, and the nuclear plants works just fine, and
	6	they decommission it in 30 years. Well, then what do
	7	we do?
	8	I'm still going to be alive. I'm going to
	9	want to sit around in 30 years on my front porch, and
	10	I'm not going to have any electricity to do it because
	11	all of the plants that we build today are going to be
	12	decommissioned.
	13	There will be no electricity because we
	14	haven't provided for the future. All we're doing is.
REPOR	15	providing a very short-term solution.
8.W.	16	I keep up with the literature a lot of
LEET,	17	literature and appropriate technology. And I'm
H STR	18	amazed by the scientific breakthroughs that are re-
300 TT	19	ported monthly.
	20	There's higher efficiency and lower costs
	21	on photovoltaic cells. There are advances with cadmium
*	22	zinc and sulfide batteries for the storage of energy.
	23	There are new phase-change materials that are capable
	24	of storing heat over long periods of time.
	25	There are new methods for cost-effective

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

33-4

production of hydrogen gas, inventive applications of 1 solar energy for cooling and heating, for burning our 2 waste garbage, for recycling our garbage. 3 One of our science fiction writers once 4 said that garbage is just natural resources that we're 5 300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDINC, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 too stupid to use. And I kind of agree with that. 6 MIT has recently discovered a bacteria that 7 can convert any agricultural waste into ethanol from 8 corn. From corn stalks alone we could gain sche 14 9 billion gallons of fuel, according to their study. 10 That's quite a bit. 11 Here in San Antonio we ought to look at 12 that because our economy, according to the Chamber of 13 Commerce, is 40 percent agricultural-based. There has 14 got to be a lot of leftover agricultural material that 15 could be turned into fuel, that could be used. 16 Out in California they've made a lot of 17 progress with alternative technologies. In fact, they 18 have abandoned several large projects, including the 19 \$5 billion Allen Warner Valley Energy System, which wa 20 21 a coal system. They abandoned it based on information 22 that was brought together + the Environmental Defense 23 Fund. They spent five 'ears of work putting together a 24 25 program for a method of analysis for forecasting for

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

33-5

utilities potential uses for energy conservation and 1 alternative technologies. 2 Based on this, the two biggest electric 3 utilities -- Southern California Edison and Pacific 4 Gas and Electric abandoned their plans and decided to 5 300 7TH STREET, 8.24., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 go with the alternatives because they were cleaner 6 and cheaper. 7 This included cogeneration, better end use 8 efficiency. It would include weatherization and just 9 conservation. 10 Solar heating, wind and geothermal energy. 11 In fact, Southern California Edison has recently 12 pledged to get one-third of their generating power 13 from solar technologies. 14 This is the fifth -- you know, this isn't 15 just a little old podunk company. This is the fifth 16 largest utility company in the United States, and they 17 have taken a serious look at it. 18 And I think our utility company should look 19 at that, too. and at least come up with a serious study 20 and say, "Well, no, these alternatives won't work for 21 this reason, this reason and that." 22 But I haven't heard that. And I think we're 23 looking at a classic case of putting all of our eggs 24 in one basket with the nuclear plant because we don't 25

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

33-6

3-7	1	have any if the nuclear plant goes out, well, then
	2	what do we do?
	3	As far as I would like to bring to
	4	your attention a book that was published or a report
	5	that was put together by the Department of Energy, our
64-234	6	own DOE.
202) 5	7	It's called the "Nuclear Prosperity:
0024 (8	Building a Sustainable Energy Future." This book was
D.C. 2	9	put together under the Carter Administration; the
TON,	10	Reagan Administration has seen fit not to publish
SHING	11	that study.
IG. WA	12	But it has been published by another com-
ILDIN	13	pany.
EKS BI	14	A quote from that study says that "A strategy
PORTI	15	built around energy efficiency and widespread use of
W., RE	16	renewable energy resources could result in the virtual
ET, S.V	17	elimination of all oil imports by the end of the
STRE	18	century without relying on unforeseen technological
0 TTH	19	development. A practical and economically attractive
30	20	sequence of events that would allow the productivity
	21	of the average American worker to increase as fast
	22	as it has in the past 20 years and achieve a full employ-
	23	ment economy, -while at the same time reducing national
	24	consumption by nearly 25 percent."
	25	This is from the Department of Energy.

300 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

A study by the --

5901

1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Mumm, are you 2 pretty nearly through, because there's a lot of 3 people. We have to get out of here. You're way over 4 your five minutes. 5 MR. MUMM: Okay. Excuse me. 6 I will just end by saying that other 7 utility companies have made studies and found that 8 within their own systems that they can save energy 9 through conservation and alternative programs, and 10 they have done away with whe need for building 11 additional plants. 12 And I would hope that our utility companies 13 at least would take the responsibility to at least 14 investigate these possibilities, which don't have such 15 damning consequences. 16 Thank you. 17 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Terry Goerler --18 I might say, I have a number of people on 19 the list from this morning who may or may not be here. 20 It might be easier for those who wish to make statements 21 just to come up, so I won't read all of the names. 22 You can raise your hands or ... 23 Those who wish to make statements, just 24 25 come up.



		STATEMENT
33-10	1	OF
	2	OF
	3	PHILLIP HAVES
	4	DR. HAVES: I apologize for the delay. I
345	5	saw Ms. Goerler in the audience, and I thought maybe
554-23	6	she wanted to talk.
ASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202)	7	Mr. Chairman and Members of the Board, my
	8	name is Phillip Haves. I'm a resident of San Antonio.
	9	I have a Ph.D. in physics and am currently employed as
	10	a research scientist working in the area of heat
	11	transfer in buildings.
NG, W	12	I would first like to make several assertions
INITRO	13	which I won't, unfortunately, have time to defend
TERS B	14	now, but I will be most happy to do so later if anybody
EPORT	15	is interested.
W R	16	Then what I would like to do is relate
SET, 8	17	those assertions to the scope of the hearing that has
I STRI	18	been going on in Houston, and now in San Antonio.
417 OC	19	Firstly, concerning the need for the South
ñ	20	Texas Nuclear Project, people have already made the
	21	point that we are very wasteful in our use of
	22	electricity, especially for cooling buildings, both
	23	nationally and locally.
	24	For instance, take the residential case.
	25	It's approximately four times more cost effective to

3-11 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

3

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

25

300 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

reduce cooling loads by shading of windows, better insulation, weather stripping, et cetera, than to provide generating facilities to provide electricity to run air conditioners.

Also, that course of action -- the load management/load reduction techniques are very much more productive of jobs than the construction of large generating facilities.

Secondly, nuclear power is only one of a number of ways to generate electricity.

Thirdly, the energy needs -- the electricity needs in particular of South Texas could be met safely and economically by a combination of load management and other methods of generation both now and in the . future.

And so the conclusion I draw from that is that nuclear power in general, and the South Texas plant in particular, is not an imperative economic and social necessity. It is at best one alternative way to produce electricity.

21 Therefore, I believe that we should not 22 be coerced into accepting greater risks from the 23 South Texas Nuclear Plant than we would accept in 24 other situations.

And so I feel it's important to make the

33-12

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

00 7TH STREET, S.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

point that we don't have to be pushed into nuclear power for any overriding need, which would make us neglect our common prudence.

I would then go on to say that it seems likely that the evidence being presented at these hearings -- not so much now in this public hearing, but in the main part of the hearings -- will demonstrate that Houston Lighting & Power does not have the necessary combination of management skills and responsibility to the public to insure either the safe construction -but more importantly, the safe operation of this plant.

If the Applicants, Houston Lighting & 13 Power, cannot demonstrate beyond a reasonable doubt 14 that this is not so, that in fact they do have the 15 competence -- if they cannot demonstrate that -- then 16 we, the residents of South Texas, are relying on you --17 you gentlemen ... to deny the license for the plant 18 for we know, as you know, that the final responsibility 19 for the health and safety of South Texas lies on 20 you. 21 Thank you. 22 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Is there anyone else 23 who wishes to make a statement? 24 111 25

		0000
34-1	1	STATEMENT
	.	of
	2	BILL OLIVER .
1	3	MR. OLIVER: Well, the last time I went to a
	4	hearing on this subject it was about Allens Creek and it
5	5	was an NRC hearing and I brought my electric meter along
564.2	6	to give it back, but they didn't want to take it, and I
(202)	7	seem to have that trouble wherever I take my electric
20024	8	meter.
, n.c.	9	Oh, my name; I'm sorry.
AGTON	10	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. Well, I'm not sure
AIH8A)	11	you should play your instrument.
NG, W	12	MR. OLIVER: Oh, it's not going to be very
nirpi	13	loud.
Eks B	14	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, I don't think it's
EPORT	15	appropriate in a courtroom. You can make a statement.
W. , R	16	MR. OLIVER: There's nothing wrong with
EET. S	17	playing an instrument in here. It's just a very mild
I STRI	18	form of speaking.
UTT 00	19	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay. Well, you can go
~	20	for five minutes, but don't play loud. You can't do that.
	21	MR. OLIVER: No problem. I'll keep it down.
	22	Thank you very much.
	23	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You better give your name,
	24	too.
	25	MR. OLIVER: My name is Bill Oliver. I'm
	1919	

34-2

1

2

00 7TH STREET, 8.W., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

25

from Austin, and I consider myself a neighbor of Bay City and I enjoy the city itself. I know some folks down there.

I'd like to talk about the rhetoric we were 3 talking about a little while ago, the freedom of speech 4 and the tone of speech, the kind of language people use 5 about this issue, and I remember back in the fifties, when 6 I was about that tall (indicating), hearing some interesting 7 kind of speech, rhetoric language statements about nuclear 8 power, and by the time I got to be up this tall, maybe 9 sometime in the eighties, electricity was going to be too 10 cheap to meter, and there was going to be a million and 11 one chances that something like what happened at 12 Harrisburg would happen. 13

There were advertisements in Time magazine
about a \$2,000 reward if you can find this reactor with
a Geiger counter.

Well, that kind of statements, you don't see those any more. They're cutting back on that a little. They're admitting a few things: Well, maybe it's not quite as absolute as we thought it was, but the results are still going to be the same.

And so when I try to take my electric meter
back to the mayor, or whoever, they don't want it any more.
They say, "Go home, you may need two of those."

Yes, siree, so I put it back on the wall.

-		-
- T.	-	
	 -	
-		-

(Singing:)

2	Too cheap to meter, it's a guarantee
3	Too cheap to meter, why, it's almost free
4	Too cheap to meter with complete safety
g 5	Too cheap to meter is the power to be .
6 6	I write a letter to the NRC
(202)	Why am I leaving with my family
8 30034	I still remember when the AEC
9	Promised the people their 'lectricity
NO10 10	Would be:
	Too cheap to meter, it's a guarantee
5 12	Too cheap to meter, why, it's almost free
13	Too cheap to meter with complete safety
SH2 14	Too cheap to meter is the power to be
15	Too cheap to meter say the President
16	Too cheap to meter he's so confident
133 17	Too cheap to meter say the industry
18	Too cheap to meter make us so happy
19	They're singing:
20	Cheap, cheap, cheap, cheap, cheap, cheap,
21	cheap, cheap-a-dub-a-dub, cheap, cheap,
22	cheap, cheap, cheap.
23	Then come the springtime of '79
24	The Susquehanna Valley almost did shine
25	All of the businessmen on Three Mile Isle

4	1	Come to the people with a bankrupt smile
TERS BUILDING, WASHING, THE J. 20024 (202) 564-2345	2	They say we're all out of money, our insurance
	3	won't do
	4	We're too cheap to pay it so it's up to you
	5	They keep on cheaping like a little bird
	6	Keep on cheaping while they eat their words
	7	Saying:
	8	Too cheap to meter, it's a gurantee
	9	Too cheap to meter, why, it's almost free
	10	Too cheap to meter, now we're so sorry
	11	Accidents will happen, now quit hassling me
	12	They're singing:
	13	Cheap, cheap, cheap, cheap, cheap, cheap,
	14	cheap-a-dub-a, cheap, cheap, cheap, cheap,
EPOR	15	cheap, cheap.
. W.	16	
EET, S	17	As far as the construction of that particular
H STR	18	plant is concerned, and whether it should go on or not,
TT 008	19	I'd like to point out that Brown & Root has had an awful
	20	lot of experience in construction. They made most of
	21	South Vietnam quite level with air strips and other
	22	facilities, but this is a round project, and I know that
	23	voids really aren't important.
	24	I talked to the people up in Madison, Indiana,
	25	about voids. Voids, what's a void or two here and there;

34-

-

	1 just anoth	er hole somewhere, but there's a lot more holes
	2 that are i	n the plant.
	3	(Singing:)
	4	They got concrete walls that are four
10	5	Feet thick, except for holes, except for hole
564-23	6	So if anything leaks it won't leak very quick
(202)	7	Except through the holes, except through
20024	8	The holes
N, D.C.	9	They got a concrete contract we're supposed
NGTON	10	To believe, but it's full of holes, it's
WASHI	11	Full of holes
DING.	12	There ain't nothing too shaky, nothing up
BUILI	13	Their sleeve, except for holes, except for holes
CTERS	14	They got holes in the walls
REPO	15	Where there shouldn't be holes
S.W.	16	They got holes in the laws
REET,	17	Where there ought to be laws
TH ST	18	Got a whole lot of plans for the future ahead
300 7	19	And if it leaks I believe they got holes
	20	In their heads, holes in their heads,
2	21	Holes in their heads, holes, holes, holes
	22	Almost over
	23	When the fuel's dug up it leaves holes in
2	24	The ground, holes in the ground, holes in
	25	The Ground, and uranium tailing
	1	ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

34-5

- 6		
-0	1	Scattered around Indian grounds
	2	Indian grounds
	3	And when it's done its work it goes back
	4	In a hole, back in a hole, back in a hole
45	5	And when the waste cools off
5 54 23	6	There ain't nobody knows
(202)	7	Nobody knows, nobody knows
20024	8	There ain't nobody knows what we can control
, D.C.	9	Just like nodoby knows what the future
IGTON	10	Will hold
ASHIN	11	Ain't nobody knows and it worries my soul
NG, W	12	That something so solid should be so
Initial	13	Full of holes, holes, holes, holes, holes.
TERS 1	14	Thank you very much.
ENOR	15	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Is there anyone else who
.W	16	wishes to make a statement?
EET, S	17	We have time for about one more.
H STR	18	
300 TT	19	
	20	
	21	
	22	
	23	
	24	
	25	
	11.2	

34-7	1	OF
	2	PATSY SHERRER
	3	MS. SHERRER: Thank you, sir.
	4	My name is Patsy Sherrer. I'm a citizen of
	345	Bay City. I've been there 30 years, and I would like to
	9 9	make a statement regarding some of the other statements
	1 (202)	I've heard here tonight; the lady with the baby that is
	8 3003	afraid of nuclear power, and so forth, in San Antonio.
	4. D.C	I have eight grandchildren that live within
	IOLDN 10	15 miles of that plant. I feel it is perfectly safe. I
	IHSYA	did not feel it necessary to bring them up here and parade
	10 12	them in front of this group.
	d110	I have walked that whole plant with a hardhat
	SH31	on, in the containment buildings, under the reactors. I
	HOLA	have seen it.
	a. 16	The people I have talked to her tonight, and
	S' 17	in Bay City, that have never been down on that plantsite,
	MLS 18	I would like to invite them to come down there and tour
	112 00	and see for themselves.
	20	As far as the gentleman with the holes in the
	21	containment building, if you will take a piece of concrete
	22	33 stories high, the size of a football field, and then
	23	you will take a 45 cubic foot, a three by three by five
	24	foot piece of concrete, that's what it took to fill the
×	25	holes in the containment wall. I have stuck my finger in
	$\lambda \rightarrow \lambda$	

at any top from a list

591?

	1	them.		
	ż	I think maybe some of them who have not been		
	3	down there and have not seen it do not know what they are		
	4	talking about.		
2	5	I feel it is perfectly safe, the people of		
1-100	6	Bay City feel it is safe. My family, which is four		
(202)	7	children and eight grandchildren, I feel like it is		
57007	8	perfectly safe for them.		
4' D.C.	9	Thank you.		
ACTON	10	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Is there anyone further		
VASHI	11 who wishes to make a statement?			
ING, V	12	(No response.)		
BUILD	13	JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I tink that is all.		
LEHS	14	We thank you all for coming.		
REPOR	15	We will adjourn for the evening.		
	16	The evidentiary hearings will resume again		
EET,	17	9:00 o'clock tomorrow in this room.		
H STR	18	(Whereupon, at 9:49 p.m., the hearing in		
11 00C	19	the above-entitled matter was adjourned, to		
	20	reconvene at 9:00 a.m., Tuesday, June 23, 1981.)		
	21			
	22			
	23			
	24			
	25			

31-8

This is to certify that the attached proceedings before the NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

in the matter of: HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER COMPANY SOUTH TEXAS NUCLEAR PROJECT UNITS 1&2

DATE of proceedings: 22 June 1981

DOCKET Number: 50-498 OL; 50-499 OL

PLACE of proceedings:

were held as herein appears, and that this is the original transcript thereof for the file of the Commission.

LaGailda Barnes Official Reporter (Typed)

icial Reporter (Signature)